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ASSEMBLYMAN JOHN I. DAWES (Chairman): I 0 d like to call 

the meeting to order at this time. I will introduce the members 

of the Conunittee again although they all have their names in 

the fronto To my far right is Assemblyman Stewart, Salem 

County@ Next is Alex Menza from Union County~ Herb Kiehn from 

Union County; myself, John Dawes from Monmouth County; John 

Spizziri from Bergen County; and Jim Mancini from Ocean County 

will be sitting on the far left. He is not in the room at the 

moment although he was here this morning and I am sure he will 

come back in. 

In view of the fact that it will be a rather long after

noon the Conunittee has decided that they will stay as long 

as anyone wishes to be heard no matter how late it will take 

us into the evening~ We have four other hearings already 

scheduled in the next two months and so therefore we feel 

that it would be in the best interest of the Conunittee to hear 

all the testimony today, no matter how late it runs. One of 

the Assemblymen is even going to stay overnight since we will 

be in session tomorrow morning. 

We are going to try to keep to the list that is set up 

here althougho as has been the practice in the past, if an 

Assemblyman or a Senator wishes to speak whose name is not on 

" the listp we will of course allow them to give their remarks. 

We also are expecting an official from the State of Delaware and 

so I think it would only be proper for someone who has come 

from that distance, although his views may differ with a certain 

~egment in the audienceu to allow that gentleman to speak, when 

and if he appears. 
-·' 

I would like to call the first gentleman on the list, Mr. 

Scott from the State Chamber of Commerce~ Mre Scott, I don't 

know if it is pos~ible but of course this is a public hearing 

and a lot of people are going to be consumed with curiosity 

and are going to be getting up and moving~ I don't know if it 

is possible to put these charts in a better places 

MR~ SCOTT: Would you like them in the rear? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: I don°t know how. I guess it would have 

to be thereG If anyone is curious,move your seat - we w:>n't be 
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able to see them. 

All right, Mr .. Scott. 

D 0 N A L D H.. S C 0 T T: Mr. c:1airrr.c.n and gen):lem8:1 ·'.):::: 

the Corrunittee.. My name is Donald H. Scott, I am a re;side::-t 

of Bloomfield and Executive Vice President of the Ne~/\; Jersey 

State Chamber of Commerce. 

We have prepared a rather lengthy statement for tcday 0 
[' 

hearing which, because of the pressure of your time, I shall 

present in condensed form. Our full statement has beer:. f ileci 

for the record. 

In preparation for today 1 s hearing, our Chamber had this 

large map prepared under the direction of a professional 

engineer. Based upon geodetic maps that are of public record, 

it shows in some detail the coastal areas as defined in Assembly 

bill 722. We also have a series of 17 smaller maps showing 

in much greater detail all of the territory covered by A-722. 

Two representative samples are on display on the second easel& 

To assist the Cowmittee and anyone making a statement here today, 

if it is your desire, we will leave these maps on display and 

be glad to set up any detailed maps that may be of interest. 

The full statement which we are submitting today represents 

a position of the chamber as evolved after very careful study 

by two of its standing committees, the Water Pollution Co~trol 

Committee and the Economic Development Cow.mitteeo 

The Chamber is well aware of the fact that New Jersey 1 s 

resort industry is one of the most prominent factors within 

our entire economy and without proper protection of one of 

our State's greatest natural assets, its ocean-front beaches, 

bays and harbors, this vital segment of our economy would be 

quick to perish and New Jersey's citizens would be deprived of 

a natural resource that has contributed so much to the quality 

of life in this State. 

The Chamber, therefore, is in accord with the aim of 

preserving the character of such land for recreational and 

natural ecological purposese However, the rnechanisims 

for achieving this goal are already at hand in the form of 

present State and Federal pollution control statutes, the 
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wetlands law and other land use controls. They should be 

effectively utilized rather than enacting a whole new statute 

which will largely overlap theme Moreover there are many 

aspects of A-722 which the Chamber must strongly oppose. It 

raises 0 for example, some major questions of basic governmental 

policy in New Jersey that go well beyond the specific proposals 

contained in .'the bill> i:taelf. 

We feel that it must be viewed too in the light of 

generally accepted precepts for sound government. We urge, 

thereforeothat this measure be accorded in-depth consideration 

and not be acted upon in haste. A-722's underlying social and 

economic implications are virtually state-wide in character 

and it will affect the future well-being of New Jersey's 

citizenry in ma~y ways that are not readily apparent from 

casual study of the bill. 

For example, it underscores the need in New Jersey for 

a clear-cut governmental policy which seeks to balance the 

needs for a healthy physical environment on the one hand, with 

the need for a healthy economic environment on the other. It 

raises u along with several recently. enacted laws and other bills 

now before this legislature, some very serious questions regard

ing increased concentration of rule-making powers within the 

administrative branch of New Jersey's government. It raises 

some questions regarding fundamental relationships between 

the State and local governmental units. It poses a risk of 

over-reacti.:ioro to a problem which the legislature has ·already 

covered through several other enactments. It would counter 

the aims of the Federal Government to relieve the nation's 

mounting energy crisis and I know that you all pro1:?ably have 

seen recently that gas companies are advertising that they don't 

want anymore customers because they don't have enough gas. 

This crisis should be clearly understood prior to consideration 

of any legislation such as A-722. It w~ll compound an already 

serious governmental problem in New Jersey occasioned by several 

major studies, in that it will hand an administrative of£ice 

still more responsibilities as a combination enforcement officer, 

judge and jury .. 
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A-722, in short, may have more adverse impact upon New 

Jerseyans outside of its stated goals than it will have beneficial 

impact on them. And it is in the light of total impact that 

the Chamber feels this bill must be carefully judged. 

A-722 defines three areas within the total territory it 

covers. As you can see on the large map, these areas are 

extremely irregular in charactero In all, A-722 would cover 

776 plus square miles, or somewhat more than 15% of the total 

land area of the 11 counties directly affected by this measure. 

We must point out that there are additional large segments of 

land within these affected counties which are already set aside 

for public purposeso including the 95u000 acre State Water 

Reserve known as the"Wtarton Tract, Federal military reserves 

and State and local forest and park lands. 

In terms of lands actually available for economic growth, 

therefore, the impact of A-722 is considerably greater than 

appears at first glance. For these 776 square miles in 11 

counties, what A-722 proposes amounts to mandatory State zoning 

rather than locally determined industrial zoning. 

With regard to the three areas as defined in the measure, 

we offer the following comments. As we have already mentioned, 

area one's value to the public for resort and recreational 

purposes is almost universally recognized. The creation of 

another state agency as proposed by A-722, however, is not 

needed to protect it. This can be done at far less cost and 

with far less regulatory confusion by vigorous enforcement 

of the many existing State and local regulations that already 

apply. 

For area three the bill is highly impractical. It would 

saddle the State with a new and costly bureaucracy to administer 

the proposed permanent system which, in turn, would burden 

businesses in the area with much P-ew and unnecessary red tape. 

In our view, area two 1 s economic needs must receive balanced 

consideration when weighing demands for preservation of the 

bay shore ecology which has been affected for years by urbaniza

tion upstream that is largely not in New Jersey. A-722 would 

discriminate against citizens of this area who thus far have 
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not enjoyed economic opportunities commensurate with those 

found in the rest of New Jersey~ 

We think the area 2 restri<ctions proposed in the bill 

constitute a clear over-reaction to the demands of ecology 

at the expense of the economy~ If A-722 were enacted, the 

legislature would be asking citizens of Salem, Cumberland 

and .Cape May Counties to sacrifice important opportunities 

for economic advantages commensurate with those now enjoyed 

elsewhere in New Jersey; and solely to relieve a problem that 

is not of their doing or, in la~ge measureo even of New Jersey 0 s 

doing~ We feel there is a better answer to this problem than 

to legislate such a sacrificeo than to condemn this area to 

perpetual economic undernourishment. 

It has been indicated to us that in order to build any 

kind of facility in maritime areas nowo a co~pany must comply 

with (1) municipal zoning ordinances, (2) the state's air 

pollution control code, (3) the state 1 s water pollution control 

codea (4) all provisions of the state 0 s wetlands law, (5) all 

State Department of Healthus requirements on sewage dischargeo 

(6) requirements of the Federal Environmental Protection Agency, 

(7) the regulations of the Deleware River Basin Commission, (8) 

the requirements of the Army Corps of Engineers under the 

Rivers and Harbors Act, (9) the requirements for a state as 

well as a local construction permit and (10) additional state 

requirements for water front structures and for each pipeline 

and cable crossing. 

Typically today, for some types of larger installations, 

as many as 60 separate permits must be obtained from various 

agencies prior to any construction. It would seem that within 

the multiplicity of agencies involved and their bewildering 

combination of requirementsa th~re are sufficient control 

mechanisims already in effect which render sup;erf luous the 

proposed requirements of A-722s We think it highly inadvisable 

that New Jersey now add another layer of governmental regulation 

to the already complex requirements imposed upon anyone who 

seeks to invest in New Jersey and bring economic opportunities 
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and advantages to our citizens© We have reached a point where 

there must be a determination of basic policy rendered at 

the highest level of government in New Jersey~ Are we to place 

primary emphasis upon the physical environment of New Jersey 

to the exclusion of economic environment or are we to bring 

these two matters into balance? We must argue strongly for 

the latter course and we do not believe this course will be 

effectively served by enactment of A-722 with its highly 

restrictive and economically hobbling provisions with respect 

to areas 2 and 3. 

We do believe that through carefully coordinated planning 

and zoning" along with the many env±ronmental controls now in 

effect as law, it is possible to strike an acceptable balance 

between physical and economic environmental interests. We 

must point out that the State 0 s present pollution control 

statutes and the we~lands law have already concentrated exceptional 

rule-making and enforcement powers within a single cabinet post. 

And bills now before the legislature, including A-722, would 

extend these powers even furtherw We think this trend warrants 

re-examinatione We acknowledge the need for continued protection 

of New Jersey's irreplaceable ocean frontage lands and we 

recognize the need to consider ecological objectives more than 

they have been considered in the pas~ But the sacrifices which 

would be entailed with enactment of A-722, regional discriminationu 

extensive economic deprivationo·oan undesirable concentration 

of decision-making powers over the economy, anilnnecessary and 

costly bureaucracy, and the usurpation of the rights of citizens 

locally to determine the character of the ecological and 

economic environments-such extensive social and economic im

pacts should be very carefully weighed in your consideration 

of this proposed legislation. 

A-722 is discriminatory and arbitrary, moreover it is 

unnecessarye The means to achieve desirable ecological goals 

are already at hand in laws and regulations presently on the 

books. It is our hope therefore, that this Committee and the 

Legislature will examine with great care the full range of 

underlying implications of this measure and act upon the total 
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picture that emerges. We do not feel that A-722 is worthy 

of legislative approval. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Are there any questions from the 

Committee members? Mr. Stewart first. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Mr. Scott, to your knowledge does 

any other state have similar legislation in effect right now? 

MR. SCOTT: Yes, we know that Delaware has passed such 

a bill and as a matter of fact the Governor of Delaware has 

been trying to promote it around to other states, been trying 

to sell it. I am not intimately familiar with it but we do 

get many indications from that State that it is not working 

and has created an undue hardship. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: To your knowledge there is no other 

State, other than Delaware? 

MR. SCOTT: I don°t know of any other. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr • .Manza? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: No .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN IlA.WES: Mr. Spizziri? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Mr. Scott, does the Chamber agree 

with sections 2 (a), subsections 1 through 4 of this bill? 

MR. SCOTT: 2 (a)? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Yes, subsections 1 through 4. 

MR. SCOTT: Without reading the whole thing again

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: I will summarize it then. Tt 

basically states that the public policy of New Jersey is that 

these are unspoiled costal areas, critical and valuable resources 

worthy of protection. They have been: singled out only for treat

ment likely to maintain them for purposes of recreation, etc.! 

r.I!he estuaries and wetlands are within the area. It is a densly 

populated, highly industrialized State. Does the Chamber of 

Commerce agree with those propositions? 

MR. SCOTT: We agree that it is a highly industrialized 

state~ We agree that there are some areas in our State that 

ought to be preserveda 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: I am referring specifically to 

the areas encompassed in this act. 

MRp SCOTT: We cannot agree that you take a broad approach 
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as it was done here. It is a rather arbitrary determination 

that does not give standards" It indicates that if an industry 

has a potential for polluting, whether or not it pollutes it is 

prohibited.. It is just like saying that since an automobile 

has a potential for accidents, you cannot drive it, and I don't 

think our public would put up with that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: I think perhaps you a.re comparing 

apples and oranges in that analogy. It would seem that if the 

industry - at least the way I read this bill - if the industry 

does not pollute it certainly would not have problems in obtain

ing a permit in area 3. But what I want to know is, what is 

industry doing today in New Jersey without being prodded by the 

enactment of legislation to prevent the waste of our natural 

resources, particularly in this area but not limited to this 

area. We could talk about Bergen County as well as Cape May 

County insofar as waste of natural resources but what is industry 

doing? Can you answer that question? 

MR. SCOTT: May I first address myself to your first comment. 

You said that it would get a permit if it did not pollute. I 

refer you to page 3 (e), the definition of heavy industry used. 

About one-third down in that section " .... which industry, although 

conce.iveably operable without polluting the environment has 

the potential to pollute when equipment malfunctions/ deteriorates1 

or operates inefficiently, or when human error occurs." That 

is why my analogy to the automobile potential for accident. 

The other part of your question, "what is industry doing"1 I 

think there are a number of things being done~ There are many 

industries probably not doing enough, many who are extremely 

progressive in this area doing more than they are actually 

required to do by law, but let's face it, government must, of 

course, set down guidelines as to what is required, 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: My point is that unless government 

had set down these guidelines .it would seem that industry would, 

perhaps, not be doing anything at all or doing very little 

to meet its obligation in this area. 

MR~ SCOTT: Well, I think it is up to government to indicate 

what are the social obligations in many of these areas and I 

8 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



mue.t ,.g.l'.'88 ·1riith you. to a large extent but in ord8r to do this 

g-:::1v0:r:nmr-mt iriust giv~ industry standards and guidtel.ines by 

which tc go and not to give a broad brush prohibition on the total 

ax·pa 'l,•rh1.ch is n.rb.i t.raxily determined to be 10 :feet above sea 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIR.I~ I have several questions for you .. 

Does thr=- Chamber of Cornmerce feel that court review of the 

action of t:ne board would bP. suff.ic.iE:mt protection in case of 

arbitrary action by the board? 

MR. SCOTT~ w~ ha.ve very s~rious resPrva.tions about many 

cf ·'.::he dAta.ils of the bill which we have not gotten into a.nd 

a.<:=tuall.y I di.dn 1 t want to because the whole concept .is b.:id .. 

But \AJhat ~11:-:.m.ld concern us is that the chairman of th8 board 

m~~~F~s a decision. the board itself has an appeal function but., 

a.A I re~d the bill 1 the chairman also is in on th~.t appeal and 

in ·~?ffect the chairman would have to reverse himself if it were 

to make a.ny diff8rence on the appeal~ I think that. procedure 

is very bad and w~ allude to that in our statement concerning 

governmental powers .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI~ Well, I don 1 t think you have really 

a.ns'"rered my question., I think my quest ion was, '' doesn 1 t the Chamber 

feel that court review of the board s actions, in case cf 

axbitrary actions{ would be ample protection to the applicant?" 

MR,. SCOTT: Maybe when you reach that part of the appeal 

procedure it might be but I think every level of the appeal 

ought to be judicially proper and therefore I really am not 

in a position to address myself" 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: One of your Chamberfs criticisms 

of this bill then .is that the chairman would sit _ir.. on the 

appeal of his o'!Am. decision which you feel is bad1 is t.hat right? 

MR .. SCOTT~ On an appeal b~sis1 I think .it is .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: And yom::- sta.t.ement covers tha.t po.int? 

M~. ·~ SCOTT: Y 0 s .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPI.ZZIRI: Do you have i ox does the Chamber 

have t a bet t.A.r ans~.ver to this particular bill other tha.n the . 

\\!hich you enumerated as existing legislation? 
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MR0 SCOTT: No, we don't think this bill is necessary. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Because y@u,-f;eel there .i:a·e:Misting 

legislati.on which amply protects this? 

MR. SCOTT: Yes. And if that needs amending, you have 

the ability, of course, to do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Thank you. 

MR. SCOTT: Thank you very much, gentlemen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you~ Would you leave those two 

maps? We don't need the easels but you could leave them in 

the back of the room. 

Does that complete the Chamber's presentation, Mr. Scott? 

MR,, SCOTT: Yes, it does. 

(Statement submitted by Mr. Donald Scott can be found 

on page 189) 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mrs. Rooney from the State League of 

Women Voters. 

M R S" FRANK R O O N E Y: Mr. Chairman, members of the 

Committee, I am Mrs. Frank Rooney, Director of the League of 

Women Voters of New Jersey, responsible for the portfolio on 

Environmental Quality, which includes support of policies and 

procedures which promote comprehensive long-range planning for 

conservation and development of water resources in New Jersey. 

For 16 years our members in the 96 New Jersey local Leagues 

have focused their attention on these matters. They have 

become aware of the vital importance of the wetlands to the 

entire State, of the speed with which these lands are being 

lost through haphazard development, and the need to plan compre

hensively for the development of these lands. We believe that 

economic considerations can no longer be the only considerations 

influencing development, and that profit can no longer be the 

main force behind governmental decisions regarding development, 

a procedure which is straining our remaining resources beyond 

safe levels. The legislation being considered here today is 

necessary for the future economic and environmental health of 

New Jersey. Our· members urge this committee to support regula

tions as outlined in A-722. 
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* 
The wetlands are important to New Jersey because "They are economically valuable 

by providing fish nursery grounds, protection from flood and storm damage, feeding 

h llfi h " (Teal, John and Mildred: ·Life and grounds for birds, and sources of s e s • 

Death of the Salt Marsh.) They also provide the aesthetically pleasing vistas 

Which att ract the tourists who create the $2 billion and recreational opportunities 

tourist industry at the Jersey shore. However, the value of this land will be lost 

if the extremely fragile balance which exists due to interrelationships of moisture 

and salinity is disturbed by unregulated developmentr When these relationships are 

disturbed, it affects the animal and plant life and could eventually negate the 

important contributions these lands have made to New Jersey~ Regulated development 

as outlined in A.722 is needed to protect these landse 

* These lands are being developed at such an alarming rate that shortly there may be 

few areas left undeveloped to preserve or regulate for the future use of New Jersey's 

citizens. New Jersey lost 20% of its estuary lands between 1954 and 1968, more than 

any other Atlantic Coastal state, according to George Spencer in Plan for the Marine 

Resources of the Atlantic Coastal Plain. The May 19 70 "Conservation Foundation 

Newsletter" comments on where this land is disappearing to: "The second home market 

continues to mushroom, fed by corporate conglomerates operating on an unprecedented 

scale ••• There is pressure for expansion of ports and their facilities, to handle 

jumbo tankers, containerization and growing tonnages; for building and expansion of 

airports, to accomodate greater traffic and larger planes; for highwa)6, causeways 

and bridges; for electric power generating plants at sites with abundant cooling 

water; for garbage dumps; for marinas and other recreational facilities; for navi-

., gatitm~; for extraction of more oil, sand, gravel and other minerals"'" These 
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pressures have created conditions we are all familiar with in the northern coastal 

regions of New Jersey. Conditions present on the Raritan River and Bay, and on the 

Rahway River, where all the natural resources of the air, water and land are strained 

beyond safe limits, will exist along the entire coast of New Jersey if industrial and 

commercial development is allowed to proceed unregulated. The League of Women Voters 

strongly feels that the regulations outlined in A. 722 are needed to prevent this sit

uation from occurring along the southern coast of New Jersey and Delaware Bay areas. At 

the signing of the Wetlands Act Governor Cahill stated, "We can no longer afford to 

tolerate apathy or inactivity in the attempt to protect our natural resources which 

are held in public trust for all the people of the state. 11 

* Our members consider a comprehensive long-range plan for development of these areas is 

essential. Fragmented uncoordinated development will ultimately destroy their value. 

In the past, municipalities have proved incapable of providing the leadership needed 

to assure an orderly development. According to the report of the Connnission on Marine 

Science in "Our Nation and the Seas": "Rapidly intensifying use of coastal areas al

ready has outrun the capabilities of local governments to plan their orderly develop

ment and to resolve conflicts. The division of responsibilities altlong the several 

levels of government is unclear, and the knowledge and procedures for formulating 

sound decisions are lacking." Dr. Edward Wenk (former executive secretary of the 

National Council on Marine Resources and Engineering Development) adds: "In most 

states, there is no single focus for guiding rational development, because conser

vation, economic promotion, pollution control, tourism, highways and community plan

ning are considered separately .•• 11 The League of Women Voters believes that the 

legislation being considered today will provide the means for planning comprehensively 
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for the entire area, as well as a way to coordinate the thinking of other arms of the 

state government responsible for planning the future of New Jersey. 

* Lastly, we consider this legislation important because it makes possible a regionally 

coordinated approach to development of the Delaware Bay. Recently, Delaware enacted 

the Coastal Zone Act of 1971, which prohibits contstruction of new heavy industry 

along a one to six mile wide strip down the state's 125 mile bay and ocean coastline. 

For New Jersey, on the opposite side of the Bay, to be available to the industry 

rejected by Delaware would be foolish in our opinion~ It would not only negate the 

impact of the Delaware law and the sound concepts which went into its conception, but 

it will place an intolerable burden on the resources of our state in one of its few 

unspoiled areas~ Our members agree that industry should be prevented from developing 

in this area as specified in A~722. They also recognize the importance of the rea

soning behind the Delaware legislation as stated by Governor Peterson in an interview 

with National Wildlife reporters Lynn and Jerry Edgerton. He stated that his state 

was unreceptive to a "major industrial explosion" because the people recognized the 

need for clean air and water and open space; that the oil industries which were 

pressuring for permission to develop land would not provide taxes or jobs commen

surate with the resultant environmental damagee He said they would provide only 

one half jo~ per acre, in contrast to an auto assembly plant which would provide 17 

jobs per acre. Additionally, t.ax yields would be modest because operations do not 

include the type of land improvement which increases ratables. The provisions of 

A. 722 which require an environmental impact statement before any permits are granted 

for any development will, we feel, provide an important safeguard for the environ

mental quality of New Jersey. 
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At this time I would like to cormnent on several points which will likely be made by 

opponents of this legislation: 

It will be argued that since most of this land is privately owned, to regulate this land 

will infringe on rights of property owners generally regarded as the "law of the land." 

According to attorney Alfred Poro of Lyndhurst, New Jersey, environmental lawyers have 

successfully defended the concept of the indisputable rights of all citizens to a quality 

environment, using the 5th, the 9th and the 14th amendments to the Constitution of the 

Un~ted States citing clauses having to do with Due Process. While we are not very 

knowledgeable on law matters, we can certainly recognize that in a state with a high 

population density, the rights of the individual property owners will have to be con

sidered more and more in relation to the rights of the many people who will be affected 

by their individual actions~ 

Another point we anticipate will be made is that development will provide more jobs in 

New Jersey. The League feels that the solution to New Jersey's unemployment problems 

should not be solved by developing the wetlands. Rather, it will be solved through 

better management of our air, land, water and human resources. 

In conclusion the League of Women Voters of New Jersey urges favorable legislative 

action on this bill Ac. 722 to insure that the wetlands will be regulated in their de

velopment in order to best meet the future needs of the citizens of New J~rsey for a 

life-sustaining quality environmento There is a great need for a higher coordinating 

authority, as mentioned in A~ 722, with the perspective which will enable it to plan 

comprehensively for the long-range good of the state. We hope that a determined 

effort will be made to recognize the total needs of the state and a decision made 

which will guarantee that a balance will be maintained between development and the 

preservation of a quality environment in New Jersey. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mrs. Rooney1 on page four.1 the last 

sentence, wha.t do you mean - could you el3.borate briefly on what 

you mean by solving the problem by better management of our 

air1 what are you talking about? 

MRS.. ROONEY: We think that there should be some determinatio:i. 

of what t.he n~sources of our state will b.r;;a.r in the way of 

development for industry or for population increases and so forth., 

There is no master plan for the State of New Jersey. Each 

group who is responsible for determ.ini:.ig development for New 

Jersey makes decisions independently. There is no coordination 

and we feel that it must be coordinated between labor and 

industry, between the Department of Environmental Protection, 

between the Treasury, and so forth. There must be coordination 

a.nd better management,, 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: I am asking the next question of you 

as an individual, I'm not asking you as director, I don't want 

to get you in any trouble with the women in the League. You 

as an individual, do you favor State zoning, is that what you 

are saying then, a State master plan of State zoning? 

MRS 1 ROONEY: I am not sure that I favor master planning 

on the State level - zoning on a State level - I haven't really 

explored the subject. However, seeing how the municipal zoning 

practices are proceeding and affect the development in New Jersey, 

I feel that some change has to be made. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Well, in effect isn't that what this 

bill, in part, actually does, imposes a master plan, at least 

on the southern part of the State? 

MRS. ROONEY: It doesn't say that nothing shall be done there: 

it merely provides for regulations that there will not be 

fragmented decisions made throughout the area and piecemeal 

development • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Are you in a position - you possibly 

commented on it in your statement. On page 6 of the bill it 

provides for the State Costal Areas Protection Boardi 

MRS. ROONEY: Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: You favor this board a.nd the powers 

and the unanimous. vote concept which is in this bill? 
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.MRS. ROONEY~ Yes. 

,ASSE.MBLYMAN DAWES! Alright, suppose we start from the left 

this time,. We will start with .Mr,. Mancini .. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MA.NCI.NI: I have no questions" 

A.SSEMBLY.MAN DAWES: Mr,, Kiehn., 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN~ Mrs .. Rooney, you are favorable toward 

this bill but has the League of Women Voters come up w:Lth any 

sugge.stions as to what might be done in our State to preserve 

the income of .industry .in ordE3r to keep our taxe$ at a minimum? 

MRS .. ROONEY: No, we ha.ven 1 t gone into that in detail. 

You nndersta:.1d when we come to a consensus on a ~·ubj 3ct it is 

after thorough study and this was not part of the study that 

we did. I have private opinions but I better not state them 

here, I a.rn a spokesman for the League right now .. 

ASSEMBLYM.Z\N KIEHN: I wa.s really curious bec·ause the mor12: 

.industry that we lose in the State of New rJersey, the more taxes 

the individual property owners will have to pay" 

MRS. ROONEY: Well, of course 1 indust:.:.~y doesn't al\\?a.ys 

solve all the tax problems in an area.. They sometimes cause 

problems and require services that are not al.ways equal to the 

amount of ta.xes they pay. I have some s':udies th?.t substantiate 

that .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr .. Menza. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: The Chamber of Commerce states simply 

that there are sufficient laws ~n the book presently to 

control industry in these areas,, Apparently you den' t agree 

,_.vith that proposition, why not? 

MRS. ROONEY~ All of our municipalit;.ies ha.ve a L::?gal right 

to zone in their own areas and decide how their communities shall 

develop.. They have had the right to include or exclude industry~ 

however, they have always chosen to include industry. They have 

not zoned nor have they planned on a comprehensive lGvel.. They 

have done it only for their own area~?· and in this delicate 

wetland area there must be comprehensive zoning or the total 

value of the area will be lost completely .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN .MENZA: I 1 m not only referring to local zoning 
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ordinances, or local ordin.ances generally/ I am also referring 

to the statutes presently in existence rela.t2-ve to air pol

lution, water pollution, etc. Apparently you fe:el that they 

are not sufficient. 

MRS" ROONEY: They don't prevent industry from being built1 

they only control how industry shall function in regard to their 

air and water pollution. And we are saying that the development 

of this land, the actual building on it, will not be commensurate 

with its environmental quality. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Irrespective of whether they pollute 

the water and air or not? 

MRS . ROONEY: Of course that has some bearing on the 

subject but according to the laws that we have, an industry 

shall not pollute the air: any new industry: or any new industry 

shall not create further water pollution. So that shouldn't be 

any consideration. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Perhaps I am not asking my question 

properly. Hypothetically, if you please, an industry moves to 

Cape May County, does not pollute the air at all, is regulated 

as far as water pollution is concerned, adheres to all the 

ordinances locally and all the statutes but it is a large, mas

sive, heavy industry, what then? 

MRS, ROONEY: Well, we say that the land is being-- The 

fact its being built on is depriving people of the use of this 

land for recreation, for instance. Since this is such a large 

industry in that area they are really spoiling that area by 

allowing heavy industry to come in there and develop~ For 

.instance, if an oil refinery came in there it would certainly 

not be an area that would attract tourists,. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Mrs .. Rooney, you mentioned several 

times the word wetlands! and you were concerned a.bout the 

wetlands. What do you define as wetlands? I don!t see this 

bill affecting wetlands, or mentioning wetlands at all .. 

MRS. ROONEY: I'm sorry, perhaps-- we were using the 

wetlands as a term definedm the wetlands act. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: What do you consider to be wetlands 

or are you just using the wrong word? 
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MRS .. ROONEY: I'm defining it as it is used in the Wetlands 

Act, a certain level of elevation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Do you have any ilea how much land 

that encompasses in the zones that we are talking about? 

MRS,, ROONEY: I read the number, I don't know it right now, 

offhand .. 

. ? .in. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: May I ask which county you reside 

MRS. ROONEY: I reside in Bergen County however, I repre

sent the League of Women Voters throughout the State of New 

Jersey .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Bergen County is not affected at all 

by this measure, is that correct? 

MRS~ ROONEY: That's right.a 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: How many chapters of the League of 

Women Voters do you have in Gloucester and Salem Counties? 

MRS. ROONEY: We have a County League in the County of 

Gloucester~ Salem is one of the two counties we do not have 

a league in. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: There are no members of your 

organization in Salem County and one in Gloucester. 

MRS. ROONEY: It is the whole county. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: You mentioned several times that 

you thought this bill would prevent diEOrderly and fragmented 

development in the State of New Jersey. Do you have any 

opinion on why this particular measure draws a line halfway 

across the State of New Jersey and says, one half shall be 

regulated and the other half will not be. Don't you think that 

also will .lead to disorderly and unfragmented development? 

MRS. ROONEY: No, this is a special type of land. It doesn't 

exist throughout the rest of the State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Its special? Why is it so special? 

MRS. ROONEY: Because it has ecological interrelationships 

which create a certain condition that isn't found anywhere 

else. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Have you inspected the lands in 
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Salem, Gloucester and Cumberland Counties affected by this 

bill? 

MRS. ROONEY: I've been in Ocean and Atlantic Counties 

on the .Atlantic Coast. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: But you have not been in Gloucester} 

Cumberland and Salem? 

MRS. ROONEY: No, I 1 ve been down as far ~s Camden but 

I haven't gone into this area. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: And yet you are sitting here telling 

us that it is an open area and used for recreation. Do you 

feel that the Delaware River off of Salem, Gloucester and Cumber

land Counties is used for recreation? 

MRS. ROONEY: It is used for the propagation of fish, it is 

important in the fish chain and it is used for recreation on the 

water.. I hear from the gals in Cumberland County that it is not 

used for water-based recreation as much as, perhaps, the Atlantic 

Coastline is. 

This bill is supposed to cover the Atlantic Coastline as 

well as the Delaware and I am testifying on the entire area, not 

just on the Delaware .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Yes, but you have not seen half of 

it, is that correct? 

MRS. ROONEY: Well, I don't consider that the Delaware is 

half of it~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Two-thirds of it then. This thing 

goes from the Cape May Point-,-

MRS .. ROONEY: If you'd. like, I 1 ll reply to that when I 

can gather some more facts. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Th.is particular bill affects the 

Delaware River from its mouth all the way to Trenton. I would 

consider that to be quite a bit of land .. 

MRS ROONEY: I can only repeat what I said in my testimony, 

that this area is one of the few unspoiled areas in the State 

of New Jersey and it. needs to be maintained and it must be 

developed comprehensively and not haphazardly for profit and 

economic gain. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: It is your opinion that the Salem 

and Gloucester County river front is an unspoiled area that 

should be left in its natural state? 

MRS. ROONEY: I 1 ll see it tomorrow. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: 0 .. K .. 1 I'm just asking your opinion .. 

You also mentioned that you felt that this particular bill 

would not infringe at all on any local zoning and that it would 

just be--

MRS ROONEY: No, I did not say that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: What did you say in regard to the 

question of zoning as opposed to State zoning~ 

MRS. ROONEY: I said the municipalities asserted the 

leadership that was needed to plan this area in the way that is 

best for the entire state. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: In response to the question, do you 

favor statewide zoning, what was your answer to that question? 

MRS .. ROONEY: My answer was that I have not really explored 

all of the facts and I am not sure of my own opinion on that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Because there is: on the last page of 

th.is bill, and possibly when the sponsor arises he will explain 

that a little more clearly to us, I think it is section 14 but 

it says, "all .laws and zoning ordinances inconsistent with this 

bill are hereby superseded", which in my mind means it will wipe 

out any zoning ordinances that any of these towns have that 

affect these lands and thereby we will have state zoning in those 

communities. 

MRS,, ROONEY: The way I interpret this is that these 

lands shall be preserved by the type of zoning that the State will 

impose on it: if it has been zoned for industry indiscriminately 

the State will have the power to regulate it for the common good 

and not just for the individual good. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Assemblyman Spizziri? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Mrs .. Rooney! you read 722? 

MRS .. ROONEY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Do you feel that as th~ bill is 

drawn technically there is any bad parts to it or do you feel 
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that it is good all the way through? 

MRS. ROONEY: I'm not a lawyer nor an expert on bills but 

with my limited experience i I didn't see ar~y aspects that were 

bad,,, 

.ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: You feel then, . and the League feels 1 

that as this bill is drawn and constituted it is in good form 

and, not from the technical point of view but from what it 

provides, that it should be passed without any amendment? 

MRS. ROONEY: From our point of view it encompasses the 

concepts that we support. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Now, is it the Leaguets position 

that heavy industry is bad1 per se? 

MRS. ROONEY: No, definitely not. We need to have, as I 

said in my-

MR .. SPIZZIRI: But not here. 

MRS, .. ROONEY: We need to have a balance and the balance 

is being tipped. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: What is the balance that the League 

would recommend between the rights of heavy industry and the 

rights of the entire citizens of the State? 

MRS. ROONEY: If you are suggesting that I might say acreage 

or-- How would you recommend that I answer that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: You say balance, you use the word 

balance, and I'd like to know what you mean by that, where the 

balance lies.because maybe the Committee might suggest amendments 

to this bill to provide that balance. 

MRS1;; ROONEY: I think what we are really asking is that 

the process of development in the State of New Jersey be slowed 

down so that it can be done in a manner that is best for every

one concerned and not have it developed to the point where we 

are straining our resources beyond their limits and then finding 

it out too late. 

Now I think what has been done in the Raritan and the Newark 

area-- Things are a mess there and there is not much that can 

be done about it now, its done and we want development to be 

regulated and done with a comprehensive outlook in this area 

that is not developed. 
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New Jersey is the most densely settled state in the United 

States and we have an enormous problem and the State Legislature 

has an enormous responsibility to see that we develop for the 

good of all not just that of a few. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Reading between the lines then! 

are you suggesting Statewide zoning, at least in this particular 

area? 

MRS. ROONEY: I think Statewide regulation is what this 

bill says. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Regulation, zoning! its the same 

thing .. 

MRS. ROONEY: I think zoning is more specific than regula

tion. This would give the people the right to appeal if they 

did not like the regulations. It would give them an input into 

the types of regulations that would be formulated by the 

Department. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Is it the Leagues position that 

this area encompassed in this bill must exist as it presently 

stands without any future or further development, irrespective 

of any other consideration? 

MRS. ROONEY: No. We think it merely needs regulated 

development and perhaps left undeveloped in some areas. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Can the League suggest to us as 

a Committee what type of regulation you might feel is indicated 

here~ specifically? 

MRS. ROONEY: We haven't given any thought to that yet 

although there are wetlands regulations which we did support,. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Well, in this particular area, 

as I say I for one am in sympathy with the concept that these 

are precious resources and that we don't grow any more land, 

we don 't grow anymore wetlands, we don't grow anymore sea·' shores, 

we only have so much but it seems to me too that I would welcome 

someone else 1 s opinion as to the type of regulation that might 

be acceptable to everybody to strike the balance you referred to .. 

I have one other question. Has the League given any 

regard to the rights of the property owners in these areas who 
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may wish to develop the property that they own for industrial 

use? And what of their rights with reference to this? 

MRS~ ROONEY: Well 1 I did mention that too in the testimony .. 

With the density of the State, with the diminishing supply of 

open land 1 of necessity the individual property rights-- the 

property owners are going to have to have some of their rights 

possibly removed in the interest of the common good. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: I have one other questioni very 

briefly, I don't want to prolong this. I wondered how does 

the League of Women Voters arrive at a decision like this? 

Do you poll your members or is a committee set up, how do you 

arrive at this? 

MRS. ROONEY: Our members choose a program item, they study it 

completely, thoroughly, they do practically a thesis. At the 

conclusion of this we all have unit meetings which are small 

groups meeting all over the State and they discuss the pros 

and cons of a problem and arrive at a conclusion. All their 

answers are sent to a central point where they are correlated 

and we reach a conclusion that way. Very democratic. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you, Mrs. Mooney. 

Assemblyman Thomas Kean. 

T H O M A S H. K E A N: Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee 

before my formal testimony I would be remiss if I did not pay 

tribute to students and faculty members at the Rutgers School 

of Law, some of whom are here today, who had a great deal to do 

with the drafting of this legislation. They put a great many 

hours in on it and I know you will hear from some of them today. 

But I think they deserve credit and I would like to say it 

publically. 

Mr. Chairman, the legislation under consideration here today, 

A-722,. the Coastal Areas Protection Act, is, without question, 

the most significant proposals in the field of environmental 

protection to come before any Legislature in the history of 

this state. 

Understandably, when proposals of such magnitude and 
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such broad impact are madee there follows a certain amount of 

misunderstandingu misinformation and misinterpretation concerning 

the legislative intent. 

Perhapso thenu at the outset of my testimonyo it might be 

helpful to clear up as best I can any misunderstanding regard

ing the purpose of this legislation before enumerating the 

reasons why I feel its passage is in the best interests of the 

State. 

First of all, the claim has been made today that this 

legislationu if enactedu would mean the economic demise of a vast 

portion of New Jersey by prohibiting all industrial development 

in the area affected by this bill. 

This contention isu Mr. Chairman, a scare tactic of the 

most blatant sort, empioyed by those interests who see New 

Jersey's coastal areas as ripe for economic plunder without 

regard for the environmente Anyone who reads the provisions of 

this legislation will find that, even in its strictest sense, 

it does not bar industrial developmente 

Other opponents of this legislation have contended that it 

is superfluous since existing anti-pollution regulations are 

adequate to the task of maintaining a clean environment and 

an ecological balance. 

I submito Mr. Chairmano that we need only look around us 

at some of our more highly-developed industrial areas to find 

out that this position is not consistent with reality. Indeed, 

New Jersey is fortunate in that we have a strong Department of 

Environmental Protectiono headed by a capable public servant and 

armed with broad statutory powers. But, we must realize that 

the area affected by A-722 contains a large portion of the re

maining unspoiled natural areas of our State and, as such, is 

entitled to the highest possible degree of protection we can give 

it. To attain this goal, we must stand ready to take bold and 

imaginative steps~ 

The Substance of this billu as you know, divides the coastal, 

bay and Delaware River regions of New Jersey into three areas: 

the first beginning at the mouth of the Raritan River and 

running south along the coastline to the southernmost point 
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of Cape May 0 known as Coastal Area l; the second stretching from 

Cape May along Delaware Bay to the D.elaware M:'emorial Bridge and 

designated Coastal Area 11, and the thirdu from the Memorial 

Bridge, north along the Delaware River to the point of high 

tide at Trenton! to be classified as Coastal Area 111. 

In Coastal Areas 1 and llo this legislation would flatly 

prohibit the location of heavy industryu defined as the 

following: oil and petroleum refineries, basic steel, aluminum 

and other metals manufacturing and fabricating plants, basic 

cellulosic pulp paper mills, and chemical plants.. ;,,ddi tionally, 

there would be a prohibition on off-shore gas, liquid, or solid 

bulk product transfer facilities in all three coastal areas .. 

Heavy industry uses are not prohibited in Coastal Area 111, 

the one that extends to Trenton, but would be allowed by permit. 

Except for heavy industry, manufacturing uses would be allow-

'able in all three coastal areas by permit only and subject to 

the performance standards established by the Protection Boards 

I would submit that under this legislation all normal manufactur

ing uses will be permitted under this legislation. It does not 

place unduly harsh restrictions on industrial development, 

rather it only seeks to prohibit that type of industry which 

has the potential to do grevious harm to our environment. 

The Coastal Areas Protection Board.would be established 

to consider all requests for permits for manufacturing uses in 

the protected area. The requests must include evidence of 

approval by appropriate local zoning authorites; a description 

of the proposed locationo construction and operation, and an 

environmental impact statement. The Protection Board, incidental

ly, is to consist of the commissioners of the Department of 

Environmental Protection, Department of Labor and Industry 

and Department of Community Affairs, or their designated repre

sentatives. 

The legislation also creates a non-voting advisory group 

to consist of a representative of the Industrial Development 

Council, the Natural Resources Council, the Water Policy 

Council, and the Delaware Bas~n and Marine Commission. 
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To further aid the Protection Board in its consideration 

of applications for permits, the legislation provides that the 

State and Regional Planning Agency of the Department of Com

munity Affairs develop a comprehensive plan and performance 

standards for manufacturing uses to be permitted in the coastal 

areas and to further elaborate the term "heavy industry" as 

defined in this bill~ 

I submito Mr® Chairrnano that A-722 will not drive jobs from 

New Jersey, will not result in the creation of economically

depressed areas and will nd: sap the economic strength of the 

State .. 

The industries which would be barred from locating along 

the coastal and bay areas are noto for the most part, labor

intensive industries; that iso they do not employ vast labor 

forces. Most of these plants are highly mechanized in nature 

and employ high-level technical personnelu many of whom would 

be transferred to locations here from other firms operated 

by the industry involved. 

Aside from the economic factcrs involved hereo I would 

likeo for a moment, to discuss what in my view is an over

whelming need for orderly growth and expansion of the coastal 

and bay areas. We can see in our State the unacceptable 

consequences of haphazard industrial growtho which have come 

aboutQ in large measureo from a lack of long-range planning. 

We haveo in our coastal areaso a 11 second change 11
a if you 

willo to insure that uncontrolled expansion will not reoccur"' 

Second chances occur all too infrequentlyo Mr~ Chairman, and 

I would suggest in the strongest possible terms that we grasp 

the opportunity now at hand® 

The Coastal Areas Protection Board created by A-7220 by 

virtue of its authority to issue permits for manufacturing 

useso would be the most effective vehicle to carry out the 

orderly industrial growth of the areae 

By inf arming industries expressing an interest in locating 

along the shore and bay areas of New Jersey of the anti-pollution 

standards they will be required to meeta we can avoid later 
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disputes and possible litigation now occuring in many cases 

in attempts to bring about compliar1ce with thes,s regulations. 

We will be in a position to develop comprehen~:dve plar.:.ning on a 

long-term basis, and to insure that one municipality's ratable 

is not another's pollutere 

Speaking to the need to protect the ecology of the 

coastal and bay areas of New Jerseyo Mrs Chairmano let me 

state simply that we cannot afford continued or further pol

lution of the waters of the ocean or bayQ 

All of us have become keenly aware of ocean poll~tion 

and the hazards it poses to marine life as well as the potential 

it contains for destruction of beachfront recreation areas. 

Phrases such as "dead sea" and "salt water garbage dumps" 

have become common usage in our State. These refer to the 

waters which now wash our coastline® 

Although we in New Jersey have been fortunate in not 

having to deal with offshore oil spills, for the most part, 

we have seen the catastrophic results of such disasters in 

California and other coastal areas of this nation. The destruction 

of marine life and bird life and the desecration of beaches and 

recreation areas caused by these spills is shocking beyond belief u 

It is not asking too much, Mr. Chairman, that we, act to 

guard against such incidents in New Jersey through the enforce

ment of rigid standards. 

Those of us in the Assembly who represent constituencies 

along the ocean and bay are perhaps more acutely aware than 

anyone else of the disastrous economic consequences which 

would result from polluted beaches. 

New Jersey's summer resort industry is famous throughout 

this nation. Tourism is a major industry, providing jobs for 

hundreds of thousands of our people and pumping literally 

millions of dollars into the state's economy. It is not an 

overstatement to say that the economic health and well-being 

of a large portion of our population depends entirely on three 

months of the year. 

The possibility of this industry being gravely damaged 

by ocean pollution is very realQ whether we wish to admit it 
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or not., Ignoring this possibility will not make it disappeare 

Recentlyo Mre Chairman, the Delaware River Bay and Marine 

Council conducted a public hearing on the future of the 

Delaware Bay region. In its announcement of that hearing, the 

council said: 

"Much of the northern half of New Jersey is already highly 

developed commerciallyu residentially, industriallyu and there 

is no changing it even if we wished toe Its wall-to-wall develop

ment is a permanent arrangemente South Jersey is another matter 

and much of the lower river and bay region of the Delaware remains 

undisturbed by man 1 s encroachmento The future of the region 

hangs in the balanceo" 

There is, indeed, no changing the face of the northern 

part of New Jersey. Our task now, as I see it, is to insure 

that we will never have to make the same statement about the 

coastal and bay areas in Southern New Jerseye 

To permit "wall-to-wall development" in the coastal and 

bay regionsu the last remaining unspoiled areas of our State, 

would be a tragedy of immense proportions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: My first question would be, Mre Kean, 

if you can tell us why the three zones~ Can you hear me? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: Yes .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Why the three zones? In particular, 

directing you to one zone, why was Monmouth County included in 

zone l? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: The zones are not inviolate, the zones 

were done because they seemed to conform with natural boundarieso 

New Jersey 1 s coastline is not as easy as Delaware's - which as 

you know this bill is modeled after - to draw a coastal zoning 

billc It has too many indentations, irregular portionse 

Monmouth County was thought of as an area whose development is 

primarily residential rather than industrial and that should 

be in zone one.. Also, of course, we felt that Monmouth County 

was particularly vulnerable to what we call heavy or noxious 

industry, whichever term you want to use, and therefore, certainly, 

that should be excluded from Monmouth County~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Do you feel, Mr. Kean, that it is the 
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responsibility of the Legislature to tell Monmouth County 

what they should permit in their cc:-nmty as it relates to this 

billu or do you feel it is a State matter to regulate the 

coastal areas? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: I think it ism I think the coastal 

areas are prob~biy the greatest resource the State of New Jersey 

has and that, for that reasono they should be regulated., 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: You made reference to heavy industry. 

As I read the billo they were only examples8 You listed in 

your report certain industries that would be prohibited but as 

I read the billk on page 3a these are examples® In other words, 

it is not limitingo it would be, "such as the following types 

of" a it could be expandeda they are not the only ones that are 

excluded, correct? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: Noo I usede for the purposes of definition-"

Examples are written into the bill of the kind of industry 

that would definately be prohibited. As you notice there are 

examples of other things~ garment factorieso leather industriesu 

automobile assembly plants. Those are examples of the kinds 

of things that would be permitted. We did this simply to 

guide people in what we meant by the definitione As you seeu 

later in the bill, the Board would have the authority to further 

define them .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Could you see a possibility that in 

the futureu if the Legislature were to approve this type of 

legislation, that in a short time there would be other pieces 

of legislation passedu regulating not only the coastal areas 

of our State but the inland areas also? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: In certain respects we do that alreadye 

As a matter of fact we have some legislative proposals right 

now, the Cahill administration is proposing certain inland 

wetland regulationse There is no question that in a State that 

has lost as much of its valuable resources as New Jersey has, 

we do have to move in this direction to make sure that they are 

preserved .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: What do you feel that we can do as 
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a Legislature to prevent the pollution of our beaches by 

neighboring states? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEA_l\f: I think--

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: In other words, it is my opinion that 

the beaches in Monmouth County in particular are not nearly being 

polluted as much by local industry as they are by industry out 

of the county and out of the Statee 

ASSEMBLYMAN KE.PAN: I don't know which way the tidal waters 

flow. I think that interstate compacts are obviously important~ 

If your pollution in Monmouth County or along the beaches of 

this State are coming from New York or from Delaware, which 

are the two .neighboring states, I would hope that - similarly, 

I would assume that as the tides go we would be sending out 

pollution to their beaches - and I would hope that through 

proper interstate compact that we could get rid of this. 

The major impact of this legislation is to send a clear 

signal to Washington6 or anyplace else, that we are not going 

to be the site of a major oil terminal or anything else in the 

State of New Jersey and, as you know, there are applications 

already pending in Trenton for such major--

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Does the Delaware law also have the 

same type of provision for a three man board with the same 

powers? 

ASSEMBLYMAN .KE .• : The Delaware law is a little bit dif

ferent. I think we are going to have some people testifying 

from the State of Delaware and I think that \·vould be a more 

appropriate question for them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Are there any more questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Mr ... Kea.."'1:, actually is it your intent 

to take home rule away from the various municipalities to have 

it determined by the State of New Jersey as to what industry 

can come into our coastal areas? 

ASSEJ.V!.J3I..sY.lYiAN KEAN: Only in certain cases. As a matter 

of fact, under this legislation, no industry could come in 

no matter what this Board said unless it was approved by the 

local zoning codes.. Also, of course, the right of appeal is 
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set-up in two or three cases. 

It is only in the case of industries have bee~:-J. prc/?e:'."'.l. 

in this State and in other states, to be unable as y:s~~ o 

technically, to control the pollutions they create, a~~ there

fore harm all the citizens of the State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Any existing plant that is no'Vlr pol

luting our rivers can stay there? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: Yes. This would not affect anything 

in existance and it says so specifically in the bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: I think in your testimony you mentioned 

a number of different types of businessu oilu etc.u would this 

affect companies that make pigment or paints? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: They are not specifically mentioned in 

the bill. I am not a scientist. This Board, if set up, would 

have access to such scientific information. Companies that 

make that type of product,-I'm not sure what their pollution 

potential isu they are not mentioned: I don't consider them 

right now, myself u a major polluter of the waterways. They 

might be if there is a heavy lead content in the painto I don 1 t 

know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Mr. ff.peaker, the report of the Chamber 

of Conunerce, in essence, has a two-fold approachu one the 

impact of this bill upon the economic situation and, two 0 the 

fact that there are sufficient laws now present on the books 

that should be able to cope with the problem. Could you conunent 

on both of those? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: Yes. I think I tried to cover in my 

statement that it will noto in my mindo have an adverse 

economic etffect. As a matter of fact I do believe that its 

passage would have a beneficial, in the long range, economic 

effect. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: How so, how will it have a beneficial 

effect. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: It will have a beneficial effect because 

I believe in these days, in my experienceu when you try to 

attract industry, industry wants to move into an area where 

people want to live, into an attractive area, into an area 
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where its workers and executives are going to have opportunities 

for recreation and everything else* The vast majority of 

industry would be allowed in under this bill and yet the 

area would be preserved. Secondlyo as I 9 Ve said, our major 

industry right now in terms of employment in the State of New 

Jersey is the resort industry@ If we allow one of these 

noxious industries ino one of these industries who couldu with 

a single industrial accidento destroy the entire summer reso-rt 

season, we would destroy more 0 economically, in the State of New 

Jersey than we could create for another 20 yearse 

Now your second part was--

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Are there sufficient laws now in New 

Jersey to cope with the problem? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN! I just don't happen to believe this 

to be true0 The only law which I feel very strongly at the 

moment is good in many of these areasp although it wouldn't 

affect all of these areas, is the wetlands bill and the wetlands 

bill is singularly determined by the individual administering 

it.. The wetlands acto if you remember is done by permit, permit 

to construct. Now this bill would ban certain industries1 period. 

The wetlands billowhere you to get a commissioner - and we've 

had commissioners in the past who just simply haven 9 t been 

interested in the environment for one reason or another - or a 

governor in the future elected who is not interested in the 

environmentu becomes useless because he simply gives out the 

permits. So, againu I do not feel our present regulations are 

adequate. 

I heard a professor lecture the other day and I asked him 

to give what he thought was- he was talking about environmental 

degredation and I asked him to give an example of what he thought 

was environmental degredation and he said,have you been to the 

shore in northern New Jersey? 

ASSEMBLYMA...~ DAWES: That is the truth. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Assemblyman, again, I 0 d like to ask 

you the questionu why the line was drawn across just the 

southern half of the State of New Jersey and why it does not 

affect most of our northern counties in the State? 
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ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: It was drawn to protect regions that 

were as yet relatively unspoiled, relatively preserved. We 

do not have the kind of urban sprawl in your part of the State 

as yet that we do in northern New Jersey. We have had completely 

unregulated development which I think, at this point, all of 

us that live there regret in northern New Jersey. We would not 

like to see it affect the southern part of the state. In other 

words, what we are saying is, it is too late for us along the 

shore, nobody is going to go swimming off Perth Amboy. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: It appears to me that what we are 

saying is, O.K. the Northern part of the state is already 

messed-up so we are going to let them go. The Southern part 

of the State has had, maybe, enough foresight not to be as 

mixed-up as the Northern part of the State is, so we are going 

to regulate them. It doesn't appear to me to b= a very sensible 

way to draw a map. I find that, for instance, the Delaware 

River goes far beyond the city of Trenton. I wouldn't consider 

that to be a highly urban area. - Hunterdon, Warren and Sussex 

County-I'm sure you can't build a lot of major industry but 

it is, what I would consider to be, open territory and I wonder 

why this bill does not affect them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KE.AN: Well, we stoped at the city of Trenton 

simply because the river, of course, becomes much smaller. I 

think it was an arbitrary decision, I would not be averse to 

seeing it go a bit further. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: As you probably know, the visual line 

between zone 2 and 3 cuts into a county which I am vaguely 

familiar with. I was wondering how someone with this map 

determined that districts 2 and 3, or zones2 and 3 should meet 

right in the middle of Salem County and the county should be 

governed by both zones. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEP~: Because we used natural indentations 

in the coastline. We did not take man-made boundaries, we 

took natural boundaries. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Has anyone of the many people who, 

I would assume, helped you with this map taken time to go down 

to this area and look at it to see what is there today, whether 
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it is indeed, as your bill sayso uniquely suited for recreation, 

:relaxation, liesureo and the opportunity to appreciate nature 

and the out-of-doors. Do they consider the coast of Gloucester 

Cauntya for instance, to fit that definition? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: I have been on the coast of Gloucester 

County and I 1 d say in some areas it does and in some areas it 

doesn°t'" 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWAR.'r: For instance o you mentioned swimming 

off some river in northern New Jersey. To my knowledge, swim

ming in the Delaware River, off the coast of Salem and Gloucester 

Counties, has been obsolete for the past 30 years and I really 

would consider that area to be highly developed right now., This 

is why I have a hard time getting it in my mind that these lines 

should be drawn the way they are. It has been suggested to me 

and I say this to you - no affront to you but just to hear your 

comment - that possibly these lines were drawn in this manner 

because a bill that would affect the entire state of New Jersey 

would never stand a chance of passing in any house of the 

Legislature. Would you mind cormnenting on that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: I'd be glad to.. All I can say is that 

is was not in my mind nor, do I believeuin the minds of the 

people who had a hand in drawing this billi it never came 1.:p 

in any of our discussions sirriply because, again, it was not 

felt to be that worth saving, that this was a heavily - northern 

New Jersey - industrialized area already .. 

ASSRf)iBLYMAN STEW.ART: You would have no objection though 

to amending this bill to cover the entire waterfront completely 

surrounding the State of New Jersey? 

ASSEMBLYMAN :KEAN: I don't think there would be any point 

to it, that isn ~ t the purpose of the bill. / 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: It wouldn 1 t hurt anything though 

would it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: Pardon me'? 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: It wouldn 1 t hurt the bill? 

ASSKMBLYMAN KEAN: I don't know.~ it wouldn 1 t help it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: I would think if it stopped one 

34 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



plant in Essex County that might pollute us down in Salem Cmmt. 

it might help the bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: If it was a plant which-- a new industr::· 

as defined under what I would call noxious industries! I would 

certainly have no objection to it. I just don't think we ne-~d 

any more of that kind of industry in the State of New Je:'.:·sey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Everybody is staring at me up here, 

I know they want to get on to the other peoples I have just 

one more question. Since you are the sponsor of this bill I 

think it is important that we ask you some of these questions. 

One question in particular waso what about a plant in zone 

3 that is already there and wants to expand? For instance, 

let's say-- zone 3 is Camden, Gloucester, Burlington Counties, 

let's say we have a major plant along the river that falls into 

our definition of heavy industry and they want to expand, they 

have land, can they? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: As I remember the section of the bill 

they could expand with permission from the Board. They would 

have to apply to the Board for the right. If they were defined 

as heavy industry, they would have the right to expand, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Could you clarify the appeals situation? 

The way I understand that, the Commissioner of Environmental 

Protection is the one who has the power to say yes or no: first 

of all on the permit and then an appeal .may be made to a three 

member body of\\hich the Commissioner is a member,hlt it must 

be a unanimous decision to overturn that appeal, is that correct? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KElill: That is correct, under the further appeal 

of course, which is mentioned also in the bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Mr. Kean, I'll ask you the same 

question I asked Mrs. Rooney. What do you feel is the balance 

between the rights of private industry or private property owners 

and that of the protection of the environment? 

ASSEMBLYMAN .KEAN: That, of course, is something that is 

being determined by the courts right now on a number of cases. 

Because that is not clear as yet in the courts, it spells out 

in the bill that anytime a court determines that because of the 

actions of this board it .. is ruled a - I'm not a lawyer but a taking 
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of property without just compensation, that the Commissioner 

must then - or the Department of the State - must then pay the 

proper money to the property owner or forfeit his rights 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Do you feel that this particular 

area encompassed in zonesl and 2 should remain undeveloped 

as far as any type of heavy industry is concerned, as defined 

in this bill, in the future, under any circumstances? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KEAN: Yes, I think that to allow - as Mrs. 

Rooney said as a matter of fact - to allow the kind of industry 

the Delaware has now excluded, to all jump on the other side 

of the bay and come to New Jersey would not be in the long-range 

interest of the state. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any further questions? 

r:£1hank you 1 Mr. Kean. 

Assemblyman Black. 

K E N N E T H A.,,.. B L A .. c K, :J R.: Good afternoon, Mr. 

Chairman, my name is Kenneth A. Black, Jr. 

District 3Au Salem, Gloucester Counties. 

I arn an Assemblyman 1 

I will be as brief 

as possible, sir, and I will try to keep my presentation close 

to 8 minutes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Is that 8 minutes, Mr .. Black'.? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Eight minutes, I know it is highly 

unusual for me. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: We will starte 

ASSE.MBLYMAN BLACK: You will pardon me, I am sure, if I 

say that I am so greatly against this bill, not only in its 

approach but in every other way that I have not even bothered 

to prepare a formal statement~ 

I will simply turn to the April 17th issue of the Woodbury 

Daily !J.1imes, an award winning newspaper and one which for some 

strange reasonu over the past few years, I haven°t found myself 

in total agreement with.. Howeverq one of their editorial writers 

by the name of Bill Long submitted a very fine editorial on 

April 17th and I would like to read it to you arid have it put 

into the record if I may. I will condense it whereever possible. 

The headline is 18 Ecology Concern Brings a Blizzard of 
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Legislation"'" "Environment is in the public eye.. Therefore, 

it is also glittering brightly in the political eye and the 

result in Trenton this year has been a virtual blizzard of 

legislation .. 

"Almost 100 bills concerning ecology, environment and conse;r

vation have been introduced in the State Se~-:-1ate and Assembly 

and although all are certainly well-meaning pieces of legislatiod. 

there will be difficultyin committees determining the best of the 

lot. 

"One of the hazards of this high interest is that legis

lation written by one papticular sphere of political interest 

may affect other areas also. The result can work to the detri

ment of the: public good. 

"A minor example of this occurred about a month ago in the 

State Senate where Sen. Wayne Duillont sought approval for a 

change in a state law affecting certain species of wildlife 

in Northwestern New Jerseye However, when it came up for 

consideration, Sen. Barry Parker of Burlington County said the 

legislation would affect wildlife preserves.in .other areas and 

would actually disrupt nesting seasons rather than protect them. 

Sen. Dui:nbnt withdrew the bill for further study. 

"The same thing can occur on a major scale with Assembly 

Bill 722, the Coastal Areas Protection Act, which is receiving 

a public hearing in Trenton Wednesday. The bill is of incredible 

importance to Gloucester and Salem counties. 

"The bill, if adopted in present form, would affect about 

250 miles of Jersey coastal area from high water to 10 feet above 

high water. In Gloucester County, the estimate is 35.9 square 

miles, or more than 10 percent of our area. In Salem County, 

it is a staggering 95.69 square miles of a total 373.04 or 

better than one-foo.rth of its area. 

"The bill is designed to ''protect:•~ It recognizes that 

•unspoiled coastal areas 1 are the ·•most critical and vulnerable 

resources!. It affects the state's coastline from the Raritan 

River near New Brunswick, all the way down and round Cape May, 
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up the Delaware Bay and into the Delaware River to a point at 

extreme high water above Trentons 

"It breaks the coastline into three segments. Coastal 

Are.a.One runs from the Raritan to Cape May (considered recreational 

and residential). Coastal Area Two runs from Cape May to the 

Delaware Memorial Bridge in Salem County (considered natural 

and near-natural). The third Coastal Area runs from the bridge 

past Salemo Gloucester and Camden counties up to Trenton (con

sidered mixed industriala residential and natural). 

"The bill is similar to legislation adopted in the State 

of Delawareo its Delaware Coastal Zone Act of 1971, which barred 

heavy manufacturing industry from locating in a two-mile strip 

along that state 1 s coastline. That law bans oil refineries 0 

petrochemical complexes and what are termed basic steel and 

paper mills. It also prohibits any deepwater marine terminals 

to transfer bulk materials7 a law that effectively blocks the 

use of supertankers in the lower Delaware Bay .. 

"For those who favor environmental protectionu A-722 would 

seem to have a great deal of merit at the outset. But most 

of the controls are specifically directed at Coastal Area 

Threea where a concentration of industrial effort is naturally 

attracted., 

"The bill was introduced by Assemblyman Thomas Kean of 

Essex Countyu Assembly Speaker. Essex County is not affected 

by the bille It was co-sponsored by Assemblyman John Fay of 

Middlesex County. Middlesex County is not affected by the 

bille It was also co-sponsored by the four-man delegation 

from Monmouth County, a county which runs along the upper portion 

of the area ~fected by the bill~ No one is represented as 

co-sponsor from Coastal Areas Two or Three7 the areas in line 

to get the greatest impact of this legislation. 

"Just as Sen. Dumont did n6t not realize his legislation 

would adversely affect wildlife preservesin South and Central 

Jersey, the gentlemen from Monmouth County may not realize the 

monumental impact of the coastal act's provisions on areas 

outside their sphere of concern~ 
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"These considerations will certainly come out during the 

public hearing Wednesday as interested parties, especially 

from our coastal area: make their views knowr1 before tr.e 

Assembly's Air, Water Pollution and Public Heal th Corrz::i ttee .. 

"But, just as there is an almost automatic urge to go along 

with any particular theory of the moment, it's belie7ed quite 

possible that this bill will be considered favorably~ 

"Residents of Gloucester County would do well t;.:, keep an 

eye on its progress." 

I will submit that, with your permission, to the stenographer. 

I believe this editorial writer has hit the nail right on 

the head. Many people throughout the State do not realize that 

Japan is manufacturing super-tankers as are several other countries 

and this is going to be the way crude oil is carried in the 

future years. At the present time these tankers can not come up 

the Delaware Channel because it is only a 60 foot deep channel 

and they draw in excess of 80 feets Presently these tankers 

are being lighte~@d. off the breakwater in the lower Delaware Bay 

and T2 tankers are utilized to bring this crude oil up to a 

complex which is probably one of the largest refining complexes 

on the east coast. If the crude is going to be delivered by 

super-tanker then we are going to either see one of two things, 

either a deep-water port here in the State of New Je~sey or in 

one of our adjacent states. Or, we are going to see a massive 

close-down of refineries in this area because, it takes crude 

as a basis for refining process. 

Now we can say that by passing this bill we will rule out 

a deep-water port in southern New Jersey but, gentlemen, we will 

also be saying that we are pushing that port into an adjacent 

state. If it goes into Pennsylvania or if it, in time, goes 

into Delaware and if there is any spillage, we will still profit 

by that spillage because the bay is common ground and I dontt 

believe we have found a way yet to keep oil on one side of the 

river, a river that divides three states. 

I think, perhaps, we are missing the boat; however, I think 

we are trying to put our heads in the sand in this legislation. 

We need jobs in the southern part of the State desperately. We 
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have jobs right now in the riSf ineries.. If ~\l\N::') m3.ke it in~pc,3.:s.ibJ_e 

for the manufacturer to get his crude at a price at this 

location he will probably relocate s refina~y and conse·]~~~:y 

we will have increased unemployment,. 

Now I 0 ve heard made mention today that for the passa.~~(2 of 

this bill we will form a mecca for indu.stry and industr~/ 11 

be fighting among itself to g-et in here and buy lan,~l. ~)e<::allse 

they want to come where the facilities are available: to sr~,:~ve 

them.. I might point out to you at this timeu gentlemen, that 

there is no effective regional waste treatment facility in 

either area 2 - zone 2 - or zone 3, al though we do have at the 

present time# in zone 2 and zone 3a the three areas singled out 

in New Jersey on a nation-wide survey that provides the greatest 

potential for industrial development in this state.. With the 

passage of this bill we will rule that out and I cannot help 

but think that perhaps a few years from now, if this bill 

becomes law, then people who have the resources to watch the 

land values in the southern part of this State plummetu the 

people who have the resources to step in and buy at that lower 

rate may well be coming back to take advantage of that low 

ground and to change this legislation somewhat to make ~t pos

sible for them to reap benefits., I don't believe that that is 

the sponsor 0 s intent but I can certainly see it happeningo 

Further, I don 1 t believe that this bill will in any way 

encourage industrye Yesu we might be allowed to do a few things, 

we might be able to do that which the American Indian learned 

to do when he was put on a reservation, we can string beads and 

we can weave baskets down there and we can probably continue 

to live in sub-standard housingo we can continue to experience 

inadequate roads, we can continue to have inferior hospital 

services available, run the whole gamut, that's what you have 

in the southern part of this state. There is one thing we have 

down there and one thing of value and that is, we have the space 

and the opportunity to plan our future, to provide for our needs 

and to preserve our ecology9 I say our ecology because, gentlemen 

of the Committee, we have lived there for many years and we 

have preserved it~ And while the northern part of this state 
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ha.s flourishAd we have been in the back seat. With the pas

s.-,ge of this law, w"'t?: will never, never, be able to move forwa.rd 

to the front seat. 

I repn-~sent, in my district, .185, 000 people. In zone 2 

there are probably .550, 000 people, Were this bill to p3.ss 1 I 

believe it would be my recommendation to those people that 

every man and P.Very woman 40 years of age or younger pack their 

belongings? sP..11 their homes .. sell their property and leave 

because thi?re: would be no future for them in their lifetime in 

the southern par:t of this State. It is a shame" We now have a. 

situation with extr1?.me unemployment and children that are raised 

and schooled and married find that they have to leave the are~ 

to secur"? jobs .. 

You know, we are a very interesting breed of people down 

there.. Many of the people down the,re are farmers and you know 

that farmers are independent thinkers, probably they are the 

better for it Prior to the Revolutionary War we had a 

Gre~.nwich Tea Party which was the second Tea Party, possibly 

the .largest .. I can't say because I'm sworn at this point for 

the next year and one-half to uphold the State Constitution 

and the edicts and that which becomes law, but I ca.n point out 

that there might well be a second Greenwich Tea Party because 

I don 1 t believe those people want to give up! want to leave their 

homes and want to lea.ve this section of the State. We have 

been carrying a heavy part of the tax burden that has been 

D.P,cessary to run the northern part of this state., We have not 

s1P:en any massive aid programs come to the agricultural municipalit

ies during the past four years, we have not seen one.. We have 

seen many millions of dollars poured into the northern urban 

areas yet our tax rates continued to climb and we continued 

to shoulder our share of the burden. Un.less we can see a 

future t.hPn I o..m afraid we will see a second bad result of 

one man.. one vote, the first being the wetlands ord0r,, 

I say that because even though we all say that we wish to 

preserve this D~mocracy of ours we too ofte . .n fall short on the 

definition.. ThP- definition I refer to is rule of the majority, 

that's the part it seems that everyone remembers but thei;-e is 
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another part to it too, that is, rule of the majority not to t~e 

detriment of the minority and we feel that we are the minority, 

we are the minority in this House, we are tr.«s minority i:::-:. t!::~e 

Senate and we have tried to make the wishes of our pe·:Jple knovm .. 

When the votes are cast, we have not had that support~ It is 

a shame but what this bill does is this~ quite simply, it 

discriminates against certain municipalities and advises them 

that they do not have the same rights as other municipalitie.s. 

in the northern part of the State and outside of these three 

zones9 It tells them that they cannot develop their area unless 

the State approves it. No one states this for a municipality 

in the Northern part of our State. Thank you very much© 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr. Black, I just want to cornmente 

You say the minority, I've heard the minority rule spoken about 

in this House. Many people say that the minority controls the 

majority, so maybe it means South Jersey controls North Jersey. 

What is the rate of unemployment in Salem County? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: 6©5, sirs 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Do you feel that this bill would ban 

all possible economic growth of your district? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: No, we could probably open up a few 

more cookie factories and we might even get a pretty decent 

price for those beads but that 1 s about all I think we could do 

under this bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Assemblyman Mancini? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: Assemblyman Black, I take from your 

comment that you feel your area would be more qualified to 

provide regulations for growth on a local basis rather than 

the State control of this bill in particular? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Noo Assemblyman Mancini, I do not 

believe thate I do believe that we do have to take a regional 

approach. However, we have to take a regional approach which 

involves people who live in the area. We must give local 

representation. Under this bill we specified itu I believe, 

as three people and each is a Commissioner who would have 

the right of saying4 yes you can develop or no you cannot and 

that is_the reason I submitted A-931 approximately three weeks 
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ago to provide for a 17 man panel made up of representatives ou .. ~ 

of the Freeholder Boards in the three in"'rolv0'3d counties 1 a 

Mayor representative from a municipality in each cou.nt-.y ana 

citizen members as well. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SPIZZIRI: Assemblyman Black, I feel that yo:.i 

are very interested in the ecology of the area as well as 

representing your constituency. I 1 d like to know if you feel 

that there is a balance to be struck between the two interests 

and if so, what that balance is? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: There most certainly is a balance to 

be struckc We have many acres in area 2, or zone 2, which 

are already under "green acres 11 and would hopefully remain 

that way. However, it would take a considerable period of time 

and it would take expert development to determine exactly what 

would constitute an equitablel:alance. I do not believe that 

an equitable balance is everything ecologyJ development nothing. 

That is one of the reasons, once again, for A-931, the bill that 

!referred to earlier. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you. Assemblyman Kiehn? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Assemblyman Black, is there any degree 

of industry in Salem and Cumberland Counties now? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: There is a certain degree of industry 

along the coastline at the present time in the Salem County 

area, the upper section. Lower Alloway Creek has, of course, 

the atomic reactor plant with two reactors at the present time( 

possibly a third in the future. I might add also that ~he}'.:'e is 

a very short distance to travel from that location to the 

main channel and it has a good potential, possibly, for a deep

water port. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: What county is Deepwater in? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: De·epwater is in Salem County I it is in 

Pennsville Township. We have the Atlantic City generating station 

on one side of the bridge and going down we have roughly a 7 

square mile DuPont plant complex on the right hand side. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: DuPont is doing, I know, quite a bit 

to clear up, recycle, the water before it goes into the Delaware 

River. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: This is quite true0 We journeyed down 

there, if I re:ri;14~.r correctly Herb, last year and took a tour 

of that facility. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr. Menza? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Assemblyman Black, I presume that 

people work in these counties nowd do they not? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: They do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Where do they work? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Except for about 6.5%. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Where do these people work now, what 

type of industry? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: At the present time the major industries, 

let us say in Salem County, would be the DuPont Corporation 

with its chemical complex, a number of-- let 1 s see, two other 

chemical companies are located in that area, I believe a third 

is being constructed~ We then have a series of glass houses 

and we have a number of food processing facilities$ 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Are these chemical complexes on the 

water? Or close to the water? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: How would this bill affect these already 

existing complexes, as far as you are concerned? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Well, it is quite simple. As the 

sponsor stated, if DuPont wished to expand, let us say DuPont 

or any of the other companies in that area, upon the land they 

had already purchased they would have to come to the State to 

secure approval. Actually with the air and water pollution 

laws we presently have, if they were to construct and design 

their plant to fit within the existing regulations then I see 

no need to come to a third agency and go through the bureaucratic 

red tape necessary to secure the approval of these three gentle

men .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Well, the bill states that DuPont and 

some of these other chemical industries would be a non-conforming 

use and if they wished to expand they would have to comply with 

certain performance standards set forth by the Board, do you 
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objP.ct to that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK~ Would you repeat that? You sa.y they 

are non-ccnforming, conforming to what? 

ASSEM~LYMAN MENZA: They would be non-conforming-

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Non-conforming to the particular type 

of industry that this bill would allow? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: L~t us say this, if the ncn-conforming 

agencies, according tc chis particular bill, are presently 

operating in accordance with the ~xisting air and water pol

lution legislation on the books then I question why they are 

non-conforming in accordance with this legislation because it 

is common knowledge that we have, probably1 the most strict air 

and water pollution regulations in the nation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Yes, but my question is directed a.t the 

exieting plants who w~sh to expand. They would be permitted 

to expand if they comply with certain performance standards 

set forth by the Boartj envisioned in this bill, now what is 

wrong with that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK\: First of all, I I 11 go back again" This 

bill creates a third entity, let us say, from the standpoint of 

the already massive regulations that industry must fall into 

conformance with. If you have the air and water regulations 

and you are in accordanc~ with them and all of the other aspects 

to try and devel<?P a plant, all you have done is thrown in an 

additional agency! an additional agency which does not say, if 

you are in accordance, this is all.right. It actually, specifical

ly preclude
1

's,,. let us say.' chemicals or petro-chemicals, etc .. , 

and says that they are automatically guilty until proven innocent 

by this particular group, which I feel is a very unfair 

. situ at.ion., 

.ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA~ Assemblyman Black, answer me this 

question.. You apparently have some oil refineries there at 

the present time~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: We have some. If you continue on up 

to Philadelphia you will find that you have a major complex 
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representing many industries in the petroleum and chemical 

business. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: You anticipate additional refineries 

there? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: I would expect that there would be 

more coming in; after all our demands are on the increase, 

astronomically. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Do you expect them to come in because 

of the Delaware law? Do you expect that they are going to move 

over to give you the very badly needed industry you need? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Let 1 s take a look at it this way. 

Tidewater has a major complex on the Delaware side, considerable 

investment. At the present time they are using two T2 tankers 

to bring crude from the breakwater up.. Now if this bill goes 

through it indicates that there shall be no off-loading in the 

bay, or waters adjacent to the state of New Jersey. Now, if 

that is the caseo what is that refinery going to do? If this 

bill goes througho I can°t see that refinery coming over to New 

Jersey, I can°t see them even staying in business. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Yes1 but you, in effect, have said to 

us-- In effect you said that if this bill goes through the 

whole economy of that area is going to collapses Now presently 

the economy has not collapsedc although apparently there is a 

high rate of unemployment. How would passing this bill affect 

present industry and present working conditions and present 

employment in that particular area? I mean people do work there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: People do work, you are correct. However, 

if you remember just a few weeks ago I brought out on the floor -

and you will remember also that I mentioned that a number of 

people in Salem County are employed in the food processing line, 

also in Gloucester and also in Cumberland. Food processing, that 

is taking agricultural commodities and bringing them to market. 

If you remember correctly, I indicated that one of the largest 

asparagus processors had discontinued his line last year and 

was not going to open it., This year they are discontinuing 

the processing of tomatoes. This is an indication of what is 

46 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



happening to our struggling farm community and as these places 

shut down they not only-- as thefarmer lea'\tes the processor 

goes out of business and people are turned loose on tbe streets. 

Now we have to have jobs for these people, consequently we have 

to have growth if we are going to maintain pace because 

obviously the agricultural situation in this State is not the 

best. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: One last question. You have a rare 

opportunity to question the Republicans on the other side. 

I imagine from what you say that you have no objection to 

restrictions, knowing, of course, what the area is like in 

zone 1. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: In zone 1, I'm the type of fellow that 

wouldn't attempt to superimpose my thinking upon an area about 

which I know absolutely nothing. I'm sorry other people in 

the Legislature don't follow the same course. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I need a law partner, Mr. Black. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: 

interested? (laughter) 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: 

Pardon? 

I need a l·aw. partner, would you be 

Mr. Stewart? 

Ken, its good to see somebody here 

who has a little bit of an idea - an awful lot of an idea, rather -

of what Gloucester, Salem and Cumberland County area is like. 

I think you filled the Committee in very well on what exists 

on the New Jersey side. It has been my observation so far 

that very few people in this room really know what is down there 

and I think it would be helpful if you would briefly point out 

what is on the other side of that river in the area of the 

Delaware Memorial Bridge, for instance. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Well, we have chemical complexes on 

both sides of the river. I think it would be best to say, from 

this standpoint - we are talking about passage of this bill to 

clean up the river and preserve the ecology. All.right, let's 

go upstream a little bit, if you go up you will find that the 

Philadelphia sewage, I believe, is dumping directly in or very 

close to it. If you come down a little further you will find 
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that you have Chester g you have the Marcus Hook beach resort._ 

I think that 1 s a very nice one: if any of you fellows from 

North Jersey ever get a chance to go to a beach, I would suggest 

you go down to Marcus Hook .... This is a real nasty situation~ it 

is not in good shape. But if you come on down, you will find 

that when you get somewhere south of Chester, you are going to 

run into a section of the river which is termed 91 dead 11 and this 

is due to loss of oxygen. But to attempt to solve that problem 

strictly in,let us sayo zone 2 or even zone 3u you are not 

going to solve that problem because it comes from upstream. 

It is a major industrial areaa especially zone 36 This is 

highly industrialized~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Isn't there also an oil refinery 

right across-- in fact the State of Delaware is telling us 

how they are doing a good job of cleaning up, but if my memory 

serves me right,they have an oil refinery right across from--

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: That is the Tidewater installation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: RightB Where is this Delmarva 

Power and Light Company that we have been reading so much about? 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: I'm not sure which plant was involved 

in that but that is the Delaware, Maryland--

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: It is fair to say that is a very 

highly developed area on the Delaware and Pennsylvania side 

along the coastline of zone 3 and 2. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you, Mra Black. 

ASSEMBLYMAN BLACK: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman~ It 

has been my pleasure~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: I told everyone at the beginning that 

we would have two assemblymen and also an official from the 

State of Delaware and so we are also going to take that 

gentleman who handed me his card. He has been here for quite 

a whilee Robert L. Halbrook. 

R 0 B E R T L. H A L B R 0 0 K, J R.: Mr. Chairman, 

members of the Committee and ladies and gentlemen$ I am pleased 

to appear before you to speak about Delaware's Coastal Zone 
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Act of 1971, and in particular its affect on economic ctevelop-~ 

ment in the State of Delaware. 

As Secretary of the Delaware Department of Corrunur~i ty 

Affairs and Economic Development, I am charged with t~re re

sponsibility of attracting new.:industry and new jobs to Delaware. 

I might also add that in my official capacity I sit on "':he 

Coastal Zone Industrial Control Board which adro.inisbs~:.s the 

act that we have in Delaware similar to the Board that is 

proposed under your proposed act. 

After one year of living with the Coastal Zone Act of 1971, 

I do not know of a single inetance in which a business has been 

deterred from locating in Delaware because of our coastal zone 

law, with two exceptions: oil companies and off-shore transfer 

facilities. While Delaware law does prohibit 11 heavy.:industry 11 

such as oil refineries, steel plants, paper mills and petro

chemical complexes in the Coastal Zone, State law does not 

prohibit these industries elsewhere in Delaware~ 

In my judgment, the Delaware Coastal Zone Act is and should 

be a positive selling tool to attract industry to the State 

and is not, and should not be,a deterrent to industrial growth. 

Our Coastal Zone law is not based on an either-or concept. 

We are not saying that we must choose between jobs and the quality 

of our environment. We are determine,~ to have both new jobs 

and high quality environment. 

The question Delaware faced when considering the creation 

of a coastal zone was whether to use the same piece of land 

along the coast for recreation and conservation or for a rapid 

industrial explosion of tremendous magnitude. The essence 

of the argument was whether we should absolutely prohibit 

industries like oil refineries in certain areas or whether the 

decision on zoning should be based on guidelines and the merits 

of the individual case. We concluded after several public 

hearings and much debate that we could not have heavy industrial 

uses such as oil, steel, and pulp paper, along our coastline 

because they are incompatible with other valuable uses of the 

land - primarily recreational and, conservation uses. 
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All you have to do is drive north from Wilmington to 

Philadelphia - and the Assemblyman that spoke before me mentioned 

the Marcus Hook area; this is the area that you will see if you 

go north from Wilmington to Philadelphia - there you can see 

a collection of storage tanks, pipes, towers and waste treatment 

lagoons. When you take a look at those, you can see what would 

happen to the Delaware coastline if we had not prohibited these 

types of industry. Even if you assume that this type of heavy 

industry is pollution freeo the question still arises - whether 

or not it belongs on a coastline which is ideally suited for 

recreation and conservation. Ands obviously, the answer is that 

this kind of industrial use is not compatible with the best use 

of our coastal lands. We have a relatively unspoiled coastlines 

It is an asset to all Delawareans and also an asset to millions 

of people who will be visiting our State in the futuree We 

want Delawareans and people from New Jersey and the other 

States to continue to come to our shores every year to enjoy 

the hunting, the fishing, the swimming, the boating and sun 

bathing or just a nice quiet and relaxing walk along the beach. 

We believe our coast is a tremendous asset to the country 

and we believe it is our responsibility to keep it that way -

now and in the future~ 

In talking to industrial prospects (including corporate 

headquarters) about moving to Delaware, the reaction of everyone 

I have talked to has been favorablee 

Businessmen I have talked to are thinking about what our 

beautiful coast means to them1 their families and the f arnilies 

of their employeese They are impressed that Delaware is concerned 

enough about good land policy that it is prepared to make 

some very hard decisions. 

The vast majority of the people in the State of Delaware 

enthusiastically agree with our coastal zone policye We want 

our marine environment imp~oved because we know that further 

economic growth which is important to the whole community depends 

on a good marine environment. 

We recognize in Delaware that we have an existing problem 
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of how to move oil more safely up our Bay and River.. ..~t t,he 

present time 70% of the oil for the East Cea.st travels U!:: thG 

Delaware River and Bay. One hundred seveaty-five shir,s per 

month go up the river e To look into the que:stio!l of Eafer ro.::--vs· 

ment of oil up the Delaware Bay and River 6 Governor Peb2rs,:m 

has appointed a Delaware Bay Oil Transport Committee.. The 

practice now is for large and medium-size tanker,s b:: ~:.Jme a 

few miles into the mouth of the Bay to get into the deep water and 

away from the rough seas. The tankers then partial..i.y u::Llocd on 

to barges. When the tankers draft is small enough, the 

lightened tanker and the barges move up the Bay and the River 

to the refineries. Twenty-four of these mid-bay transfers take 

place every month. Any day we could have a major oil spill 

and we are very much concerned about it. The Assemblyman 

mentioned the possibility of an oil spill; we recognize that 

and that's why we are having a committee study a safer way of 

moving oil up the River. The job of this committee is to evaluate 

alternate oil transport systems. ·.: .. .:;, 

The initial phase of the study will require projections to 

the year 2000 of tonnages of petroleum and petroleum products 

required by the eastern seaboard together with the active plans 

of organizations for oil transfer facilities to handle these 

requirements, including those for the Delaware Valley. Additional

ly, it is planned to examine existing operations and equipment of 

the east coast operations, particularly those which may affect 

Delaware .. 

It is clear that both New Jersey and Delaware have a stake 

in what happens in the future to the waters we share and to our 

coastal areas. If we can agree on the principles of land and 

water use and if we can agree on methods for implementing 

those principleso as set forth in the Delaware Coastal Zone Act 

and in the proposed New Jersey Coastal Areas Protection Act, 

then together we will be able to conserve and preserve the 

treasures we have along and between our beautiful coastline. 

The purpose of my testimony has been to share with you 

the knowledge that the Delaware Coastal Zone law is working, 
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it.' s working well, and that it is good not only for the quali. ty 

of the environment but is also good for sound economic and 

industrial growth. 

Governor Peterson's leadership and the responsiveness of 

the Delaware General Assembly in establishing our coastal zone 

policy will go down in history as an act of courage which will 

benefit our environment and our economye 

Thank you for allowing me the privilege of testifying 

before this committee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you for coming,Mr. Halbrook. 

Do the Assemblymen have any questions? Mre Stewart? 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Does your bill cover the entire 

coast of Delaware? 

MR. HALBROOK: Yes, it does. You have proposed, as I 

recall from a brief reading of the act, three zones. We have 

not broken up our coastline which is about 115 miles into 

any zones~, it applies up and down.. But where there is a present 

use, called a non-conforming use in our law, as in yours, that 

use may continue and will not be disturbed as long as it main

tains its present level. If it wants to go beyond that, it 

applies to the Board for a permite 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Would it be fair to say-one final 

question - would it be fair to say that the State of Delaware 

is a financinally sound State that through its corporate develop

ment has succeeded in lowering real property taxes~ £Gr instance, 

from what I can see,the State of Delaware has a very low property 

tax and it would be very difficult to compare the State of 

New Jersey as far as real .. property taxes and economy with the 

State of Delaware. My observation would be that Delaware is a 

State that probably has had enough and has what it wants and is 

satisfied. I really question whether New Jersey has reached 

that point. 

MR. HALBROOK: I wouldn't agree that Delaware has all that 

it wants and we are completely satisfied~ My job is to find 

new industry, new plants, new businesses and create new jobs .. 

So, I think we are looking forward to a future of much more 

growth than we have had in the past but we want to have growth 
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not at the expense of our environment but crn~1patible i.,'itl1 

our environment. I think the State is fi:nCi..c.:.:~ially s0Pr: 1.~~.. ..:::c .. s 

a public official I could always use more mm:.(;:~y to spend or: 

programs that I think are worthy. We don't always have ,eno11gh 

money to go around, as I am sure is the case in New 1Je:rcSey.. B·;:..t 

we see this act as helping the economic g::::-owth of the State: o 

Now not every industrialist agrees with that.. There are some 

people that would like to locate on the Delaware coast, people 

that are expressly prohibited and they argue about the policy 

that we have established. But we don't think that the absence 

of those industries along the coast is going to significantly 

affect our economic situation in the State. That is why I can 

go out and sell new industry and new jobs with the Coastal Zone 

Law helping me and I think any coastal state could do the same. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Mr. Halbrook, I assume you came to 

New J-ersey today as a "good neighbor policy." 

MR. HALBROOK: Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: I understand you are in favor of this 

billy I was just wondering before you made your statement why 

you did come over to testify. I can see that you are in favor 

of this particular bill that was presenteda A-722. 

MR. HALBROOK: I wouldn 1 t want to say I was in favor of 

your bill because I read it for the L:~rst time yesterday and 

as a la~er I know that I have to study it more carefully than 

a couple of hours quick reading. But I am in favor of our 

Coastal Zone Law and there are many similarities between ours 

and yours so in that sense I am in favor of the concept, certainly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: Mr. Halbrook, your law, I assume, 

does have a Board of Control? 

MR. HALBROOK: Yes, sir, it does. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: How many members comprise this 

Board? 

MR. HALBROOK: I believe that is is a 7, no more than 9-

member board. We have presidents, or chairmen of the planning 

conunissions of our three counties; we have at least three 

members at large_ I sit on the board and our secretary of 
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natural resources and environmental control sits on it, so it 

is about that size. I have forgotten the exact number. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr. Halbrook, would you please send us 

a copy of your act in Delaware and also a copy of the legislation 

that set up the study committee regarding the transporting of-

MR. HALBROOK: The Oil Transporting Committee? Yes, sir, 

I Qertainly will~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you .. 

MR. HALBROOK: ~t. c9mmittee is just beginning its work now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: But there was legislation to authorize 

them to act, conduct hearings like we do? 

MR~ HALBROOK: Yes, sir, that is right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you. 

MR. HALBROOK: You are welcome. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mrs, Rippere~ 

M R S. ROBERT O~ R I P P E R E: I am Mrs. Robert 

o. Rippere, a member of the Middletown Conservation Commission, 

and I 1 m here to give our hearty endorsement to the concept 

behind A-722. 

Middletown is a township of approximately 40 square miles 

and it is essentially bounded on three sides by coastal waters. 

I think Mr. Black ought to listen to this because truthfully 

this is definitely in Monmouth County, it is definitely on the 

Raritan Bay and we have also got problems with the coast. 

We have a long shore along the Raritan and Sandy Hook Bays 

that is still backed in some areas by salt marshlands. We have 

a still longer estuarine shore on the Navesink and Swimrning 

Rivers and, in addition, maintain police and school services 

for Sandy Hook. We are, in short, in a position to be vitally 

concerned about legislation affecting the coastal area. 

Since its beginning 3\ years ago, the Commission has worked 

hard to protect the shellfish beds of Sandy Hook Bay and the 

estuarine coves on Sandy Hook. We have prevented dredging and 

filling in tributaries of the Navesink and in areas in the 

bayshore meadowlands. We know that we still retain productive 
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estuarine areas and are peculiarly fortunate in that regional 

sewering is advanced and presents the likelihood of cleaner 

waters, which should increase productivity. 

From time to time we hear rumors or see evidence of plans to 

bring heavy industry into the meadowlands and to construct an 

industrial deepwater port in the bay adjacent to the Navy Pier~ 

This thought immediately rouses visions of the industrial 

horrors along the ~thur Kill and Newark Bay and the impulse 

is to fight having your own neighborhood turned into an 

industrial slum with tooth and nail. This bill, A-722, we 

feel: presents the opportunity to bring essential industry 

into the state under the controls that are absolutely necessary 

to prevent the total degradation of our coast. 

Four Monmouth Assemblymen, as Mr. Black mentioned - and 

one from Middlesex - are sponsors of this bill and I would like 

to take this opportunity to thank them publicly. Perhaps the 

reason they have done this is because we are so close to the 

expanding horrors of ur~an industrialization to the north that 

we know what to fear. We hope the people of south Jersey who 

are under the same sort of pressure from Pennsylvania that we 

are from New York, to become not the bedroom~ but the industrial 

backyard of those states, will look carefully at the ruined 

environment above the Raritan River before they decide t"h:t 

industry is the answer to all problems. If they are worried 

about economic depression now they should look to the surround

ings of those areas. From Mr. Black's testimony, the southern 

counties are well on the way already and it seem that now is the 

time to take drastic remedial action. 

We particularly approve in this bill the following points: 

1) Confining of heavy industry to those areas that are already 

heavily industrialized. 2) The prohibition against offshore 

liquid or bulk transfer facilities which unquestionably present 

a threat to the important resort and commercial fishing 

industries. 3) The requirement for a full environmental impact 

statement by any light or heavy industry applying for a permit. 

4) The requirement that the Department of Community Affairs 

develop a comprehensive plan and performance standards for 

55 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



governing coastal industry& Howevero I will have more to say 

about this plan later~ ~) I am skipping a couple hereu that is 

why the numbers get out of order - The provision that the 

Commissioner of Environmental Protection may acquire the lands 

through condemnation or by other methods if the court rules 

that denial of a permit is a "taking"of the rights of the ownere 

7) The fact that fines have finally reached a size that may 

give deliberate violators pause. And then anotheru the provisli.on 

that local laws be respected providing they are consistent with 

the provisions of this act~ 

There areo howevero some parts of the proposed act that 

we question. We feel that the big weakness of all the bills 

dealing with the coastal and estuarine areas to date is the provis

ion that the Corrunissioner of Environmental Protection may in issu

ing permits, easily, if he so chooses, negate the original intent 

of these acts. An ever-present fear is evident that no environ

mental bill can pass if it is written so firmly that no ent~ron

mental damage of a specific nature can be done again~ We have 

gone along with this on the theory that half a loaf is better 

than none, but we are beginning to realize that this is not 

enough. Until a strong and specific restriction is written 

into law, we can never be sure that a loose interpretation will 

not be made that will encourage the destruction of the very 

areas that, out of necessity, we are trying to save. I repeat 

"out of necessity" because if our coastal, sub-acqueous, estuarine 

and marshlands are not preserved, we definitely face the loss 

of 70% of our food fish, most of our shellfish and our shore 

birds1 not to mention the possibility of other detrimental 

results of the destruction of estuarine productivity9 This 

statement is not the dream of some wild-eyed conservationist, 

but is based on the scientific studies of universities and 

government, and it is time that we all understand the values 

we are threatening when we talk about making money out of 

development of the marshlands. 

Thereforeu we would like to see spelled out in this act 

with great clarity that it does not in any way supersede the 

Wetlands Act. We believe that was the intent of the billo but 
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it is not completely clear that industry cannot enter those 

particular areas mapped as Wetlands that contain nutrient

yielding grasses and that are flushed by high storm tides. 

Further 4 we believe that the act should instruct the 

Department of Community Affairs to take into full account in 

drawing up its coastal industrial master plan, those areas 

mapped as wetlands and shouldu also, take into account the 

present stated policy of the Administration in regard to riparian 

lands. The assu~ption apparently has been made that, since 

the state owns the riparian lands, there is no need to worry 

about industry beyond the mean high tide mark. We do not feel 

that a statement of policy by the present administration is 

enough to insure the permanent protection of those lands. There

forea we would like to see that policy enacted into law in this 

bill. 

Thirdly, we would suggest that the Advisory Council to the 

Board of Commissioners should be broadened. It should include a 

representative of the Water Resource Council, since aquifers 

and fresh water supply are affected by construction in the 

cGastal areas and, definitely, it should have on it a biologist 

who could off er advice on the value to the shore ecology of a 

given area under consideration. 

We have said many times before,and we speak from experience, 

that the municipalities cannot be expected to put the welfare 

of the state and its people above their own needs for ta4 

ratables or their desire to provide monetary rewards to 

political supporters. There are certainly areas where home 

rule is most important, but these are not the areas that 

affect the general welfare. It is our firm belief that this 

country has reached the point - long ago reached in Great 

Britain - where lands affecting the public welfare must be 

held in trust. This bill, if strengthened and clarified, would 

be one more long step toward the goal of a healthy and productive 

American environment. 

I thank you,and I want to add one more little thing for 

the information of the Chairman. You mentioned something 

about New York being th.e supreme polluter of the coastal 
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areas. The Army Corps of Engineers recently had to make an 

environmsn~al .ilqpa,ot ~t-f~t to t.b.e Federal Government 

regarding the ... l\'9 •# .~ ~ t.i. ~tal waters in the 
New York-~· .tJl ~,-~\they have all manner of 

statistics 'W'hif'JA ~ ~~ it i• ~ Jersey an.a not New York 

which is the lnil.jor, SIJ.t'"i"us, polluter of the New York Bay. 

I just wanted to thrO'W' that in beca~e of your statement. 

ASSEMBL~ DAWES: That•s their opiitlon. 

MRS~ RIPPE.RE: We.l.l. tb•y atudi.,, you haven't 1 I haven•t, 
right? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DA.WES: You say 70%, Mrs* Rippere. 

MRS. RIPPERE: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~: ~• you t.al~:ing .;lrra. · ~ut.h county+ s 

point of view? 

MRS. RIPPERE!: No. no, ~. 

ASSEMBL'¥MAN' l)AWI4S: '~- ...... of New Jersey? 
MRS,. RIPPER.E: No. no. no. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: 'rbe United Sta.tea of America'? 

MRS. RIPPERE: I 1Ntrul.d assuine it is t.1- ... te.rn Atlantic 
coast. 

ASSEMBL"YMAN DAWES: You 'Were quoting from some periodical 

then? Some report? 

MRS. RIPPERE: Numbers of reports. I didn't quote,; I am 

saytng it because there are numbers and nu.mhers of reports. .:.~The 

Marine Laboratories have ma<le these studiesf the universities 

like Georgia which have made the studiesa there are other 
universities .... ·they all come out approximately at the 70% 

mark of food fish that \'le eat are dependent at some point on 

the coastal estuarine areas and" of course. that means to some 

extent the off .. shore .re~ too. 1I'i1.ey go back and forth .. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN" DAWES: Are ~re any other 1f.1estions? 

ASSEIMl)L~ KnlHN& Mrs·. Rip~, I ~ that you represent 

the Midcilet<.tlWA T~•lJ.ip ~-~ ~cil.. 

MRS., R+Jr'l?BRt:i iligr.rt,,,-~saiAln• 

~~~ ~' I:~ t.'hat. a larg9 {;l):oup? 
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MRS. RIPPERE: No, it is set-up under State law with 

7 members. It has one representative from the Middletown-

This is a State - a legal facet of local government a.nd we 

happen to have on e. As a matter of fact we were tl'F': 

first town in the State to appoint one. It operates under sta .. '.:>.,tteo 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Middletown Township, does that include 

Keansburg? 

MRS. RIPPERE: Not Keansburg but East Keansburg. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: But that is in Middletown Township 

though isn't it? 

MRS~ RIPPERE: Right, and Lincroft. It has a million 

little bits of areas. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Holmdel? 

.MRS. RIPPERE: Not Holmdel, that is another town. But 

it is 40 square miles of these little bits of - Belford, 

Leonardo, things of this nature are all in it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Well, Leonardo is--

MRS. RIPPERE: That's Middletown. Atlantic Highlands 

and Highlands are not, they seceded. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: I was just wondering what area you 

really did represent because You mentioned Sandy Hook. That 

is not in Middle.town Township though is it? 

MRS. RIPPERE: Because it is adjoining Middletown we pro

vide the services for police and schooling. In other words, it 

is very close to usa Middletown 1 s residents use the beach more 

than anybody else. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: And you represent Middletown itself? 

MR.Se RIPPERE: I beg your pardon? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Middletown itself is not on the water? 

MRS. RIPPERE: Yes, yes, Middletown itself, as I say, has 

a huge coastal area. In fact it is three-quarters bounded by-

it is a triangular area and actually about two-thirds of it is 

definitely coastal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: That is right near Red Bank. 

MRS. RIPPERE: It is across the Navesink River from Red 

Bank and the river is the border between Middletown and New 

Shrewsbury, Red Bank, so forth and so on. This is an estuarine 
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area for a good part of the distance. Then on the bayshore-

Then we have the Shrewsbury River down on the southern end 

and we have a large expanse of bay shore coast on the, what is 

it - east? 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: I always thought,. ai~·etown was where 

Highway 35 goes through. 

MRS. RIPPERE: Highway 35 goes through it but the area 

to the southeast is-- / 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Is on the waterfront? 

MRS. RIPPERE: Is,definately, yes. Most of it is. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Anyone else? Mr. Menza? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I think I heard you say that this proposed 

statute would preempt the wetlands statute1 is that what you 

aaid? 

MR.Se RIPPERE: I didnat say it wouldJ· I said I think it 

ought to be clarified that it doesn't for the simple reason 

that when you read this bill by itself without reading the other 

one, yrucan assume, and people haveu - and this is why I am saying 

this - that industry can Clple in, this kind of industry, to some 

of the areas under the wetlands act, which it could if the 

Commissioner said, O.K. go ahead1
1 '1iis is the way I interpret 

the wetlands act. We are saying we dtm't think it should. 

These wetland areas are particularly viable and particularly 

important because of all the grasses which provide nutrients 

and those, we believe, should be preserved as the riparian 

lands have long been in Great Britain - they are not preserved 

here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you. 

Virginia Steiner? 

VIRGINIA S T E I N E R: Mre Chairman, members of the 

Committee, my name is Virginia Steiner. I am executive secretary 

of the American Littoral Society,which is in Highlands, New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Making up what part of the State? What 

part of the State do you represent? 

MRS. STEINER: This is a national organization. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: For the entire State? 

MRS. STEIN~: No, for the entire country. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Just for the record. 

MRS. STEINER: The Littoral Society is made up of members 

interested in the study and conservation of marine life and its 

habitat in the coastal zone. About one-third of our members 

reside in New Jersey. 

The American Littoral Society supports Assembly Bill 722 and 

urges its quick enactment. We believe its passage is necessary to 

protect the public's interest in the critical coastal areas of the 

state. 

We wish to record the following comments on specific parts 

of the legislation: 

One page 1, section (3), lines 13 through 15, emphasis should 

be placed on the value of the coastal zone as a habitat for an 

enormous variety of marine organisms, plant and animal, from marsh 

grasses through plankton, fish and shellfish eggs and larvae, 

juvenile fish, and waterfowl. The coastal zone is absolutely 

critical to the future of marine life along our coastline. 

On page 2, section 3.a, lines 4-6, we believe that the 

definition of "coastal areas" should be changed to increase the 

area covered by the act. First, we believe that the area should 

be extended seaward of the mean high tide line to the territorial 

limits of New Jersey in the Delaware River, Delaware Bay, Atlantic 

Ocean, and Raritan Bay. we also believe that the landward limit 

of the coastal area should be changed from the 10-foot contour to 

a system of roadways as high or higher than the 10-foot line. We 
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say this because in some areas -- most notably in Cape May County 

and in Monmouth County inside Sandy' Hook -- the 10-foot contour 

is within lOO feet or l••• of the high water mark • 
• 

On page 4, section 4, lines 6-8, (second line from the top), 

we do not believe that sewage treatment plantcand recycling plants 

should be placed in the coastal areav 

On page 5, section 6.c, lines 23-29, we endorse the concept 

of involving the State and Regional Planning Association of the 

Department of Community Affairs in the planning of the coastal area, 

as long as it is emphasized that the Association's work should be 

consistent with the environmental protection intent of the act. 

On page 8, section 14, lines 1-7, we recommend a specific 

reference to the Wetlands Act of 1970 (A-505) and a statement that 

A-722 in no way weakens the effectiveness of the Wetlands Act. 

* * * 
In more general terms, we think this committee should be 

alerted to coastal zone protection action enacted or under con-

sideration by other coastal states. We submit the following as 

evidence that A-722 is consistent with the best thinking of other 

coastal states and can in no way be considered hasty or ill-

conceived: 

Florida now has a Coastal Coordinating Council, chaired by 

the executive director of the Department of Natural Resources, 

with two additional members; Florida's coastal area starts at 

the edge of its territorial sea and extends anywhere from two 

62 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



to 20 miles inland. 

Virginia recently passed S.B. 436, to place responsibility for 

planning critical environmental areas, including coastal areas, 

providing for their delineation and protection by the Division of 

State Planning and Community Affairso 

Delaware has enacted a Coastal Zone Biil, House substitute 

No. 2 for House Bill No. 300, which delineates a zone much wider 

that that proposed in A-722 but which forbids generally what A-722 

forbids and is in other ways consistent with A-722. New Jersey's 

coastal bill must be as strong as Delaware's, if the Delaware River 

estuary is to be protected. 

Louisiana, Connecticut, and Rhode Island are developing 

coastal management programs similar to New Jersey's planned action. 

Maine's Industrial Development Council has power to ban industry 

from critical areas of the coast. 

In other words, the goals of A-722 cannot in anyway be tho'ught 

of as radical or hasty. They are consistent with what other 

coastal states consider necessary for the public good. 

We believe that A-722 is especially important to protect 

coastal areas I and II, a section of the coast stretching from the 

mouth of the Raritan River east to Sandy Hook, south to Cape May 

Point, and up the Delaware to the Memorial Bridge, where pressures 

are building for such development as a fossil fuel power plant 

at Union Beach on Raritan Bay, a second generating station at 

Oyster Creek, and industrial complexes in the vicinity of 

Artificial Island and near the Memorial Bridge. If needed, thes~ 

facilities can and should be located outside of the coastal area. 
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Passage of A-7 22 o coupled with strong a.dministration '.;f 

the Wetlands Act and of the State 0 s riparian lands o will hel.P 

insure that the coastal areas of the state are left to s(2.rve 

their most valuable functions as flood protectionu open space/J 

and wildlife habitat.. Uncontolled development has no place in 

New Jersey's coastal areas1 nor does heavy industry as defined 

in the act.. It is in the public's interest to have state 

coastal area protection~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you., 

Do you feel it is too late to expand Zone l north 

up to Essex County which has been made reference to~ do you think 

it would serve any benefit at all to expand it? 

MRS. STEINER: I think the purpose of this act is to 

protect what we have left. I think that through the other 

legis~ative acts we should be able to control the pollutants 

in Essex and northef thisi this is a different kind of concept® 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any other questions of this lady? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I 0m sorry I didn°t-- Referring to page 

2o the definition of coastal areas, you said that this definition 

should be expanded? 

MRS~ STEINER: I think it should be changed to increase 

the area covered by this acts This act covers only-

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Which act? 

MRSo STEINER: 722. 

ASBEMBLYMAN MENZA: I 0 m sorry! o .... k •. · :You referred to so many., 

MRS. STEINER: This defines·1t.he: coast.al :,area of the State 

of New Jersey~whether landu water or subaqueous land lying 

between mean high tide and an elevation of 10 feet above sea 

level.;.:.~we think thata firsto it should be extended from the 

mean high tide line out to our territorial limits of the State 

of New Jersey .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Why? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Do you mean the three-mile limit: is 

that what you ~e!making reference to? 

MRS .. STEINER: To the three-mile limit. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Why? 

MRS. STEINER: Well, becuase I think that in areas where, for 
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instance J islands 0 artificial islands could be built off the 

coastline which really-- and I also think that it should be 

extended 0 as I mentionedo from a 10 foot contour line to a 

system of roadways because in many places the contour line is 

too close to the sea .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: That would be a massive engineering 

jobo wouldn°t it? 

MRS~ STEINER: Wello Delaware 0 s system is done with roadways 

and we do have roadways in the State. I think it would be an 

easier system than a contour line. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Anybody else? Thank you for going through 

the sections of~. the :bilL., .It was very helpful .. 

Mrs. Fillippone? 

M R S. E L L A F. F I L I P P O N E: Thank you very 

muchu Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: You are the lady with the children? 

MRSo FILLIPPONE: Yes. We have with us today four students 

from West Morris-Me:" .. dham High School who are participating 

in the Jresident 0 s Environmental Merit Award Program .. 

I would first like to thank all the people here today who 

have coopera:.:(9d with these young people~ This is their first 

intibduction to a hearing and I think it has been meanin~ful for 

theme I 0 d also like to thank the members of the press who have 

cooperated with our young reportere I don 1 t know whether he 

is going to be a reporter or not after this experience but I 

think it has been a meaningful one for them. This is a project 

that is being undertaken by all the high schools in Morris 

Countye In the Flood Plain Hearing last week we did the same 

thinge We are also recording statements from people here today 

to go over the airu WNTR and other stations in Morris County. 

I appreciate your cooperation. 

I am Ella Fm Filippone and am testifying as the Chairman of 

the Task Force on Environmental Quality of the New Jersey 

Council of Churcheso and as chairman of the Pre-Stockholm 

Conference on Human Environment to be held in Newark on May 17th 

under the auspices of the United Nations. As chairman of this 

event o we have found keen interest from the international com- ,. 
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munity in legislation such as is being considered todaye Great 

emphasis is being placed at the United Nations conference on 

control of the ocean and the seabedg of which these coast:al 

areas considered in A-722 are such a vital part. My concern 

and support for A-722 goes much farther than just the questions 

which will be raised by ::tlt.~e individuals here today both pro 

and con. The environmentalists will surely discuss the 

ecological value of these coastal areas - the true value of which 

is yet to be determined. Those factions which will be represented 

through negative approaches toward this legislation are, I 

believe, creating tremendous_pressures and moral obligations on 

people not only in New Jersey but throughout the worlde 

Last year, under the sponsorship of the United Nations, 

preliminary workshops were held on "Environment and Development" 

published as 11 The Founex Report - Environment and Development. 11 

As part of the conclusions, this report qu4stions projects 

which have proved "so disruptive to environment as to b.e:.v~~tu?-lly 

self-defeating." How did these failures come about? Three 

causes of environmental disruption can readily be singled out1 

according to this report: 1) Inadvertenceu in those cases 

where the ecological impact of development progects was not 

identified; 2) Convenience, in situations whe~e expert advice 

was ignored either because of the cost involved, or because of 

bureaucratic "competence 11
e Officials responsible for develop

ment are interested in minimizing the apparent capital-output 

ratio and are likely to do so at the cost of environmental dis

ruption, especially when the disruptive effect will be felt in 

areas far removed from the site of the development project~ and 

3) Lack of sociological understanding in those cases where 

technical measures for environmental quality control were pro

posed and carried out with total disregard for the opinion and 

beliefs of the population concernede 

As far as concern for the environment is concerned regarding 

this legislation, the aforementioned recommendations of this 

international report, which has been favorably received, are the 

crux of this bill being discussed today. Is New Jersey ~gcdng 

to be the first to say we cannot meet the criteria set forth 
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in this legislation? Are the industries taking a defeatest 

attitude? The fu~.ctions of the Coastal A_reas Protection Board 

could easily supervise projects a~~::l subject them to remedial 

environmental quality control measures which would make these 

projects fit into the intent of this legislationo 

We feel that 8i::.vironmental quality management could be 

performed by mobil:izi1'.1g otherwise idle labor., As a matter of 

fact 0 we haVE; fciur:~d that there is r10 trade~off whatsoever between 

envirorJnent and grcY1Arth when handled with innovative procedureso 

It should be a ne;ce,ssary component of deveilopment projectsc 

financedJ in a semsea by additional resources~ tabor-intensive 

environmental quality control may be construed as an investment 

in the futureo 

The Founex Report again. states, '!The reorientation of the 

industrial system to utilize le~ss polluting technologiesu greater 

emphasis on the recycling ·:if waste o and a more skillful use of 

possibilities offe~rerl. by location policy0 all aim to reduce the 

envi:roP~menta1 impact of a given pattern.,©, the incorporation 

of enviro:imer.tal concern into development planning also implies 

measures cf ~ more immediate nature that are applicable 1 given 

the pr,e.se!lt st·,:;ck cf k:-:i.owledge,. This is particularly true in 

the cases of the e:r:vi:r:o:lmental component of development projects 

and envir::r:me:_i::tal quality ma!lageme:!lt measures in the urban 

contest" 1 ~ 

This is where we now stando Ne·w ~Jerseyu s coastal areas 

are for us in the sarne categories as those new developing 

nations~ In addition we find that historically 0 growth in New 

cJersey has bee.n ur:-,c:ontr'.?lled,. W(s; can no longer afford this 

so-called luxury., Look at r~.orthern New ~Jersey 0 s problems 0 

It is a constant fight to try to keep our rivers 0 

like the Passaic o aliv,e o be;cause of unc 1.:rntrolled growth p and the 

::celuctar:.ce of those factors in our socie:ty who give only lip 

service to a co:iJ.ce:r.:·n for ecology a 

For te:n years d I was a consultant to industry in the areas 

of taxes and antitrust and monopoly., The passage of such 

Federal le,gislation as the She:rman Act o . the Clayton Act 0 
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the Robinson-Patman Acto etc®o were necessitated by unco

operative attitudes and actionso which are beginning to manifest 

themselves toward environmental quality control. I state this 

not as a threat but as advice~ The public is concerned; the 

electorate is becoming more aware.. This legislation here today 

must be passedo for as we begin to learn more of the values 

to human life of coastal areaso we accept the basic truths 

that we have land with certain characteristics which we must 

not 0 we cannot1 alter. The coastal areas of New Jersey are 

such, and the utmost care must be taken that disruptiveu 

unplanned development does not occur in this part of our State 

and also in otherso so that we can plan for a future that does 

not further disrupt the delicate balance of the environment of 

what is left of New Jersey land~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Does anyone have any questions? 

Thank you for corningu Mrs. Filippone~ 

MR.Se FILIPPONE: Thank you~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr. George Friedman. 
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9 E 0 R G E F R I E D M A N: Mr~ Chairman and members 

of the Committeeu my name is George Friedman~ Like Don Stewart 

and Ken Blacko I am one of the second-class citizens of New 

Jerseyu coming from Salem· County. 

I would like to make some comments prior to going into 

my talk in regard to some of the previous speakerse 

I note that other than Ken Black, not one of the speakers nor 

on,(e of the spo~sors i s from any of the eight counties south 

cf Trentonu where 99 44/100 per cent of the lands are affected 

by this bill., 

I also note, with due deference to the Speaker of the 

House who is the sponsor, he apparently is unaware of the 

existence of South Jerseya having listed the bridge dividing 

Coastal Areas 2 and 3o by Delaware Bay Bridge. Delaware Bay 

Bridge is on the drawing board of the Department of Transportation 

and will go from somewhere in Cumberland County across to the 

State of Delaware maybe 20 years from now. 

The speaker representing the State Chamber of Commerce 

listed a series of State regulations that he felt were adequate 

to govern the problems that are presented by Bill 722, but 

he omitted the most important one to Salem County and that is 

the regulations of the State of Delaware, since they own all 

the way to our shoreline .. 

The lady from the State League of Women Voters admitted 

that she had never been in the area and she asked for the 

preservation of the Delaware River for use for the propagation 

of f ishe There have been no fish in the Delaware River for 

some 50 years as pollution has resulted from Philadelphia, 

Marcus Hooko the Navy Yardsu such companies as the Sun Shipu 

Jones and Laughlinu Atlas Chemical and the refineries in 

Philadelphia along the Schuylkill River who throw their waste 

into the river that comes into the Delaware~ Fifty years ago, 

before Assemblyman Stewart "can remember, we had sturgeon a.r.d 

shad in the Delaware River and they were famous throughout 

the countryo We have had none for that period of time .. 
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None of the sponsors of this bill are from the eight 

counties, as I have said. 

My references are to the Coastal Areas 2 and 3~ Coastal 

Area 1 is prime resort property and is not faced with the 

same problems as Areas 2 and 3. 

The proposed act regulating the use of coastal areas 

would penalize those living within the said areas to a far 

greater extent than is reasonable or necessary for the 

protection of coastal waters. It establishes some regions 

where manufacturing activities are subject to the regulation 

of the Coastal Area Protection Board and some where it is not. 

Even the cleanest, safest and most desirable industries 

would not be likely to locate in coastal areas since each 

additional level of regulations is an irksome burden to 

industry. 

Such a scheme tends to deprive the coastal areas of 

those industries which provide revenues for taxes and employees' 

wages, while letting those areas which already have industry 

continue to build up sources of tax revenue. 

Our municipalities and counties cannot operate without 

tax revenue from some sort of industry and the wide swab 

cut out by the 10 feet above sea level regulation covers 

almost the entire eastern half of our county. 

So long as there are local budgets, there will be 

a need for industry within almost every taxing districte 

The proposed act would.perhaps unintentionally, drive all 

sources of revenue away from the coastal areas. It is well 

to protect these areas of our State, but it is not fair, 

equitable or reasonable to require that the residents of 

the coastal areas be unnecessarily kept in an economically 

depressed condition in order to preserve the lands for all 

New Jerseyans. 

The singling out of coastal areas for regulation of 

manufacturing activities does just that~ since little or no 

manufacturing at all would locate in these areas. Heavy 

industry is absolutely banned from Coastal Area 2, while it 
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is permitted subject to regulation in .P;l.rea 3a Residents 

of Area 3 might well complain too that aJ~l areas other than 

the coastal areas will get all of the heavy industry .. 

As a matter of fact, the North New Jersey communities; 

none of which are affected by this act, have exploited their 

lands to the point where they have completely destroyed the 

ecologyi but are enjoying a much lower tax rate than the 

South 1Jersey municipalities. South Jersey, particularly 

Salem County, on the other hand, has been a little more 

careful in its planning.. Industrial parks have been established 

and the zoning has been of such a nature that in many 

instances undesirable industry has been turned away~ 

Now the North Jersey representatives, having lived 

for all these years at a low tax rat.2 and having left a 

blight that cannot be corrected, except at tremendous expense 

to its taxpayers, seek to take control of our shoreline} to 

dictate what we ca!"I. or can:-10t do, and to be at some bureaucracy is 

mercy should the::.~e be some possible industrial progress that 

we in South Je1-sey do not feel would seriously affect the 

natural beauties of our shoreline, the ecology, the air or 

the water .. 

After what happened to the North Jersey cormnuni ties. 

what gives the sponsors the right to feel that they are 

better qu.alified to dictate to tax~-burdened South Jersey, 

which has already protected and preserved its beautiful and 

clean territory? 

.A.nother serious problem is the definition of heavy 

industry. The proposed act defines heavy industry in Section 

3 (e) as "manufacturing use characteristically employing 

some1 but not necessarily all, of such equipment as, but not 

limited toi smoke stacks, fuel storage plants, distillation or 

reaction columns, chemical processing equipment, scrubbing 

towers, pickling equipment, surnping and waste treatment lagoons'"" 

Who is to determine what equipment is similar to that listed 

and, therefore, also prohibited? Just what is meant by 

"such equipment asn? A large number of industries, being 
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uncertain as to whether or not they are banned from Area 2 1 

would avoid consideration of such area for the construction 

of their plants. And, if a Board determined and published 

the prohibited industries with greater specificity, is this 

a lawful delegation of authority? 

Power to determine where industries may locate will 

determine the pattern of economic growth in our State, The 

long-range impact of these decisions on all our citizens 

will be enoil!maus. It is true that the days of uncontrolled 

economic development are over, that as we move into the 

area of regulation of economic developmentt under the guise 

of protection of our environment, we must be careful that 

the economic burden is not made unnecessarily heavy for some 

and light for others. 

The proposed act, with its rigidity, defined class

ification of uses; and fixed areas of permitted use, would 

guide the hand of economic growth in an arbitrary way, making 

some counties favorite daughters and others Cinderellas. 

A further example of such arbitrariness is the flat 

prohibition of bulk materials transfer facilities in Coastal 

Areas l, 2 and 3. These are storage depots, fuel and other

wise, and it is widely known that they are central to the 

development of port areas~ The prohibition would deprive 

the entire Delaware River of these keys to development, 

thus favoring the New York area. This is more than just 

keeping dirty industries out of our area; it is the taking 

of the whole southern half of our state out of the path of 

development and casting it into a shadow of blight~ · · · 

Again favor is given to the northern part of the state, since 

it will continue to reap the rewards of the New York Port 

area. 

Particularly important, is this factor to Salem County. 

There is included in the area which this act tends to control 

a man-made island, now connected to Salem County and part 

of its shoreline. At present there is being constructed on 

the southern portion of the land an atomic energy generating 
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plant~ The remainder of this man-made tract could very 

readily be developed into a deep-water port, which from all 

of the reports of the United States Department of Navigation 

is sorely needed. What ecology is there to protect around 

this man-made tract of land, particularly when it is quite 

evident that there will be both air and thermal water pol

lution created by the atomic energy plant? Which brings to 

mind the action of the State bureaucracies, and this act 

would only create another. 

Some few years ago, under the Green Acres program, 

the State of New Jersey purchased at marsh-land prices 

hundreds of acres of land adjoining the man-made tract above

mentioned~ The purpose, as we believed it to be, was to 

preserve these lands as open spaces. But as soon as the 

public utilities building the generating plant decided that 

additional lands were needed, they negotiated with the State 

for 500 acres of these lands together with some riparian 

rights and are purchasing them at prices being paid for 

industrial lands~ The State has welshed on its agreement to 

retain this land as open spaces and it has bilked the property 

owners out of thousands and thousands of dollars; and has 

given to the public for everyone to see a wide corridor of 

steel towers, with high tension wires across these beautiful 

spaces. 

Again State bureaucracy granted pennission to the 

United States Corps of Engineers to remove 5 million ~ubic yards 

of the Delaware River bed within 100 feet of the Salem County 

shoreline. Were it not for the serious objection of the 

county officials, this would have occurred. A compromise 

resulted and the digging was extended to 840 feet away from 

the New Jersey shoreline along Salem County and the amount 

reduced to 3 million cubic yards. What do you think this is 

going to do to our shoreline? And what do you have to protect? 

It proves again that the counties and municipalities 

in Salem County and South Jersey know far better how to 

protect its shoreline than the Ivory-Towered residents of 

Trenton. 
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For whose benefit is this control that you seek? 

Certainly not for those who presently own the land nor 

for the people living in the area. It is quite evident 

that it is for the benefit of those living in North Jersey, 

those who have exploited and destroyed. They have benefited 

by their exploitation, so let them pay. Control of coastal 

areas to protect the environment is not bad, but overboard 

prohibitions are definitely a denial of equal protection under 

the law to all the citizens of our State. Our courts are 

already sensitive to the lesser qualities of education in 

areas with less sources of tax revenues. They can be expected 

to be equally as sensitive to those laws which create dif

ferences in tax revenues. 

The shoreline in Salem County, designated as Coastal 

Area 3, of which the Delaware River Memorial Bridge is the 

dividing line, is occupied by the duPont Company for more 

than a mile, immediately followed by the municipalities of 

Penns Grove and Carneys Point, which are completely built up. 

North of this is a small undeveloped stretch of less than 

a mile. then approximately a mile and a half of river frontage 

owned by the United States Government, used primarily by the 

Corps of Engineers for river dredging and spoilage deposit. 

These lands used by the Corps of Engineers were good tillable 

and usable high ground. And when the county sought the State 1 s 

help to prevent the destruction of these good lands, the 

State lent a deaf ear. 

We feel that any limitation of industrial use could 

best be determined by local and county authorities. We of 

Salem County up to this point have done a good job in preserving 

our shoreline, in spite of the action of the State bureaucracies 

and we do not now need the advice of destroyers, spoilers and 

exploiters. We seriously urge the defeat of this bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Thank you very much, Mr. Friedinan. 

The testimony you have given is very enlightening. 

Are there any questions of the Committee? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Permeated throughout your statement, 
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sir£ are the words "bureaucracy up at Trenton," "ivory tower." 

I think the last sentence included "destroyers, exploiters," 

etc,, You premised all your remarks by saying there weren't 

any fish in the Delaware Bay and somebody caused the death 

of these fish. I presume this was caused to some extent 

by industry who polluted and exploited the environment, did 

they not? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: None in the State of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: None in Cumberland County, Salem 

County, etc.? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: That's right~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: If the State is not to determine 

where industry is to go, who is then to make this determination? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: I think that the municipalities and the 

counties have done a good job in Southern New Jersey and they 

can continue to do a good jobt They certainly have done 

better than the municipalities and counties in North Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: We are not comparing North Jersey 

with South Jersey, are we? We are talking now about South 

Jersey and the impact of industry on the environment in the 

past. Is it fair to say, sir, that there has been a 

tremendously adverse impact by industry on the environment in 

the past and that this to a great ~xtent has caused pollution 

and this to a certain extent has brought about the exploitation 

of our environment? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: Not by the industry on the Jersey coast. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: By whom then? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: It has been done by the industries in 

Pennsylvania and Delaware, over which we have no control. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: You say to us that we should be 

parochial and legislate only for our districts and say in 

effect, 11 to heck with the entire State 11 ? 

MR FRIEDMAN: I am not saying "to heck with the entire 

State .. " I am saying that the control is not where this bill 

is trying to put it where they do not have control. I can 

list any number of industries that have polluted the river, 

none of which are in the State of New Jersey. I think that 
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the Legislature is looking the wrong way in order to control 

pollution in the Delaware River and in Delaware Bayt 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Where shall we look? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: I think you had better look to the 

Federal government and see if there can't be some regulation 

for those industries that are polluting the river along the 

Jersey coast. You have, for example, the Philadelphia Sewage 

Disposal System; the Marcus Hook complex, of which you have 

already heardi the Philadelphia Navy Yard; the Sun Ship Yard 

in Pennsylvania; Jones and Laughlin in Delaware, a steel 

co~poration; Atlas Chemical in Delaware; the Delaware City Oil 

complex; the duPont pigment plants and other plants in Delaware; 

the refineries in Philadelphia along the Schuylkill River -

none of which this bill controls. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I don't understand this - why in 

Zone 3 would anyone be opposed to abiding by certain standards 

promulgated1 •• by:.a particular board? Why? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: There is no reason, but I think that 

the municipalities and the counties have, by the evidence shown 

here, been better able to govern than has the State. The 

bureaucracies have been thwarting us in trying to preserve 

these things, just as they did in selling 500 acres of Green 

Acres to a utility, just as they have in failing to help us 

to prevent the removal of 3 million yards of the Delaware River 

bed next to our shore~ and just as they have in the other 

instance that I gave. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: In any event, I can only respond 

by saying this: You give examples of how the State bureau

cracy, as you say, has messed up in certain areas. In 

response, surely you could cite a thousand or two thousand 

examples where the municipal board of health officer has 

done the same thing, or on the county level the same thing 

has happened, as a result of which we have situations such as 

we have in Monmouth County and in Ocean Countye These things 

just don 1 t come about. How then did we get all this 

exploitation of our environment? Did it just come about 
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because somebody else, some other state's industry, polluted 

our environment? Or did it come about at least in part by 

some of our industries? 

MR. FRIEDMAN: In Southern New Jersey, I would say it 

did not come about by any of the industry that we have. 

I say that you look at it now because North Jersey has 

exploited its lands and destroyed its ecology. Now you look 

to Southern New Jersey to preserve it for the rest of the 

State, at our expense. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I don't wish to engage in a colloquy, 

sir, nor do I wish to give you a rough time. Understand that. 

But you are in effect saying to us, because the water now 

is so badly polluted in the Delaware Bay and because the 

fish don't live there and will never live there, let's say, 
11 to heck with it, 11 and let it go as it has gone, as long as 

we get a few more industries in our particular area. 

MR$ FRIEDMAN: Are you saying now that this act will 

clean up the Delaware River, that's the purpose of it? 

ASSEMBLYMA...~ MENZA: No, I am saying that it may. 

MR. FRIEDMAN: Then why not have the rest of the State 

affected and try to clean up the rest of the State as well 

as Southern New Jersey? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Because the situation very simply 

is gone up in Northern Jersey. 

MR. FRIEDMAN: Well, we cut it off from the rest of 

the State? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I have no objection personally of 

letting it apply to the entire State, but I think it would 

be meaningless. 

MR. FRIEDMAN: What is good for one is good for the 

other. If we have to be penalized to the extent that we 

are curtailed in order to preserve something, let the rest 

of the State go into the same program. If it is in all 

21 counties, we would have no objectione 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: The reasoning is there1 sir, and 

the logic perhaps may be there, but the practicality is not 
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there. That's all I am saying to you. You know it isn't 

there. You know there is not a thing you can do about the 

Passaic River up around Newark, for example. But you 

know darn well also that there may be something we can do 

about the Delaware Bay now presently, particularly in light 

of what Delaware has done, 

MR. FRIEDMAN: Speaking of Delaware, first of all, 

I think that the speaker could certainly not give you an 

opinion of what will occur or how successful it is when the 

bill is less than a year old. Secondly, of the 115-mile 

shoreline, about 50 per cent of that is resort area~ And 

what they have clustered into the rest,of it is practically 

what Assemblyman Stewart has said, they have got all they want. 

I don't see where that merits consideration here because it 

is an entirely different situation, 

As far as the Passaic River is concerned, I don't think 

any river is gone. It will cost a lot more and it is because 

of the cost that you are now looking to South Jersey rather than 

to do anything to restore the expensive projects that have 

resulted from the destruction in North Jersey. But I think 

this is unfair and inequitable. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Thank you~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Mrs. Michael Huber, please. 

present.) 

(Not 

Is Mrs~ Stewart here, from the Monmouth Conservation 

Council? (Not present.) 

Mr. Gene McCaff!'.r.ey_~ For the benefit of the record 

would yqu please give your name and whom you represent. 

EUGENE J. M c C A F F RE Y: Thank you , Mr. 

Chairman and members of the Cormnittee. 

My name is Eugene J. McCaffr~y, Director of the Board 

of Chosen Freeholders of Gloucester County, New Jersey. 

Mr. Chairman, I appreciate the courtesy of having 

been called here and asked to speak here today by Mr. Stewart 

and MrN Black who made me very aware of this bill just recently. 
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I do not have a prepared statement. I attempted to, but 

frankly every time I got into the meat of the statement, 

I became somewhat upset and began to sputter, as I considered 

what is happening to Gloucester County or what would happen 

to Gloucester County if this bill were enacted. 

I hope this Corrnnittee will forgive me if I am somewhat 

provincial in my approach to this bill, but after all the 

seven members of the Gloucester Board of Chosen Freeholders 

do represent 172,000 people in Gloucester County and, being 

somewhat facetious, in fact, completely facetious, we do 

represent people and not fish. 

The impact of this bill on our county would have the 

conservative effect of withholding three to ten thousand jobs 

from our people. It would probably put us in a poor competitive 

position to attract industry at a time when we have been 

gearing for the last four years to do just that. Gloucester 

County now has a re,~·ional sewer program under construction. 

I would like to emphasize that it is under construction,. that 

the lines are being laid at this moment, that the plant is 

being constructed at this moment, and that we will be in 

operation no later than January of 1973. This, by the way, 

should signify to the members of the Corrnnittee and the sponsor 

of this bill that we are not anti-ecology. I think anyone 

who has driven through Gloucester County would see by the 

great open spaces in farmlands that Gloucester Countyans 

just could not by nature have no regard for ecological consider

ations. 

Mr. Friedman touched briefly upon the reasons that perhaps 

we should not be bound by this bill. In answer to some 

questions that were put to him, I would simply say that the 

reason we do not feel it is necessary for the State to protect 

the ecology fbr us and the reason that it occurred elsewhere in 

our State is probably very practically because in those days 

people were not thinking about ecology very much. I don 1 t 

think there is anyone elected to government today who isn't 

very aware of it, not only personally but by the number of 

groups who bring it to his attention every other day. 
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Therefore, we do know by everything tl1.at we read and 

the reports that we receive and the health regulations that 

have been imposed by the State - we do know what ecology means 

and we are very aware of it. We do not intend to do anything 

to disturb the ecology of our county. In fact, we are going 

J...ai _.t;p.e:.Gth~r direction. We have a completed master plan for 

our county. We have met with the planning boards and will 

meet with the mayors of our municipalities to tell them 

exactly what we are going to do and to ask their permission 

to do it. 

Now, as the Committee knows, county government is 

always hindered by the necessity to obtain permission from 

municipalities before they can move ahead. However, we have 

implemented certain site-review resolutions in our county 

which gives us some teeth, which gives the County Planning 

Board something to say about development, even though the 

law says in effect that drainage is really the only consider

ation of a county planning boardo And the municipalities 

have to the greatest extent gone along with us and they also 

are aware of the ecological problems and are attempting to 

correct them. But, gentlemen, I say this to you very 

respectfully, that we cannot ignore the realities of life, 

which are property taxes and employment. 

It seems somewhat ironic to me that while the nation 

is spending approximately more than $500 million on an 

Emergency Employment Act and our little County of Gloucester is 

spending several million dollars itself to put people to 

work, the State would be in effect doing something that would 

stop that - stop employment and stop the construction of the 

places that will give us that employment& 

I came here today principally because I represent the 

county, and I just wanted to point that out. I know you 

are aware of itm I do not represent industry. I do not 

represent an ecological group of any kind. I simply represent 

people whom I feel will be in the long run injured and 

jeopardized by the enactment of this bill. 
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Finally8 I would just like to cowment on one technical 

aspect of the bill that occurs to me to be anti planning 

practice and zoning practice and that is this: In my experience 

as mayor of my own municipality and for the past six years 

as Director of the Board of Freeholders, I have always known 

in any zoning bill that was enacted that there was a provision 

for an extension by a non-conforming use without permission. 

In most zoning ordinance, I think you will.find, gentlemen, 

and those attorneys here will know it and those who aren't 

probably are familiar with it, normally a 50 per cent extension 

for a non-conforming use is permitted without special 

permission. The bill doesn't provide for that, which means 

that even those _ industries already located in our county 

cannot enlarge their facilities. That means that people 

may be put out of employment and other people will certainly 

not be employed. 

My board, by the way, endorsed this approach last 

evening unanimously. We have a seven-man bipartisan board. 

They asked me to come here and these are their thoughts and 

not only mine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Thank you very much, Mr. Mccaffrey, 

for presenting the views of your county. 

I would just like to ask: Do you have very much 

industry in your county along the Delaware? 

MR. MC CAFFREY: Yes, sir, we do. The Southern New 

Jersey Development Council is represented here today. Monsanto 

is here today and there are a number of others. We do. 

I have been told - I haven't analyzed it myself - that 

about one-third of our waterfront area is used by industry 

now, with about two-thirds to be developed. So you can see 

what we would be losing if this bill was enacted. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: One quick question: You stated 

that the effect of this bill would be to withhold three to 

ten thousand jobs from the people of that area. How? How 

would this withhold these jobs? 
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MR"' MC CAFFREY: By construction that would not occur. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Do you anticipate certain con

struction that wil give three to ten thousand jobs? 

MR. MC CAFFREY: Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Where is this construction to 

be? 

MRa MC CAFFERY: Along the entire riverfront. To 

answer your question, I will have to give you a brief over

view of what is happening in Gloucester County.. Grhe Chester

Bridge port. Bridge at the southern end of our county, which is 

just on the line between Salem and Gloucester Counties, will 

be completedt As you know, it is under construction. The 

Walt Whitman Bridge at the northern tip of Gloucester County 

services the other end of our county. The Delaware River 

Port Authority is studying, and hopefully within five years 

to six, the reality of rapid transit into the center of 

our municipality of Woodbury, which is our county seat. 

Route 322 is being repositioned and realigned and Route 55, 

a new limited access highway,is coming through the center of 

our countye When you combine that with the influx of people 

coming from Philadelphia, our proximity to the metropolitan 

area, and yet all the good things that come with suburban 

living, Gloucester County is about ready to explode. Now, 

if we explode residentially and we can 1 t balance the ratables 

by industrial development and the present property tax 

structure continues, we are going to be in trouble. That is 

why I am so very interested in the defeat of this bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN KIEHN: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr. Potter. You people might 

be interested to know that Mr. Potter is the major draftsman 

of this legislation, and was made reference to earlier by 

Mr. Tom Kean. 

B I L L P 0 T T E R: My name is Bill Pottera What I 

think I will do instead of reading this rather long statement 

that I have, since we are running short of time, is just 

82 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



read that part which dealswith rebuttals to some of the 

arguments against the bill that I have heard~ Ed Rosenthal 

here is passing out copies of our statement. And if anyone 

else wants one, he will give you one~ 

The first major argument seems to be that the Coastal 

Areas Protection Act perpetrates a kind of regional discrim

ination which would preclude much needed economic growth 

to an area already economically deprived. That seems to 

be the main contention I have hearde 

First, let us examine the assumptions underlying such 

a claim; and, second, the real-world evidence which we can 

draw upon. 

Such a claim baldly equates heavy industry with economic 

prosperity. Where there is a relative lack of affluence, so 

the logic goes, bring in heavy industry and the standard of 

living of the general public will be raised. Heavy industry, 

it should not be forgotten, along with offshore bulk transfer 

facilities (OBTF's), is the only form of land use activity 

prohibited by the bill - and only from that area of the 

coast comprising the relatively pristine Delaware Bay coast 

and the tourist strip of the New Jersey shore, extending 

roughly from Cape May to the Raritan River. One wonders what 

a new petrochemical complex or a giant oil refinery rising 

from the sand dunes would do for the tourist trade of 

Atlantic City, Asbury Park, or Island Beach State Park. It 

could be that whatever corporation which establishes there 

would voluntarily comply with the most stringent of existing 

air and water pollution laws, but even assuming such a 

dramatic break from the past, how many of the would-be 

vacationers from New York, Northern New Jersey and elsewhere 

could be expected to spend their free time and money recreating 

in the shadow of massive smokestacks and fuel storage tanks? 

When quizzed about the catastrophically adverse environmental 

impact of modern strip-mining on the Western plains, one coal 

company executive mus·e-ct that the lifeless moonlike terrain 

left behind after the earth-movers departed would someday 

become "a new tourist attraction .. " Will a newer version of 
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the Humble Oil and Refining Company, which now graces the Linden 

area of the New Jersey Turnpike with its aromas and modern archi

tecture some day replace bikinis and sunny skies as the major 

tourist attracting of the New Jersey Shore? 

ExanininG uther localities which have staunchly refused to open their 

zuninc ordinances (and the lungs of their citizenry) to HI, the nbsurtlity of 

such clnim uecomes still clearer. If HI is so vital to a. wealthy econJmy, 

then how to explain ~rincetoa, Paris, Sun Francisco, Yellowstone National Park, 

Yose~ite, Fort Lauderdale? HI in any one of these areaa would be anathema to 

further econonic, let alone environnental, well-beins. For the truth ot the 

matter is that A722 is not really an environmental bill at all. Rather it is 

a piece of economic planning legislation which seeks to illocate those land }!see 

most commensurate with the integrity of the area, and to ban those which are 

patently incompatible. Furthermore, to point at the relative slow rate at 

economic Growth in the southern counties (Cape May, Cumberland, Salem) aa. evi-

dence of the need to allow relatively unregulated intrusions of HI--which ue-

feat of f..722 would permit--is to <lraw a rat:ionally unjustifiable inference. HI is 

not the universal ecunomic panacea. If anythinc, its unavoidable tendeney to 

elininate all unallied industries wculd seem to require the ul_)posite inference. 

When the giant ~Jest German chemical firm of BASF (Badishe Anilin und Soda 

Fabrich) sousht to build a new complex on an 1,800 acre site near Hilton Hea~ 

Island (a well-known resort area) o!f the South Carolina coast, a racially 

intecrated coalition of fishermen, sportsmen, and resurt investors concluJed 

th~t for every 2 jobs that BASF would create it would destroy 3 in the recre-

ation and seafood industry. And this in Beaufort County where fa.rniliee in 

1966 lived ob less than S2,500 a year:· The Citizens i~eociation of Beaufort 

County, which spearheaded the drive ac~inst BASF was prodded in their labors 

by the exar.1ple of Savannah, GeorE;ia, 20 mile• o.wo.y, where a massive i)aper-pulp 

complex had all but eliminated a once thrivinB fishing induatry. In New 

Jersey, we have the Raritan River area to look to for our Yiew of the future 
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if HI is o.llowed to muscle in wherever it wishes. Where the Raritan Bay to 

Sandy Hook area unce supported a lively fishinr:. and vacation economy, an open 

industrial sewer has driven them out of business. 

I quote: 

Major industries and public sewer systems continue to pour 
endless streams of chemicals, oils and wastes into the Bay, 
forcing practically all marine life out of the once teeming 
waterway and drivins tourists and vacationers away from 
beaches and resorts that just 20 years ago were the high
class economic lifeline of the bay region •• ,Nearby, summer 
cottages thnt werI

3
at a premium 30 years ago rot away as 

abandoned shacks. 

Some further defenders of the right of HI to go where it wishes, may counter 

with the claim that, at the very least, there is not much of a tourist industry 

to sveak of in the Delaware Bay area. This, of course, does not menn that one 

cannot be developed. ~/ith the quest for vacation areas accessible to the near-

by Philadelphia and New York areas increasing, wise economic planning would seem 

to dictate the discovery of this o.rea is not far away. Thus, it would seem to 

behoove the State Chamber of Conunerce to support A722 thereby preserving in-

tact for future investment the all but unoccupied coastline from Cape May to the 

Delawc.re Memorial Bridge. 

A second major objection to the bill: 

A722 is a needless usurpation of the right of communities to control 

their destinies, and, correlative to this claim, is the view that the bill fur

ther concentrates authority in an agency of the Leeislature which is already 

too powerful, namely, the Depa.rt~ent o! F.llvironmentnl Protection. 

The power of municipalities to regulate land uses within their jurisdiction 

is a comparatively recent one, dating to the Standard :Ehabling Zoning Act of 

1926. It was at first opposed as nn unconstitutional exercise of the police 

vower in th~t private property was taken without just compensation. The 

delegation of authority from the Legielature to control what an owner maz, do 

with his property has lately come under attack from an entirely different 
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quarter: Municipalities, with their heavy dependence on the property tax in 

order tu provide for local public services, have engaged in such a "rnce for 

rntables" thi tt "fiscal zoning"----zone in industry, bic.; business and large rcsi-

dential devclo1Jments; zone out public housing, multiple bedroom apartments, 

nnd trniler courts---has become the orclcr of the day. Typically, one municif!etlity 

zones defensively aG~inst another. The sto.tesiJc picture (over 500 separate 

covernrnental units representine a like numbtr of sep.-irntE; constituent bo(lies locked 

in economic battle) is, therefore, n0t a pretty one. But the advent of court 

rl.ccisions· strikint; down zoninc; ordimmces as unconstitutionally exclusionary 

of low c.nd uiddle inc'-)ne housing, to13cther with the resolute efforts o! 

Governor Cahill tu develop c. ratiow1l systm.1 for rq)portioninc housinc r.lecds, as 

well n.s a fundarJental refopr.1 of the property tax systen have seriously erocled 

the rn.tionale of 1.Jlenary local zoning control, 

In any case, the question of whether coastal nunic iIJ~i ties should be allowE.:d 

an unrestricted ric;ht to zone in industry is n rJore refined one than whether a 

cor.Imuni ty ought to zone at all. Quite sii;1ply, the proposition is that the 

governing body makinh those deoisions---with inevitRbly far-reaching and 

irreversible consequences to the re~ion nt large---should be representative of 

the constituency affected by those decisions. In private property terns, the 

old legnl rJaxim of nuisance law, sic utere tuo ut alienun non laedas (use your _. ____ ._ ----
own vroperty in such a manner as not to injure another) would be npplied· to the 

municipalities. Even though court c&ses hnve held thnt c. ounicipality must take 

recional mRtters .into its zoning considerntion, it rennins unlikely that a 

local board can make such meruiinGful determinations. How is the democratic 

process to function at the plnnninc stage when the citizens of city-A are unable 

to influence + -_',,,m-B, except by the threat of "retaliatory zoninc?" Moreover, 

local zoninc bc:_Lrcls hnve historically proven nere patsies for major private 

interests. It is not surprieinG, therefore, that the ndvocntes of unregulated 
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industrial sit inc would clothe themsel v~s in the r.icmtel of "home rule", knowinc 

full well that a curporation the size of StnnJnrd Oil, DuPont, or ITT, ean brin~ 

immense pressure to benr on locnl governinc boards. 

The contention that usurping hume rule carries with it the overconcentration 

of power in the DEP is an ironic one. Last year, at the hearings on the pro

posed standing to sue bill---which would t;r.:-i.nt tu each person the rir,ht to 

ptosecute a suit against any nlleced lJolluter without the need of showing spe;cial 

injury (reintroduced this year as A569)---the State Chn.mller of Commerce op11osed 

thnt bill on the very Ground~ thnt environmental protection was a statewide, 

administrative matter which should be controlled by the state's own expert, 

plannine and regulat1.)ry agency , to wit, the DEP. · · 

In any case, the Coastal ,~reas Protecti0n BoarJ (CAI.JB) is a tripartite 

commission representing the three Qain vo.rties in interest to any industrial 

zoning dispute: the t;nvironment, labor and industry, and the municipalities. 

Though DEP acts as chairman of the CA.PB, the a~plicant may a~peal first to the 

full CAPB and then to Superior Court. It cannot be seriously maintained that 

this procedure is an extraordinary one unless we are willing to invalidate the 

body of ,~dr:1inistrative Law which has evolved as the principle enforcer.lent device 

of the leeislature anu exeeutive. Federal courts have quite consistently 

rejected the contentiun that various kinds of combination of !unctions violate 

the due process clause. · "state courts also r,enernlly hold ••• that due process 

does not forbid the combination with judcinc, of such functimns as prosecutinc, 

investi0ating, and accusing, although langunce in state court opinions mildly 

disapproving such combinations when flnc;rn.nt, "is comr.ion. 11 · 

The need to shift the zoning balance of power to a body representinG a 

broad public constituency' can be sunmed up in a paraphrase of an old .American 

cry for justice: Taxation without representation is tyranny. Polrution---the 

power to dump unspeakable filth on your neiehbc;r' s person nnd propcrty---wi thout 

representntion is also tyranny. 87 
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I will stop at this poir:t 0 I have a :much longe~ S":-:atement" 

(The portic~s of Mr~ Pcttercs written 
statement which he d_d :"::ot reaa ca:-1 
be found begi~~ing on page 215~) 

We have some other stude~cts herec The first 0~1e will 

introduce herself~ 

S I D D e C U I R: Hi! My r.~ame is Sid Decuir"' I am almost 

rdneteen years old.. I live a block away from the ocezzA 

the small resort town of Point Pleasant Beach.. My i_: :-,~Jlri'\ is 

the northernmost tovvn in Ocean Ccunty. 

I am asking all of you to support this bill because I 

am the one who is goir:.g to be directly affected - my brothersu 

my sisters and mys,S:lfo W1e live at the shore.. We love it the 

way it is" We donut want to see anything ruin it"' We don!t 

want to see it become anything like Northern New Jersey .. 

I am asking you to consider for my sake what South 

Jersey will become if we don°t protect the environment,. Con.sider 

what will happen to my life and to the lives of your children., 

Thank you'" 

MR .. POTTER: Also with us is Ed Rosenthal who is Chairman 

of the New Jersey Public Interest Research Groupe which the 

Assembly endorsed, SCR 54, unanimously a few weeks ago .. 

Oh, were there any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Did you want to say anything, Mr .. 

Potter? 

MR., ROSENTHAL: We have a statement .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: You will have to wait your turn 

later on~ if you are not part of the committee that helped 

draft this bill. 

MRa ROSENTHAL! Thatus correcto 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mro Manciniu do you have a question? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI~ Billo that was a very impressive 

presentation and I think very expertly made@ How much time 

did you and your committee spend preparing this bill and the 

work you did pertaining to the bill? 

MR. POTTER: Most of Christma:s vacationQ except when I 

went to visit my parents for a whileo also a week or so before 

and much of the time afterwards" I know I was slow getting it to 

Mrs Kean because my studies do co~flict sometimes with the 
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activities I am really interested in - so several weeks0 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: Did you and your committee tour 

generally the areas affected? 

MR~ POTTER: Not as a prerequisite to writing the 

bill - nou we did note 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mro Stewart? 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: That was to be one of my questic:::':.s., 

I was hoping you were at least going to say that you had 

toured ite You let me down.. I thcught you would say that 

you had go~::e to Salemo Glo~cester and Cumberland Counties 

because you obviously have dor:e a lot of work on this" 

Let me ask you this: Do you assume that everyone who 

opposes this bill for one reason or another is for pollution 

a~d against clean air? 

MRe POTTER: Wello I think if you oppose this bill, 

you are opposed to what is probably the only effective 

means for controlli.~·:~g those elements which would inevitably 

polluteo So to sort of end runu I would have to sayo yeso 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Do you also agree with the concept 

that we should have State zoning in the State of New Jersey 

a:r .. d E'.'J longer adhere to home rule in regard to zoning? 

MR .. POTTER: That is a very large abstract questionu 

which really isn°t the issue here.. This bill dcesn°t set 

up State zoning to preempt local zoning. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: I didn 1 t say the bill did~ I asked 

you if ycu dido 

MR~ POTTER: You are asking me that sort of apart 

from the bill? 

that., 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: I am aski::-J.g you if you favor 

MR~ POTTER: You mea:n.uto zone for everythir:.g? 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Statewide zoning regulatio~s~ 

MR .. POTTER~ In respect to heavy industrial developms:~.t 

within a vitally strategic areau yes: but i~ respect to all 

land uses generallyu I would have to say, noo 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: O.K~ 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr .. Menza? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: No questions~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: The only observation I would want 

to make, Mr .. Potter, is that you seem to feel in your con

clusion that we should work in North Jersey and play in South 

Jersey., You seem to make these points in the second part of 

your presentation.. You didn 9 t quite get to thats I read it 

all while you were readingw Basically your concept of New 

Jersey is, in other words, we will work in the North., The 

North has already been ruined aLyway so we can kind of check 

that off and we will preserve the southern part of New Jersey 

for those people who work in the north to go down south and 

enjoy, as you say here, the tourist and recreation areas which 

should be expanded in the southern part of the State.. Is 

that the way you view our state in the future? 

MR. POTTER: Two things on that: One, I .live in.Northern 

New Jersey and I would love it,if I could~ to play, as you say, 

and recreate there as I currently can in much of the coastal 

areas. !t would take a tremendous State effort to clean up 

Northern New Jersey~ I would love it if the State Legislature 

would take upon itself that burden.. But as a starter, what 

we can do is seek to preserve from further despoilage those 

regions which retain such a beautiful character, as much of the 

New Jersey Coast~ 

Secondo where one person plays might be where another 

person works. Last summer I worked in Freehold right near 

where you are from3 managing a swinuning pool, etc~ I was 

working there and others were playing while I was working. 

So these things aren 9 t necessarily mutually exclusive. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: What swimming pool? 

MR. POTTER: West Freehold Swim Club. It is on 

Adelphia Road, a new development~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: I have no other questions. Thank 

you very mucho You really are to be complimented. I am sure 

even those who oppose this are glad to see the young people of 

New Jersey taking an interest in legislation like this. But 
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the next time you come up with such a controversial legislation, 

be sure it goes in another Committee~ Thank you. 

we 

B E 

MRe POTTER: I will see you May 19th on another bill~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mrs. Little. After Mrs .. Little, 
' will call on Mre West so you can bt)ready to go. 

):'.'' 

T T y A ... L I T T L E: I {lave a rather short 

statement as I wish that everyone 11$.re will have a chance 

to speak~ I have a short beginning-and some exhibits for 

you to read latere 

Since the early 1920 1 su we have known about Eco systems, 

but that has not chqnged the way we live or use the enviror1mer..t., 

Barry Commoner in ~he Closing Circle has pointed out that our 

technology has produced goods at the price of the environment .. 

ATld De::inis Meadows in the recent M .. I.T. Reportu The Limits of 

Growth, warns that a combination of pollution and loss of 

resources doom our modery society. April 10th, the Office of 

Emergency Prepare&~ess in a special message to Congress stated, 

"It is clear that something must be done about the way land 

is usedu the kind of structures built on it, and the materials 

and practices used in construction .. " 

We have the scientific knowledge and we have been 

warn<~d<!> The very writing of this bill suggests that industrialu 

gover~ent and community leaders too busy with their own 

petty affairs have failed to accept their responsibility 

to societye Every man must participate. Perhaps the debate 

about this law will make that need clear. No man can escape 

the consequences of environmental disaster~ 

On Monday of this weeko I participated in a conference 

at the Waldorf Astoria of one hundred national leaders. And 

a qood number of the other 99 seemed to think that it was 

somebody·elseus business to make a break through in environmental 

concer~se We were supposed to be considering how to establish 

a recycling industry~ I think it is time that some of the 

very bright men in our industries and in our government step 

forward and tak.s the position of leadership~ i~stead of fightir~g 
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laws about the environment, if they would get in and work 

for a better environment for all of us, which is necessary~ 

I put it to them today - and many of them are here in 

this room - that it is their responsibility as well as ours 

to develop a better environment. 

The wetlands and flood plains are our life support 

systemo In Exhibit I, I have given my statement from last 

week on flood plain zoningi which details much of our thinking 

along these lines.. In Exhibit 2, I have detailed why the 

wetlands are so important.. Mr .. Walter Jones, a naturalist 

for the Somerset County Park Commissionu has given us a 

statement which we are now using in environmental education 

along these linese 

(Exhibits 1 and 2 can be found on pages 220 and 224, 
respectively. ) 

Every river and lake in New Jersey should be put 

under protection, not simply these coastal zonese To do this 

effectivelya we need institutions which involve citizens9 

The Commission to be set up under the bill ought to include 

at least two citizens. Pollution is an individual problem. 

We must seek the involvement not simply of government 

officials but also in the spirit of our democracy, the interested 

citizenrys It is that which has been lacking in most of our 

past environmental legislations 

For the young people of our society today, many of 

whom I work with personallya and who will spend more than 

half a lifetime in leisure, the fate of New Jersey 0 s water

ways and ocean is not simply a matter of clean air, clean 

water, good heal th and fishing" b. u.t the crucial issue involving 

the quality of living. Already some of the industries in 

New Jersey, such as Liptons, for example, are on a three-day 

week. What will the young people and the working people 

and the old people do with their time.? Judge Pashman in a 

recent decision on the proposed Hackensack Meadows Stadium 

stated that the "Socio-Economic tempo of the times" charges 

our government with the responsibility for recreation© In the 
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Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan for New Jerseyo produced 

by the Department of Conservation and Economic Developmentu 

they forecast an increasing demand for water-oriented facilitieso 

In Exhibit IIIu I have given some excerpts from that reporto 

(See page 228.) In the face of these needs and desires, it 

seems to us imperative that the Government of the State of 

New Jersey at the minimum provide protection for the coastland 

areas2 flood plains, wetlands and lakes of the State as rapidly 

as possible., 

It is our hope that this Committee will propose positive 

legislation which will not allow building in those areas 

unless it can be demonstrated that they are "clearly 11 in the 

public intereste To develop a society in which we protect 

rather than destroy our environment will take courage and fore

sight~ We must not be satisfied with the way we have been 

handling things in the past, since it is clearly evident that 

this is inadequate; t~ the needs of our times .. 

That is abt-'ut all I have to say, except I am hopi:Lng very 

much that this public hearing will bring forth some really 

positive thi~J<.ing not· .o.nly· on the part of government and 

the citizens 0 groups, but of industry~ We find industry is 

fighting this in the courtse They are advertising against 

it in the newspapers and I am afraid that until they recognize 

thatthere is a crisis and that they must be part of the 

solution, we will have a great deal of difficulty in impleme~ti~g 

and passing a law such as you are proposingo 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you, Mrs .. Little'., Are there 

any questions? (No responseo) _Thank you very much for 

coming down from Morris Countye 

All righte Mro West is nexte After Mrs West will be 

Mro John Ie McGary~ 

ARTHUR H .. W E S T: Chairman Dawes and membe~s 

of the Committee: 

My name is Arthur He West, Allentown, New Jersey~ I 

appear here today as President of the New Jersey Fann Burea.u 0 

authorized to speak for that organization on Assembly 
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Bill A-722. The New Jersey Farm Bureau is a voluntary, non-profit associal:l.ou o.t 

more than 4 ,000 farm families in 20 counties of New Jersey. 

Frankly, we are not sure how many farmers would be affected by ·this bill; but 

since our members own a large share of the remaining open space in New Jersey, includ

ing land in the coastal areas, we assume that a considerable portion of the land area 

this bill seeks to control would be owned by farmers. We would hope that this Cammi ttee 

would seek specific and detailed information from the State Government as to the 

lands that are affected, the total acreages involved, the ownership of these lands, 

the value of this property, and the uses to which it is presently devoted~ 

While it is true that the Lill would in no way restrict the use of these lands 

for agricultural purposes so far as we can determine in reading the bill, this bill 

~-:ill no doubt have a serious effect on the sale value of some of this land, since its 

use would be prohibited, controlled or restricted for any manufacturing or heavy 

~.ndustrial use. To this extent, farmers who own these would be affected the same as 

any other property owner3 in the area. In addition, the.proposed restrictions on the 

use of these extensive acreages of land would no doubt reduce tax ratables severely 

in r:1c:.my municipalities and thus have an adverse tax effect on other pr ... operty owners. 

The introduction of this bill makes it clear that the State of New Jersey has 

errbarked upon a comprehensive plan to greatly increase the authority of the State 

Government to regulate land use. We first had the legislation giving the State 

po·.-1er to stop development where soil conditions and drainage conditions are not 

conducive to s<~ptic tdnk disposal systems. Next was the Wetlands Act, under which 

the Department of Env-£.ronmental Protection has spawned a highly objectionable and 

um-101-.~<able set of rules and regulations to govern the use of these lands. The 

next .step was the call for State take-over of fpodplain zoning; and no:..,r we have 

Ass2mbly Bill 722 that would further expand the power of the State in the control 

over land use. Perhaps it is t:i me for the Legislature to pause and take ~tock. 

94 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



.. 

Perhaps it is time to give careful study before we go further down the road towards 

giving the State more authority to detennine how land is to be used in this State. 

Are we heading towards complete State take-over of planning and zoning, as well as 

education, welfare, the courts system and other functions of government that have been 

traditionally a part of what remains of home rule in New Jersey? 

We ques~ion the need for this legislation. It would appear that the Wetlands 

Act already gives the State absolute control over the wetland areas along the 

coastal areas. Why do we need this.additional legislation? This Committee certainly 

should seek a satisfactory answer to that question before proceeding with the 

passage of this bill. The rumors are that this bill is aimed particularly at one 

industry--namely the oil industry--to stop the building of facilities by that 

industry in the coastal areas. If this is the purpose, is it really necessary to 

adopt this kind of broad authority to cope with that single problem--if indeed a 

problem exists? 

The Coastal Areas Protection Board that would be created by this Board would 

consist of the Commissioner of Environmental Protection as chairman; the Commissioner 

of Labor and Industry; and the Commissioner of Community Affairs. We note that 

the Secretary of Agriculture is not to be represented on the Board, even though 

thousands of acres of farmland will be affected. This is a curious kind of board, 

consisting entirely of appointed State officials--namely cabinet members. If such 

a board is to be created, it v:ould possibly be more helpful if it consisted of 

citizens who have an interest in the coastal areas, such as farmers, the resort 

industry, ecologists, industrialists, etc. That would certainly be preferable to the 

"closed corporation" that would be created in this bill to have control over the 

coastal areas of this state. 
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We no-:..e with considerable intt-~re.::;t that ~;ection 10 of the bill anticipates 

that t::e e:~ercise of authority in Sections 4 and 5 of the bill might lead to a court 

decision that propert.:/ is being taken without cui:1v:11c~c.nion which is prohibited by 

the St3.te Constitution. In this case, it authorizes the Commissioner of Environ:nental 

Protection to exercise the right of eminent domain to take the property through 

condemnation, either in fee simple or a lesser interest; but strangely enough, the 

bill gives the Commissioner five years to decide what he is going to do. In the 

meanti~e, presumably, the property is to exist in a state of limbo with the property 

owner not knowing what he can do with his property and potential sales blocked. We 

do not believe this is a reasonable provision that would be upheld by the courts. The 

five-year delay is unreasonable any way you look at it. 

It is also interesting to note that Section 7 of the bill requires a unanirno~s 

vote of the Board on a decision to issue a permit to build in the coastal areas delineated 

in this bill. This means that if one of the three appointed State officials votes 

against a reque3t for a permit to build, no permit is granted; and no vote on a permit 

request can be considered unless all thr.2(; officials or their designated representatives 

are ;>resent for t:'le neeting. Thi::~ procedure would seem to be highly arbitrary and 

urr.-;orka.2ile, unless its prupose is to make it extremely difficult for anyone to 

secure a permit to build :~n the coa'stal areas. 

We believe this Co~mittee should give this bill very careful study before reporting 

it to the floor for a vote. The pl.1.l'J lie is entitled to answers to the questions we 

have rai::;ed, since there must be r::any others in addition to us who do not have the 

ansAer~. 'de fail to see an~/ emergency existing or threatening to occur that would 

warra1:~ tr:L~ bro.:=.:..d gr2:-1t of aut1-10rit~{ to the SL1te. We believe the variou::.; rnunic-:_-

pali ties are capal:le of providing for reasonable regulation of these land areas. 

vlP. a;;pY'eciate the opportunity to pre~-:;ent our views. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: How many members do you have in 

the New Jersey Farm Bureau, Mr. West? 

MRo WEST: Approximately 4,000 farm familieso 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: And how many farm families in the 

affected areas, Zones I, II and III? 

MRo WEST: Approximately 1600. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any other questions from the Committee 

members? (No response.) Thank you, Mr. West. 

I understand Mrm McGary has left~ Mrc Kelly is nexto 

After Mr. Kelly will be Mr. Dalberth. Mr. Kelly? 

THOMAS A. K E L L Y: Mr. Chairman and Members 

of the Corrunittee: My name is Thomas Ao Kelly. I am a resident 

of Westfield, New Jersey, and I appear before you today in 

my capacity as President of the New Jersey Industrial Development 

Association.. My statement represents the position of the 

New Jersey Industrial Development Association, which is comprised 

of plant location specialists throughout New Jersey. The 

90-member association represents railroads, utility companies, 

local and regional chambers of cormnerce, banks, economic 

development practitioners on the local, county1 state and 

federal levels of government. 

I might mention that I can off er as my credentials also 

that I am on the Board of Directors of the American Industrial 

Development Council, which is a national association of 

industrial development professionalse I am on the Board of 

Directors of the Northeastern Industrial Development Association 

and Secretary and on the Board of Directors of the Council 

for Urban Economic Development. 

Our Association has always sought a balance between 

the ecological needs and the economic needs of the citizens 

of New Jersey. Many "Environmental Bills" passed by the 

Senate and Assembly were extremely worthwhile and certainly 

needede Unfortunately, Assembly Bill 722 does not fall into 

this category" 
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New Jersey in years pa&t h~.s been able to attract a great many industries 

and others have been constantly expanding. The number one reason for this 

has been the competitive position our State has among the surrounding states. 

With the introduction of A-722, New Jersey will lose an extremely large 

volume of inquiries and plant site lccations to other states. With an increase 

of more than two million persons over the past two decades, our State has 

now become the meat densely populated state in the nation and this requires 

that total environmental development be understood in the context ()f a proper 

balance of ecological development on the one hand and economic development 

on the other. It has been estimated that the demand for employment in 

New Jersey will increa!'e during. the next decade to the point where approxi .. 

mately 50,. 000 jobs per year will be needed. 

our present rate of unemployment, as you know, is 7.3 per 

cent. 

To provide these jobs, New Jersey must do all within it 1s power to retain 

existing industries, encourage their expansion and attract new industries. 

Without this growth, it is not difficult to envision an out-migration of our 

young people, unemployment, economic stagnation and a lower standard of 

living. A- 7Z2 would surely hu:;:t the State 1s competitive position in advancing 

new and expanding industry, .d keeping pace with job opportl.mities. 

Let us look at the three areas as defined by A-722.. We do not necessarily 

take exception to Area 1, for here is little or no· interest by industry in 

this area. This area is the he rt of New Jersey's tourist and recreation 
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trade, and should remain lutac".':. A-722 is certainly not needed to enforce 

this for there are a multitude of laws now on the book. Rigid enforcement of 

existing laws is all that is needed .. 

Area 2 would cause continued and serious economic implications to the people 

of Salem, Cumberland ~~d Cape May Counties. The record is clear - these 

three counties have been economically deprived as compared with the more 

urbanized counties. Cape May County ranks last in buying power with 

Cumberland second from last, and Salem in the bottom third. A-722 dictates 

that economically they will continue to be lower than the rest of the state 

both in income and job opportunities. 

In addition to the economics of the situation, there is currently existing 

legislation guarding and protecting the lower Delaware Bay. In fact, certain 

installations need from 30-60 permits to construct anything along the 

water. 

Area 3 has no basis whatsoever. Area 3 ia built up with large concen

trations of industry. To limit the expansion of both existing business and 

future business again is unrec;.~anable from an economic standpoint. 

The bill would affect not only the immediate coast but in some instances 

affect as much as five miles idand. Many urbanized areas 
1 

the city of 

Camden and Pennsauken To\vn~:i}lip as outstanding examplas, would be 

adversely affected. 
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Getting into the realm of poHtical science, A-722 raises basic questions 

about state and local governments, and the rights and powers of these 

two distinct units. Probably of even greater significance is the concentration 

of power in one administrative agency. Not only is an excessive amount 

of power reflected in tHs offic.e, but an ':enforcer and judge" concept, which 

is completely alien to oound government. 

The increased pressures on our land and other natural resources have 

caused the introduction of a pl€!thora c! environmental bills in the Senate 

and Assembly, many of which are extremely worthwhile and certainly needed. 

Some, however, as implemented, would halt economic growth with no 

ecological value having been attained - - A- 722 is such a bill. 

We the members of the New Je:rsey Industrial Development Association 

cannot in good conscience support A- 722. 

In conclusion, we view the bill a.s one which would diminish the economic 

development image of the State. We assert that the land use and zoning plan 

presently being formulated by the Cahill a·L:niniatration for legislative intro·

duction offers promising potential as a more effective vehicle for achieving 

proper total environmental balance. In opposing A- 7Z2, we urge that the 

legislature take cognizance of the fact that what our great State is really 

in need of at this time iB a reaffi:!'ma.tion of faith in job opportunities. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman for the opportunity. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: You have ninety members? 

MRo KELLY: Yes, sir,, 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: How many of the members are in 

Zone I? 

MR~ KELLY: I would estimate about 20 per cent of the 

90 members are in Zone I. I am familiar with the area 

because I was previously Executive Director of Economic 

Development for Camden County and also served on the Board 

of the Southern New Jersey Development Council. So I know 

that area down there very well. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: You have no objection to 722 the~ 

as it applies to Zone I - your Association has no objection.? 

MRm KELLY: That is correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any other quest.ions? (No responseo) 

Thank you. 

Mre Dalberth is next and then Mr., Cowart .. Mr. Dalberth? 

L 0 U I s J., DAL B ER T H: It is my responsibilityo 

as it is the government officials' responsibilityo to make 

available 50u000 jobs a year in the State of New Jersey. 

Mr. Chainnan., and members of the Committeeo my name 

is Louis Dalberth. I am the Director of the Southern New 

Jersey Development Council. I think it would be well for 

me to explain what the Southern New Jersey Development Council 

is very brieflye 

We are a non-prof it corporation now entering our twenty~ 

first year, and we are comprised of approximately luOOO 

members which represent 354,716 employeeso of which 125,682 

are manufacturingc Our area of operation is the southern 

six counties of the State of New Jerseye This takes in Camdenu 

Atlanticu Cape May; Cumberlando Salem and Gloucester Countiese 

A great deal .of our effort is devoted to attracting new 

industries to the area, and as a result over the past te~ 

years, we have located some 125 major industries representi:1g 

15,000 new jobs, contributing over 100 million dollars in 

new payrolls - and I would note that a payroll dollar has 
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about a five time rollove~r -- so that we are very much involved 

in the economic developmemt of our area and in the process 

of doing so we are in constant contact with industries, thf! major industries. We 

maintain a mailing list with about 7, 000, and a very close rapport with the 

presidents of the top 1,000 corporations. 

For twenty-one years we have been working toward the orderly economic 

growth of the area - even before the word ecology became the household word 

that it is nOYJ. At the same time, we must appear realistic about making job 

opportunities and ratables so that we can continue this balance between man and 

industry. We are working with several industries now that would be placed in 

the area in question. It is a knovvn fact that we have a shortage of gas, and 

we need port facilities to bring in l.n.g. to help alleviate this shortage so 

that we can continue to bring industry into the area and not turn them away. 

The electric companies have already made the switch-over from coal to fuel 

oil and are using 900J, fuel oil to generate electricity. This is also costly 

because of the fuel being purchased from foreign sources as far away as 

Libya, the Persian Gulf, and Venezuela. This additional cost must of necessity 

be passed on to the consumer. If we are not allovved to expand tank farms, 

unload oil ships, or explore offshore for new domestic sources, or use forms 

of energy such as atomic power,. by the year 1974 we will be experiencing 

brownouts and blackouts. 

I would like to quote a paragraph from remarks made by Lieutenant 

General F. J. Clarke, Chief of Engineers,. U. S. Army, at the Water Resources 

Congress held recently. "The nation must make up its mind in the very near 
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future as to how much electric power it is going to haw in the years to come, 

so that we can plan and provide the wt*er awtlablttties that will be needed to 

produce and use that power. What we provide for now is what we and our 

children are going to haw in the ,.>et dee .. or two. If we're goi~ to cut 

back our use of electric power in order to.,.._.. better swimming and fishing, 

let's make the decision with our eyee open and with full realization of the 

consequences. Let's not Ju.t block Ol"9 power project af'ter another on the 

ground that we're protectlng water re8GUrCes, and then, when the lights go 

out and the heat goes o,,. and the breld1lnea form, claim that the devil made 

me do it." 

The State of New Jersey i• the most densely pop.tlated state in the 

cou~ry, and it is predicted by the y .. r 2000 that we will have a population 

in excess of twerCy million J*C'Pt• -- where el• can this expansion take place 

but here in Southern New Jersey. To lib.orb the expanding pool of manpower, 

the Department of Labor and lndulltry eatimates that industry, cornrnercial 

services, and professional services must generate 50,000 new jobs each.year. 

In addition, we must create empl())Wnent for another 200,000 individuals 

presently unemployed due to the current national economic slump, plus so.ooo 

returned Vietnam veterans. Our role theNfore is to attract new industry, 

encourage the expansion of extstlng enterprtae, end foster the it'YlUmerable 

economic multipliers on which the PNllP•rity cl our society depends. We 

must also be aware that the City ot C.mclen and Cape May and Cumberland 

Counties are eltgtble for E.O.A. with owr 8" unamployrne~. That ts why 

it is so vital that we continue to· pl-=e industry in the Delaware Ri\~r and Bay 
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As I reported to the Delaware River and Bay Marine Council, February 

7th, I didn't feel that we needed a companion bill to Governor Peterson•s House 

Bill No. 300 which provides for statewide zoning of Delaware's coastal areas 

and prohibits entirely the construction of certain new heavy industry in its 

coastal areas including oi 1 refineries and some manufacturing. I would like 

to point out the adverse effect that this would have upon our employment in 

our chemical industries which in 1966 accounted for over 123 of all manuf ac

turtng employment in New Jersey. Over 108,000 workers had a payroll of 

over 700 million dollars. 

Little did I realize that a bi 11 such as A 722 would be introduced before 

the Delaware River Bay and Marine Coundi.1 could prepare i.ts report and 

study, and make recommendations back to the Governor. I didn't feel that 

we needed a companion bi 11 then nor do I feel that we need A 722 now. 

There are a few projects in danger, of which we are aware, and we 

are sure there are many more. This problem is the fact that New Jersey is 

gaining the reputation of being an expensive state in which to do business. We 

were alarmed to learn from one of the top twenty-five corporations that its 

economist, in analyzing business cost for the fifty states, found New Jersey 

the third most expensive state in which to operate one of their manufacturing 

facilities. That company presently has numerous plants i.n New Jersey, but 

it has cancelled plans to expand any further within our State and expects to 

close down some existing operations. Many existing industries are becoming 

so discouraged because of the uncertainty of land use, the various restrictions 

by the Environmental Control Department, and the unfavorable tax structure 

103 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



(the removal of exemption on machinery and equipment). 

I feel that we have enough laws to make orderly control such as the 

Wetlands' Act and the Riparian laws • 

These industries are not only curtailing their own future plans for the 

State, but are discouraging other companies from within their industries frt:>m 

locating here. The latter are firms that those of us involved in economit: 

development never get to see or know about, and therefore we have no. idea 

of how many companies are writing off New Jersey automatically. 

Attracting and keeping business and industry is a fiercely competitive 

endeavor. The State needs all the sales tools it can get, and unless we can 

encourage new business through this positive clarification of land use and already 

existing laws, we will find ourselves losing business. 

We urge that the Committee act positively in its recommendations and 

upon already formulated land use planning guidelines which the eleven counties 

(affected by this bi 11) already have under professional leadership. These zoning 

laws and active zoning boards de> provide for selective economic areas that 

balance utilization of coastal lands. 

I agree, we don't want wall to wall industry, and even if we did it would be 

impossible because the 3 counties in zone 2 have more green acres than the total 

acreage of Essex County. Attac:hed are three maps - one on the Delaware Bay 

region showing the total acreage for Green Acres which amounts to 63,957 acres, 

the south shore region showing Green Acres of 148, 943, and the third showing the 

shoreline of the Delaware River and Bay area which shows that a good portion of 

this area is already taken up. 
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T he S o u t he r n N e w J e r s e y D e v e l o p me n t C o u n c i 1 ' s p r i m e 

function is to bring industry into the area for an orderly 

economic growth, to make new jobs as well as maintaining 

e x i st i n g one s , and g en t l e m e n , a s I st at e d e a r 1 i e r , i. t i s my 

responsibility - as well as our government officials and 

especially your committee to see that this bill is not passed 

or we will experience a reduction and even a stoppage of 

growth in our State. We should not act hastily on this type of 

legislation but endeavor to make available 50, 000 new jobs a 

year so that our children growing up here can work here. 

Gentlemen, I thank you very much for this opportunity 

to appear before you. 

(Exhibits attached to Mr. Dalberth's statement 
can be found beginning on page 229.) 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: On page 3, you say there are 108,000 

workers with a payroll of over $700 million a year. How many of 

those workers live out of the State of New Jersey and in Delaware? 

MR. DALBERTH: At this present time, I don't know exactly 

what the percentage would be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: But that does include some of the people 

who live in Delaware when you say 108,000. Right? 

MR. DALBERTH: I would say no because the majority of 

these people live in the State of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Some of them do live in Delaware. 

MR. DALBERTH: I would say some. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Could you give the Corrunittee a letter 

breaking down the 108,000 so we get the correct figure? 

MR. DALBERTH: I would be happy to, Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any other questions? (No response.) 

Thank you, Mr. Dalberth. 

Mr. Cowart is next. After Mr. Cowart, Mrs. Arden will be 

called. Mr. Cowart? 
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WILLIAM s. C 0 W A R T, J R.: Mr. Chairman and 

gentlemen of the Committee: My name is William s. Cowart, Jr. 

I am Senior Vice President of the Atlantic City Electric 

Company. The company serves one-third of the State of New Jersey 

electric power. We serve 377 communities, have 300,000 customer 

outlets, and serve approximately one million people each day. 

The Atlantic City Electric Company is pleased to have this 

opportunity to appear before you and to discuss Bill A 722. 

The Company, in serving Southern New Jersey, is vitally interested in the 

quality of life and the environment - just as you are. The history of man has 

been the history of his use of energy. Today 98% of the work done in the 

United States upgrades inanimate energy at the point of use in homes, business 

and industry. The electricity is clean, odorless~ silent and creates no waste. 

Its impact on the environment is minimal. 

Our Company is most interested in A-722 because a large portion of Zone 1, 

all of Zone 2 and about ,20 miles of Zone 3 are the borders of our operating 

territory. 

The proposed Bill, as we interpret it, would make our present generating 

stations a non-conforming use ..•..•.•..•. and our proposed generating 

stations would be prohibited. 

Our interpretation of this Bill leads to the conclusion that our proposed 

expansion of present generating sites and our proposed development of 

new sites within the coastal areas cannot be accomplished under this Bill. 

The Company is about to begin construction at our B. L. England Generating 

Station for a new generator and construction E already underway at 

the Salem Generating Station in which the Company is part owner. 

A plant addition is scheduled for the late 70's at our Deepwater 

Generating Station. A.lso, some years ago, the Company purchased 

a substantial site on the Delaware River at Bayside, near 
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~he Cohansey River, to assure its future availability as a 

generating site. The proposed Act precludes all of these 

developments. 

The company looks at this indicated loss of plant sites relative 

to the mandate given to it under the statutes whereby it is directed 

to supply economical and reliable power to all its customers. I 

ask the Assembly Committee how they would propose to reconcile 

these incompatible objectives. For it is not in today's technology 

to change the water-oriented location of power plants and deliver 

economical and reliable power. The Committee should give serious 

consideration to the probable chaotic conditions which will be 

imposed on electrical power supplies ~ot only in New Jersey but 

in the adjoining areas as well. This could result in a curtail

ment of electric power supply with restrictions on new customers 

and reduction in employment. There are a number of alternate 

schemes for electrical power being developed today - but none 

have the potential for elimination of the water requirement. 

You should keep this in mind during your deliberations on the 

consequences of adopting A 722. 

I would like to call your attention to the regulations already imposed on us 

relative to environmental considerations .................. Most recently, of 

course, we have been exposed to the regulations of the Wet Lands Act. 

Certainly anyone familiar with environmental considerations knows that the 

air quality _objectives of the State of New Jersey and its air pollution control 

codes are among the most stringent in the nation. Its water quality objectives -

both fresh waters and tidal waters - are similarly quite specific. These two 

areas - air and water - are quite naturally the areas of most concern with 

respect to a generating plant. The Delaware River Basin Commission regulates 
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water quality of the Delaware River, its tributaries and, in that sense, 

regulates all industrial development. It now has a master plan outlining the 

development of the Basin to preclude its exploitation to the detriment of the 

environment. The United States Army Corps of Engineers is now in the 

process of discharging its obligations under the 1899 Rivers and Harbors 

Act. While this is primarily oriented towards cleaning up the waterways and 

tributaries it must develop an Environmental Impact Statement for each major 

project within its jurisdiction. We are, at the prese~:1t time, in the throes of 

such a process and find that it involves environmental comment from numerous 

other Federal agencies, such as the Environmental Protection Agency, Department 

of Interior, Department of Commerce - and others. When already subjected to 

regulations of this sort it is highly improbable that any development detrimental 

to the environment can be envisioned. Many suggest the alternative of purchasing 

power and re-selling it to our customers. The fact is that while we are electrically 

connected with other electric utilities we are not able to supply the needs of our 

customers through long term commitments with other utilities. Each utility is 

expected to install generating capacity equal to its peak load, plus 20% for reserves. 

Another alternative which obviously exists is to cease further construction. Since 

the utility does not control load growth, the idea of not building generating stations 

cannot be entertained as a viable solution .....••....•..•.•.. What do you do 

while waiting during power interruptions? 

The Atlantic City Electric Company continues to experience growth of its 

electrical load. Our records indicate that our existing customers continue 

to use more electricity each year. This is generally their prerogative and we 
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make no attempt to influence this. We have not placed any promotional 

advertising in the last 2 years. Similarly, industry in its expansion continues 

to find new uses for electricity. Both new residential customers and new 

industrial customers add to the load growth within our service area· New and 

additional generation is required of the Company to satisfy this demand. 

Today our major domestic problems are: 

1) Poverty 
2) Food and Water Supply 
3) Urban Living Conditions 
4) Recycling Waste 

None of these problems can be solved without a strong economy and abundant 

electric power. 

Many leading environmentalists agree that one of the most effective tools 

electric utilities can utilize to improve environmental quality is to maintain 

a plentiful supply of power at attractive prices. 

When Assembly Speaker Thomas H. Kean was addressing the Delaware River 

and Bay Marine Council he said, "I would like to assure the Council it is not 

my intention to hamper or retard the necessary economic or industrial growth 

of New Jersey. I am convinced, however, that we can strike a balance between 

de sired economic growth and essential environmental protection." 

Gentlemen, I repeat that the obligation of the Company is to supply the needs 

of its customers in the most economical and reliable way possible. We 

recommend that the Assembly Bill A-722 be discarded as too hasty because 

technological development produces many new solutions to the environmental 

problems on an almost daily basis. 
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A good example of this being too hasty was presented 

to you about an hour ago, at which time Mr. Halbrook from 

Delaware spoke to you about two minutes on the great accomplish

ments of his bill and about six minutes on the Planned Oil 

Transport Committee which is proposing to modify that law 

so they can build a deep water port along the coast of 

Delaware~ There will be a deep water port for the east 

coast of the United States. It will be most likely in 

New Jersey, Delaware or between the two states at Federal 

direction if we do not assume our responsibility. 

We recommend that Assembly Bill 722 be discarded as 

unnecessary because New Jersey has the most rigid rules and 

regulations of all the United States. These present rules 

are more than adequate to protect our environment. We recom-

mend that Assembly Bill 722 be discarded as unnecessary and 

incompatible with the environmental objectives of the State 

of New Jersey because it does not allow for the generating of 

electric power or for the economic industrial growth as 

needed. 

I want to thank you for the opportunity of appearing 

before you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you. Are there any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Your definition of heavy industry 

in the bill refers to smoke stacks, fuel storage tanks, etc.i 

etc., and those industries having the potential to pollute. 

How does that encompass the electric industry? 

MR. COWART: We have smoke stacks and fuel storage 

areas and towers from which we remove harmful products. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I am a social scientist. You will 

have to excuse me. I know nothing about it. 

MR. COWART: Three out of the five or six things they 

use as illustrations apply to an electric generating power 

station. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: 

I see .. 

Thank youi-

Mrs. A.rden and then Mr. Brody. 

LY D I A A R D E N: I have a statement here that was 

left by Mr. Stanley Cottrell who could not be here. 

I also have a statement from the Ocean County Citizens' 

Conservation Council. I will start with Mr~ Cottrell's. 

{Reading) 

My name is Stanley Cottrell. I am the president of 

William Cottrell and Sons, Inc. We are located at Waretown, 

New Jersey. We are planters and processors of shellfish~ I 

am a designated representative of the Shellfish Institute 

of North America and a member of the executive committee of 

the Board of Agriculture of Ocean County& 

Mr. Kean, you are a brave soul to introduce this 

bill, especially, being from the northern part of the State. 

But maybe you realize the loss of ocean areas more, because 

you know the destruction of coastal areas in your county 

first-hand. 

Thank you for this chance to explain how much we need 

the enactment of A 722 by the Legislature. 

In the past, shellfish from New Jersey were recognized as 

delightful gourmet fare~ But now they are mostly memories. 

There has been no commercial business in soft clams in Barnegat 

Bay since World War II, no oysters since 1960 and no bay 

scallops since 1967s 

In 1966, William Cottrell and Sons handled 85,000 

bushels of hard clams: in 1971, 2,200 bushels. 

Added to the picture of dismal statistics is the closure 

of shellfish-producing areas in Barnegat Bay due to pollution 
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and on April 14th, the closure cf waters on the ocean front by 

the State of New Jersey and to extended areas off shore 

by the Federal government. 

Perhaps some of you saw an interview in the Newark 

Evening News last Saturday, when Patrick Jenkins talked 

to me about adverse conditions in the shellfish industry. I 

did state then that things may be changing. People are involved 

with the environment. You, in the Legislature, passed the 

Wetlands Act. That was the beginning of the protection of 

the coastal arease Now you will pass the Wetlands Order, 

and I would hope that is not wishful thinking. Regulations 

controlling septic tanks were the next good news for the 

resurrection of the shellfish industry. These are all good 

signs. The Coastal Areas Protection Act will be the next logical 

step forward .. 

The shellfish industry is the oldest industry in this 

area and for many reasons it should have top priority. With 

broader protection of coastal areas, I think we can make a 

turn-around in the shellfish industry. It 1 s not too late. 

Barnegat Bay can produce good shellfish again. I urge all 

members of the General Assembly to vote in favor of this bill, 

A 722 .. 

I am submitting testimony presented to the Army Engineers, 

to the Department of Environmental Protection and to the Blue 

Print Corrunission on the Future of Agriculture in New Jersey. 

This will avoid burdening you with details now. 

If I can furnish you any more information to convince 

you that this is a necessary step forward to protect coastal 

areas, please call on me. Thank you. 

Stanley Cottrell 

(Ends reading) 

(Exhibits attached to Mr. Cottrell's 
statement can be found beginning on page 232.) 

The statement from the Citizens' Conservation Council 

is as follows: 

My name is Lydia Arden and I speak for Charles Smith, 

President of the Citizens' Conservation Councili who could not 
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be here today. 

The Citizens' Conservation Council of Ocean County 

is composed of 26 conservation-minded private organizations 

and government agencies in Southern New Jersey. 

The Council strongly supports the proposed A 722. 

This is one further step in a badly needed process, the 

bringing of New Jersey's free-for-all land use and resource 

problems under rational and well-planned control by the 

people as represented through their State government. 

We would suggest one addition to strengthen the billi 

that is, if it is not already provided for in the Advisory Board 

through the Commissioner of Environmental Protection. We 

would like such agencies as the Fish and Game Council, Shell

fisheries Council, the Mosquito Control Commission and others 

that might be similarly involved included in the Advisory Board .. 

Once again, the Citizens' Conservation Council of Ocean 

County strongly supports this bill and urges its passage as 

soon as possible& 

I would just like to say a word for myself. I have a 

feeling we are dealing with trends from a broad overview. 

There is a strong trend in the United States among the people 

to protect our wetlands - to protect our resources. There 

is a worldwide strong trend and a trend that starts and is off 

and running cannot be defeated. The people want such pro

tection. We have begun. This is part of a picture and I 

think you should consider it very seriouslye It is a necessity 

to protect what we have left. 

In Ocean County, we certainly have a piece of land 

that needs to be protected. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you, Mrs. Arden. This is 

not pertaining to the piece of legislation before us, but 

I can't let it go by. Has your organization taken a position 

with regard to the Turnpike extension? 

MRS. ARDEN: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Have you taken a position in your 

organization? 
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MRSe ARDEN: Well, they have started. I don't know how 

far the position has gone. Letters have gone out 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: I was just curious. It is also 

a matter of ecology. 

MRS. ARDEN: (Continuing) -- from the CCC of Ocean 

County. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: I would like to ask a question. 

I have heard very little argument with what you said from 

anyone in regards to Ocean County, Atlantic County, Monmouth 

County and Cape May County, our ocean-front lands. I honestly 

have heard very little rebuttal to what you have said. And 

you said that the people want this protection and I would 

assume from what I have heard8 other than from a few people 

today, that this is true in that area. But are you consider

ing that that is only half of the area of this bill and 

possibly the people in the other half of the area do not 

want it in their area? 

MRS. ARDEN: I would like to suggest to you that this 

world is moving forward on the basis of environmental 

protection and this is not an individual person, area or 

anything elseo 

An editorial in the New York Times the other day 

rebutted a statement that the United States Congress had done 

nothinge What the editorial said was that in the year, 

whatever they had accomplished may be regarded one way or 

the other, but that they had come to the point where there 

was a very broad consideration of the environment. I think 

that is evident in this. This is a response to the people. 

The people are demanding this~ as I think they did the Wetlands 

Bill and limitation of septic tanks in the water areas. This 

is a concern that is everywhere and you understand that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: I understand that the people 

are demanding we improve the environment. I agree. I agree 

with that 100 per cent. 

MRS. ARDEN: That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: But I do not think from what I 
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have heard today and what I have heard for the last month 

that the people in Coastal Areas II and III are demanding 

the passage of 722. The people in Coastal Area I are. 

But is it your feeling that if the people in Zones II and III 

do not wish to have this forced upon them, we should force 

it on them anyway? 

MRS. ARDEN: You know this whole thing of government is 

what the local guy fails to do, the next level of government 

takes up and has to do. And what that level fails to do, the 

next does. This is why we have arrived at all these things 

in the nation's capital and all over the country because we 

have failed. Right here in these Chambers, I have heard 

them asked to get up and do the jobs that a legislator is 

elected to do. I think where people fail, it goes to another 

level. And if this fa.ils, we will have to keep on going. 

The Federal government is taking a bigger hand because other 

people have f ailed8 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: If they fail, you would say, let's 

force it on them. 

MRS. ARDEN: I think you have to consider the philosophy. 

I think there is a philosophy of what is right. We have an 

unexpendable ocean and we certainly have to begin to take 

care of it. And for heaven°s sake, let's think about what 

is right to do and let's do it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Evidentl1, we are still not talking on 

the same wave lengths and I won 1 t belabor this. But I want 

you to understand that the ocean doesn 1 t go all the way to 

Trenton. I think you understand that. 

MRS. ARDEN: Yes, I understand that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: We will discuss it again, I guess. 

We have many speakers. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: While Mr., Brody is coming down, 

I would like to say that we will put into the record a letter 

from the New Jersey Gas Association, signed by Peter J. Kassak~ 

also a statement submitted by Mrs. Lynda Fuller, who is the 

President of the League of Women Voters of Matawan~ also a 
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letter from the New Jersey Builders Association, signed 

by its President; also a letter from the Delair Civic Association; 

also a report which was sent to all of the members of the 

Committee- and they have asked it be put into the record -

in behalf of the Chemical Industry Council of New Jersey. 

(See index for page numbers of these statements and 
letters.) 

All right, Mr. Brody. 

S T A N L E Y L. B R O D Y: Thank you. Mr. Chairman 

and Conunittee members, I want to thank you for the opportunity 

of appearing before you. 

I. For introduction, my name is Sidney L. Brody. I am a 

Commissioner, and immediate Past Chairman of the Cumberland 

County Economic Development Commission, County of Cumberland, 

State of New Jersey; and charged with the responsibility 

of preparing, inducing, and encouraging economic development 

of said county; and the development and preservation of the 

county's natural resources. In my every day walk of life, 

I am also a developer and major retailer, with grass roots 

in Cumberland County, and have been responsible for much of 

the area development in the past fifteen years of the county, 

and recognize the county and area needs. 

I am ~ere tJ present and establish the views, projections, and 

Q~i~ions of the Commission which is comprised of a vRried economic 

~~d broad tased Commission me~bership, and cross section of all 

-=c·.1rity r~sidency and economic level of every day endeavor. 

~-· View and Opinion of CCEDC: The Commission goes on record that it 

feels orone to leqisJation being established that will protect our 

nAtur3l rescurces; set up a Criteria Ecological, and Pollution 

stbndards th~t will help preserve mankind, and at the same time, be 

cc~patible, and provide for planned industrial and deep water port 

facilities development that our natural resources wilJ lend them-

selves to. 

I:I. ~=EDC ~~solution: The Cumberland County Economic Development 

: or·' miss ion has u nan i Mou sly endorsed , and passed a res o l u ti an to 

assist and develop the natural resources of our meadowlands, wet 
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lr.nds, and river front lands, in a concept of planned balance 

qrowth, and with controls to preserve our ecological future. 

IV. I go on record, and accuse North Jersey interests of designing 

the proposed Le~islation, Bill #722, to keep South Jersey - in the 

vulgar - "Barefoot and Pregnant"; and condemn South Jersey to an 

eternity of land and development bondage. 

V. If interests and legisletion are so concerned over the preser-

vation of these potential industrial lands, then let them author 

leqislation to subsidize the tax revenue losses the communities 

affected will suffer. I would suggest that real estate taxes, 

industrial, commercial, end home, be increased to pey the communities, 

rlno the present land owners, forever and a day, the tax losses they 

will suffer. This, however, is not the re~l answer, for if we stop 

develooment, then our present industries must eventually curtail 

their c'resent are2 pl2nt expansions, and lnter flee the area. 

VI. The Counties mainly concerned will suffer hiaher unemployment 

a~d welfare; and already two of the Counties involved shew the 

highest une~ploy~ent figures one of them over 18~ - this because 

tne are~ has long been overdue for properly controlled industrial 

development. 

VII. I believe th2t leqislation should be enacted to allow and 

orovide for balanced industrial growth with a criteria for industrial 

develop~e~t to follow and adhere to; and in behalf of the CCEDC, I 
vigorously orpose ~ew Jersey Assembly Bill #722 - or any bill which 

wi:l prohibit or exclude industrial or commercial development, or 

development of a World Jeep ~raft Port for the United States for 

our coastal ereas in Areas II and III. 

VIII. ~atural ~esources of Cumberland County: The Commission points out 

that the most important natural resources the County of Cumberland 

is blessed with, are: 

1. Thousands of undeveloped Acres. 

2. A long shore line contiguous to the Shipping Channel of the 

Delaware River and Delaware Bay. 

3. Bordered by Counties of Salem and Cape Mey, enjoying the 

same natural resources of e natural phenomenon. 

4. Being geographically strategic, wherein within a 300 mile radius 

of Ameri-Port, Philr.delphia, approximetely 60~ of the nation's 
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population lives; or within a 100-mile radius, 30~. This is e 

most fantastic fact, and must be considered in all aspects of 

planning. 

5. Naturally sheltered deep water facilities. 

IX. Geographic Area Impact: Due to our geographic position, the area 

must not only, when it considers legislation; consider the immediate 

area, the State of New Jersey, but the National and International 

ramifications of imoroper planning and legislation that could ad

versely ~ffect much more than the preservation of our natural land 

x • 

2reas. In other words, our area today is the keystone to the 

~aticn's economic future, as well as ecological future; and even 

further, with proper development, help control our International 

Balance of Trades, and payments. Sound far fetched? No, when one 

stops to study and understand the forces that control our economic 

beinq, then one understands that this area must be vital in the 

distributi~n of product and energy to this ccncentrated dense mass 

of population, w~ich we must now assume a resconsibility for. 

Potential Loss of Revenues: The loss of potenti2l revenue would 

be most staqr;erinc ta the areas of Zone II. Approximately 229,740 

Acres of l~nd would be completely lost to ratables, based on figures 

of industrial land and builciinqs, could conceivably amount ta 

i~,892,200,~~n.~o per year, or aoproximately $30,000.00 projected 

true value per acre, which in some instances could go higher. 

In adcition to the Bill prohibiting industrial development, 

t~e Sill would also prohibit a potential Deep Draft Port, so vital 

tc o~r economic World competition and our United States industrial 

~~ants; and ~revent a projected income to the Counties of Area II 

exceeding 5150,0CO,noo.oo annually which would be paid, in the main, 

by those industries located outside of New Jersey, and not affect 

or cause damaae to our ecologic2l well being. 

XI. To quote Remarks by Lieutenant General r. J. Clarks, Chief of 

Engineers, United StRtes Army, Water Resources Congress, St. Louis, 

~issouri, 1 February 1972, from a speech which he made before the 

Water Resources Congress concerning the future of energy, industrial 

development, and deep water port; end which is so timely and 

contiguous to the problem at hand, I offer and inject his remarks 

in my testimony: "The Nation must make up its mind in the very 
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near future as to how much electric power it is going to have in the 

years to come, so thet we can plan and provide the water availabil

ities that will be needed to produce and use that power. What we 

orovide for now is what we and our children are going to have in the 

next decade or two. If we're going to cut back our use of electric 

power in order to have better swimming and fishing, let's make the 

decision with our eyes open ~nd with full realization of the conse

quences. Let's not just block one power project efter another on the 

ground that we're protecting water resources, and then, when the 

liohts go out and the heat goes off and the breadlines form, claim 

that the "devil made me do it." 

XII. Area Industrial and Land Use Legislation Consideration: Legisla

tion should be given to Industrial Development and Land use, of 

the areas under discussion and testimony, as follows.: I suggest 3 belts. 

1. Primary p~ocess industries which definitely need deepwater 

port facilities because of raw materials being received in 

deeo-draft ships. 

2. Secondary process and manufacturing indust~ies which for 

economic, process, or manufacturing reasons need to be close 

to the orimary industries. 

3. Secondary process snd manufacturing industries which are 

under the same corporate roof as a primary producer and 

purely for economic reasons (no process or manufacturing 

requirements) want to centralize operations. 

General Commentary: In view of the facts touched on by my statements, 

which are the result of much study and expertise information assembled 

from qualified agencies - same furnished upon request - I go on record 

as past chairman of the Cumberland County Economic Development Commie-

s ion, for legislation enabling the planned balance growth construction 

of Deep Water Port facilities, and Industrial Development, with the 

proper standards of ecology and pollution beinq a primary consideration; 

and that a Master Development Plan be developed and expedited for the 

development of our Delaware Bay and River areas; and that the County 

Industrial Commissions be part of the planning group, or groups; and 

serve on any commissions wherein Industrial Development is concerned 

in the areas under discussion. 
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Many of the statements I have made and touched upon are sure to 

bP. elaborated on in other expertise testimony in this, and subsequent 

Fublic Hearings and Leqislative debates. Ecology, as defined by the . 

Funk and Wagnalls dictionary, is "the division of biology that treats 

of the rPlations between organisms and their environment". As a 

layman, I interpret ecology in our day and environment as "the science 

of keepinq Nature in Balance" in the complexities of industrial and 

everyday life as we live it, and to which we have progressed. 

I caution the council and leqislation that Ecology hysteria is 

creatinq a hardship for industry. We must keep the ecology priority 

in mind, and not turn our backs on industry. Industry and ecology 

can live together if it's understood - not misunderstood; end I 

respectfully reauest that the ~ew Jersey State Assembly Committee 

adopt the views.and opinions of the Cumberland County Economic 

Development Commission, and make their recommendations based on 

their statements; and dedicate what we do today to the future of 

tomorrow. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I have heard a lot of testimony 

today regarding port facilities. 

MR. BRODY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Is that what the Chamber of Commerce 

and the other groups in that particular area is looking for? 

Are they looking in that direction - port facilities in order 

to acconunodate these ---

MR. BRODY: Yes. We are faced, whether we know it or 

not, in the United States with a very serious problem. You 

have heard the utility companies probably give testimony. Let 

me be brief about it but I think it is timely that we discuss 

it and bring it to the forefront. It has been covered long 

enough. In today's shipping, it costs us roughly $18.67 a 

ton to bring oil in DWT or dead weight ton from the Persian 

Gulf in our present shipping tankers. In the new super tankers 

which will draft 90 feet - and bear in mind that our old tankers 
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only go up to 65 feet and can only be accormnodated up river 

in the Delawa~e River - in New York Ha~bor, a doubted 45 

feet - we will reduce the transportation cost from the Persian 

Gulf to $5.20 DWT. Our projected tonnage will be 300 million 

tons of oil per year by 1980. Forty-five per cent of all of 

our oil today used in the United States is imported~ 

Another staggering fact, within this 300-mile radius 

I mentioned a little while agoi is 70 per cent of our indust~ial 

complex. Seventy per cent of all the oil used within the 

United States is used within that 300-mile radius. By 1980, 

we anticipate 85 per cent of oil being imported"' With the ce:cSt 

of oil being $18.67 a ton, we have a problem where the utilities 

must stand in line with the Utility Cormnissions for i~creases 

every day for the cost of energy accrued. This is oniy one 

of the problems. This means that even raw material coming in 

in shallow draft boats for our manufacturing or finished goods 

leaving the United States in small draft boats have an un

economic factor, tha.t they can't compete with world trade., 

We have a more serious problem than just swimming 

and fisheries and all of this. We have an economic problerno 

Everybody wants to put their hands i~ front of their faces 

and say it is going to go away. It is not going to go away; 

it is going to get worse~ We have $85 billion of United States 

industries invested overseas today, manufacturing goods and 

shipping them back to the United Stateso The United States 

is fast becoming a warehouse for the distribution of finished 

goods, not the production of finished goods., 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I must confess I don 1 t know that 

much about that area~ I presume there are port facilities 

in the area now. 

MRo BRODY: The only port facilities in Zone II at this 

time would be the ferry boat system of the Delaware Bay Autho~ity 

at Cape May and the Amera Port in the Camden area or along the 

seven refineries located in Zine IIIa 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: How is this bonanza then going to 

occur? Why all of a sudden are you going to ~eed port 
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facilities to handle this diffe!:"e::~t typie 

don°t have it now? 

shippi:'."~9 if yrm 

MR .. BRODY~ The Federal g:::".,"er:J.rne::;~t :rec;ognizes as a 

major defense (9fforto as a majcr E~cc::-~cmic effort of the United 

States, that we must have a deep water draft port. There are 

52 deep water draft perts ir.._ the wcrld,, There are 700 boats 

today of 90-foot draft in the world flying foreign flags 

which we are subsidizing.. Net one cf those 700 deep-wate~ 

boats can dock in the Ur:ited States., 

Now u you ask me a::d ! said 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Let me just ask you this~ It is 

my understanding then that or_e of the areas being coneidered 

for deep watero whatever it is 

MR"' BRODY: Wculd be Zone IL 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA~ (Continuing) is Zone IL 

MR .. BRODY:; Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA~ That is by virtue of Federal 

le:gisla ticn" 

MR,. BRODY: Well, 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: If it does in fact happen and you 

acquire deep water facilitieso you musta of courseo get 

storage tanks and petroleum ---

MR~ BRODY: Not Lecessarilye 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA~ But you may as a result - you should~ 

MRo BRODY: O::.e of the projectio:ns are to create 

a deep-water port facility in the ZoP..e II area of Delaware 

Bay and bring a pipeli:'"e up the Cape May-Cumberland-Gloucester 

coast of the Delaware River.. It would be impossible to bring 

the 90"~foot boats up Delawar12 River ar:d it would be impossible 

to dredge thS; Delaware Rive::: because you would break the 

aquifer systems, all,owing salt water intrusion into the 

Delawan:~ Basin reserv:.:;ir systems., 

We have a problem and I think we are facing up to it~ 

Nobody is co:lsidering or trying to push on anybody to ruin 

the ecological or e:r~virmur.ental or esthetic impact of the 

species as they are in their n.atural habitat"' 
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We are suggesting that Zone II in certain areas be 

allowed to have the deep water port or deep water ports 

and bring a pipeline up the coast. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: So is it fair to say that all of 

the testimony we heard today from people in that area is really 

directed at this proposed project? 

MR. BRODY: Not necessarily. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: To a great extent? 

MR. BRODY: That is only one of them. We are living 

under a double-edged sword. We have waited for many years 

down there for industrial development or economic developmente 

As I pointed out earlier in my testimony, we are two 

of the highest counties in unemployment and welfare. We have 

not had the opportunity to have economic development. We 

have waited for it to catch up with us. It has now caught 

upo Now legislation is going to prohibit this. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Mr. Chairman, I don't want to 

belabor the point. But what you are saying, are you not -

and some of the other speakers alluded to it - that you have 

now a bird in the hand and,to use a colloquialism, the whole 

thing may be blown by this legislation? Is that what you 

are saying? 

MR. BRODY: Right .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: You are getting the mass transit 

and the additional residents, etc. Very simply, Cumberland 

County and that area needs a deep water port and the 

facilities that go with it. 

MR. BRODY: Let me put it this way: If we lived in 

Nevada or Colorado, we would look to develop our natural 

resources of gold and silver or uranium. Our natural resourcesq 

as I pointed out, are our shoreline and our vast undeveloped 

wetlands or meadowlands - those acres. These are our natural 

resources. It is the only thing. Otherwise we will remain 

as I said "barefoot and .pregnant" and a bedroom community 0 

with no economic impact. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: There must be some way to effectuate 
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some type of compromise betw1e-8n what you may want anc:, 

groups may want in order to bring an economic benefit 

and the environmentalists., 

,•j·· ... ...,..., 
1..,.!_,..:_ 

to the 

MR .. BRODY: I feel there is o Let 0 s take the si tm=. 

of the deep water porto as long as you have touched on that~ 

With the amount of techr:.ology and science that we have now i::'.1 

the fail-safe deviceso the environmentalists or ecologists 

don't have any reason to be alarmed about oil spills 6 e::c .. 

We can almost prove these fail-safe devices.. In fact, ~.t 

is better to have a fail-safe device in a port where they· 

can drop their oil than lighter oil off of Cape May, which 

is being done now, and be subject to ruptured oil lines 

where there are lightering boats of 65-f oot draft and barges 

and bringing it up river$ 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: One last questiong Mr. Chairman. 

Assume for the sake of argument there was an amendment to 

the bill, not to prohibit but to, in factu allow heavy and 

light industry in Zones II and III, but again only with 

the O .. K .. of the Board.. What would you think of that? 

MR. BRODY: I think that this would be a step in 

the right direction and that is why I broke down in my testimony 

three belts. Two and three would be the most affected. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Suppose it could be operated 

only by permit of the Environmental Board. 

MR .. BRODY: I would see nothing wrong with that, as 

long as the criteria or standards are set up which industry 

can follow.. Industry, quite frankly, if they generate 

profits will be the best policemen you have for environmentalists 

or ecologists .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mro Rosenthal. 

EDWARD L E E R 0 S E N T H A L: Thank you 

very much. 

My name is Ed Rosenthal. I am the Chairman of the New 

Jersey Public Interest Research Groupu an organization endorsed 
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unanimously by the NJ Assembly (CR54) a few months ago. It represents 

students all accross the state of New Jersey. It is established to tap the 

resuurces of college students in order to use our time, our knowledge, and our 

concern to promote the. 1eneral. welfare of all of the citizens of the Stnte of 

New Jersey. Frum all regio!l8 of the state and from all backgrounds, th~ Publie 

Interest Research Groupdrawa a wide variety of viewpoints. Since we du hav~ a 

particular perspective, it is in our nature to look not at the next yeo.r or two 

al.one , but further into the future whc11 the problems r.10.y hit us full force. In . . 

~ few years many of us will have children and families of our own a.nu w~ oust 

think carefully about th(.: type of world which they will enter. The number one 

issue among college students according to a variety uf recent polls is the 

health of the environment. Indeed the question is whether in five, ten, or fifteen 

years, the shore will be memories of a time past, nnd open sp.Ce~isclated· to~ 

selected part area, a museum piece. We must weieh and consider now what typo of 

state we want tu have here in New Jersey. It is a hard series of questions, and 

a compl~x series of answers. 

The representativee of 30. campuses th:lt ve are active on at our last meeting 

voted unanimously to support the Coastal AReas Protection Act 1A722. It is a. step 
. ~ 

towards those solutions, they su&rted. They asked for the ~egislature to clecide 

" the type and quality of life !or a large portion of the state. 

We must, at the outset, oxo.mine the general public interest problem at hanJ. 

As the Pennsylvania State Constitution reads, in line with a principle that the 

New Jersey Le8islature has confirmed many ti~es, "The people have a right to clean 

air, pure water, an\~ to the prciservation o! tho natural, scenic., historic, nnd l~ 

aesthetic·\Ullue of the enviromJent. Pennsylvania public nnturnl·resourcee are the 

common l)rvverly uf all the peo1jle, includinr; generations to come. As a trustee of 

those resources , the commonwealth shall cvnserve thee for the benefit of all the 

people." The New Jersey shore oannot become s11oils for industrinl aecrandizGment but 

must b~ fitted into a schema which will benefit all of the citizens of th~ stnte. 
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Our group is vitally concerned with all of the isaes at hnnd- a healthy econvmy 

and a healthy environment. 

A722 is a cof~ent blueprint for the realization uf both of those aims. The 

Governor of Delaware, Russel w. Peterson, said in an intervi~w with So.turdai 

R@view , No, It wasn't a quest ion of either jobs or mnintninin£~ our natural 

environment. It was et question of whether to uee thL. same piece of land for 

recreation and tourism or for on1, of the most r'.:l~dd industrial explosions." 

Both the ecunony n.nc! the envir1.mr.K:n~ can thrive t()cc ther. The question here is 

not industry or no in~ustry but which in2ustry, those which will proviJe pollution 

problems or those which uffer the promise vf reasoneil develo!)ment. Some say that 

the economy should not be sacrificed to th~ environmentalists, and we concur. But 

the converse holds still truer, the environment should not be sacrificed to thl- whims 

of industry, 

There is little that is more precious to the New Jerseyan than his sh0r8. We 

must not run the risk of creatinc nnother ecolocical disaster as has happened in 

r.iuch of the north,astcrn pact of the state. We cannot afford to create more Newarks. 

Development of the entire region is important. Many South Jersey peo~:lc 

righfully fear the encr,,achment of creepinc urbanism and the loss of the character 

of South Jersey. Jobs ~ust be provided but larce scale , heavy industry is creatly 
provide 

automc .. te(l nm1 w~mld in f.:tctAiew jubs for thoso in the South. A proposed Sh, 11 

refinery which w,Jul ~ cover 1000 acres would ty1;ically employ only 250 people-

most of them not frum the recion according tu the Minerals Yearbook, 1969, U,S, 

Bureau of Mines. What is needed here is regi0nal l)ln.nning to deal -~dth wiclesiJread 

needs- not local tax rntables. The intesrity an<l welfare of the reGion must be 

!Jreservcd fr0r:1 possibly erratic local z0ning prvced.ures. 

'lhere is a stronr; coneern a1"out on "energy crisis" in New Jersey. Let's 

look at it calr.U.y wcLthout the hysteria of a criMi.s. To use an analo[iy to thuse 

who l.Jroject sim~.:10 scales for the future use of ~nergy. Suppose in 1890., you asked 
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n. mD.Il on the strtet about the prohl0m of the increasinr; clemanll for horses to m0et 

the exponentially growing transportation neeus, he mir;ht have replied in 10 y~ars 

we'll be hi1)-cleep in hcrse manure. Reasunccl ari.Jroache:s not scare ta~tics is who.t is 

needeu. Sounu manar;ement, not crisis mnnacement is what is called for. It is precise-

ly the srune people whu rnise fears abuut the "cnt;;rgy· crisis" whu aclvertise heavily 

to crE:ate that der.'lnnu. If a eumr:wnsurate amount of riuney was s1;cnt un research as in 

atlve:dising the sulutiuns would be r.'IUch clc:arer. 

Some argue that this bill is unnecessary, but at this ti.me an ariJlicution is 

filed with the ,\rmy Corps of Engineers for n. :;.x~rmi t tu clrcclc;e for an offshore 

terminal for r,innt uil tanke:ws off the coast of Cn.:;_Je May. To build such a structure 

would be to ask for 1;ipcline~ to the mnjor urban centers of Phila·:el1;hia and New 

York to cross the Pine Barrl;ns if an inlnncfl route is taken or if a constc..l route is 

preferrcJ, alon[) the rcsor areas of the Atlantic shore. However a site in say the 

New York Bay in opposi ti0n to the pro1..:osed Dcl[l.WCUie Bay site woul;~ use 100 riiles 

less pipeline to run.ch these urbrm '°'vnters. In fact there is n crent conccntro..tiun 

of refineries in th0 New York o.ren .::U.reo.dy. Certa~nJ.! i~ is 1Jetter tu r.1nk1.: µse uf 
. .. d • .;_ 

existin1..-: r3s., urces than to run the risk of c1es1ioilin[: oll! iJrecious na_:tural 

reso!ll'ces with oil S~)ills, destructive _c1evelo~nents ancl the like • 
. , .. ··. 

In the Mardh/April issue of Ecolor;y To~ay, Willinr.i D. l<uckelhaus, Aclr.linistrat0r 

of the federal Envirunmental Protection Ac;ency snid: 

I would suec~st that i~ our solutions tu the enercy-environment questiun 
that we l>e cuilled by three princi:.;les. 

First, we must rccov1.-r energy anc1 cnerr;y-investeJ. material whenever possibl~. 
New Federal standards to c0mbat air nnc1 wnter ~)cllution will not only result 
in cleaner surrounc1incs, they will eventunlly enc0urnge reclweryof encrcy 
nnc1 recyclinc 0f d'flu~nt. 

Second., we r.iust carefully calculate our true t=nercy needs anl! weich them 
nr,ainst potentially cv1:ipetinc human needs. It may be that we will have tu 
restrict auto traffic, or limit load buildinc by utilities or reverse rate 
schedult:s t0 m.::tke lnrge users iJay raorc. Theso anc.1 other possibilities need 
to be exa.minecl. 

127 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



Third, we must develop new energy systems tu r.iake better use of uur rceourc&s. 
We do not r;ct the optimum use of ent.:rr..,7 by relyinc on the intvrnal combustion 
engine, whose thermodynamic efficiency is only 10-12 i1er cent, or when one or 
two pco~1le are cnrried in n vehicle dcsi1--;ned for six, or when we sheath our 
buildin~s in class so that they require naasive air cunditioninc. 

We must recocnize that the time fur wnetinc enerey, anll discarci.ing its valuable 
by-products has cume tu an und. ie must bet;in to live antl build ant.1 work more 
efficiently thnn we have in the past. 

Enerey use is certainly an im~ortant probleLl, but there are ways tu u~al with 

it withjut sacrificinc the shore. 

To summarize, we urge you to loo.k l)eyond sh0rt range uconomic bent.!f:i. ts to 

examine the overall cost of foolish in,'.ustrializntion of the off-shore area. Some 

point to higher income in heavily int1ustrialized ~reas as evidence of creatcr 

prosperity, but forcet tei mentiun that the welfare rolls are hi1;her in sueh areas 

ns Essex(l27,0l7 persons at a cost of ~8,870,573 which is ~101.66 per persun on 

the nver.:lCTe) conpared to 3 ,042 i)ers~ms in Ca~:ic May County at an avera!ji2 cost of 

~59.07 ver person, Ther0 is little mention of relative cost of livinc, the amount 

of cc.mmuter :po1Julation, nnc.l importantly, the pollutiun levels uf the variuus nreas 

when peo1)lc point to simple incJme as measures of Frosperity. Certainly the 

inhabitant of Newark lives in a heavily industrialized area with a hir;h average 

income for the whole county, but would you cunsi<ler N ewu.rk a sec(mc·~ heaven? The 

social cost of over-industrial.iz~tion o.re ereat and well worth beinc wary of. It is 

precisely to this point that this bill is dircected. We must consi1er what type of 

industry an(1 crowth is best euited to the coastline of New Jersoy to preserve it 

as a place of ~Jride for New Jersey citizens ,and their chil,~ren after them. 

Governor Peterson of Delaware said, "When pec.ple really cet exercised about 

s 'methinc, their representn.ti ves res1Jond. If a suhstnntial number of people bdieve 

in cleaninc up the envirunmeat, ancl, if they work at it, they will be heard." 

I trust that they will in New Jersey. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mre Rosenthal, there are two things 

that come to my mind. I sometimes wonder what New Jersey 

would have done without a Governor Peterson of Delaware~ 

I think New Jersey has a completely different problem than 

Delaware. But you and I can discuss that some other time~ 

I would like to know what you define as the shore. Is it 

the beach that I walk on? 

MR. ROSENTHAL: In Area Io obviously you are talking 

about the resort beach - the coastline. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: What is the coastline? How deep 

is the coastline? 

MR. ROSENTHAL: How deep is the coastline? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Is it from the water two miles in? 

MR. ROSENTHAL: :· I think according to geologic maps 

ten feet, as has been suggested in the bill, is demarcated 

on every geological map. Therefore, it is a simple area 

to mal:k off. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: So when you use the word shoreline, 

you mean the coastline~ as defined in the bill. 

MR. ROSENTHAL: Right. 

ASSE:MBLYMAN DAWES: Any other questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Do you have any idea how far 

ten feet goes back in Salemi Gloucester and Cumberland Counties -

how much land that takes up? How much is it in Salem and Gloucester'? 

MR. ROSENTHAL: I saw the statistics which the gentleman 

from, I believe, the Chamber of Conunerce had~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Dbes the'. figure of about 175 square 

miles for those two counties sound right to you? 

MR. ROSENTHAL: I guess so. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: That is a lot of ground to be 

considered shorelinee I am sure that that ground is not what 

you and I would consider to be the shoree Ten feet above or below 

sea level in that area can go back ten milese 

MR. ROSENTHAL: I think the intent of the bill by 

taking the ten-foot line wa.s so that drainage from fJ. potential 

effluent would not affect the shoreline~ 
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ASSEMBLYMAN STEWAR'I'~ Where did the ten-foot figure 

come f rornu by the way? 

MR .. ROSENTHAL: The drafter of the bill took high

water marks and geologic maps in order to facilitate simple 

translation for building. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART~ Did he look at each county that 

was 1.ff ected and see what the ten feet would affect - how 

far back it v:iuld go? 

MR. ROSENTHAL: I am not aware of that .. c:..m s11re 

the drafter of the bill can aEswer that better than I. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: i:riha:i:1k you o Mr'" Rosenthal., 

Mr .. L~v and then we will hear from the gentleman 

from th(s New Jersey Petroleum Council" Mr., Reinauer .. 

s. NATHAN Mr .. Chairman and members of 

the Corrunittee: My nam.8 is Sb Nathan Levyo President of 

the South Jersey Chamber of Comrrve:!:'ceo representing over 550 

business members from Burlingtonu Camden and Gloucester 

Counties.. We hav,,:_ analyzed Assembly Bill 722 from the 

viewpoint on its cYv,er-all e,ffect and! at the same time, 

givi!":.g special ,emphasis to its impact on the three counties 

that I mentio~ed .. 

The South Jersey Chamber of Commerce wholeheartedly 

supports the pr:)9::cams for imp.rovi:n.g the environment, preserving 

key natural resource:s, and improving the quality of life .. 

But we also strongly believe that there is a delicate balance 

between industrial development and ecologys We believe 

that this bill is tilted to the extrerneu favoring ecology 

with little consideration given to its economic impact~ 

There is already a patchwork of existing controls and 

regulatim-:ts whereby Heavy Industry and Manufacturing :must 

meet strir:gent enviror...mental requirements in order to contir.x11~ 

operations, expand, or build a nGw facility., 

These J..nclude: 

Permits ar..d c~des of the State cf New ,Jersey 
relati:1g to both air emissions and water discharges .. 
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U. S. Corps of Engineers permit system for any facility which 
proposes direct discharge to a navigable waterway (Refuse Act 1899). 

The Wetlands Act of 1970. Which basically governs the use of land 
with an elevation up to 1' above extreme high tide. 

The State ·or New Jersey's requirement of a "Permit to Establish 
Factory in Watershed". 

The Delaware River Basin Commission's approval and regulations 
for discharges to the Delaware River. 

Various permits from the local municipality for any constructiori. 

The above regulatory approach in its various forms not only is J 
available today to preserve our environment but is being vigorously 
utilized. The mechanism proposed by A-722 is therefore unnecessary. 
To superimpose this added layer of governmental control with an even 
more complex time-consuming system, while at the same time eliminating 
heavy industry from certain areas without specific evaluation of the 
facts of the individual case will, we believe, have a serious adverse 
effect on the economic wellbeing and the quality of life of the 
residents of the State of New Jersey. 

We further believe that the adoption of A-722 will serve as a 
· "red flag" to discourage further growth of heavy industry, manufacturing, 

and supporting services in New Jersey. Even if a permit could be 
obtained, the time required and·the duplication of bureaucratic 

. procedures would discourage development even in the most desirable 
area. We believe the end result would be a drastic reduction in 
Heavy Industry and Manufacturing investment in the Southern part of the 
State of New Jersey. This, in turn, would have a "Domino Effect" of 
curtailing investment in supporting commercial and service-oriented 
businesses. Higher unemployment and a recessive economy would likely 
follow. 

In order for the State of New Jersey to have a sound economic base 
in the future, it must continue the wise utilization of its natural assets 
with regard to prime industrial locations with deep water access for 
shipping. This is particularly true with regard to Coastal Area III, 
Burlington, Camden, and Gloucester Counties. Are we to stymie the 
development of the South Jersey Pcirt Corporation and the Gloucester 
County frontage on the Delaware while the Port of Philadelphia and 
Marcus Hook Anchorage ·on the Pennsylvania side of the Delaware River 
expand? A-722 would certainly have this effect. 

Various economic data and other supporting statistics need to be 
pointed out in order to provide a realistic framework by which to 
consider A-722. We should be aware that according to the February 1972 
issue of "Employment & The Economy" published by the New Jersey Department 
of Labor and Industry, the unemployment rate (seasonally adjusted) for 
the three counties has increased from 6.8% in January, 1971 to 7.4% in 
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January, 1972. This document also indicates that the three county 
area within Coastal Area III supports approximately 70,000 manufacturing 
jobs. Official topographical maps differ but we would estimate conser
vatively that 18,000 of these manufacturing jobs are contingent on 
utilization of land below the 10' elevation criteria. Just looking at 
Gloucester County, we would estimate that the area contingent on the 10' 
level has been developed to about 1/3 of its potential. Although these 
are rough estimates, we could justifiably predict a employment potential 
of 3,000, 5,000, or even 10,000 additional jobs in the three county 
area now under the existing.environmental control network. In any case, 
the additional jobs are badly needed since unemployment in the area is 
already high and is gett~ng progressively worse. 

In total, we are strongly opposed to A-722 in concept particularly 
as it relates to Coastal Area III. We believe this measure is both 
unnecessary and unwise. It clearly ignores the direct and severe 
economic impact inherent in the bill and places an overemphasis on the 
environment as a Utopia where man relaxes and vacations without the need 
to be employed. As we have pointed out there are already numerous 
control mechanisms for safeguarding the environment in these areas. The 
most recent of these, the Wetlands Acts, has barely gone into effect. 
The dimensions of its. impact are not yet known. From a cumulative 
control view point there is not unlimited Industrial Development in·any 
part of the State. The environment and the economy of South Jersey is 
and can continue to be in balance under the present control system. A-722 
can only serve to remove in part or in whole the economic viability, 
of the three county area. 

In closing, we would like to point out that because of our basic 
deep rooted opposition to the concept of A-722 we have not made detailed 
comments on specific provisions of the bill, although many are poorly 
drafted and ill conceived and merit your close attention. We appreciate 
the opportunity to appear before the Committee and thank you for your 
courtesy. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: There is one question I 

wanted to try and clear up with you. I think one of our 

previous speakers from Cumberland County spoke of a deep 

water port and I think some were left with the impression 

that this whole issue is about a deep water port. Would 

you give your opinion about that? 

MR. LEV: My opinion with regard to that is that a 

deep water port is just one facet of the over-all picture. 

A deep water port obviously would provide additional raw 

energy sources available to additional industry in South 

Jersey. But our concern primarily is with much of the 

general run of manufacturing industry that we are trying 
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to bring into the South Jersey areag franklyo with or withoat 

a deep water port, although it becomes an integral part of 

it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Would it be fair to say that 

this is probably a key issue in the Cumberland County area, 

but not necessarily in Salemo Gloucester and Camden areas? 

MR. LEV: In our particular areau we are concerned 

portwise fro~ the South Jersey Port Commission basis© They 

already have a facility on the river and obviously they 

are trying to expand it~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Suppose that the ten-foot elevation 

were changed so that it wouldn°t have such a severe impact as 

the example that Mr. Stewart cited where it would go back 

ten miles! but that it prohibited industry along the shoreline® 

MR,,, LEV: I think it would have a major effect on some 

of the opposition to this bill& In other wordsu we said some 

of the parts were poorly draftede The ten-foot limitation was 

one of the things I had in mind"' I think that is poorly 

definede If you go back to the one-foot elevation, you are 

pretty much i:".1 many respects back to the Wetlands Act and 

you have that kind of coverage and controlo 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Suppose it is not described in terms 

of elevation but described in terms of, for exampleu street 

lines, as one woman mentioned before u ar:d that the street 

line would delineate, you might sayo the rear line., 

MR .. LEV: It is difficult to say just exactly what our 

position might be in that respect. I think it would depe:r:d 

upon the impact on the individual commu:rdties., In the City 

of Camden1 several of our industries are right down. to the 

waterfront~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~f'T~A: Suppose that the bill is amended 

and we simply sa:~ yoU. can 1 t build or:. the waterfronto but you 

can buildo let 0 s sayo a half a mile backo Do you still have 

this vociferous objection? 

MR.. LEV: Again I now will have to give you my own 

opinion and not the opinion of the Chambera but I believe 
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that would cut back quite a bit on the opposition to the bill 1 

provided you put in a grandfather clause which provided some 

nominal expansion for existing industry that was right on 

the waterfront. If a current large plant on the waterfront 

wanted to build a tool shed and had to go through the kind 

of permit approval that is indicated beret you would have 

diff i8ulty holding that plant for a long period of time. 

B. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Thank you1 sir~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr~. Reinauer .. 

FRANKLIN R E I N A U E R, I I,.: Mr .. Chairman 

and members of the Committee: My name is B. Franklin Reinauer, II~ 

I am a resident and former Mayor of Ridgewood, State Chairman 

of the Employer Legislative Committee of New Jersey and the 

President of Reinauer Brothers, Inc.,, a Northern New Jersey 

petroleum distributorship., I appear here today as a member 

of the Executive Committee of the New Jersey Petroleum Councile 

a business league reprf;senting major oil companies and their 

affiliates, with offices at 212 West State Street, Trenton. 

The Petroleum Council and its members are deeply con

cerned with the legislation before you, Assembly Bill 722. We 

believe that this bill as proposed would do irreparable long

range harm, not only to us as an industry but also to New 

Jersey's consumersu to its labor force and general economy. 

We readily acknowledge the importance for the State of 

New Jersey to provide adequate environmental safeguardse We 

can understand the desire to protect the state's fine recreational 

beaches, but this measure goes beyond that6 What we hope to 

get across today is the urgentneed to meet New Jerseyis energy 

requirements, the fact that this bill and other like it can 

seriously hamper that job, and that where risks to the environ

ment are concerned, the legislation before you can aggravate 

rather than solve them,, 

What are the facts about this nation's growing energy 

shortage? There can be no doubt that consumer demand for 

petroleum products has skyrocketed. Demand today is at an all

time high - more than 5.5 billion barrels,, that is 231 billi.on 
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gallons annually for oil, and more than 22 trillion cubic feet a 

year for gas. To bring it home to New Jersey, in 1967, 7.8 billion 

gallons of petrolewn products were conswned in this State. In 1970, 

the figure was 9.1 billion gallons of major petrolewn products, an 

increase of 14.2 per cent. Yet proved reserves for these products 

have shown a sharp and continuing decline. Proved reserves for oil 

are at their lowest point in 20 years; those for natural gas at their 

lowest since 1957. Illwninating in this regard was a statement on 

March 2 from the Off ice of Emergency Preparedness that we are moving 

toward a system of natural gas rationing. 

Because of this situation, we have been forced in the United 

States to turn increasingly to foreign imports -- for refined products 

as well as for crude oil. Here on the East Coast we are dependent on 

foreign sources for more than 90 per cent of our residual fuel oil 

needs. 

Our dependence on foreign oil is risky. If foreign supplies 

were suddenly cut off, this nation for the first time in its history 

could no longer meet its own oil needs. Nevertheless, some conserva

tionists and others continue to press for unlimited imports, arguing 

for a ban on oil drilling, either on land or in U. S. marine areas. It 

is ironic, in our opinion, that advocates of increased imports are the 

same ones -- in many cases --who strongly support the movement in some 

coastal states to restrict the usage of tankers and to prohibit the 

construction of deep-water terminals. This despite the fact that the 

huge amounts of residual fuel oil used on the East Coast reach our 

shores by the only means this fuel can be transported -- by tanker. 
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We particularly object to those portions of A-722 which set 

"absolute prohibitions" against "off-shore gas, liquid or solid bulk 

product transfer facilities." We believe this prohibition, as well as 

other such "absolute" prohibitions in the bill, are unwise and self-

defeating. By ruling out an offshore terminal, for instance, are we 

reducing the danger of oil spills or are we in fact increasing them? 

The narrow channel to Philadelphia and surrounding areas -·- some 800 

feet wide -- is now used daily by hundreds of ships. As the amount of 

this traffic increases -- which appears certain to happen in the future 

and which this bill would greatly aggravate -- the collision possibility 

could also increase. It is obvious, in our opinion, that you don't 

reduce the chances of tanker accidents by clogging existing channels 

with additional traffic. The chances for collision can best be re

duced by unloading giant tankers in the lower bay and then pumping the 

oil to refineries through pipelines. We believe a deepwater port 

could be built to include the most modern pollution control devices 

that would preclude, er at least minimize, oil spills. 

We fully agree that it is right for the state to set reasonable 

targets for air and water quality to preserve the environment. New 

Jersey is now doing this. The laws and regulations already in effect 

are among the toughest in the United States. Given a proper chance to 

work, they should produce the desired results. The oil industry in 

particular has demonstrated its willingness and technical ability to 

design and operate facilities capable of meeting the most stringent 

targets for air and water quality. 
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The Plant Manager of my plant on the Hackensack River in Bergen 

County was at a meeting this afternoon with our competitors up and 

down the river, reviewing just exactly what we are going to do and 

what we can do to help improve the facilities there. 

This bill, however, goes further. Rather than regulate, it 

flatly prohibits. We do not accept the premise that modern heavy 

industry cannot be built along our coastline in such a manner that it 

is compatible with the surrounding areas. Under terms of A-722, an 

injustice is perpetrated on industry and on residents of a particular 

geographic area. Certain types of industry are arbitrarily eliminated 

while others are permitted to flourish. Industry is discriminated 

against by exclusion, even though it is willing to operate facilities 

in conformance with the strictest possible targets for conservation. 

Another objectionable feature is the provision in the bill for 

"bounty hunting," whereby persons aggrieved by violations could be 

awarded up to one-half of any penalty judgment. Since penalties 

would be as high as $50,000 a day, it seems likely that actions could 

be instituted for no other reason than harrassment or fortune-seeking. 

These frivolous efforts would require time and expense for companies 

to defend against, with corresponding publicity damage. Approval of 

such a provision would imply an admission on the part of the state that 

it is incapable of proper enforcement and must rely on a form of 

vigilante system. We know this is not the intent, but it can be ar

gued that this is the effect. 

We also are concerned with provisions of this measure requiring 
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an additional permit for the construction of facilities. The present 

multiple layers of a cumbersome permit system cause lengthy delays and 

cost increases which are ultimately paid by the final consumer. He 

know from personal experience that it can take years to obtain the 

numerous permits required and urge that you help to alleviate this 

problem by moving now or in the future to streamline these procedures. 

. . f f " th h" This could be accomplished by means o some type o once- roug 

procedure in which the proposed permit, together with the water pollu~ 

tion, air pollution and other state permit requirements, would all be 

handled in a single proceeding. 

Our other objections to the bill center around the fact that it 

would eliminate employment opportunities in those sections of the state 

where an expanded economy is today most needed. The bill smacks, in 

many ways, of a statewide land use plan, with traditional local zoning 

powers being shifted to a state agency. The bill is saying, in effect, 

that a balanced land use approach in a large area of the state is 

totally impossible to attain, despite the fact that technological 

advances, state environmental regulations and appropriate zoning at 

the local level could properly control such balance. The state's 

economy would be harmed by depriving it of important capital invest-

ment, with an owner's ·denial of land use potential possibly placing 

New Jersey- heavily in the real estate business - depending upon 

Superior Court rulings in individual cases. 

Most of us here are aware that the origin for this legislation 

was a bill passed last year by Delaware. We respectfully submit, 
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however, that action taken by one state may not be a valid reason that 

the same course is wise elsewhere. For one thing, New Jersey and 

Delaware are vastly different from the standpoint of industrial and 

population development. For another, they are in no way comparable 

in terms of environmental controls currently imposed on industry. With 

the extensive powers that the New Jersey Commissioner of Environmental 

Protection already has, and with the recently enacted Wetlands Act, 

which has yet to be fully implemented, we serio~sly question that the 

needs are similar. We also bring to your attention that when Delaware 

took its action it apparently had second thoughts about the need for 

an offshore terminal facility. Concurrently with its passage of a 

coastal law, the State Legislature there gave its approval to a 

separate study of the terminal proposal. 

A principal factor in seeking support for this bill is said to 

be environmental considerations. We caution those having this view

point that the ultimate results could be directly the opposite, with 

the cut-off of needed energy supplies aggravating rather than resolv

ing the problem. Clean-up of our air and water, sewage and waste 

recycling, improved housing, the repair of our cities and the easing 

of poverty all will require the use of massive amounts of energy 

beyond anything now available. Any way you choose to figure it, 

every feasible solution to our current environmental problems of the 

20th century will require more energy, not less. 

Now being conducted nationally, in view of the urgency, are 

several studies of the energy situation, with the objective of for-
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mul~ting a national energy policy. We urge that you refrain 

from enacting A 722~ When the Federal authorities have an 

opportunity to set this policy, we recommend that New Jersey 

perhaps condu.ct its own study, with input from such depart

ments as Labor and Industry, Environmental Protection and the 

Public Utilities Commission, so that policy decisions here 

can harmonize with the national effort. 

We appreciate this opportunity to present our viewpoints 

on a matter of mutual concern. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mrs.!9 Eileen Donohue .. (Not present .. ) 

Mr. Ferguson. 
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ROBERT Fa FERGUSON 6 JR.: Mynameis 

Robert F. Ferguson, Jr. I am the Executive Vice President 

of the New Jersey Association of Realtor Boards and I 

appear before you today on behalf of the 61500 members of 

the Association and the New Jersey Chapter, Society of 

Industrial Realtors to speak in opposition to Assembly Bill 

722. 

The New Jersey Association of Realtor Boards shares 

the concern of all serious thinking citizens as to the 

quality of our environment. 

As an organization the members of NJARB, who are all 

real estate licensees, earn their daily livelihood selling 

the advantages of our State as a great place to live, work 

and play. Should the problems of our environment become 

critical, the real estate industry would be the first to 

feel the adverse economic impact. 

I point this out to demonstrate that the real estate 

licensee has a huge stake in the early solution to the 

problems generated by our urban setting. 

Despite the Realtor!i concern and their active 

support of many legislative proposals to improve the 

quality of our environmento it is with great reluctance 

that we find ourselves in opposition to A-722. 

Today everyone is for the environmentu and rightly 

so. Laws and agencies designed to protect it are multiplying 

at all levels of government. 

The environmental crusade will become the greatest 

area of concern in the decade ahead, and well it should be. 

However, many well-meaning individuals who wish to 

participate in the solutions are confused about the causes 

of our crisis and the ways in which we must resolve it. 

We believe A-7220 while well-meaningu is misdirectedo 

The solution to the problems of environment facing 

New Jersey will not be found in °1 red lining" hundreds of 

thousands of acres of land in the central and southern regions 

of our State but in the redirection of technological advances. 
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To point out a case where ~ 1 red lining" has not worked, just 

talk to the mayor of any of our large urban areas in New 

Jersey and ask him about the "red lining" policy on the 

part of the Federal Government in the field of housing, 

find out for yourself that it has been frustrating and 

counterproductive. 

A-722 appears to be espousing the same philosophy 

insofar a.s ind'1strial development is concerned within the 

areas specified in the bill. 

Industry is not the prime culprit in creating our 

environmental probl~~s. And I have sat here now for four 

and a half hours and I have yet to hear anyone say that the 

real problem is people. And I am surprised that some of 

the students went home because they could lend a hand in 

solving this. We have people problems. We have a 

population problem. And this is where we should be directing 

our attention .. 

Government ~t all levels should direct its attention 

to the soaring population and the multitude of probl:ems 

resulting from population density. 

We heard today one of the speakers talk about the 

u. s. Army Corps survey. I think if she had read the 

complete report, the survey indicated that it was not 

industry that was responsible for pollution off jersey: 
it was people probl~.ms, sewage problems. Yet the bill 

under discusston today, A-722, is silent on the problem of 

our population. 

Those involved with the location of industry in our 

State will attest to the fact that there are adequate safe

guards available at the local, county and State level 

requiring industry to meet the standards contained in the 

air and water pollution and other control codese 

If you doubt that, just talk to anyone who has 

actually had eX'perience with industry and they will tell 

you that there are plenty of requirements and they are being 

met. 
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A-722 adds nothing positive to the criteria 

already in effect, rather it only adds additional red tape 

and bureaucratic control at great expense to the people it 

seeks to protecte 

The present body of laws encourages cooperation 

between local officials and the Department of Environmental 

Protection insures that in the future Coastal Areas I and II 

will be frae from abuses we have had in the past. These 

same factors have already proven to be effective in correcting 

problems in portions of Area III. 

The members of the New Jersey Chapter of the Society 

of Industrial Realtors, an institute of NJARBt who through 

training and experience are the technicians who specialize 

in industrial real estate, feel strongly that A-722a if 

enacted into law, will do much to impede New Jersey's 

economic development, a development whicho some of us may not 

like to acknowledgeu is necessary if our citizens are to 

find employment in the decades ahead. 

Members of the Society of Industrial Realtors have 

been responsible for the location of more tax producing, 

employment creating development in this State than any other 

single group. They will continue to do so in a responsible 

way if not restricted by bills such as A-722. 

Individuals and groups who seek to turn back the 

clock or impose upon New Jersey a set of laws designed 

for use in other areas of the country are not being practical 

or realistic. 

Tod.aye we debate a billu A-722, that seeks to 

restrict industrial development and yet in other sectors of 

State Government - not right now because they quit at 5 

o'clock - there are those at work reviewing progra...~s designed 

to enhance New Jersey~s ability to attract top industry to 

our State. 

If this contradiction sounds confusing 0 it is 

because industry will locate where invited and remain where 

welcome0 Despite our unique location and availability of 

143 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



labor and transporation, New Jersey must be competitive 

with other states or face the consequences. 

Neither NJARB or the Society of Industrial Realtors 

is advocating a philosophy of "anything goes 11 when it 

comes to attracting new industry, rather we advocate a 

responsible program which will result in industry meeting 

the environmental criteria set forth by those with expert 

knowledge - anc~. I underline "expert knowledge" - and with a 

minimum of red tape and bureaucratic harassment. 

A-722, unfortunately, does not meet this test .. 

A-722 would in effect "red line!1 over 300 square miles and 

tell those municipal officials and local citizens that they 

are not capable of administering to the needs of their areas 

without the assistance of the State Coastal Areas Protection 

Board, on which t~ey are not representedQ 

The Legislature should not pass this bill but 

rather, if you are serious about the problems of the environ

ment, you should cor_c.: ... ,_der your obligation to provide more 

direct assistance through the appropriation of funds for 

research and impr.:;,vement of the technological know-how 

that will eventually .P.rovide the answers to our environ

mental problems. And it is only through technology that 

these problems will be solved. 

The Realtors of New Jersey recognize the solutions 

are not easy. However, we pledge to you our organization's 

cooperation and willingr1ess to work with other vesponsible 

individuals or groups in meeting the environmental 

challenges that lie ahead0 

w .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any questions? (No questions) 

Thank you very much. 

Mr. Newling? (No response) 

Mrs .. Hedd? (No response) 

Mr. Oliver? (No response) 

Mr. Reals, Texaco Oil Company .. 

R E A L S: Mine is a very brief report, Mr. 

Chairman .. 
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My name is w. B. Reals. I am General Manager of Texaco's 

Strategic Planning Department. 

I am appearing today to present Texaco's views on proposed 

legislation that we believe would do serious harm to the economic 

development of New Jersey --- and therefore would be against the 

best interests of all New Jersey residents. 

My remarks relate to asp~cts of the Bill which would have 

a direct bearing on the petroleum industry in this state --- an 

industry that provides substantial employment, income and taxes to 

the State. 

As you know, Texaco is a long-time employer, taxpayer 

and industrial citizen of New Jersey. It has had a marine terminal 

at Bayonne, since 1909, a large refinery at Westville,since 1950, 

and operates numerous marketing facilities in the state. 

Also, Texaco is a major supplier of the Country's 

rapidly growing energy needs, and we --- along with the entire 

petroleum industry --- are having difficulty keeping pace with 

these needs. We are therefore extremely concerned with the 

implications of the proposed legislation. Restrictions which 

this Act would place on our operations would further hinder our 

ability to supply the increased energy our country will need 

in the years to come. 

I know you gentlemen have heard and read a great deal 

about the country's energy crisis, and you will probably hear 

and read a great deal more because it is truly a very serious, 

worsening problem . 
• 
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Today, the U.S. cannot supply from its own reserves 

the crude oil and natural gas in sufficient quantities to meet 

even today's needs. We are already importing over 20% of our 

country's crude oil and product requirements, and by 1985, when 

the U.S. demand will be at least twice what it is today --

approximately 27,000,000 barrels a day --- we will probably see 

such imports rising to over 50% of the total supply. 

Unless we can provide the facilities to receive and 

process these imports, the U.S. is going to run critically 

short of energy. You are already aware, I am sure, of the natural 

gas curtailments and the brownouts and blackouts that have occurred 

along the East Coast. These will become more common and more 

serious unless the U.S. petroleum industry is permitted to carry 

out its long-range expansion plans. 

New Jersey is a most strategic key to this very 

serious problem. Approximately 30% of the U.S. population lives 

within a 300-mile radius of the State, and 30% of the oil consumed 

in the U.S. goes to this same· area. The East Coast energy 

requirements are increasing rapidly and faster than the national 

average. 

Thus, an orderly expansion of the area's refining 

capacity is essential to meet the expanding demand for petroleum 

products. This Act, as we understand it, could seriously hinder 

this objective. 

Of equal, if not more, importance is the need for deep

water port facilities along the Atlantic seaboard, capable of 

handling the large-capacity, deep-draft tankers that will be 

required to bring in crude oil from non-U.S. sources. For _the 
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efficient and economical transportation program of the scope 

necessary, water transportation by Very Large Crude Carrier 

vessels will be needed for the increasing volumes of crude oil. 

The VLCC supertankers range up to 200,000 to 300,000 dead-weight 

tons, drawing 62 feet or more of water. The U.S. dependency 

on foreign crude, it should be noted, will increase from 3,500,000 

barrels a day in 1970 to at least 12,000,000 barrels a day in the 

1980's. 

There are only a few suitable U.S. locations for a 

deepwater port facility. The Northeastern seaboard area, 

including the Delaware Bay, is one of the most desirable of 
~ 

these because of its natural depth and proximity to industrial 

area. 

In our view, a deepwater port in this area would 

actually serve the cause of a cleaner environment, as well as 

provide a vital aid to supplying U.S. energy needs. The very 

large tankers it would accommodate, transferring their cargoes 

into pipelines some distance offshore, would reduce substantially 

the number of vessels moving crude oil and products to East 

Coast ports. 

For example, by 1985 it will require 2600 tankers of 

the common 47,000-ton variety to handle imports entering the 

U.S., with approximately 32 deliveries a day scheduled at U.S. ports. 

If deepwater facilities could be built, 500 VLCC supertankers 

could do the same job with an average of only seven deliveries a 

day, or a reduction of 78%. Such a reduction in the volume of 

tanker traffic along the Delaware River would minimize the 

potential for spills, both at docks and from collisions in transit. 
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Further, the tanker activity would be confined to a single offshore 

area, subject to better monitoring and supervision to prevent 

accidents and spills. 

An alternative to using VLCC's would be to remain 

dependent on a larger number of smaller and less efficient 

tankers at a substantially higher cost of ocean transportation 

required to deliver the same volume of crude oil. Because over 

half the world fleet will be of the VLCC class by 1975, this 

alternative would encourage the exporting of the U.S. refining 

capacity. This would have a considerable adverse effect on our 

balance of payments. 

Some people have voiced a concern over "wall-to-wall" 

construction of refineries along the New Jersey coast line. 

A deepwater facility would be the first link in a very orderly 

industrial system that would move crude oil into offshore 

pipeline connections and thence by pipeline to onshore processing 

and storage facilities. This, along with reasonable land-use 

regulations, would make possible the expansion of existing 

refineries and the construction of new, possibly inland, refineries 

that would be compatible with both energy and environmental 

requirements. 

The federal Council on Environmental Quality has 

undertaken a study regarding the potential environmental impact 

of such deepwater facilities. Surely the results of that study, 

which the Council anticipates will be completed by the end of 

1972, should be awaited before seriously considering any proposal 

to ban such facilities. 
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The Federal Government is very much aware that our 

country needs a comprehensive, energy-use policy, and a number 

of federal departments and agencies are working diligently to 

develop such a program. It is most important and logical that 

State land-use statutes such as the one proposed here should 

harmonize with this federal energy policy. Proper usage of our 

natural resources can and should be made for the economic and 

social benefit of all the area's citizens. 

To the extent that the Bill would totally prohibit 

further construction and operation of petroleum and petroleum 

product facilities, it would create major obstacles to the 

over-all formulation, direction and coordination of U.S. energy 

policy. If such a bill is necessary at all, we urge that it be 

modified to efficiently regulate, but not to prohibit, the con

struction and operation of such facilities, so that the State will 

be in a position to adopt controls that are compatible with the 

over-all national interest. 

Any industrial expansion in New Jersey will have 

important benefits to your constituents in the ·form of increased 

employment, higher tax revenues, and greater stimulation to the 

State's general economy. Laws designed to stifle such healthy 

growth cannot but work to the detriment of the State's residents. 

Such growth can take place in harmony with environmental goals. 

Texaco is most hopeful, gentlemen, that your committee 

and your fellow legislators will not place unwarranted restrictions 

on well-planned, industrial expansion. 

Thank you. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA.,. A.ppar,ently you believe that 

these deepwater facilities not only apply to Cumberland 

County but would apply to Sale:m and Gloucester County'~;. all 

the way up, right? 

.MRe REALS: Yes, sir. The deepwater facilities 

would have to be built in approximately 100 feet of water 

so w1-i.erever the 100 foot waterline is that is where they 

woula be bi.;;..::.1··-: .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN M..ENZA~ There would be no reaso:::-:; to 

restrict these facilities to Cumberland County? 

MRe REALS: Nou sir. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN MENZA: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Is there a proposal now 

for a proposed site for this deepwater port or is it just 

in the talking stage? 

MR. REALS~ There are a nu .. rnber of various locations 

under consideration all along our coastu ranging from 

South Texas to Mai?,' ;~ c; 

ASSEMBLY:V.J\N STEWART~ I mean in New Jersey. 

MR. REA":=.1S: In New Jersey there has been some 

speculatim~ about it but no definite proposal .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Where is the speculation 

w:mld you think that would be out of order? 

.MR,, REALS; I think so many places1 it would 

out of order., 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART~ Okay. Fine .. 

MR. REALS: Two definitive proposals are off 

Delaware. 

be 

or 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: I mean, I find the threat of 

this port haning over the heads of many people to be a 

great objection or a great reason to be for the passage of 

Assembly Bill 722., Ando as far as I kn10W0 anyway, and 

that 0 s why I 8m aski.Yig you the questiO!l 0 this particular port 

is nowhere near a reality o it's strictly sp 1:E:cmlation., A.nd 

there are pec~ple, I am s·Uore, who are aga,:b:~:.st 7 2 2 who are i::: .. 

favor of t~e port, but I don't thi:-... k tt:~_d:: is the majority of 
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the complaints. And I hope that the rest of the Conunittee 

isn't forming the opinion that the whole gist of this· 

opposition to this bill is based around, we want a deepwater 

port off Salem, Cumberland, Gloucester or Camden County. 

I don't think that•s the case. Am I wrong? 
MR. REALS: No, sir. I think the important point 

to remember here is that the petroleum industry is dedicated 

to supplying the energy requirements for this area and that 

we would like to bring the energy in ln the most efficient 

way, which is by very large crude carriers. And we believe 

that the risk of environmental detriment is higher if we 

do not have a deepwater port because there are so many more 

vessels transiting the same waters. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: This is very important to 

the petroleum industry, I'm sure. 

MRC> REALS: Yes. And also having a deepwater port 

means that you can concentrate all the facilities necessary 

to monitor and follow up on the careful environmental 

control of the vessels. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZAt I am almost convinced now and 

perhaps I'm wrong and I hope that there_ may be some 

speakers to demonstrate that I'm on the wrong avenue, but 

I'm convinced that the main objection, the primary 

objection of these three counties is because it is going 

to limit their port facilities in the future. And I see 

the Petroleum Industry here, and we•ve heard about jobs, 
we've heard about potential jobs, etc., and developing the 
entire area.· In addition to that we hear about across the 
Bay they can•t do it any more, that we're going to have 
additional crude oil coming in, that we're going to have 
different types of ships, and so forth. And I tell you 

. . 
right now that I am convinced that the reason that this 

'' . 
particular area doesn•t appear to want ~t is that they feel 

there is a great potential in the very near fu~~+e for a 

large port facility and large petro~eµm·industries along 
' ' • i. • 

the banks of Delaware Bay. · · NclW', am ~ wr~~f?. · 
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MR~ REALS: No. I think there is a great deal 

of potential for that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Weure going to be talking 

a·11 night about this. You have to remember that this 

gentleman, I think, is a representative of the petroleum 

industry. 

MRe REALS: Yes. 

ASSEM9LYMAN STEWART: As you probably know, this 

entire matter is going into a booklet which we will be 

receiving and one thing we want to make perfectly clear -

this is your _;opinion as a representative in the petroleum 

industry. 

MR. REALS: Yes8 sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: We have had 30 or 40 speakers, 

at least, here today who were not from the petroleum 

industry, who had no great interest in the petroleum in

dustry, I would say, who were also against this particular 

bill.. When we tall<: c..bout port facilities, it all depends, 

I think, Alex, on what we're talking about when we say 

port facilities. Are we talking about an off-shore docking 

point or ar~ we talking about a small wharf off the river 

by which B$ F. Goodrich or DuPont or Air Reduction or 

somebody else may want to bring in goods by boat? That's 

a port facility also. And I think if weare talking 

about that we are talking about port facilities~ but if 

we~re talking about off-shore docking of oil tankerso 

I donet think that was the entire objection of most of the 

people who were here today. 

ASSE...1\1BLYMAN DAWES: The Mobil Representative. 

JACK B A R B E E: Mr. Chai:rman and members of the 

Committee, my name is Jack Barbee and I am a resident of 

Che~ry Hill 0 New Jersey, and I am Technical Manager of 

Mobil Oil Corporationvs Refinery in Paulsboro, New 

Jersey. 
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The Mobil Oil Corporation values this opportunity to present its 

views regarding Assembly Bill A-722 the "Coastal Areas Protection Act." 

Our company has been a member of the community in this State for well 

over half a century. We are the largest employer in Gloucester County, 

in addition to our marketing interests throughout the State. Our 

Paulsboro refinery is one of the largest East Coast producers of the 

type of low sulfur heating oil required by this State for the protection 

of the environment. We believe the protection and, where needed, the 

. improvement of the environment to be vital to the general public, to 

our employees, and to our Company. However, we believe this bill to be 

both unnecessary and undesirable for the following reasons: 

1. A balanced approach to control of the ecology and development of 

the resources of New Jersey for the benefit of a majority of its 

citizens is necessary and feasible. The State has established a 

Department of Environmental Protection supported by extensive 
I 

legislation and regulations to ensure that this object is met. 

This Bill duplicates the control aspects of many of the existing 

environmental statutes,, including the Wetlands Act of 1970, as 

well as the functions of the Department of Environmental Protection. 

We are unable to understand why additional controls, repetitious in 

content, are considered necessary. 

Earlier testimony has already covered the numerous 

permits required, so I won't go into that part of my 

testimony. 
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Adding ftlrther to this combination of requirements and multiplicity 

of agencies will introduce unnecessary expense and obstacles to 

efficient operation for both government and industry, with ultimate 

adverse effects on the taxpayer, the consumer, the overall economy of 

New Jersey and, in fact, over effective control of the environment. 

There was an extensive five year study of the Delaware Valley area 

which, in general, included all of Coastal Area III and part of Area II, 

much of which has been developed with industrial and commercial 

facilities for years. This study known as the Delaware Estuary 

Comprehensive Study, conducted by the U. S. Public Health Service 

under the Federal Hater Pollution Control Act and with the cooperation 

of numerous interstate, state, and city regulatory agencies plus groups 

representing industry, local government, the General Public and 

Recreation and Conservation groups, involved the detailed analysis of 

water pollution, waste loads, and water use requirements for all 

concerned users. Subsequently, the Delaware River Es.sin Commission, 

a joint four State-Federal compact, including Hew Jersey, adopted 

comprehensive pollution control standards, rules and regulations for 

the Delaware Estuary based on this extensive investigation into the 

causes and effects of pollution. Implementation of the provisions 

of the DECS by the Delaware River Basin Commission, through its . 

broad pollution control authority, is expected to upgrade the river 

water quality to attain the desired ecological goals without needles.sly 

restricting industrial growth. 
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2. We oppose the Bill because it is discriminatory against industries 

presently located in areas it proposes to control. We note that a 

major portion of New Jersey is exempt from regulation under A-722. 

3. A-722 proposes to prohibit marine off-shore gas, liquid or solid bulk 

product transfer facilities in Coastal Area I, II, and III. 

Mr. Russell Train has advised that the Council on Environmental C,uality 

is leading an interagency study to assess the potential environmental effects 

of developing facilities to receive supertankers on the u. s. East and Gulf 

Coasts. He identifies this as an "issue in the growing national co~cern 

over meeting the country's future energy needs." Agencies represented in the 

study include the Environmental Protect.ion Agency, the Coast Guard, the 

Maritime Administration, the Corps of Engineers and the National Oceanic 

and Atmospheric Administration. This study ensures that the subject of 

off-shore product transfer facilities will receive comprehensive evaluation. 

We urge you not to prejudge its outcome with premature legislation, which 

may adversely affect meeting New Jersey's future energy and environmental 

needs. 

For these reasons, we, respectful]¥, urge that the Committee vote 

negatively on Assembly Bill A-722. 

Thank you. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any questions? (No questions) 

Mrs. Donohue? (No response) 

The representative from Public Service~ 

J 0 H N Fe Mc D O N A L D: Mr. Chairman, my na."ne is 

John F. McDonald. I am Vice President in Charge of Public 

Affairs of Public Service Electric and Gas Company whose 

franchised area extends from Bergen County in the north 

to Gloucester County in the south, generally along the 

route followed by the Pennsylvania Railroad. Public Service 

has nine generating plants located along the Hackensack River" 

Passaic River, Arthur Kill and the Delaware River. 

Public Service recognizes the need and the urgency 

of protecting the coastal shore, since the shore area is 

one of the Statevs greatest resources and Public Service is 

desirous of retaining such resourcese 

Assembly Bill Noe 722 would establish coastal areas 

of the State and would reserve Coastal Area No. I for 

predominately recre":. ... .::ional and residential use. Coastal 

Area No. II would reserve a region with much land in its 

natural or near natural condition and Coastal Area No. III, 

from the Delaware Bay Bridge, as it has been na~ed in the 

bill, to the head of the extreme high tide of the Delaware 

River in New Jersey would be established as a mixed 

industrial, residential and natural use area. Electric 

generating plants would be prohibited in Area No. I and No. 

II. and would be pennitted ih Area Noa III by permit only. 

Public Service Electric:and Gas Company is mandated 

by statutes of this State to provide safe, proper and adequate 

supply of electricity and the Board of Public Utility 

Commissioners, under those same statutes, has been given 

the general supervision and jurisdiction over the operatior-s 

of Public Service. 

In order to meet the obligationfl placed upon this 

Company it is necE;ssary to generabe electricity by either 

a fossil fuel plant or a nuclear fuel pla~tc Basically, 

fuel heats water and the steam under pressure drives a 

tirbine and a generator, creating the electricity that 
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is finally supplied to the industrial, co:mm.ercial and 

residential areas of our franchised territory. ~-irie 

steam that is used to drive the turbine is passed through 

condensers which are cooled by water, returning the steam 

back into its original state to be reheated for the purpose 

of driving the turbineG It is necessary, therefore, that 

steam-driven generating plants be located at a source of 

supply of coolant water. 

If Assembly Bill No. 722 were to be adopted as it is 

presently being considered by this Committeeo no electric 

generating plants could be located in Coastal Areas I and IIo 

Because of the restrictions and limitations placed upon the 

use of the waters of the Hackensacko Passaico Arthur Kill 

and Deiaware River; future generating pla~t locations on 

these waters would be difficult, if not impossible, to locateo 

In Coastal Area Nos IIIo north of the Delaware 

Bay Bridge to Trenton, a power plant c'ould be installed, 

subject to a permit being issued by the Commissioner of 

the Department of Environmental Protection. In Area III 

there is presently located the Mercer and Burlington 

Generating Stations and the proposed Newbold Generating 

Station. 

If New Jersey is to continue to grow, the ge~eration 

of electricity must also grow.. As the citizens of the 

State demand more electric powero either for new industry, 

new uses of electric power, such as waste disposal plants 

and recycling plants, sites for those electric generating 

plants must be made available. 

This Assemblyu of which you are members, has already 

moved to cut off one source of generation by passing 

Assembly Bill Noo 659 which would empower and direct the 

Commissioner of the Department of Environmental Protection 

to re-acquire the area known as the Huworthingto:-i Tract .. 11 

That bill would prohibit the construction of a pumped storage 

generating facility in the northern section of New Jersey~ 
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Pending before the Assembly is Bill No. A-827 

which would prohibit the building of any structure on the 

seabed from Sandy Hook to Cape May, which will directly 

affect the proposed off-shore nuclear plantss These 

three bills then, A-659, A-827 and A-722, which we are 

considering here, along with the existing restrictions 

and :imitations on the use of the Hackensack River, the 

Passaic River, the Arthur Kill and the Delaware River would, 

in effect, prohibit the construction of any new power plants 

in the State of New Jersey. 

Section 4 of A-722 provides that heavy industry 

uses of any kind not in actual operation on the date of the 

enactment of this act are absolutely prohibited in Coastal 

Areas I and II. The Salem Nuclear Generating Station, which 

is located in Coastal Area Noo II, falls within the 

definition of "heavy industry use". Since it would appear 

that the Salem Generating Station will not be in actual 

operation until 1975, the station cannot be considered as 

a non-conforming use, lawfully in existence and in active 

use prior to the enactment of A-722, if such were to be 

enacted before 1975. Therefore, if this bill is enacted in 

its present fonn, prior to the Salem Generating Station 

being lawfully in existence and in active use, that station 

could not be placed in operation. $380 million has already 

been-eXpended on this station and $50 million more has 

already been contracted for. 

The bill would further require a permit before any 

new construction could be undertaken on the existing 

generating plants located in Coastal Area No. III and such 

properties could not be expanded unless the Coastal Areas 

Protection Board issued a permit for the expansiono The 

Coastal Areas Board established by the bill would consist 

of the Commissioner of Enviro:nmental Protection, who would 

act as Chairman, the Cormnissioner of Labor and Industry and 

the Commissioner of Community Affairs$ All requests, howaver, 
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for a permit for a manu:f acturinq, la: nr 

non-conforming use is mandated to be d:~.:cP~t".}>~d 

Chairman of the Coastal Areas Protecti -c:. 

from the Chairman's decision is made t.<) tt.i.e Prob:::;ct-.io11 

Board "where a unanimous vote shall be required to make a 

final decision on a permit request 11
.. It would appear that 

if the Chairman denies an application for a perm.it and a::i. 

appeal is taken to the Protection 

if the appeal is to be successful, vote aga:L~:;'l: 

determination which would appear to be very ·u 

bill also provides for the condemnation of th1.:; J;irop!'.~rt:· 

involved in the request for penni t, in the· eve!lt an a}Jpe.~::.1 

from the:·.Board •·s· decisi;pn is reversed by the S-uperior l..':ou -·: ..• 

If the Bo'ard' s decisio:::>. is revers~~; the Superior Court, 

the Department of En\d.ror::rnental Prnt;::;(~tion. 

The existi!1.'] nat.iona.l .short:c~.;..]·e ,::>f natural qa3 }lab 

been recognized by both industry and go~.7errunent spokc:sroP"'~ 

alike and will reach crisis proportions prior t6 197 . 

New Jersey gas industry has already placed restrictio:·:; 

upon customers and whilethe supply of 9a.s the fut.ire i 

not very bright, the demand for gas ha.E::: more than. trip lBd 

in the past 20 years. This demand is attriJ:y;d:ed tv 

population and industries and the trend to clear ... f 1:.els i:n 

combat po1lutione 

The gas companies of New Jersey are looking to""'rard ~i 

program that will provide base load gas to meet the 

coming shortage by either synthetic natural gas or liquiLLE; i 

nat.ural gas. Each of these gases will materially aid in 

helping to alleviate the existing shortage. 

The programs being considered by the J.·~ew 

companies will assure Public Service a:r-1d. its sir1,ter 

that they will be able to meet the f·::ll req·J.:J.:ice-.::'.1F::'··1t£?: o::~· 

their residential and commercial c· 

heating season. 

Assembly Bill Ni;). 722 would 
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affect the proposed programs of the New Jersey gas companies 

by the prohibition of port facilities to receive imported 

liquif ied natural gas or the ingredients for synthetic 

natural gas from foreign or domestic sources. 

Because of the effect of this bill upon the Salem 

Nuclear Generating Station, as well as the apparent intent 

of the bill to prohibit the construction of generating 

plants or faci.li ties for the storage of natural gas, 

either liquified or synthetic, Public Service Electric and 

Gas Company strongly objects to the passage of Assembly 

Bill No. 722 .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr. McDonald, do you mean to 

tell me that if this bill were passed you could not build 

another Public Service plant in Monmouth County? I know 

that's part of Zone I. 

MRe McDONALD: Because of the need for coolant 

water, we could not build a plant. Thatus right. The 

normal steam generating plant that is considered now, 

where you need coolant water and you use water to cool 

the condensing system, it could not be built. 

I think you heard one of the witnesses say today 

that the proposed fossil fuel plant on the part of Jersey 

Central Power and Light to be at Union Beach, that would 
be affected by this bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: It would be. That was my 

next question.,, 

MR. McDONALD~ Also the proposed Forked River 

Plant of Jersey Central Power and Light will be affected 

by this bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Do you want to explain what 

a fossil plant is. 

MR ... McDONALD: It 1 s either coal, oil or gas. It 3 s 

a fossil fuel. There are two types of fuels at present 

to heat the water, the fossil fuel type or the nuclear 

fuel. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: You must always be near water. 

MRo McDONALD: For coolant purposes, yes. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Even a nuclear plant? 

MR. McDONALD: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you, Mr. McDonald .. 

We will now hear from the Railroadse Mr. Nasmith. 

A U G U S T U S N A S M I T H: I assume the entire 

statement may go in the record and there is no objection 

if I shorten it. (For complete statement see Pe 241) 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: No, none at all. 

MR& NASMITH: I am Augustus Nasmith, representing 

the Associated Railroads of New Jersey in opposition to 

this bill. 

After the Legislature enacted the Air Pollution 

Control Act, the Commissioner of Environmental Protection 

promulgated regulations prohibiting the use of all coal 

as a fuel, except that with .extremely low sulfur content~ 

In his Foreward to the original proposed Chapter which is 

now X-A of the Air Pollution Control Code, he stated: 

"Compliance is possible, at a price - a high price .. 

The price includes increased cost of fuelo the expense of 

equipment conversion, and all the economic dislocations 

caused by the required changes in fuel use patterns." 

The railroad industry has paid the high price. 

When bituminous coal could no longer be burned in New Jersey, 

except for limited temporary variances, we lost the business 

of transporting it, which had been our 1argest source of 

inbound carload freight into the State. 

Our opposition to Assembly No. 722 is for the 

simple and direct economic reason that if industrial 

development is curtailed so is railroad transportation. 

If I may interject, at the time we testified in 

opposition to the proposed Chapter 10, I believe there was 

a feeling that we were crying "wolf, wolf 11 and that low 

sulfer coal would be available, but the facts have proven 

that it was not available and that we did actually lose the 

business. And we are here now, for that reason, to try to 
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protect further future economic dislocations. 

Exhibits A and B attached to our statement indicate 

that the railroads have been trying to help themselves by 

attracting new freight customers and have been aiding in 

the economic growth of New Jersey. And we ask that you 

weigh the need for a healthy and viable railroad transpor

tati•'Y1 system as you consider the need and the desire to 

preserve the r.catural environment .. 

I have presented to you, Mr. Chairman, a copy of 

a map prepared by the Board of Public Utility Commissioners 

which shows the railroads which traverse each of these 

three areas, which we ask to be a part of the record. 

And I would just ask you to note particularly that rail 

service goes down to Cape May, then going westward you 

have rail service to Bridgeton which apparently may be 

covered by this bill, and finally, in particular, you 

have rail service running along the Delaware from Penns 

Grove to Camden ann ·then from Camden on up to Trenton. 

And essentially those roads go right along the Delaware. 

The purpose of this map is to show that this 

railroad service is within the areas under the bill as 

drawn. 

J 0 H N 

Thank you, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any questions? (No questions) 

Thank you, sir. 

May we have a couple of extra copies of this map? 

MR. NASMITH: I will submit them to you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Okay.. Thank you. 

Mr .. Stonerod. 

F E R R I E: Mr. Chairman and members of 

the Coromi ttee 0 this is a statement by Paul V. Stonerod, Jr .... 

Vice President of Landtect Corporationu presented by myself, 

John P. Ferrie~ I have come here today to express the 

views of my Company, Landtect Corporation, on Assembly Bill 

722. 
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As the Developer of Pureland Industrial Complex, a 3,000-acre 

tract in Gloucester County which is now attracting heavy, medium and light in-

4ustry to New Jersey, Landtect, of course has a very deep and unusual interest in 
/ 

the proposed legislation before you. 

I use/the term unusual to underscore the fact that Pureland bears 

the distinction of being the very first industrial park in the United State to be 

environmentally preplanned, and pollution controlled, even before it opened its 

doors to industry. 

Our reasons for these elaborate and very expensive advance pre-

parations are because we have long deplored the ravages of uncontrolled industrial 

development; and because we have conclusively established that the present state-

of-the-art of pollution control and environmental protection technology -- if 

strictly adhered to -- make it possible for industry of almost any type to build 

and operate today with virtually no adverse impact upon our environment. Thus we 

have long since.been in philosophical and practical •greement with the principles 

set forth in this act. 

However with the enormous practical knowledge of industrial 

environmental impact problems we have acquired as the creators of an area where 

industry is rigidly required to practice clean housekeeping, we believe we are 

extremely qualified to take exception to certain provisions of the Coastal Areas 

Protection Act as it is presently worded. 

Briefly, we believe that this bill A722 and the State Coastal 

Areas Board it would create would needlessly fragmentalize the already.complicated 

procedure of establishing an industry in this state. 
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The state already has agencies and authorities to accomplish 

the objectives of Bill 722: the Department of Environmental Protection; the 

State and regional planning agency of the Department of Comm.unity Affairs; and 

numerous other state agencies to define standards, impose regulations, and police 

industrial offenders. 

Landtect has worked with all these official bodies and found them 

efficient, firm, and yet fair and pragmatic in their understanding of the pop

ulation's vital need for industrial progress as well as ecological protections. 

From daily experience we are in a position to know that setting 

up further roadblocks will unquestionably discourage industry and business from 

locating in this state. It would be ridiculous to deny that there is no need for 

extremely tough industrial pollution controls. But it would be equally foolish 

to abruptly cut off our populace from the benefits of industry ~- not only the 

products we need for survival itself, but the livlihoods afforded to all of our 

people. 

We therefore advocate clean industry within a clean environment, 

and believe both are compatible and can be best accomplished in this state and 

elsewhere by a centralization of controls -- one, and only one constituted body 

of authority to regulate and licence industry and police its performance. 

As Bill 722 now stands, the judgement of the proposed board is the 

final arbiter of industrial standards, yet th~ standards themselves have not been 

absolutely defined, nor does the constituency of the Board's advisory staff contain 

an appropriate balance of industrial technicians, who would be in a position to 

evaluate the abundance of new techniques now being developed in environmental 

control. 
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' 

Section 7 stipulates that a unanimous vote shall be required 

for the board to make final decision on a permit request. We believe such a 
. \ 

practice all~s for no honest differences of opinion, which,is one of the basis 

of our form of government. 

The number.of steps and length of time required to obtain and, 

if necessary, appeal a decision of the board, is concise and seemingly adequate, 

but if the denial of a permit is appealed in the Supreme Court and the decision 

reversed, Section 10 provides the Board with five years of possible and most 

probably delays to either issue a permit or purchase the property in question. 

Section 10 also proVides the Board with condemnation rights, which is a blatant 

denial of the freedoms offered by our country's judicial system. These two items 

.are outrageous. 

If the Supreme Court reverses the denial decision, the Board 

should within 60 days issue the permit or purchase the land at fair market value. 

But of overriding importance, in our view, is the complete 

absence in Bill 722 of a clear, solidly defined set of regularory standards to be 
~ 

used as guidelines by both the Board and industry. Without such exacting guide-

lines the danger is posed of endless 
0

disagreements within the Board as to proper 

standards, the promulgation of arbitrary standards that may be obsolete in the 

face of advanced pollution control technology, and the resultant stagnation of the 

state's economy. 

Therefore, Landtect takes the position that before consideration 

is given to the passage of this bill, thought be given to the advantages of cons-
> 

olidatio~ of regulatory authority, with more room for the spokesmen of industry 

to participate in permit delib·erations; and the definition of absolute regulatory 

standards eleastic enough to keep abreast of the innovative techniques now being 

researched and produced by industry in its e~fort to clean its own house and the 

land we live in. 
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Thar.i...~ you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any questions? (No questions) 

Mrs. Hinners .. 

M R S., W I L L I A M F.. H I N N E R S: I will 

prove to you gentlemen that a woman can be brief. I am 

Mrs. William 1'.,. Hinners from the Environment.al Quality 

Corr.re.:'.. ttee of the League of Women ·voters of New Jersey, and 

also the Ne·w .. .Tersey representative to the Interleague 

Council of the Delaware. now chairing that organiz.ation 

which consists of league membership of four sta.tes, New 

Jersey, New York; Pe::i.nsylvania, and Delaware. I speak today 

for New Jersey, Pennsylvania and Delaware, representing 

about 15,000 members. 

We have had an interest in those affairs affecting 

water in general and a v~ry particular one in those 

affairs affecting the Delaware Rive-::: Basin dating back to 

1957 and the fonnation of the Delaware River Basin 

Commission and the ~cceptance of the Interstate ~edenal 

Ccompact,h·i.nvol vin:g the four states, New Jersey, New York, 

Pennsylvania and Delaware. This alliance has been of the 

utmost importance in f osteri~g the conception of compre

hensive planning for the development and also the protection 

of the basin area. 

Comprehensive planning is of the utmost import&>"'lce 

to the Delaware at this time, when such conditions exist 

as to make future problems avoidable, and those already in 

existence amenable to correction. For the first time in 

decades progress is visible along the river and in the 

basin. We point to the setting of water quality standards 

in the estuary and t:1.e enforcement of such as an exa."1lple 

of a forward development of our interstate relationships. 

Man does not. live by bread alone - some of us would 

like some right now - but would like a little fish, as a 

side dish; a bit of pure,:~Jl?ater to wash it dmvn, and a 

place to relax after that daily bread has been earnedo He 

also wants to be able to earn that daily bread but, at the 
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same time to be free from the fear that in the earning 

thereof he is destroying himself. 

Perhaps the most vital consideration is the role 

coastal states must assume as guardians not only as their 

own and close neighbors' acquarian responsibilities but, 

as we are now on the verge of realizing, the utter inter

dependence of the actions of one water based g:i::oup upon 

the whole world community. What we do today in New Jersey 

can affect the water world of the whole Atlantic community. 

Maybe the Pacific too, but I have no proof of that at this 

point. 

May I strongly recommend this bill and the 

acceptance of its proposals. It has been our experience 

that neither industry nor municipalities are inclined to 

be self-regulating. And I do feel that the creation of 

a Water Coastal Protection Board would lend itself to as 

great planning as the Delaware River Basin Commission has 

provided. 

Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Would you explain your group? 

What is your group, I mean. 

MRS. HINNERS: We have been interested in the 

comprehensive planning of the Delaware River Basin from 

its headwaters down to the estuary and bay: in the 

establishing of water pollution standards, water supply, 

flood control, wildlife and fish conservation. We have 

been watching anxiously to guard against salt intrusion 

in the lower bay. Our main interest has been watch-dogging 

the development of the Delaware River Basin Conunission 

and also we have a stand on the creation of the Tocks 

Island Recreation Area. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Where do you live, Mrs. Hinners? 

MRS. HINNERS: I live in Chatham, New Jersey. We 

are in the basin area, even in Chatham. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: You are? 

MRSo HINNERS: Yes. The entire State of New Jersey 
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is in the service area of the Delaware River Basin. The 

service area extends as far as Fairfield, Connecticut. 

New York City actually gets a large supply of its drinking 

water from the headwaters, from the Peapack Dam. 

G~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you, Mrs. Hinners .. 

Mr. Luce. 

M A T H I S S L E E P E R: Mr. Chairman and 

Gen tle.rnen, I ... 1ope you will bear with me. I am not as 

articulate as I think I might have been at one o'clock 

when I ca.i-rne:'.in here but I would like to compliment you 

on your perseve·rance ~ in the face of all this basically 

redundant testimony against proposed legislation which is 

in itself rather redundant. 

My name is G. Mat1::.is Sleeper.. I am a member of 

the New Jersey Economic Develo?ment Council which is 

provided for by law to advise and assist the New Jersey 

Division of Economic revelopment. And this is not my 

employment. I a.."TI a civilian member of this Council. 

In essence 1 the New Jersey Economic Development 

Council is totally against the provisions of Assembly 

Bill 722. You will be glad to hear that we have a very 

short staternent. 

The New Jersey Economic Development Council is 

opposed to the enactment of Assembly Bill 722, known as 

the Coastal Areas Protection Act. Prohibitions in the Act 

would seriously inhibit, if not prevent, establishment of 

industrial installations in the area and the expansion of 

existing industries to the extent that it would have a 

damaging economic and social impact, not only on the areas 

encompassed in the proposed Act, but on the entire State of 

New Jersey. 

The State and governing bodies of the subdivisions 

sorely need tax revenues for funding the many projects under 

way in the State in education, highways, transportation, 

sewage facilities, and the many health and social programs 

proposed or needed. 
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Approximately 17~ of the areas or the 11 counties affected 
by the prciposed Bill would come under the control of this legisla
tion. In the southern counties particularly this would further 
depress an economy already in need of stimulation. According to 
the figurea published by the Division of Planning and Research of 
the Nev Jersey Department or Labor and Industry, the under-employment 
rates of January, 1972, for Salem, Cumberland, and Cape May Counties 
were 6.1~, 9.3~, and 19~ respectively. 

The proposed A-722 is superfluous 1egialation in light 
of the vast array of regulatory agencies and controls now exist
ing in New Jeraey. A few of the existing controls over which 
these regulations would be superimposed are the following: 

l. Local zoning ordinances. 
2. State water pollution control codes. 
3. State air pollution control codes. 
4. Provisions of the Wetlands Bill P.L. 1970, 

Chapter 272. 
5. State Department of Health requirements. 
6. Federal Environmental Protection Agency. 
·1. Delaware River Basin Commission regulations. 
a. Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 as administered 

by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. 

The Green Acres Program also concerns itself with insur
ing protected areas for public use and, pa~ticularly in this area 
of the State, has acquired substantial acreage of protected land. 
Statewide, this program covers approximately 130 projects amount
ing to in excess of 570,000 acrea. 

Another objectionable facet of the proposed legialation 
is the propoaal to endow one ottice with more and more adainiatra
tive and police power. The situation ot being judged and, on appeal, 

·appear before the aame judge, 11 inconaistent with precept• ot the 
democratic proceaa. 

The future growth ot the State of Bev Jeraey and the need 
tor healthy economic development both to provide tax revenue and job 
opportunities require• that there be an orderly balance between en
vironmental and economic cona~derationa. 

Thank you. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Is your view shared by 

Commissioner Heymann? You're not speaking for him? 

MR~ SLEEPER: No. I am speaking at this time on 

behalf of the Council which acts in an advisory capacity 

to the Commissioner. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Is the Commissioner a member 

of t~:.e Council? 

MRq s=~1EEPER: He is an ex-officio member of the 

Council, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Was this statement approved by 

the Council? 

:rvrn.. SLEEPER: Yes, this statement was approved by 

the Council, unanimously, at our last meeting. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Was he at the meeting? 

MRo SLEEPER: No: he was not. His representative, 

the Director of the Division of Economic Development, 

Herman Simonse, was theree He knows the content of this 

particular statemen:::.~ but I cannot speak for him. 

ASSEMBLYMAJ..""J DAV..TES: Any questions? (No questions) 

Thank you; Mr. Sleeper. 

MR. SLEEPER: Gentlemen, thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: I assume Mrs. Hope Cobb is 

not here? (No response) 

Mr. Arthur D. Meritt. 

ARTHUR M E R I T T: My name is Arthur Meritt 

and I represent SunOlin Chemical Company in Claymont, 

Delaware. 

We recommend def eat of this proposed bill for reasons 

which have all been stated, and I will, therefore, not read 

this statement. We do agree, in general, with the Hew Jersey 

state Chamber of Corranerce. 

Since we are from the State of Delaware: I thought 

I could give you some insight into the Delaware Coastal 

Zone Act that perhaps Mr. Halb~ook overlooked. He briefly 

mentioned an off-shore unloading facility that the Coastal 

Zone Act did not permit. In fact, this coastal pier was 
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to be part of a liquid natural gas unloading facility, I 

would guess, in Salem County. It was right opposite 

Delaware, and it was by ElPaso Eastern. And they were 

going to bring natural gas in from Algeria, liquid 

natural gas, unload it on a pier, put it in a tank farm 

and vaporize it for injection into the pipeline system 

that carries natural gas in the Middle Atlantic Region. 

Now natural gas, as has been mentioned here, is in 

very short supply. In Northern Delaware there is no more 

natural gas. You build a house and you put oil in to heat 

it~ you can't get gas. It's a very clean fuel, cleaner 

than oil, cleaner than electricity because some guy down 

the road is burning oil to give you your electricity. So 

here is something that would have had a favorable impact 

on the environment. It would have supplied an energy demand 

as well as perhaps jobs over in Jersey. But there was 

a pier and the pier went into the Delaware River which 

Delaware owns all of, at that particular point of the 

Delaware River, and they said no. They didn~t think about 

it, they didn 1 t look at the ecological consequences, the 

economic consequences or the social consequences, they 

just plain said no. That pier could have been the last 

salvation of mankind and they would have said no. 

Now this is, I guess, one of our principal objections 

to this bill - it's a broad brush ban and you take out of 

man's hands the ability to judge. 

Now, it isn 1 t so much the fact that this particular 

facility was banned, it's that it was banned without any 

thought, just because it was part of the law. 

Now there were a couple of things that Mr. Halbroob , 
said. He said the Delaware Coastal Zone Act had broad 

popular support. I don't know what the basis for that is. 

He certainly had legislative support. 

Governor Peterson has asked the counties, the three 

counties in Delaware, to enact their own coastal zone laws. 

And in New Castle County, where we are, they are now having 
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public hearings and there is a fair representation of 

industry and the environmental group testifying at these 

public hearings. And if you were to write the New Castle 

County Planning Board.i I am sure you could get copies of 

the testimony in which industry was unanimously opposed 

to the county zoning bill. I don•t know who Mr. Halbrook 

has ~1een talking to in the way of businessmen there but 

certainly non:::: of the businessmen that were speaking at 

the County Planning Board hearing. And four unions -

and I guess I'm a little surprised that I didn't see any 

union representation here today -- four union representa

tives spokeo They were talking about a real gut issue, 

which is jobs, and they were against the county zoning bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Why are you here? 

MR. MERITT: Why SunOlin Chemical Company - we 

are interested in the economic health of the Delaware 

Valley. We supply customers by pipeline in Delaware and 

New Jersey. 

ASSEL'-'.IBL~li~\f DAWES: By pipeline? 

MR~ MERITT: Yese Our pipeline. We supply hydrogen, 

carbon monoxide, oxygen, ethylene. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Well; how could this bill be 

hannful to you? How could it harm you economically? you~ 

your business? 

MR. MERITT: Okay. Well, if a plant wants to build 

alongside a pipeline and buy our product, we will, of course, 

be glad ~o see it to them. The problem isu can they build 

there. And we feel that this bill, while there is permit 

availability there, makes the over-all economic climate 

less favorable. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Did you attend the public hearing 

in Delaware? Did they hold a public hearing in Delaware? 

MR •. MERITrr: They held public hearings on the Delawa.re 

Coastal Zone Law. I can only say that I got into this a.ct 

late and looked very foolish.. They were talki~g about it on 

the radio and they said, Oh, the Delaware Coastal Zone Law 
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is going to protect marshes. And I thought of the marshes 

down at Southern Delaware, you know, and the birds and the 

bees flying out of them, and I said, 11 They don't mean up 

here where we are." But they did. And every time we want 

to do something in that plant, we have to go to the State 

Planning Board and ask them permission. If you want to put 

in a dust collector, you go to the State Planning Board 

and ask them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Have you been denied? 

MR. MERITT: We have not been denied. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr. Halbrook said no industry 

had been turned down. 

MRc MERITT: Sure. Well1 I suspect they probably 

take one look at that law and don't bother. In fact, I 

know we've considered projects and we say, oh~ man, you 

know, we can't do that because it's prohibited. We went 

to the Delaware Planning Office - and this isn't their fault 

at all, they're acting under the law - and asked them 

permission to build a sulfer recovery plant because we emit 

sulfer dioxide and we have to clean it up. So we asked them 

permission to build a sulfer recovery plant. Well, they do 

some independent work on their own but a great deal of what 

they do is they go to the environmental agency there and 

ask them, you know, what should we do? The duplicity of 

effort, that has been spoken of, really does occur. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Your industry does exactly pipe 

what? 

MR. MERITT: We make hydrogen, ethylene, w~ sell 

nitrogen and oxygen, and we transfer it to industries 

from,roughly, the Delaware Memorial Bridge up to Paulsboro. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Your firm is across the river? 

MR 7 MERITT: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: What effect would petroleum 

plants on our side of the river have on your plant? 

MRo MERITT: Well, they wouldn't necessarily have 

an effect on us. It would depend on the 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Would they r.ecessarily need 

your services, the type of product that you render? 

MR. MERITT: No. As it happens, we buy raw material 

from one of the refineries in New Jersey but that just doesn't 

have to be that way, it;s just because we made a deal with 

them. 

ASSEMBLY!VlAN MENZA: Let's say across the way was 

all petroleum refineries --

MR. MERITT: In New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMA....N" MENZA .; Yes. Would you furnish them 

with any of your products? 

MR.. :VillRITT: We might .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: What? 

MRa MERITT: Oh, 'l'A1e could fi.::rnish them nitrogen for 

purging out vessels, we could sell them hydrogen - I don't 

know what they do with it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Would they need your product? 

Must they necessarily have your product in order to function? 

MR. MERITT: No. They could function without our 

product. It would be a question of what's the most 

economical and mutually satisfactory deal, like buying a. 

product anywhere. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Do you service Goodrich right 

there in Oldmans Township? 

MR. MERITT: Goodrich? No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Is it Air Reduction that you 

service? You service one of those. 

MR. MERITT: We service Air Reduction. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Okay. I knew it was one of 

the two. You have a pipeline, the way I understand it, -

as you probably.know, I live in that area, probably not 

very far from your pipeline, but one thing I wanted to 

point out to the rest of these people is the fact that I 

have seen many times where industry has come into that 

area and wanted to locate strictly because they wanted to 

be near your pipeline, they needed your facility or they 
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wanted your facility( and it makes the real estate along 

that pa~ticular area very valuable. 

MR. MERITT: Yes. It's convenient. But they could 

conceivably get the same product we sell from some other 

supplier -

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: But youire there. 

MR. MERITT: - if they built another plant there 

to supply it 1 or something like that. We're there. right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: But with the passage of 

this particular bill, that particular piece of ground may 

not be so attractive anymore, first· of a11·~ , and" seca'nd of 

all, you may not be able to use it. 

MR. MERITT: That's what I think. I think it 

creates an unfavorable climate. For instance, the 

Industrial Control Board in Delaware - industry is 

represented on that Board by a car salesmane I don't 

have anything against car salesmen but I don't think that's 

a very representative allocation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Any further questions? 

I'm sorry. Did we interrupt your trend of thought 

there? I think we did with our questions .. 

MR. MERITT: Well, just in summary, Sunolin feels 

that New Jersey's proposed Assembly Bill 722 seriously and 

needlessly threatens the economic health of the Delaware 

Valley area and we recommend its defeat. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you. I'm glad you came .. 

MR. MERITT: So am I. 

(Statement submitted by SunOlin Chemical Company 
may be found on P. 249) 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr. Lloyd, New Jersey 

Manufacturers Association. 

DAV ID L L o Y D: Mr. Chairman and members of the 

Assembly Committee on Air, Water Pollution and Public Health: 

My name is David Lloyd, Secretary to the Committee on 

Environmental Quality of the New Jersey Manufacturers 

Association. Mr. Cordiano., the Chairman, was here until 

175 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



about 4:30 and couldn•t stay around. 

We appreciate this opportunity to present our 

views. We feel that we have taken const!."uctive roles in 

the formulation of environmental control programs. In 

recent months we co-sponsored a series of twelve educationa.l 

workshop conf ere:nces throughout the State in cooperation 

with the Bureau of Air Pollution Control in the Department 

of En vi r::rrm:er:r.,:.,?..l Protection" Our support a.rid a.ctive 

promotion of the $271 million Water Bond Referendum .:Ln 

1969 was based on our conviction that proper steps must 

be taken to safeguard the em.lironment. 

I ~=n going to skip a little here i just in the 

interest of time.. I think you are all aware of the 

multitude of pollution co~~'.trol progr2:n:ts at all levels of 

govern.rnent. I am not going to 90 into all of them,1 

We agree that the environmen-!:al resources of this 

State deserve protec-':.:i')D. fro~n "uses incompatible with 

their ecological 2:.:,6 environmental integrity .. • We also 

recogrd.ze that ttu2 days of the ufrontier" philosophy are 

gone and that unplanned growth which ignores environmental 

considerations cannot be permitted~ 

We do not agree, however.! that A-"722 is an 

acceptable approach to the solution of the pr~blem of 

environmental abuses. We submit the following comments 

in support of our position: 

1. By outlawing certain industrial activities, A-722 

effectively rules out the concept of "balanced land 

use" programs. Without such prograins, vast coastal 

areas of the State will be deprived of employment 

opportunities and tax ratables usually associated with 

sound economic growth. This. we feel, is of special 

significance in this particular area .:.n view of 

unemployment statistics which h;:.ve cited before~ 

covering the Salem, Cu,.rn::,;erland anc'. C;;;;pe May County 

areas. 
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2. The "overkill" philosophy of A-722 ignores the proven ability of 

modern technology to provide effective means of protecting the 

environment. Is reliance on technological advances to be 

abandoned in favor of ecological zoning? 

3. The outright ban on new fuel transfer facilities will restrict 

.!!! growth and development in southern New Jersey -- not just 

heavy industry. If added fuel supplies must be re-routed through 

the northern portion of the State, cost and inconvenience will 

serve as a real deterrent to any new activities -- individual or 

industrial. 

4. If new fuel supplies for southern New Jersey are to be sent via 

northern New Jersey, what safeguards will be necessary for the 

northern waterways? Or do the sponsors of A-722 feel the 

northern waterways are "too far gone" and therefore beyond.saving? 

5. In view of the massive powers already enjoyed by administrative 

agencies, and by the Department of Environmental Protection in 

particular, we feel the Legislature should be extremely cautious 

of delegating even more power to that agency. By authorizing the 

Coastal Areas Protection Board to adopt proposals deciding 

which manufacturing uses are "deemed acceptable" in the affected 

areas, the Legislature would be permitting an adminietrative 

agency to make public policy to an extent rarely granted in the 

past. 
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6. By relying on a ten-foot level boundary, A•722 would have a 

decidedly uneven impact on the counties and municipalities 

covered by the bill. For instance, Cape May County would have 

most of its land areas placed under severe restrictions, while 

other counties covered by the bill would be far less affected. 

7. With all the existing controls over pollution, we seriously 

question whether New Jersey needs another level of controls. 

If A-722 is enacted, a company in Area II or III seeking to 

modify an existing plant or build a new one will have to get 

permits from at least four or five different governmental 

agencies: (1) the Federal Environmental Protection Agency or 

Army Corps of Engineers, (2) the Delaware River Basin Commission, 

{3) the Bureau of Air Pollution Control in the State Department 

of Environmental Protection, (4) local zoning boards, and (5) the 

Coastal Areas Protection Board. 

8. We question whether the sponsors consulted with the people who 

would be most directly affected by A-722. We wonder ~hy there 

are no sponsors of A-722 from Atlantic, Cape May, Cumberland, 

Salem, Gloucester, Camden or Mercer Counties -- all counties 

affected by the bill. 

We do note, incidentally, that the latest addition -

to the sponsorship rolls covers both Ocean ~nd 

Burlington Counties. 

9. We feel that the bill has several provisions which are 

ambiguous and contradictory. For example: 
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* Appeals from rulings made by the Chairman of the Coastal 

Areas Protection Board on permit applications are to be 

taken to the full 3-member Board where decisions must be 

unanimous. The Chairman, of course, is one of the three 

members. Is he likely to overrule himself? 

* If we read Section 12 correctly, a presumption of guilt 

obtains when any member of the Board certifies that a 

violation of the Act has occurred. The alleged violator 

must then prove his innocence! Has the concept of 

"innocent until proven guilty11 no place in proceedings 

to collect fines which can range up to $50,000 per day? 

* Section 10 purportedly affords a remedy to a property 

owner who has been unconstitutionally deprived of his 

property rights without just compensation. If mod if i.

cation of a nonconforming use is prohibited, we question 

what the owner is to do with his property during the five

year period reserved for the Commissioner of Environmental 

Protection to decide whether or not to negotiate for pur

chase by Eminent Domain. we wonder how much it will be 

necessary for the State to appropriate for such purchases. 

We question whether tying up an individual's property for 

a five-year period is a "remedy." It appears that either 

the property owner or the taxpayer will suffer. 

l: .• 

For the reasons we have cited, we do not feel that A-722 would serve the 

purposes its sponsors intend. We feel that consideration should be given to 

legislation which would fill the need for a well-defined land use policy on a 

regional basis. We would be willing to give favorable consideration to such 

measures. In those areas of the State where strict regulation of land use may 

be necessary as a protection against abuses, we feel determinations should be 

made only after consideration of .!.!! the needs of the particular area. 
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Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: New Jersey Manufacturers is 

an insurance company? 
,:,., ,,.~ ~- -

'X" IVlR..., LLOYD: Well, New Jersey .Manufacturers 

Insurance Company is affiliated with New Jersey Manufacturers 

Association~ Only employers and their employees who are 

membs::-s of the Association are entitled to apply for the 

insurance benefits. 

ASSEMBLYMA..N MENZA: The New Jersey Manufacturers 

Insurance Company is that synonymous with New Jersey 

Manufacturers Association? 

MR. LLOYD: Not really~ Actually, I guess the 

incorporated name is New Jersey Manufacturers Organization 

and the parent company is the New Jersey Manufacturers 

Association. And, as I say/ only members of the 

Association and their ei.1.1ployees are entitled to apply 

for the insurance be~efits. 

ASSEMBLYlv"'.l.F_N MENZA: But the business of the New 

Jersey Manufactu~ers Association is what? 

.MR .. LLOYD: Well, we are an employer organization 

with some 14,000 company members in the State.. Part of 

our responsibility is to represent that community in 

public hearings such as this .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA : 'I1hank you • 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you. You have pointed 

out some things that are certainly worth review. 

MR~ LLOYD: Good. Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Mr. Gaines,. representing the 

Sierra Club. 

R. S T 0 C K T 0 N G A I N E S: I think, considering 

how late it is, if it is all right with you, I would rather 

just make some informal remarks and not read this statement. 

Much of the rhetoric in it has been, if not duplicated, 

at least something similar to it has been said. (See p~ 255) 

First, my name is Stockto~ Gaines and I am 

Chairman of the Southern Hew ,Jersey Group of the Sierra 
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Club but I am speaking for both of two groups of the 

Sierra Club in New Jersey. The Sierra Club is a 

national conservation organization with chapters or groups 

in every State in the Unione 

Obviously, the Sierra Club is a supporter of this 

bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: One hundred percent? 

MRo GAINES: As itus drafted, not 100%e You will 

see that we have some corrections. 

We point out that other East Coast states already 

have laws like this or in someway similar at least, 

including Connecticut, Delaware,· Maine and Massachusetts .. 

As I say, I don°t want to go into all of this but 

it's worth mentioning for the record that there are 115 

municipalities, as I was able to count, that are affected 

by Coastal Areas I and IIe So when we talk about who 

has control, itus really a very large group of people~ 

in other wordsa shall I say municipalities - that now 

can make decisions anbut- this coastal area.. Some of them 

may perform well but there is plenty of opportunity for 

some of them not to. I think that's a fairly important 

reason why we think some sort of planning at this levela 

at the State level, is importantm 

You have heard plenty of comments to the effect 

that this legislation may be superfluous and that the 

protection it is supposed to afford is afforded by other 

bills. We certainly can't agree with that. That doesn't 

seem to be the case. 

One of the big points, as far as weure concerned, 

is the fact that the kind of industry that wishes to 

come into this State1 that this bill is directed at 0 is 

to many people undesirable industry: it 0 s a heavy polluter~ 

it 0 s something that makes an area less satisfactoryoby 

a long shot, than it was before. 

The aim of this legislation, at least as far as 

we can see, and the reason we support ito is that these 
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industries tend to go to where people ma.ke it easy for 

them to do the kind of thing that other people who woke up 

to do what they do do are no longer able to do. If we 

had had this kind of a bill I am certain we would not see 

the conditions we haveu say along the Jersey Turnpike and 

in areas like thatu where this kind of growth was allowed 

to 0' for so long before people realized that there was 

just nothing < ____ eft to protect., 

It is not a fact that we wish this bill would try 

to deny industrial development in the area but it is 

simply to see that the kind of industr;i:al development it 

does have leaves the area in a sound environmental condition. 

I can't state strongly enough that the mere fact 

that a permit is required does not prohibit an industry 

from coming in the area~ The gentlemen from industry today 

are obviously running scared by this bill but one wonders 

if they don°t run scared during anything that tries to 

impose any sort of control over them. 

Now, let rr:_e go on to some of the changes or 

corrections. Some of them are obvious and I will just 

leave them in the statement where you can see them latero 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Why not comment on the one on 

page 2, between the territorial limits~ 

MRo GAINES~ Well, that statement is similar to 

a statement - in fact, I think it's word for word to one 

you heard earlier. I could comment on two aspects of it. 

One, that the two boundaries are both important.. The 

first one is the road systeme We look at some maps and it 

seemed clear to us that a system of roads could be picked 

out which would clearly specify what the region was much 

more easily than an accurate assessment of a ten foot 

elevation could be made. The u. s Geological Survey Maps 

do not show a ten foot elevation, they show a 20 foot 

elevation~ Some old maps show a 10 foot elevation but I 

believe you will find all the estimates of what areas 

have been covered by that 10 foot elevation are pretty rrrQch 
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guesswork.. That is, good, accurate assessment outlines 

donat exist right now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: This area is going from Perth 

Amboy all the way down south and all the way around up 

to Trenton. From a practical point of view, how can you 

possibly delineate the boundary by streets? 

MRo GAINES: There are major roadways. I donvt 

know. You havenut heard from the Department of 

Environmental Protection yet but I saw a map prepared by 

a gentleman in that Department which shows a system of 

roadways which approximated this ten foot elevation fairly 

well. The roads are well surveyed and clearly defined 

county or state roads, so that if you did approximate it 

that way there would be no problem. 

ASS~LYMAN MENZA: This map that you saw does 

approximate the ten foot elevation? 

MRo GAINES: Yes, it does. Not precisely but I 

could also say, sort of personally and not as a position 

that the Club has arrived at, that some of the objections 

about the distances involved seem valid to me, that is, 

wherever it's ten feet isnut actually what you're after, 

you're after what is a reasonable coastal area and trying 

to protect that. If in some places the ten foot elevation 

gets far away from the coast, it would seem appropriate to 

move it in. On the other side of it, the areas that are 

so heavily developed, such as Camden which, obviously, 

from an environmental point of view wouldn't make any 

difference if they were excluded entirely, it would be 

reasonable to cut out a section like that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: You mean by that - are we 

supposed to cross off Camden? You say from an 

environmental point of view. Can°t we try to improve ite 

MR. GAINES: I 0 11 have to take that back. Weuve 

looked at Camden and obviously some parts of it are about 

in as bad shape as the othere 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: But it can always get worseo 
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MRe GAINES: It can always get worse. You know 1 

you certainly get into problems where - this is an area 

already heavily developed and there will be more, and if 

the permit program gets to be burdensomeu that's the kind 

of place where it could be particularly worse. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: How do you respond to the 

sta+· :~ments that this would have a severe economic impact 

on certain ar 3 as in our State? 

MRo GAINES: I find it nonsense. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Why? 

MRe GAINES: And Ivll tell you why. This does not 

prohibit i:cdt:;strialization as we know it, except in some 

very specific instances. In all the other areas, all it's 

after is to make sure that if industry does come along it 

does what 0 s environmentally sound when it does what it's 

going to do to affect the environment. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA~ But it prohibits :1eavy industry 

in two areas. 

MR .. GAINES: Certain heavy industries are sort 

of what we'll call well known polluters. 

ASS.t•.av'IBLYMAN DAWES: Ar:,d we just accept that and let 

them become polluters forever. 

MR3 GAINES: Noe At such time as we are convinced -

this phrase about - I guess there's a phrase in there about 

the potential to polluteu and what does that mean. Well, 

one example of that is that a tanker probably can unload 

without polluting, at least theoretically, but accidents 

occur. When we get to the point where the probability of 

accidents seems to be so small we don't have to worry about 

that much any more u th.s::-~ such a thing might not be excluded. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA:; Suppose the Committee is faced 

with a pier situationu one where assume that the Federal 

Government says the Delaware River is going to be a deepwater 

port and the port facilities were to go there. As a result, 

of course 0 it would be a tremendous boom to the area.. How 

do we weigh this economic boom to that particular area, three 
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counties, as against the environmental aspect? Do you 

follow my question? 

MRo GAINES: I certainly do follow your question 

which brings up, there is a change that we recommend 

relative to that bulk storage transfer facilities, which 

I will get to in a moment, but the other thing is that 

industries which are not going to foul up the environment 

are all right. and that would include an economic boom 

if it were handled properly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Petroleum industries will. 

MRo GAINES: Pe~roleurn industries of certain kinds 

will, at present. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Are we not in effect saying 

that we go along with this bill throughout the entire 

area to get that deepwater channel? 

MR. GAINES: No, sir. The reason is that as you 

look around the State and around the Country, there are 

large areas without these kind·of .facilities. They get 

their sources of power, their oil, their gas, from other 

places. I admit that there is a real problem, as time goes 

on, not just in New Jersey but on the East Coast, as to 

where any other such facilities are going to be located 

because they are the ones that pollute. But, by themselves, 

they don 9 t make or break the possibility of an economic 

boom in an area. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: One last question. If this 

gentleman who testified before from the electric company 

is correct, he states that they will never be able to come 

in, the State will never --

MRo GAINES: I know what you mean and I heard his 

testimony. Let me come to power in a minute because I did 

intend to make some remarks about that in relation to this. 

But, first of all, I wanted to say that one of our suggestions 

is that the absolute prohibition for bulk transfer facilities 
~ 

be removed and instead be required on a permit basis in · 

the next sectionu which covers some of the things that could 
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come in on a permit basis. In other words, take it out 

of the classification of heavy industry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: Take what out? 

MR. GAINES: Take the bulk materials transfer 

facilities. Not prohibit them absolutely but simply 

require a permit for them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: For bulk transporting and 

electrical ge .. :erating plants? 

MRo GAINES: No. I 0 m talking about bulk transfer, 

that is off-loading of stuff from ships at sea. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MANCINI: What about electric plants? 

MRm GAINES: Now electric plants are a separate 

matter. I might also add that I'm a member of the 

Federation of American Scientists and that group is 

actively considering the trade·-offs between fossil fuel 

plants and nuclear plants. And the Sierra Club itself 

has a group working or. this at the same time. We're 

very much concerne1i about the same problem the gentleman 

mentioned, namely, water supply~ that is, if the proposed 

nuclear power plants for the Delaware, all that Public 

Service and the other companies have proposed, actually 

go in, they would take something around 40% of the low 

flow ever measured in the Delaware, simply for cooling, 

which is an amount of water we couldn't stand to see go 

up in evaporative cooling for power plants0 That means 

that if we're going to have particularly the nuclear.plants, 

it may be almost necessary that they be located somewhere 

where they have access to salt water for cooling purposes. 

I agree that the questions related to power are 

very tricky and it might"be more appropriate to take them 

out of the heavy i~dustry classification explicitly and 

require a permit so that whatever is done is done as 

environmentally sound as possible. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: But they do pollute.. You 

said before they were one of the biggest polluters. 

:MR. GAINES: I didn°t say that. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: I thought you did. Ivm sorrye 

But they do pollute. 

MRo GAINES: Pollution is something that makes you 

sick or something like that, in a way. That is, if sulfer 

comes out of a stack, thatvs bad~ and those that burn 

sulferous fuels definitely are polluters. There is another 

environmental effect which is the heat discharge. That 

problem is going to be a problem any way it''s done. If 

you put too much heat in the air, for instance, the 

turbulence in the air may become a serious problem if we 

put too much heat in the air. At the same timeu if we 

heat the water, that has a very bad effect. On the other 

hand, it's obvious that we aren't going to get away with 

greatly reduced - you know, power generation, electric 

power generation is going to increase at a phenomenal rate 

even if not as fast as some industrials would like. I 

can 1 t in any way say that we can shut that off entirely 

but at least we can try to manage it so that its poll~tion 

effects are minimized. 

you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Do you live in Princeton? 

MR6 GAINES: I live in Lawrence Township. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MENZA: You 0 ve been very helpful. Thank 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Where does. the Sierra Club 

get the impression that Salem County, for instance, has 

little or no heavy industry? 

MRo GAINES: Well, when we wrote that statement -

it's not all of Salem County, incidentally. Salem County 

divides between the two. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: That's not what this says. 

MRQ GAINES: I said, in Area II and I said certain 

parts. It's qualified two ways, that statement. if you 

read it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: Page 3, top of the page: 

'
6Most of the coastal area in New Jersey, particularly that 

bordering on Cape May, Cumberland and Salem counties 0 
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presently has little industry of any kind, and virtually 

no heavy industry.iv 

MR .. GAINES: Yes, I said, icmuch 11 of it.. There 

are large sections which don°t.. I'm sorry if the phrasing 

implies a little more than it should have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN STEWART: In other words, you did not 

inteY"\.d to convey the impression that there was no heavy 

industry in t:1at area. 

MR .. GAINES: No, I did not. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DAWES: Thank you, Mr. Gaines, for 

coming. 

Is there anyone else who wishes to be heard? 

If not, we will conclude the hearing, but I do want 

to thank the two young ladies who took all the testimony. 

(Hearing concluded) 
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Statement 

To The 

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE 

ON 

NEW JERSEY STATE 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
54 PARK PLACE 0 NEWARK, N.J. 07102 

AIR, WATER POLLUTION AND PUBLIC HEALTH 

Regarding 

THE "COASTAL AREAS PROTECTION ACT" 
(Assembly Bill No. 722) 

Presented At 

Public Hearing 

April 19, 1972 - 1:00 p.m. 

Assembly Chambers, Trenton, N.J. 

* * * 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: 

My name is Donald H. Scott, I am a resident of the Town 

of Bloomfield, Essex County, New Jersey. I am Executive Vice President 

of the New Jersey State Chamber of Conunerce which is headquartered in 

Newark. 

The statement I am presenting today represents the 
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postion of the Chamber as evolved by rather careful study by two of its 

standing committees -- the Water Pollution Control Committee and the 

Economic Development Committee. 

The former, which has some 40 members -- supervisory chemists, 

engineers, environmental specialists, plant managers and others of similar 

scientific and technological background -- are drawn from companies within 

the ranks of the Chamber's membership which, in turn, is comprised of 

major New Jersey employers in every field of business endeavor as well as 

numerous smaller companies, professional partnership firms, etc. in every 

part of the state. 

The Water Pollution Control co11111ittee has long concerned 

itself with the development of that body of federal and state regulation 

which governs the quality of waters in New Jersey, including development 

of water quality standards and sewage treatment proposals. (A separate 

committee of the Chamber -- the Water Supply Committee -- is concerned 

with the directly-related matter of maintaining and dev•loping New Jersey's 

potable water resources.) 

The Economic Development Committee is comprised largely 

of professionals who are among New Jersey's most knowledgeable economic 

development practioners. Its 30 members are drawn from the ranks of 

banks, utilities, development and manufacturing companies, local and 
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regional Chambers of Commerce, transportation companies and other 

organizations and agencies active in the economic development field. 

This committee is concerned with issues affecting the 

economic growth of New Jersey and all proposals, legislative or otherwise, 

which directly affect practice of the profession of economic, area or 

industrial development in New Jersey. 

For the record I must add that the Chamber itself is a 

non-profit, dues-supported service organization which was organized in 

1911 as a voice for the business community of New Jersey in a broad 

range of issues affecting the economic well-being of the entire state. 

Against this brief background, let's turn now to the 

subject of today's hearing -- the ."Coastal Areas Protection Act," 

Assembly Bill No. 722. 

Ecological Needs Recognized 

The Chamber ia well aware of the fact that New Jersey's 

resort industry is one of the most prominent factors within our entire 

economy and, without proper protection of one of New Jersey's greatest 

natural assets -- its oceanfront beaches, bays and harbors -- this vital 

segment of our economy would be quick to .. perish and New Jersey's 

citizens would thus be deprived of a major factor that has contributed 

so much to the quality of life in this state. With New Jersey 
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already the most urbanized state in the nation, and with desirable 

recreational lands already at a premium in many parts of the state, any 

substantial industrialization of these lands could bring severe economic 

dislocation and hardships for citizens and property owners not limi.ted 

by an;ymeans to our "shore" cou~ties. 

The Chamber, therefore, is in accord with the aim of 

preserving the character of such lands for recreational and natural 

ecological purposes. However, the mechanisms for achieving this goal are 

already at hand. They ·should be effectively utilized rather than enacting 

a whole new statute which will largely overlap them. 

Moreover, there are many aspec~s of A-722 which the 

Chamber must strongly oppose. It raises, for example, some major 

questions of basic governmental policy in New Jersey that go well beyond 

the specific proposals contained in the bill itself. We feel that it 

must be viewed,too 1 in the light of nationally-accepted precepts for 

sound government. 

We urge, therefore, that this measure be accorded "in 

depth" consideration and not be acted upon in haste. A-722'• underlying 

social and economic implications are virtuall~ statewide in character 

and it will affect the future well-being of New Jersey's citizenry in 
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5. 

many ways that are not readily apparent from casual study of the bill. 

For example: 

-- It underscores the need in New Jersey for a clear-cut 

governmental policy which seeks to balance the need for a healthy physical 

environment, on the one hand, with the need for a healthy economic 

environment~ on the other. 

-- It raises (along with several recently-enacted laws 

and other bills now before the Legislature) some very serious questions 

regarding increased concent~ation of rule-making powers within the 

administrative branch of New Jersey's government. 

It raises some questions regarding fundamental relation

. ships between the state and local governmental units. 

-- It poses a risk of "over-reaction" to a problem which 

the Legislature has already covered through several other enactments. 

-- It will compound an already serious governmental 

problem in New Jersey occasioned by several major statutes in that it 

will hand an administrative off ice still more responsibilities as a 

combination enforcement officer, judge and jury. 

A-722, in short, may have more .. adverse impact upon 

New Jerseyans outside of its stated goals than it will have beneficial 

impact within them. And it ia in the light of total impact that the 

Chamber feels this bill must be carefully judged, 
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6. 

A Massive But Irregular Land Area 

First let's consider the definition of the territory to 

be covered by provisions of A-722. It is defined as "all that coastal 

area of the state of New Jersey, whether land, water or subaqueous 

land lying between mean high t~de and an elevation of 10 feet above 

sea level, ." extending from mid-mouth of the Raritan River 

clockwise around Sandy Hook at Cape May point and back up Delaware Bay 

to headwaters of navigation and tidal flow at Trenton. This results in 

an· extremely irregular pattern of land which will obviously pose a 

great deal of confusion and many administrative difficulties. 

According to preliminary findings of a topographical 

study made by a licensed professional engineer and made available to our· 

Chamber, this definition covers 776.77 sq. mi. or somewhat over 15% of 

the total land area of the 11 counties which would be affected by this 

bill. The study also shows that A-722's proposals would affect lands 

that are as far as eight miles inland. A number of highly urbanized areas, 

including portions of the City of Camden are included and, in the case 

of low-lying Cape May County, the definition covers a very substantial 

portion of its total land area. 

Attached to this statement is a table (Exhibit 1) showing 

the total area of each of the 11 affected counties in comparison with 

their land areas our study showed to be at or below the 10 feet elevation 

limit proposed in the bill. 
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7. 

We must call attention to the fact that there are ad

ditional, large segments of land within these eleven affected counties 

which are already set aside for public purposes -~ including the 

95,000-acre state water reserve known as the Wharton Tract, Federal 

military reserves and state and local forest and parklands. Thus A-72.2.'s 

impact upon land usage (andi therefore, upon the potential for upgrading 

the economy of these counties) would be considerably greater than 

appears at first glance. While our study shows A~722 would limit or 

preclude further economic development on over 15% of their total 

area, in terms of lands __ ~:tually available .for such growth, ths.t per

centage figure becotn.es considerably higher. 

For a very substantial area -- 776.77 square miles in 

11 counties -- what A-722 proposes amounts to mandatory state, rather 

than locally determined industrial zoning. Moreover, unlike New Jersey's 

statutes governing local planning and zoning which call for citizen 

boards to make the decisions under prescribed rules of procedure, 

A-722 would place virtual rulership over all industrial usage within 

these 766.77 square miles in a single state administrative officership. 

Our Chamber has noted in the past, in connection with the enactment of 

pollution control statutes, that it is not in the interests of sound 

government that any state administrative officer be accorded the 

combined roles of policeman, judge and jury. Such a combination of 

governmental responsibilities is quite at variance with our nation's 

cherished system of checks and balances and fundamental protections.. of 

liberty. 
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8. 

Moreover, by the very nature of the appeals procedure written 

into A-722, this office bas, in effect, the power t.o rule over appeals 

from its own decisions. This is not a sound governmental principle. 

"Area" Needs Are Varied 

A-722 divides the territory it would affect into 3 so-

called "Areas." 

With respect to Area I (from the Baritan River to Cape 

May), we agree that this prime recreational land should not be encroached 

upon for manufacturing or industrial uses that are incompatible with its 

resort and recreational character. But the creation of another state 

agency, as proposed by A-722, is not needed to achieve this goal. It 

can be done at far less cost and with far less regulatory confusion, by 

vigorous enforcement of the many ·existing state and local regulations 

that already apply. 

With respect to Area III (from the Delaware Memorial 

bricge to Trenton), we consider A~722 to be highly impractical. It 

will not lead to any measurable achievement of ecological goals by 

virtue of the fact that the character of land use within this area has 

already been largely determined. But the measure would saddle state 

government with the costs of a sizeable bureaucracy to administer 

the permit system and it would burden businesses in the Area with 

much new and unnecessary red tape. And in the long run, this would 
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9. 

put quite a damper upon the area's desirability as a business location, 

causing ultimate economic harm to many citizens. 

Area II is largely unoccupied by mankind at this poi at. 

It does not now possess the recreational advantages that are found in 

Area I although it appears to fulfill many functions vital to natuYal 

life cycles of various marine, plant and animal organisms. The 

difference here is caused largely by the markedly lower quality of 

Delaware bay waters due to extensive urbanization of lands upstrean, not 

in New Jersey but primarily on the opposite side of the Delaware. 

The Chamber·recognizes the desirability of prote~tin; 

the ecology of this Bay Shore area. But at the same time we feel s :rongly 

that citizens of central and southern New Jersey in general, and tle 

counties of Cape May, Cumberland and Salem in particular, are entit .ed 

to a greater measure of economic opportunity than they presently en. oy. 

Such opportunity would be largely extinguished by the rigid strictu·es 

of A-722. 

To point up the need for e.uch economic opportunity, , re 

have annexed to this statement three exhibits which show c:ount" pop· tlation 

trends 1960-1970 (Exhibit.2), the per-household effective buying in• ome 

trends by counties 1960-1970 (Exhibit 3), the per-household cash in1 ome 

picture by counties in 1970 (Exhibit 4). All figures are taken fro1. 

nationally-recognized statistical sources. It should be noted, tha· 

the period 1960-1970 was, nationally, one of unparalleled economic 

expansion and prosperity. 

197 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



Economically Deprived Area 

The picture which emerges from these figures ia quite 

clear -- the citizens of New Jersey's rural counties -- and the southern 

rural counties in particular, have not enjoyed economic benefits on a 

par with those enjoyed by citizens in the urbanized counties. 

For example, in the 10-yr. period 1960-1970, the per 

household effective buying income in Salea, Cumberland and Cape May 

counties rose 50.3%; 49.5%; and 50.3% respectively. Contrast these 

figures with, for example Bergen, Essex, Union and Camden which rose 

65.3%; 70.0%; 70.3%; ·and 64.8% respectively. (Exhibit 3) 

A categorization of household cash income levels in 

1970 (Exhibit 4) on the basis of under $5,000, $5-10,000 and over $10,000 

substantiates this picture. In Salem, Cumberland and.Cape May, 

households with annual cashincomesunder $5,000 accounted for 26.1%; 

33.4%; and 42.9% of the respective total~. Contrast this with the 

aforementioned metropolitan counties -- Bergen, E~sex, Union and 

Camden for which the figures were 12.7%; llt.1%; 9.4%; and 18.4% 

respectively. And the same picture in reverse emerges if you look at 

the top income levels. In Salem, Cumberland and Cape May, the percent 

of total households enjoying income in excess .of $10,000 per year 

were 36.5%; 25.6%; and 19.6% respectively as againat the same metro

politan count.ies for which the figures are 56. 6% (Bergen); 49. 6% (Easex); 

58.3% (Union); and 42.6% (Camden). 
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In viewing these statistics, it should be noted that 

the preaent Federal criteria for "poverty" are, for a 4-peraon family, 

an annual income of $3,944 or less. Or for a non-farm family of four, 

$3,968 or less. 

In a separate study covering per household effective 

buying income for the year 1970, we found that, again, Cape May, 

Cumberland and Salem are econoaically quite far behind the more 

economically balanced metropolitan counties both in Southern and 

Northern New Jersey. 

For New Jersey's northern metropolitan maritime counties 

(Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Middlesex, Monmouth .and Union) the average 

Net Effective Buying Income per faiaily in 1970 waa $13,034. 

For New Jersey's southern metropolitan maritime counties 

(Burlington, Camden and Gloucester) the same figure is $11,383. 

But for the three counties which are the heart of 

11. 

Area II -- Cape May, Cumberland and Salem -- the kindred figure is only 

$9,111. This is well below the average for all twenty-one counties of 

New Jeraey ($10,582). 

Actually, Cape May ~~unty, which has been recognized by 

the Federal government as an economically deprived area under the 

Economic Development Administration· program,.had the lowest net buying 
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income average in the entire state, and Cumberland was next to the 

lowest. Salem, while considerably higher, was still within the lower 

third of New Jersey's counties. 

Unemployment Rates Are High 

We must note, too, the unemployment picture of this area. 

According to figures released by the Division of Planning and Research 

of the Department of Labor and Industry, the unemployment rate in 

January 1972 in Salem was 6.1%, in Cumberland it was 9.3% and in Cape 

May it was 19.9%. We recognize, of course, that Cape May employmen~ 

has a highly seasonal character. For a picture of the opposite phase 

of this yearly cycle, the comparable figures for these three counties 

in August, 1971, were: Salem, 4.3%; Cumberland, 6.5%; Cape May, 5.1%. 

The average for the full year 1971 reflects the 

possible mid-poin.t in this seasonal picture and the figures are: 

Salem 5.6%; Cumberland, 7.8%; Cape May, 10.9%. 
'' 

12. 

No matter how you look at it, these counties in particular, 

which are the heart of Area II under the proposal of A-722, are 

economically under-privileged. Their citizens are clearly. entitled-to 

more economic opportunities than they have enjoyed thus far. 
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Discriminatory Impact 

The Chamber appreciates the philosophy which appears to 

have guided those who drafted A~722 -- to preserve these largely virginal 

bayshore lands for their ecological value. But we suggest that the 

authors of A-722 had little concept of the economic plight of the.people 

who live in this particular area. They have long been deprived of 

job opportunities commensurate with those enjoyed by citizens in much 

of the rest of New Jersey. .Yet as the first glimmers of hope for such 

opportunity begin to shine in this under-privileged area, A-722 would 

turn them off with what we suggest is an overkill. 

We think the ~ea rI reetrictions propoaed in A-722 consti-

tute a clear over-reaction in the interests of ecology at the expense of 

the eoonomy. 

Additionally, A-722 can be considered an act that discriminates 

especially against the welfare of the citizens of the three southern most 

counties. It would be readily arguable, we think, that these citizens 

would be the victims of discriminatory action for they have not contributed 

in any substantial degree to the problem of water quality in the lower 

Delawa·re bay. This lona standing problem is primarily the result of heavy 

urbanization upstream from sources largely not within New Jersey's 

jurisdiction. 

If A-722 were enacted, the Legislature would be asking 
I 

citizens of Salem, Cumberland and Cape May counties to sacrifice 
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important opportunities for economic advantages commensurate with those 

enjoyed elsewhere in New Jersey -- and solely to relieve a problem 

that is not of their doing or in large measure even of New Jersey's doing. 

We feel there is a better answer to this problem than to 

legislate such a sacrifice -- ~o condemn this area to perpetual economic 

undernourishment. 

Conflicting Controls 

We are suggesting too, that New Jersey is running the 

risk of excessive and conflictin.g legislation in its haste to comply with 

the presently popular demand for preserving the ecology. 

It has been indicated to us that, in order to build 

any kind of facility in maritime areas now, a company must comply with 

(1) the municipal zoning ordinances, (2) the state's air pollution 

control code, (3) the state's water pollution control code, (4) all 

provisions of the state's "wetlands" law, (5) all state Department of 

Health requirements on sewage discharge, (6) the requirements of the 

Federal Environmental Protection Agency, (7) the regulations of the 

Delaware River Basin Commission, (8) the requirements of the Army Corps 

of Engineers under the Rivers and Harbors Act, (9) the requirements 

for a state as well as a local construction permit, and (10) ad

ditional state requirements for waterfront structures and for each 

pipeline and cable crossing. 
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Typically today, for some types of larger installations, 

as many as 60 separate permits must be obtained from various agencies 

prior to any construction. 

It would seem that within the multiplicity of agencies 

involved and their bewildering combination of reguirements, there are 

sufficient control mechanisms alre_ady in effect which reDder the 

proposed requirements of A-722 superfluous. 

In fact, there is a basic presumpti~n _in A-722 with 

which we cannot agree. In essence, the measure declares that these 

many federal, state and local agencies -- even in concert -- are 

incapable of controlling air, water and land pollution within the 

three "Areas" in which A-722 would impose its additional forms of 

control. We all know that, in terms of the history of the 'pollution 

problem, both state and Federal laws and regulations to control it are 

verY,recent developments and have only barely begun to assert them

selves. But A-722 in effect declares them all to be failures both for 

now and in the future • 

Another pre~umption which we find quite objectionable 

is the bill's definition of "heavy industry" (3-e on page 3) which 

aays in part " •••• which industry, although,conceivably operable 

without polluting.the environment, has the potential to pollute " 

Such language ia tantamount to being judged guilty before the 
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fact. Suppose such an approach were taken to motor vehicle regulations, 

for example, and certain types of vehicles were similarly prohibited 

from highways because " •.•• although conceivably operable without 

i id " We caus ng accidents, have the potential to cause ace ents. • 

don't believe the public would put up with such reasoning. 

We must point out, too, that the very introduction of 

A-722 so soon after enactment and prior to full effectuation of the "wetlands" 

law, is bound to have an adverse effect upon the volume of plantsite 

inquiries which New Jersey receives through both private organizations 

and public agencies in connection with sites available in all parts of 

the state. 

Basic Policy Declaration Needed 

We think it highly inadvisable that New Jersey now add 

another layer of governmental regulation to the already complex require

ments imposed upon anyone who seeks to invest in New Jersey and bring 

economic opportunities and advantages to our citizens. We've 

reached a point where there must be a determination of basic policy rendered 

at the highest level of government in New Jersey: 

Are we to place primary emphasis upon the 

physical environment of New Jersey to the 

exclusion of the economic environment? 

Or, are we to bring these two matters into 

balance? 
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We must argue strongly for the latter course. And we do not 

believe this course will be effectively served by enactment of A-722 with 

its highly restrictive and economically hobbling provisions with 

respect to Areas II and III. 

We do believe that, through carefully coordinated planning 

and zoning, along with the many environmental controls now in effect as 

law, it is possible to strike an acceptable balance between physical and 

economic environmental interests. 

What may possibly.be needed here is a new look at the 

still-awaited Title 40 revision efforts with respect to county ~nd 

municipal planning and zoning• A-722, in effect, declares local govern

ment incapable of rendering decisions with respect to usage of land for 

industrial purposes. This may not necessarily be the case. But, at 

the very least, the mechanism by which municipalities and counties 

reach their planning and zoning decisions should be reviewed in the

light of this new public interest in regional environment•lism. 

Over Centralized Control 

The Chamber does not consider the.present legislative approach 

to environmental preservation to be in the best interests of New 

Jersey's citizenry. For one thing, the state's pollution control statutes and 
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the wetlands law have already concentrated exceptional govern-

mental powers in a single cabinet post. And bills now before the 

Legislature, including A-722 and one of the flood plain zoning bills, 

A-572, would give this office still further powers taken primarily 

from those which have been traditionally accorded to local government. 

We feel the Legislature shou.ld consider with great care any further 

such assignment of powers. 

In the final analysis such powers have economic 

impact. Cumulatively those which are either already accorded, or 

proposed by pending legislation to be accorded to this single 

cabinet post, constitute an unprecedented degree and influence and 

control, not only over the decisions of private business 

management, but over the individual lifestyle of countless 

private property owners. 

Another factor that must be weighed carefully, 

especially under the provisions of A-722 with respect to 

permits and appeals, is the matter of maintaining consistency of 

governmental policy when there is a change of incumbency. 

In short, from the overall standpoint of 
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sound government, we believe A•722 1eta some potentially dangerous 

precedents. 

Widespread Adverse Impact 

We also urge that, before any decision is made with 

respect to A-722, the increaai~gly serious national problem of meeting 

America's near-term energy requirements be explored tho~oughly with 

representatives at the U.S. Department of Commerce. A-722's o~tright 

prohibition of off-shore bulk terminal facilities will have a 

decidedly adverse effect upon thi• national problem. Moreover, it 

will directly affect all citizens of New Jersey -- and seriously. 

We feel that an examination of the nation's growing energy source 

problem is essential to your decision with respect to A-722. In this 

connection we point out that New Jersey's gas industry is already 

faced with customer restrictions and the outlook for relief from the 

supply shortage at this point is not very bright. 

We would point out,· too, that A;,_722 will affect the .).'. 

livelihood of workers in many other parts of New Jersey. It has a 

close bearing, for example, upon the generation of electric power for 

business, industry and hoaea both as to landsites for generation 

facilities and the availability of fuels to o~erate them. 
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New Jersey's gas power services will be adversely affected 

too, by virtue of A-722's prohibition against port facilities to receive 

liquified natural gas from domestic or foreign sources. 

There is a supply problem developing now within New Jersey's 

petroleum industry which is the major source of fuel for power, heat 

and transportation throughout the state. 

In addition, A-722 will have a strongly adverse effect upon 
• 

workers in New Jersey's number one industry -- chemicals -- which 

accounts for the jobs of 116,000 New Jersey citizens and pumps a payroll 

of over $1 billion annually into New Jersey's economy. 

We have refrained from making detailed, specific technical 

comments on A-722 because we feel that the major policy-level questions 

it poses for state government in New Jersey must receive the primary 

consideration. 

We acknowledge the need for continued protection of 

New Jersey's irreplaceable ocean frontage lands and we recognize the 

need to consider its ecological objectives more than they have been 

considered in the past. 

But the sacrifices which would be entailed with enactment 

of A-722 -- regional discrimination, extensive economic deprivation, 
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an undesirable concentration of decision-making powers over the 

economy. an unnecessary and costly bureaucracy, and a usurpation of 

the rights of citizens locally to determine the character of.their 

ecological and economic environments -- such extensive social·and 

economic disadvantages, outweigh by far the ecological goals 

expressed by the measure. 

Moreover, it is an unnecessary measure. The means to 

achieve A-722's goals are already at hand in laws and regulations 

presently on the books. 

It is our hope,. therefore, that this committee and the 

Legislature will examine with great care the full range of under

lying implications of this measure and act upon the total picture 

that emerges • 

. We do not feel that A-722 is worthy of legislative 

approval. 

n I 
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N. J. State Chamber of Commerce 
Exhibit 1 

GEOGRAPHIC AREAS AFFECTED BY PROPOSED 
"COASTAL AREAS PROTECTION ACT" (ASSEMBLY N0,722 ) 

Area in Square Miles* Area to 10 feet Elevation** 
---

County Square Mil es 

Water Land Total Acres 
Number As Percent 

of Land Area 

Middlesex 12.90 311. 37 324.27 4,045.00 . 6. 32 ***% 

Monmouth 59.18 478.93 538.11 13,728.00 21.45 4.5 

Ocean 113.27 636.99 750.26 66,138.00 103.34 16.2 

Atlantic 44.78 565.19 609.97 67,866.00 106.04 18.8 

Cape May 189.60 264.74 454.34 100,691.20 157.33 59.4 

Cumberland 170.59 498.85 669.44 120,409.60 188.14 37.7 

Salem 25.96 347.08 373.04 61,241.60 95.69 27.6 

Gloucester 10.88 329.12 339.50 22,976.00 35.90 10.9 

Camden 2.97 222.25 225.22 4,998.40 7.81 3.5 

Burlington 8.18 819.57 827.75 33,036.80 51.62 6.3 

Mercer 2.54 225.74 228.28 2,003.20 3.13 *** 

TOTALS 640.85 4,699.83 5,340.18 497,133.60 776. 77 *** 

* Source: Fitzgerald's Legislative Manual 1970 ***Not Calculated as only a Portion of 
**Based on Topographic Maps and Planimeter Readings by Mercer and Middlesex Counties would be 

Consultants to N.J. State Chamber of Commerce affected by A~722 
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County 

ATLANTIC 
BERGEN 
BURLINGTON 
CAMDEN 
CAPE MAY 

CUMBERLAND 
ESSEX 
GLOUCESTER 
HUDSON 
HUNTERDON 

MERCER 
MIDDLESEX 
MONMOUTH 
MORRIS 
OCEAN 

PASSAIC 
SALEM 
SOMERSET 
SUSSEX 
UNION 
WARREN 

STATE 

N. J. State Chamber of Conunerce 
Exhibit 2 

POPULATION 

New Jersey Counties 

1960-1970* 

Percent 
1960 1970 Change 

1960-70 

160,880 175,043 8.8% 
780,255 898,012 15.l 
224,499 323,132 43.9 
392,035 456,291 16.4 
48,555 59,554 22.6 

106,850 121,374 13.6 
923,545 929,986 0.7 
134,840 172,681 28.1 
610,734 609,266 ( 0.2) 

54,107 69, 718 28.9 

266,392 303,968 14.1 
433,856 583,813 34.6 
334,401 459,379 37.4 
261,620 383,454 46.6 
108,241 208,470 92.6 

406,618 460,782 13.3 
58 I 711 60,346 2.8 

143,913 198,372 37.8 
49,255 77,528 57.4 

504,255 543,116 7.7 
63,220 73,879 16.9 

6,066,782 7,168,164 18. 290 

*Source: U. S. Bureau of the Census data. 
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N. J. State Chamber of Comme: 
Exhibit 3 

AVERAGE PER HOUSEHOLD EFFECTIVE BUYING POWER 

New Jersey Counties - 1970* 

Percent 
County 1960 1970 Change 

1960-70 

ATLANTIC $6,380 $ 8,961 40.5% 
BERGEN 8,898 14,764 65.3 
BURLINGTON 8,189 11,949 45.9 
CAMDEN 7,279 11,998 64.8 
CAPE MAY 5,385 8,095 50.3 

CUMBERLAND 5,962 8,912 49.5 
ESSEX 8,285 14,088 70.0 
GLOUCESTER 6,834 10}404 52.2 
HUDSON 7,324 10,139 38.4 
HUNTERDON 5,891 11,242 90.8 

MERCER 8,498 12,380 45.7 
MIDDLESEX 8,028 12,075 50.4 
MONMOUTH 7,501 12,003 60.0 
MORRIS 8,373 15,458 84.6 
OCEAN 5,313 9,030 69.9 

PASSAIC 7,343 11, 242 53.1 
SALpM 6,877 10,337 50.3 
SOMERSET 7,950 13,478 69.5 
SUSSEX 5,525 11, 144 101. 7 
UNION 8,884 15,133 70.3 
WARREN 6,143 9,377 52.6 

STATE $7,837 $12,509 59.6% 

*Source: SUPVey of Buying Power - 1971, Sales Management, Inc., New York - 1971. 
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County 

ATLANTIC 
BERGEN 
BURLINGTON 
CAMDEN 
CAPE MAY 

CUMBERLAND 
ESSEX 
GLOUCESTER 
HUDSON 
HUNTERDON 

MERCER 
MIDDLESEX 
MONMOUTH 
MORRIS 
OCEAN 

PASSAIC 
SALEM 
SOMERSET 
SUSSEX 
UNION 
WARREN 

STATE 

N. J. State Chamber of Commerce 
Exhibit 4 

AVERAGE PER HOUSEHOLD CASH INCOME 

New Jersey Counties - 1970* 

$0 - $4J999 $10,000 & over 

35.7% 37.8% 26.4% 
12.7 30.7 56.6 
18.9 42.3 38.9 
18.4 39.0 42.6 
42.9 37.5 19.6 

33.4 41.0 25.6 
14.1 36.3 49.6 
21.5 43.0 35.5 
23.3 42.1 34.S 
23.4 37.2 39.4 

19.7 38.7 41.6 
15.0 46.8 48.2 
23.0 33.0 43.9 
8.4 33.5 58.1 

32.l 41.8 26.1 

19.9 39.6 40.5 
26.1 37.4 36.S 
15.4 32.5 52.l 
23.4 38.1 38.5 
9.4 32.2 58.3 

27.0 44.8 28.1 

18.2% 36.8% 45 .1% 

*Source: Compiled from Data in Survey of Buying PoweP - 1971, Sales Management, 
Inc., New York - 1971. 
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FOLLOWING ARE THE SECTIONS OF BILL POTTER'S STATEMENT WHICH 
HE DID NOT READ INTO THE RECORD: 

~Coastal~ Protection~ (A722): 

Mandate .!£!. ~ Healthy ~ Econor.iy ~ Environment 

Introduction: My nane is Bill Potter. I nr.1 a second year law student at Rutgers 

Law School in Newark. I an testifyinc b0th as rui interested citizen and as the 

principle draftsman of the Coast.'.tl. Areas Protection Act (722), which the Rutccrs 

Environmental. Law Cuuncil produced in cunjunction with th.:: New Jersey Public 

Interest Research Group (NJPIRG) durinr, the first semester this past yeFtr. In 

this st~t.;ment, I will address r:iyself first to the background and basic rationale 

of 722 nnd then to what I sec as the main ~uints of opposition to the bill. 

722 is founded Ui;On a body of lct;ul anJ scientific knowledge which demunstrate 

the reasons underlying the state's specinl interest in the ownership and use of 

coastal lands, namely, wetlnnds, estuaries, beaches, river deltas, harhor entrruices, 

and other valuable offshore areas. 

Historically, the state has been regarded as the own8r in fee of all riparian 

lands as part of the doctrine of the public trust, which traces its oricin to the 

Ronan EL1pire. It was founded upon the sensible i 1Jea that certain common prqierties, 

such as rivers, thu scnshore, and the air were held by eovcrnment in trusteeship 

for the free and unir.11Jeded use of the ceneral public. 1 At Common Law the cluctrirn:: 

went sor.iethinc like this: "The ownershill of the shore, ns between the public nnd 

the Kinr,, has been settled in fnvor of the Kinr,; but ••• this ownership is, and has 

been immemorially, liable to certain General riGhts of ecress and reGress, for 

fishinr;, traclinr;, and other uses by his subjects. 112 In Amt;rica, this doctrine 

was cnrried over in a way which struck a co~promise between those who would 

forbid all development and thereby retain public property in a pristine condition 

and thuse who woulcl require no more restrictions on alienation and use thrui if it 

were uplands privately owned. 3 This balance al'proach is designed to retain the 

lareest measure of public use consistent with needful development and industrial-

ization. 

In New Jersey, vrotection of shore wetlands has been accorded by the Coastal 

\Jetlands Act of 1970 which prm~1;tecl ,,ne member of President Nixon 1 s Council on 

1 Joseph Sax, Defending the Environraent, Pll• 164-64. 

2~, P• 164. 
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3 
See State v lJublic Service Cor.1missiun, 245 \Jis. 112, 81 N. w. 2d 71 (1971); 

Madison v Sh.te, 1 Wis. 2d. 252 N. w. 2d 674 (1957). 
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Envir1..mr.ientnl (2U-'.llity t,) lloscribe it ns ";;athbreakin[._'; 11 and a 11r.iodel fer other 

4 states." l?rior to its en:-ictment New Jersey had been losinc nbout an acre of 

coastal wetland every hour (between 1950 and 1970) tu fillinL; and drcdc;ins 

oyerations by shore deveh1pers. Rivnrian lunds---the stri}J uf coastline between 

sea and mean hic;h tide---hnve been state property at least as far back ns Kint, 

Charles II. It can be sold only so lonE as all funds are dedicated to the 

lJermLl.nent public school fund. Governor Cahill, recognizinc the special status 

of such lands, h:1s officially encourar,ed lcasinc r.'.'l.ther than sale whenev·er pcssible.5 

The economic value of wetlands and shore nrens is stated in the openinG clause 

of the ~Jetlands Act (NJSA 13:9A-la): 

The lecislature hereby finds and declares that one of the most vital 
ruid :µroductive arens of our natural world is the so-called "estuarine 
zone'' ••• that this area protects the land from the force of tho sea, 
r.ioderates our weather, 1r0vides £ ~ f2.!:. water ~ ~ fs!. 'gf]_ .£! 
~ ~ ~ ~ shellfish. em~hasis aJdedY----

Thus, its protection is deemed necessary for a healthy coastal ecosystem---which 

in turn is the prerequisite for n healthy shorebased econur.iy, based on this bounty 

0f nnture. ,\s stated in the "Forewnrd" to the Nove;r.iber 15, 1972 ~ £! ~ 

HearinG on the \Jetlands Act: "The wetlands in their n::itural state nre one of 

the important features of the Jvrsey shore which attracts countless visitors every 

year to the seaside or uays. They ccme because the area is blessed by clean waters, 

and the recreational opportunities presented by fishing and hunting. They come 

because the area is uncrowded, Md it is lJossible to enjoy nn.tural vistas unr.Jarred 

uy the hand of man." 

It is therefore undeniable thnt th8 st~te's coastal areas are n unique and 

vital naturo.l res(iurce which the stnte has a special interest in rer;ulatinc. The 

r;reat wonder is that the state has for so long left their protection to the local 

municipalities whose cravin[; for high ratables and lack of concern for neighboring 

municipalities or the re~ion in eeneral are lecend: 

Excessive loco.lism can work to the detriment of an c..rea otherwise accessible 
to a broad spectrum of the population. ~hus, around San Francisco Bay, 
each local community has an incentive to encace in fill projects that r.iay 
return immediate local benefits, but that cumulatively diminish the 
opportunities for use of the bay by the whole constituency of citizens to 
whom the bay had been an accessible resource. In such cases, the job of 
the courts is to CRst doubt upon the awroprinteness £!. decision-makin4 
£! entities representing ~ constituency narrower ~the ~ public 
~has~ interest.?:!:.~ bay. 

4 
N.J. Environmental Times, Vol. 4, No. 1, lJ• 4. 

5lli.£., Vol. 3, No. 4, P• 5. 
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~ CjOal ~ ~ enc,)ur:ri adoption,~~ bay-wiue re1:ulator¥ sch~me. anJ that [SOn.l 

was· sicnificantly re ized bi lec~islntion nrlupted in California in 1969 (See 
Ch. 713, Calif. Stat!!. 552). (emphasis added) 

I. !h£, Qperation £.! ~ £gaatal ~ Protectiun ~ 

?22 is based on the so•cal.leu 11Nuxious Industries Dill" enacterl by Delaware on 

June 28, 1971 (Del. Code, Title ~. Ch. 70). It differs from its Delaware oounter-

vart in two material ways: Firet, heavy industry (HI) and deep-water ports .fur r,iant 

tankers (offshore bulk transfer taeilitics: OBTF) are not absolutely prohibited from 

the entire New Jersey coastline ns they are fro~ Delawnrc's. They are banned only 

frl)m those areas where their damar,e to the local economy and environment would lie 

traumatic and irreversible. There is simply no creat benefit tu their ~rohibition 

in the future frnm nrens already heavily inrlustrializer1 and thereby bli0htcd fur all 

but related industrial purposes. This cxpluins the express exemption of the coastal 

rer;ion north of the Raritan River in which the 1~reat bulk uf New Jersey's re;t'ineries 

and chemicals plants are located. Furthermore, HI is allowed by l>crmi t of the three-

member Coastal .'..reas Protection Board (CAPB) in Coastal Area (CA) III, which extends 

from the Delnwetre Memori.:tl. Bridr,e to the head of tidal flow. This distinction recoc-

nizes the mix,' ~ character of the area aa"inclustrial ,resiLlential, and natural." (Sec .3( a) 

Secc.n<lly, 722 divides the protected zone into three sub-zones or coastal areas, 

again in deference to the greater diversity of current us0s which Delaware did not 

have to cuntentl with. CA I encom}asses what is commonly referred to as the '~ersey 

Shore" by East Coast vacaticmers. It is unquestionable that HI here would be disas-

trous on the recreation in<lustry. Note that it is widely advertised that 20 million 

tourists visit the Atlantic City Doardwalk each year. 7 There is also a significant 

seafood industry, both commercial. ancl sport, which has been makint; sor.iething of a 

8 
remarkable comelm.ck fror.i prior pollution uar.iage. Cf, I extends from the mouth of 

the Raritan River to the southern tip uf Cape May. 

CA III is in a pivotal vosition. If it coes the way of northern New Jersey, 

the entire Delaware Bay micht well be lost as a lJOSsibly heal thy shore economy, as 

any further p0llution of the Delaware Basin would inevitably afflict the relatively 

untouched area of CA II. This close relationship between the two areas evidences 

the need for the sort of regional zoninc which 722 uffers. Thus, it is imperative 

that CA III not be "written off" r\S irretrievably polluted. 

6 
Sax, PP• 169-70. 

7see, e.g., Sunoco 71-72 New Jersey Map: "Featured Points of Interest" 

8 
N.J. Environmental Til'.:les, Vul. 3, No. 4, P• 9, 11Clru:is Rescued From Pollution." 
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As n. plnnninr; stntutc, 722 requires thnt the CAPB nclopt a comprehensive plan 

(CP) f.)r the coastal aren.s which, in effectt will serve as a. master Guide to the 

future c.1evdu1_)r:icnt of the shore lo.nds. This CP requirenent is nu dead letter, as 

it has so often proved to be in usunl munici: 1ci.l prn.ctice. Ha.ther the CP is intenlled, 

first, to serve as a cuide for all i)ermi t cl.;cisions nffectinc the extensiun of nun

conforninc; uses, and, second, as a pr0scriptfr.n for future methods of economic 

development cor.ipatible with "the purposes which (the cuastal nreo.s) serve uniquely 

well, amunc which n.re recreation, relaxation, leisure, and the o~Jortunity to 

n.,iJreciate nature and the out-of-dl!ora. 11 These activities are clearly marketable 

c0mmodities which, if coordinated with the Growinc body uf knowledr,c on man's 

rel~tionshiv with coastal ecosystems, can serve as the basis of n thrivinc shore 

economy. This is the nnturnl econumic advantnce which unspoiled coastlines every

where possess; it justifies their vir,orous 1;rotection ar;ainst "industrial uses 

incompntiule with their ec,;locical and environmental inte[jri ty. 11 The foregoing is 

another way of repeatinp, the basic assumiition of land use planninG---namely, that 

lands should be devoted to those uses which are Qost appropriate to the area in 

question, a.ml subserve some acreed upon :public l;olicy c;onls. Those r,oals arc cle~rly 

set forth in Section 2 of 722. 
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III. Conclusions : In aur.Jr'1ary, it r.iust be seen thn t 722 is no ordinary 

"conservaticin" bill in whiCJh bird lovers are );.litted against the proponent» of 

econ0raic crowth, with vi~tory coinr; to whoever has the creater lJower. 7~ is 

bottomed on the principle that o. heal.thy economy and a healthy environment go 

hand. in hand, but that sound l.'lanninis principals and r.1echanisms are necesary 

to insure that the goal of immediate and short term profits for the few does 
\ 

not frustrnte the lecitimat~ cuncerns of the many. 

The objection to banninc: HI from the Dclnware Bay counties accepts the 

factor \)f irreparable injury to the o.rC:a' s ecoayster.i, but seems to say thAt 

(1) because the ~reo. has not yet experienced a hir,h enouch rate of eeonomie 

crowth in the tourist and recreation areas, that it cannot; and (2) that, 

therefore, it is necessary to allow HI tu establish itself with no degree of 

re;_;ulntion srcater than exie;ts in respect to nny other lanJ use scheme. In 

other words, pollution is the price of pro[_,Tcss. \Vi th these conclusions I cnnnot 

~rec. First, the need for vncation spots near the .inshinct0n-New York corridor 

is increasinc at lea.st as fa.st as the density of population rises. If these 

southern counties have not yet tully capitalized on their potentio.l, it does 

not riean that they will not in the relatively ncnr future. Sim1;ly to point at 

statistics reflecting a slower erowth rate thrui ex~eriencert in other New Jersey 

counties does nut require ue to acquiesce to the denands of HI. If oil and 

cher.1ical refineries and super tanker r:mrina.s are not banned from this area, the 

ovportunity to develop a viaple shore econor.1y will be forever lost nncl a }Joten-

tinl vacation spot for other New Jerseyites will be destroyed. In any case, 

the crudest ir,_,ny to this argument opposinr controls is tho.t the basic premise---

lh£:t HI ~ ~ ,iobs---is untrue. As the 01J:t:i0nents to the BASF com~lex in 

South Carclinn discovere<l, more jobs in the recreation and seaf.Jod industries 

would be destroyed than created. Vhen potential jobs in these fields are 

considered the U.ostructive effect is even i;reater. On nn 1,800 acre site no 

more than 1,200 jobs woul<l be crcnteu; that is 2 em~luyees for ~very 3 acres. 

/,nd of those jobs crenteu me.et were earmarked for hii:hly tra.incd coriiurate r.1ann1~ers 

ancl technicians---harrlly tho sort of "job expLJsion" for the local uneL!ployed 

which the op~oncnts of 722 portray. 

Finally, there is a point which has hardly been mentioned here, even implicitly. 

It is that New Jersey is in dancer of literally selling itself down the river. How 

much cliversity will be left in the Ga.rclen State if southern cr.)astal New Jersey r;oes 

the way of the north? Will the stnte somecla.y beeor.ie the private ~reserve o! the 

world's e;ren.t oil companiee? Whe:oe will people £30 to sr;encl their free tir.ie' ,'.s 

David Brower observed, we are tJ'eatinr; the earth as if we had a si:-are. We l\D.ven't 

3- SlJa.re Nc:w Jersey, either. 
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Citizen for Conservation Tes~imony 
Exhibit I for hearings on A722 April 19.1972 

Statement by Bet~~Y A. IJitt1er Vice ?resiclen·cl) Citisenn fen:· Conssrvation 
Be:'..: 2J2~ Bask:tng l\irJ.geI- N.J. he:fore the Co1~udt·~~1::: on A§~riculture, 
Corn:;er--'1'att~"n F~rc1. "T2·~ural Rcsourcns April ll:t 19T~ ~C(~c:arding legislation 
to p~otet:;t t!'i:: -· ·· .: :xl plain a:~eas in -~he Stntc o:f N. ,J.,. Assembly Bills 
num1Jer .596 a1:.~.~ :.sr 572 

We \m.e,t to t~ Ei:: this Comrni tt000 fer the op:portm1it:l to speak to~~y 
about protect~ion of the flood plain::; 't'1hicl1 has be·2n o:f grea tes·t concern 
to us ovar the nast several ye~rs. As citizens ~s believe it is our · 
duty to step forwa.rd at this' time s.rn1 make lmo-.711 om."' concern not only 
for the rivers of this State, part:5~ct-llarl~l th,) :Pasmdc~ but also for 
·~he total envirornnent whose qm.llity is depend in lzu~gc :~<:.:-ct on the 
effectiveness of this Corruni t·tee in developing a 1aw vfr:.5. will receive 
goverr..ment aud public m;1.ppor·t. The two bills before yo·~~ .3.l~e a tine 
beginning ot the 1egielatlon which we feel is so urgc~~l-~- needed. 

Citizens f·or Gonscr1ra:cict.!. is a Bern.a:;.?ds To11nslli:o br~~sc;; ccnservation 
group concerned wi~ch tho ·co·cal cnvil"'"onmcnt and af:L'5-J:i_-_-._tcd with about 
15 othar simil'4r groups loca -Ced in northern N ,. J" ~ I r.r1 a.n environmental 
eeonomistt a 'member of the S-Cc.te Boar.d of the An:o:.:'ic~rn . .Asscc-5 .. ation ot 
University Wonrnnt a member of the American Econo::::~c Associa.-cion and a 
Trustee of the Passaic River Coalitioni 

Iast Oct. 10~ 000 people lost their lives i11 i'J.ocd:lng in ~:ndia w~en the 
river s1nept upward from the 13a:y- or Ecn•:1ial. We ·.-·ol.~c t1~u1y hor-.cified but 
we should no~t have been surr.n:·ised. ~his is the~ fate of the neople o~ 
any society which is unable ... ·to con·crol building in the river: 

The Passaic Rivel.,. is mo;;rl; conplcn: Hi·~h housing,, industry~ roads and 
still viable wet:.lands. Unless we l.,Gcognize the Yr:.t.'.~---~ipla values or 
these wetland areas and flood p1E.i:ns and act ::mii'·cJy to protect them 
ha~rds from floodins and inevite.ble ~oollution will docm northern 
New Jersey to u ~"apidly detericl"'£:~ti11£ 8nviI'0:t1!:1c:n:t, D.rcr·y responsible 
person wi ... ,h whom we have discu·ssed the problems of the river, every 
level of govc1-w~nen-t, overy c~_vic leader, ever:/ sc1entist and educator 
has said ·that unless we are ablG ~t;o preve1yt the contir:..t:ed and unregulate( 
building and filling in the f 1006. pJ.ain areas there can be no end to 
the problems of the environment vJ1ich effect the lives of I.!~ million 
people in northern N.J. 

The Passaic River is one of ·.;he ten most abused rivers in the nation. 
It is alznost too small to be on 2. man of the United Statss but it looms 
large "in terms of population and hu..1ilan concerns~ We have has extensive 
experience with this area and with "vhe struggle o:f citizens and 
municipa.11 ties alike e.s the:/ stl."t:.gglo with i ·ts problems c 

We have come to ltnol1 this river and i tc v5.able wetlands. We have walked 
along it, waded in 1 t,ca..'P'load end dri vfin{~ along it. We a.re witness to 
the wildlife which still lives ·i,;here ,, ·the fish,, the bi~cde and the plant 
life, We have seen the function of a natural flocd plain as it 
absorbs water and we have experienced the peace and the bem:ty of 
such a natural area. 

We have .viewed dumping along the river in the flood plain,. seen the 
river rise and .,he 11 tter carried down stream and over the Pa teraon 
F~'lls. The be6.s, tires!l barrels and plastic foam of our modtn•n civi: 
-ization., We have been among those \tho have tried to :fish out the 
litter and claan the .river both up stream and down. 
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1 C·i·"',,.,..rH1~· ····r-··- ''"1 ·)·-,·~ .......... ~, .. • 1 "'~-lo1~l ~-... ~···-~ .. ·"r.•'."'lt "n Flc·~)·1 Pln.;1~ T.·.:i.··-- A·"'y·-~J lJ ·~9~72 
,.i. .... ,. ... ,,v;.~-··' .'.4.·:. \,·'.L';;i.: •. !..'.'~ .. ~h· -.Jl.r·""I~\;!.~ .... ;..,,,_ v . iC~.4 --•H4.'11.l ... .:,.: ... ',•~; Jf'•~°'~" ··)";" 

I 

· l ~;~ have seen the c~.~::i.ping of loge and soil in the flcoi:·;. -pl aJ n n:nd ·t;he 
consequent ~:d.1·~1~.-: ·_,):1 2.nd tloodi11g o:f the river. We h:·~-·.rr. wntd:.ec! helpless 
ae the river ,.m. '.. · :;1h2'.ped to build ehoppirlg center~::: ·~ it n W11 lowbr-ook8 
or UJ construct :. .. :dghway intereaticm such ae the 0n~ 11.~~ Short Hills 
and than wa11:e3. ·;~hrcmgh the flooded streets of Ri.ssal ::;: Township 
which su:rf'erc · :~~:com 'the reshaping and talked Yd. th th~' ~u:~ople who have 

I lost their possessions and dreams. · 
/ WE have talked with end been amm'\g those questioni~.1r:: ,;~hr~ .tllling of 
1 

such araas as Black Meac.low~c the riping up of 'froy ;-..':.-::,~;,(~rnrn fc1r a pipelin~ 
or the prosed bt!ilding as in Chatham :of a shoppi:o.g ,.: ··~ ;'. ·r ·. ,, t . the threa tenec 
development of the Dead River. 

We have .flow over the river in timee of flooc:ing £\ \/ 

the Dead River Basin~ East Orange We~ter Co. propErr·:;,,· 
Meadows. We have seen the flo-od.iz1g 0..:t1d we can only i;, 
development will do not only to tx'1es& ares .. s l•u"'' also 
have homes or industries in the area. 

trom the air 
rea.t Peace 
:hat uncon troleci 

. wae who already 

We have urged and supported rumicipal ordinaeas ~nd mcu·1icipa.l and 
county planning board to protec"t the :flood plains e-.. T1d l·:·e hav8 seen 
the passage of a. fer" le.wsc;;not en.c.rugh 11.!""'ld some too wer:lk and i;he inability 
of even the best munieipali ties to handle the aitt.mticr.t The law, we 
feel is long over due for e.otio:n biJ the Statefl Unlcs.s ·~~·:2 Stnte can 
develop and implement laws which protect our rivcr3 ·tncl"'C is no 

. hope for the river or the people that live nc:r..~1-- it ~"'ld depend on it. 
'. Who among us ea.n live on this earth "1i ·thout the we. tar which flowtJ~ .j.n 
1 our rivers and rests in our lakes and ocea.ns. ·· - .- . 
' ' 

. ! His·torieally our laws and the culture upon which t,}·~:')y are based. were 
; formed at a time when the population was less crov:'.,_~,..;d a.11d our resources 
/particularly water mere abundrutrt. In the su.l'flmer of 1971 NASA in 
·recognition or our earth problems undertook a study of earth problems 
/including the Passaic and in a report Qlee;rt_Wet~riAi~flu§.n£eLint,lyenc.1..._ 
iffly_efl.tA- a design for water quality· management stated tho problem· 
qu te plainly~ 0 

••• man has stated the values and rules by which he 
lives and uses h.i.s resources; and therefore, man v1here the will is 
generated can chunge them to suit hie needs.• The report concludes that 
"If' rules and social forms become our master rathcn.~ than our servants 
then our opportunity '£01· a meaningful solution to our problem must 

1 remain elusive.,. (summer 1971) 
i 
· Th9 time has come ·to recognize the great nultiple value of our wetland 
!areas(see appendix I) and to begin to place a value on its use. 
One mans freedom to build in the river means a lQss in tlood damage 
and heartache to others up and dot.fn stream, means expenses ~o govern 
ment in terms of police protecticn and reacuet. rebuilding ot roads, 

, treatment of polluted waters~ cleaning of detirce o.nd paymant or tlood 
1
1nsurance 0 means a loss to all men in the quality of water and air, 

1 availabil:tty of water, freedom of open spact!~ natural flood control, 
!diversity of fish and wild.lite, and the aesthetics of the natural · I environment. 
I 

Knowled.ge of the value of wetlands and f'lood plains is no longer the 
· province of· a select group ot scientists but the sub-ject o:r inqu'ire 

p--d deb?:.te in sehools and civic ·organizations. In the 1972 World Book: 
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Ci tisens tor Conserva:Uon Sta tt:.·nnent on Flood Plain I.aY1s 
April 11, 1972 (pag~ J) · 
Year Book, Professor Harvey s. Pe.rloff of the University of California 
Los Angeles discusses the value o.:( pr':>"cecting ths areas along ths 
rivers in an article entitled PMaking Our Cities Livable.• The socio• 
economic temp of the ·ame d~mands consideration of these needs tor 
modern society. · · 

The principlll se·t forth in Mrs .. Fenwiclrn bill which states that 
• ••• the department of environmen·tal pro·ccction (has) authority to 
grant permits onl11 for th.ose uses ot' land which a.re glea;:l.y iDulh' 
purlic interests: when they are in the .flc~d plains, ia the new concept 
wh ch must be the ".!sbasms for the new legislation~ Our new 
priority is to protec1; the flood plains and wetlar1d areas and to provide ' 
tor their restoration'" We would like ·t;hereforti ·~o make the following 
auggestia'Geot~..-...-t in combining the t--vm pieces oi legislation proposed 
a new and workable law ean be devalo,ped" 

,J'irst, that a bill to protect the Ilood plains shnll lll~ovide ~or 
adequate f.\mding to carry out the intent of the l.aw, . Delineation of 
the tlood plain i ~Gself wi.ll Co~·t in excess of $1 mil:t .. ion. Other and 
easier plans to control ·the flood· plo.in hnve failed because money was 
not provided. FundS will also be nead to. police the rivers and to 
provide tor nece~sary land acquisition so that those whose land ce.n 
never be developed :~.re cor.ipensated,~. 
Seco~d, our tax lan2 should be reviaGd ·to dis.;ourage building in the 
flood plain areas been.use they now provide e. positive inc·entive to 
develop this land a..'!'ld over a: period o.f time it will be dif'fieul t to 
stand against this economic incentive"1 
Third, th~t a,,"1 environr::2ntal lmpact s~~tement be required wi tll every 
application to use the land and that ·~hia be made ari.tlable to the 
public so that there is general awareness of the potential use and 
ot the propos~d !:!easures to protect the environment. 
Fourth• that both public and private uses of the tlood plain be 
wider.review since !!:U.Ch of the land 1~ in publi~ hands and public 
projec"teoften have a great impact on the river ~han private. 
ti:rth, that an Environmental Council be formed with strong citizen 
representation to gain public support and to vmrkout problems rela·ting 
to the protec~:ion and restoration of the rivers and other parts of 
the environmc. ·.te s·trong citizen support will be in our opinion the 

, onl.7 f'easi ble ,·.-:c<;~ns o-£ poli.cing the environment, u.."1.der a democra.ctic 
torm ot Gover:_ · 211t. 
Sixth, in thL ()J.."' additional legislation W$ must recognize that to 
preserve the flood plains we need toe 
a)provide tor land acquisitions b)provide for removel eventually of 
structure whioh oan not be protented or which are the cause of tlooding 
and pollution c )provide for the use of retantion ponds and innovativ·e 
building materials 011 exisi ting developments to keep the water where it 
falls and to provide for watershed m~nagment d~ to preyc: ··~ and discourage 
soil erosion which causes water pollution and fills the :..:'lood plain 
at an eeessive rate. 

We congratulate ·t;:-ds Committee ror bring these impor ., ... r::t bills to 
public hearing f~.n·l wa ur~e them to develop the necessary le~islatlon 
as rapidly as pc:~ible 
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Citizens fol ... Conservationf) Box 2321.:Baslr.ing Ridge, h.J. A~pemdix I 
Hearings on Plood Pl!:'.dn legisla t.io;1 Ap1:·i.l ll~ 1972 Trenton N .. tf. 

Regarding Assen!"bly Bill J; o. 596 ° An Act to regulate the use of 
property lo~a t~d V! i thin flc cd h::t z~~rd a.1'"'cao and floodwaysf1 

I 
the 

we 

"'We the fifth gr·a.ie ~;:lasr;~ :ta-u~::c f,.,~rs .F8m·d.~~k 0 s b.ilJ. tc prctect 
'Ne ... clallds bet~auso Ii~ .. s. F0nw.J.c;i.t: 9 s b5~11 will vrevent 
l -·1· na··!-l. .. on ,,.,.r.- r,··e- .,~-·~ ~-., ··1 s ')y •'=''n ,c. -··l··:,"1"'y··· ,..,,};it d-i:ng- 1:.A --·rr-1 l«/1" c::<.O:~o ~ ~..a.. •.c. ti - ,..J,. ., .:..JQ.,~:..J,..t...,,... C J.,&,e.,,1i:i t..> •••• t..,J'-"'.-hQ:". ~ ~L ~ • i; .... ;;. ~"""~\ 

2. by preventing mere trash being; chrn1pzd in st.rs~:u~:~: 
). by p:t:·evc11ting furthe~e drn.in~.n1~~ o:t ma:t:>sh:lands 
4., by he~~ping to p1:-evont buildings th.at cause blo~dr.s in ~streiams 

and ~ause f locding 
5, prevent.inc.; h:use building ii1 m~t a.re9.s. 
"We the f.iftll grade @lasn fnvor M.1."'Sll Femnick c rd bi!~~ be'M:mse. 

know maz·sh gr·an se s r.le;a31 the a.ii~ a:.1d give us mr!f gen., 
2. the wet:,,,;~.l!.(~.s n.1 .. 8 a :?;rea~t ·clE~(C<-; :lo:..~ animals to 1.tve 

~ .. ~ 4iJ ii. 'f~J\;ji \,r~1;0((.J.,,..\..ii..t.<1· '•-7-..lr.\...:;~J..- ''-L"l..c....;,. 'to.A \.J .l. ~ t ,f/\ e Mr/'.:~ •r 'l. ~,''1 "') ··\ <.,• ,, ·'· "!'., ·-~. '.';1 •·'I. .· .• , t, ·.1J•"" ''f;'=i ~- e~..-, 

It the wetlands ·:::;~·cvid 2 tmr area. fo::· re(~rea ti::~:n end study of 
wild life~ .. 

5t the wetlands ~low· animals to liva that lceGp a .,;hetdl: on 
inse~ts 

6~ths wetlnnds allow streams to run and not become still 
·1., the wetlands keep ·cl1e water ~t;nol~ in balan•:;.;:o~, 
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M.i~s. Cll.f'I'e s .5th Grade 
Cedc~r Hill Sr;ha-01 
Bar.:;;.dng Ridge~ N. J. 
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Citizens for Conservation,Box 232, Basking Ridge,N.J. 
Exhibit II hearings on AJ22 April 19,1972 

..__Sc-1ncrsct c,..,,,,,fLy 'fo1·k C..:-uuuissfou 

ASA H. FARR.PPE:o.1t'FNT 

FRANK -.J. TORPEY. V:..: t:: P..;Es cot 'JT 

WILLIAM W. ANDERSON 

JOSEPH I. BEDELL 

ROCCO DAMEO 

WALTER KAVANAUGH 

RICHARD L PHELPS 

J.WlLLIAM PIERCE 

P 0. BOX 837. SOMERVILLE. N. J. 08876 

AREA CODE 201- 722- 1200 

Value5 of Wetlands 

JACK W. MOODY 

SECREfARY D1RECTOq 

PAULE. FEIRING,C::;uNSEL 

WILLIAM H. CUNNINGHAM, SR 

El\/G!NEER 

BRUCE E. KEELER 

Ass.STANT DtRECTOR 

Freshwater marshes are far more fertile ecosystems than fielda or 

woodlands. In terms of primary production, in grams dry matter 

per square meter per day, freshwater marshes produce between 10-

25 gm/m2/day, as opposed to 0.5 - 3.0gm/m2/day for moist forests 

and most agricultµral lands. Next to estuaries and tidal marshes, 

freshwater marshes are the most productive of all ecosystems. 

This production is a direct result of photosynthesis, with 

the byproduct of oxygen hence wetlands,. particularly marshes-, 

are extremely valuable for their oxygen production. (Bogs·, how-

ever, are not very productive.) The North American continent's 

phota~ynthesis produces only about 6o:>/o of the oxygen needs for 

humans in North America - the remaining 4~fa comes primarily from 

the tropics. Therefore, destruction of our most valuable source 

of oxygen in North America - wetlands is a serious problem. 

Production in wetlands can reach between 50 - 200 pounds/ 

day/acre of dry plant bulk, or 9 - 36 tons/acre/year. Our area, 

due to seasonal changes, light levels, etcetera may be in the 
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ASA H. FARR.PRESIDENT 
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ROCCO DAMEO 

WALTER KAVANAUGH 

RICHARD L PHELPS 

J WILLIAM PIERCE 

P 0. BOX 837. SOMERVILLE. N. J. 08876 

AREA CODE 201- 722-1200 

-2-

.JACK W. MOODY 

~EC.RETARY D1RECfOR 

PAULE. FEIRING,COUNSEL 

WILLIAM H. CUNNINGHAM, SR. 

ENGINEER 

BRUCE E. KEELER 

ASSISTANT 01PECTOR 

low range, but nonetheless, this· production provides food supply 

for considerable numbers of many kinds of wildlife. Wetlanda 

are of immenae value for migrating birds, particularly waterfowl, 

who depend upon the abundant food supplies for their own energy, 

the varied plant species for protection and in the case of water-

fowl, the open water as a resting place and protection from low 

night time temperatures in the late fall and early spring, since 

the open water temperature is never below 32°F. Other wildJ..ife, 

that use wetlands, or may reside near or in them, include musk-

rats, mink, fox,. deer, skunk, opossum, star-nosed moles, racoon,. 

several species of fish, amphibians,. reptiles. Birds include 

wading species such as egrets, herons, predators such as marsh 

hawks, and much less frequently osprey and bald eagles, and 

dozens of others.. Fluctuating water levels and abundant pre-

dators make most true, unaltered wetlands not as good for mGs~ 

quitoes as is often thought. 

Marches are extremely valuable for flood protection. The 

varied species of plant life can absorb 10 - 18 times· their 

own weieht in water, hence as much as 100 tons per acre. 
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Additional water is slowed, and filtered of silt and debris, 

as it moves after a rainfall across the marsh to the natural 

drainage channels, and then to adjacent streams. Considerable 

water seeps into the soils underlying the marsh (although the 

soil's are usually relatively impermeable clays and silt loams-, 

the water is held over them long enough t~ permit penetration), 

thereby entering the ground water supp]Jy and helping tc, hold 

the water table stable. 

Wetlands contribute significantly to climate amelioration. 

High transpiration rates and evaporation from standing water 

produces higher humidity in their vicinity, with a resulting 

effect on temperature changes. Not much yet is really under-

stood about climate effects, but more is being learned. 

Sources Used: 

Odum, Eugene Fundamentals of Ecology, w. B. Sanders Co., 1959 

Odum, Eugene Ecology, Modern Biology Series, Holt-Rinehart
Winston, 1963 

Erlich, Paul and Ann Population/Resources/Environment, Freeman & 
Co.,, 1970 
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Citizens for Conservation 
Exhbit III for hearings A 722 April 19, 1972 

from N.i._CQm~rehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan ~umm~rL_R!.P.Q!'.1 
N.J. Dept. conservation-and-Ec.-DeveI'opment - -

RECREATION DAYS PER PERSON IN 
1988, 1880, AND 2000 

fNetureWalli!I 

"" .... "' ,_.&nttns 
....... cllll ... 

fOTM.S 

'"' 1• I 2000 A6fty ..._.an Acttlfty ........._ A411hifJ ~ 
0..,- 0.,. o.y. hr- 0. 0. 

7.70 
7.0t 
~45 

1.~ 

2.'1 
1.70 
1.17 
1.21 
3.04 
1.21 
1.61 
.61 

.31 

.44 
1.15 
1.22 

.36 

.37 

.37 

.10 

.12 

.OI 

.20 

:45-41 

a.u 
3.50 
2.22 

1.95 
1.20 
.1.5 

.93 

.60 
I. 52 
.60 
.80 
.31 

.16 

.22 
• 58 
.61 

.18 

.19 

.19 

.05 

·°' 
·°' 
.10 

22.71 

1.81 

a.m 
'-71 

10.32 
3.31 
1.94 

2.14 
1.35 
3.~ 

1.38 

2.14 
.60 

.35 

.69 
1.53 
1.63 

.56 

.55 
.47 

.13 

.16 

.12 

.30 

55.87 

4.40 

4.01 

2.85 
S.22 

1.ff 

·'" 1.07 

.67 
1.79 

.69 

1.07 

.30 

.17 

• 34 

.76 

.11 

.28 

.27 

.23 

.06 

.08 

.06 

.15 

27.94 

10.19 

9.46 

7.53 
13.80 
4.79 

2.30 
2.53 
I. 57 
4.40 
1.6' 

2.91 
.59 

.41 
1.08 
2.09 

2.21 

.86 

.u 

.63 

.19 

.21 

• '8 

.'46 

71.07 

5.30 

"-73 
3.76 
6. 96 

2.34 

1.15 
1.26 
.71 

2.22 
.82 

1.47 
.29 

.20 
• 54 

1.05 
1.10 

.43 

.42 

.31 

• 09 

.10 

• 09 

.23 

35.5' 

HOME AND AWAY OUTDOOR 
RECREATION DEMAND 1988 

·~ ~
~-. Souttl Sh~ 
f l ' Delawa,. Bay 

Home 

52, ""° 
96,500 

922, 200 

281, 100 

1 .. 8. 100 

235,000 

66, 900 

-49,900 

Away 

151,200 

225,900 

70, 900 

51, 700 

"75,200 

59,700 

856, 300 

'6,500 

t _ •Numl:>ef of people • ..... av•~ w..fcend day In th• peak season. 
~ ' 

8 

~ 

• 

• 

• 
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The determination of the relationship 
of activity days to recreation days: on 
the average, two acti vitie•. engaged in 
per recreation day. 

The relationship between peak •eaaon 
weekend day and total peak season 
demand: ZO/o, baaed on attendance fig
ures at State parka and forests and 
other public facilitiea. 

The differentiation between "hoine " 
and "away" demand, and how it is de
termined and distributed • 

Home -occurs within one'• own re1ion ~ · 
of residence • 

-, 
~· .'4 • 

-a function of the p~lation ~.~ 
the region. i;..· 

Away -involves an inter-re1ional or.~.: 
interstate trip. _ 

-a function of the relative &t• ·~ 
tractiveness of N. J. sonal fa.-''~ 
cilities when compared widl ·. 
the entire area within the BSJ.;, · 
Attractiveness is based on the 
ratio of vacation home• in N. J •. : 
zone to total in the RSI. 

-a function of the relative at
tractiveness of the region's f&•· · 
cilities when compared with 
other N. J. regions. Attrac
tiveness is based on the ratio 
of attendance at public facili
ties in the region to total at
tendance throughout State. 

ti!\ .. 
i 
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DELAWARE BAY REGION 

SUBMITTED BY LOUIS J. DALBERTH 

Green Acres 

LEGEND 
• ·STATE OWNED LAND 

G!1EEN AC11ES PHOGRAM 
':>TATE 5PON~Ol<I D f'RO.IF.CTS 

LOCAi. AS!i1s1·1.r-..cr. PICOJr.C TS 

COUNTY 

"'-"'•••>no ...... 
f\ ''"' >OO .. ., .. 

MVN•CtPA\.. 

() u ....... 'OQ ....... 

- FEOC::RAL OPEl.J SPACE: LAND 
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/~'{.· 

HIGHLIGHTS: 

Green Acres i1Cf;llisitio1l hir,lili!:hls in tlois l<'f.ion 
Include: cr.ll•mi,(' lll<'>t·r,·.111on o( the' lllJt)h!.md~ 

'nd lid.JI ~trl•,rn1~ ,110:11: tlil• OrlJWJrl' [l.1y .it tin.• 
loc.itiom o( Co!:JmC')' 1\1,·c-r (l~.410 .icrcs). M.1d 
lloac (r,·cL (::',213 ,llll") .incl fC1rt<'SlllC Bc.ich ('J)'J 

iCICS) p1ovidon1: n.1tur.1I ,Hl'JS, f1shin~. swimminr.. 
l1un'tini; ;ind n,1turp nluc.1tion Ojlr>Ortur.1t1<·~; (1.c-,11 
w~lcr fohinr. and d.1r H·C1l'Jt1on .11 Ccd.ir l.1ke (1·1'• 

acres); OJnd ,1dd111,1C1S to the l'e.1<lcc l'ubi·c I tun:.n.: 
Ground) protcclo~[: thl' upper ,,,1tcr cotor<cs of the 
Tuckahoe 1\1\cr \\llh the acquisition of the /\p1il 
1 ract (fl,060 Jcrc1J. 

SUMM/\r..Y Of l:fGIO"Al OP[N Sf'A([, 

37,CJ1J iltrCS 
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SOUTH SHORE REGION 
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- STATE OWNED LAND 
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.. :>TAT£. !;('ONSOHl.O f'HO.JECTS 
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""'o ... ~..00 ,. .... 
MV ..... l(•"'A'-
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..:,,; o • ., )00 ,.,,,. •• 
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&::.J COUNTY OWNED LAND 

J1'/-
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,. 
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LEGEND 
• STATE OWNED LANO 

GREEN ACRES PROGRAM 
• STATE BPONSOAED PHOJECTS 

LOCAL A~SISTANC:E ~ROJECTS 

• u-.. ,. JOO A&1e• • Un4"f' IOO Act•• 

llJI Ow• aoo &c•H t(J o... ~ •c-• 
~FEDERAL OPEN SPACE LANO 

.. COUNTY OWNED LANO 

f8E ~~~~6'~~ ~EAz~:AT~~ AREA 

e ~~~R~~~~J ~~ri~NDS 
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STATEMENT BY WILLIAM COTTRELL 

.AupR )1,1971. 

My naae is ~tanley Cottr•ll. I aa Preeident. ot Wa. Cottrell • ._.,i.. 
We are • ... tar ol 'Hlellfish Inst1t\At• of .lwt.h A.aeriea. We are PrMlll .. , ' 

Plalltere, Ami Paokera of ~h•lltiah &Dd 
f~ .. 4 )· t . . ,....,... I • aot. an enatne•r, nor .. I ea bioJ.e&t•• lNt. ner ,..., ,...,. l .... 

aaened what ha• and 1• t&kiq place in Barn.pt; Ba7. I MY• ... elaa a.a. · 
•Mend "II wUh till ~o ere&t.e buildin& lots and ~bOU&M el ..,... el lltda.- · f 
ttall p-owiaa area• elo1ed tu t.o pollution. 

IS4rneg•' inlet i• not &iYln& \18 auttlcient elro.U\1• et _.._ •t• 
1• critical to t.h• produotioa ot abellfiah. -·'1\ll an lnorMM et •ln"'•t• 
of water ·in Barnegat f,a7 l\ i• o.f 91 opinioa that. tbe poteat-lala et t.a.e 

~. 

ebelltl•h indua\ry in OceCln Count7 eould be incrMaed to-... .. aa 111• I.& it· 

factor. To 1ncrw.u the circllla~ion •f -t•r in Barne&•• .. , • .... ennt• t 

'b• water. in which .~.elltlall arow, no one t.act..r i• 80 artU..& .. Mlle 
-~~ 

prodv.ction of ahellliah than the qualit.J ot .the water ot &he ......... ... ..~· 

p-cnrin& areaa. Laek of circW.at1on o! water a.a. ereated •llt.S... el_...•••••. 
deetroY8d t.h• watt:r• productiTit7 ot n&tural. food orpal_. tw ~ • 

et.her w1•• interrupt• the food ohaln, ereat•• oxr1en deplet.loa .a.ell •m•• , 
er place• under atr-::a;\ shellfiah or the ort:.•ni•iu \lpoa wbla t.Mr , ... , ... ·· 

baa a bad effect auch Ma Cduaina shellf iab 

t.hta becauae in our proc•~•in& oper,Sti ... .:n I tMl•• toWllll a dMr ... e la rlel•• 
la m••t per bushel ot cl... har•est.9d in ~•&•\ baJ e.er \Be ~ ,.,,,, ., 

flYe yeare. 
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Sbelltlellerl•• are UIOfti. t.h• '"oat Yal..,..bl• of ou.r mwrin• fi.aher1••. 

Sbellt1ah hatchertea or the future wi 11 i'\sdn ;a aource o!' ~ny· tons or Coo4 

.to teed the 1ncreaa1na pop\ll•ticu. Some people oio •1 cput~tlun thi• tt4\.••ldi, 

~ut experience and eYalUAtion by reputdble ~cientiat~ ~nd &dllini•tr·-~ure, 

••ritJ thCAt th1a potential is rec.di!:ttic .-no ::itt- .. u" ..... 1b.1.e, uai.n& modern 

technique• of ahe.lltiah cu.lturts3, "Jhich ... r:• now ~v .. ,, ~"""u~ to ~~ • .rt !.a 

Of our public off1C1ctl5 1 putilic -t/~t1Cie~ ~t 1 01.1.r le. !a}..,•.~ .. ors that. dre 

charged with t!.e rt1~J>~:Asib1lit ~- flf ;"OJ~,• .. · ;;r· ( t•r.~ .... ,t -."ld : ~ntrcl. '•llure 

to increase a better circule:ttion or Wd.teo in our buJ Ci'An only reault ta 

eYentual d1saater to th• aoat ••.luabl~ a•~•t to Ocedn Co\.Ult7. 

Observing whd.t ie tdKing rl,tC• in I1urn~t:.;" .. i':.tY h•" COO'Yinc:ed ••• tha' 

thia la a matter that 1a hurtinc the ecoru.>ni~· of the arN, wl·~ther it be 

recreution or dig;~inf clet!1u1. ~at,urc1lly ,.~ ~ n t>1e shttl1 fi~'.'l industry are the 

tirat to be htrt, but -.1th out Gt chanc,e t" <in, nJ ,, ~:tt ~, ,u con reRt. assured 

th\.\t awimmi~ •nd other uears of U1e ~"''t•.:r are &():; 11':, t,o be bur t tor'). 

We need an .:A.dditicn<..i..l 1~J et tn i1tp"0Vf11 th-. 4·H.lity of the water &!Ml 

eYery effort. must be b1··")Uf'ht forth t,0 bri ~ it to -=- re~lity. biolog.11t1, 

en1Zineers · ..inci every one concerned cu~d J ntttrtHt•'d ~hliuld ~et behj nd thil 

proposed pro~1•ct and if proYen fecaaibl•, it ahouL~ be c-.rri.ect out 

th• ti•hing industry. and th6Sr• .J.r• let• more thc.&t reel the 84&11• W•J I •••. 

Thank you. . ~""- C f(:a.;.d_{ 
~ •• Cott~~l & Sona, Inc. 
North Hcarbo ao.d, 
waretown, New Jerae7 017'' 
Telephone 609-698-7)01 
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WILLIAM COTTRELL & SONS 
gsgc1swc11ss1us1•c<11sc«s•c•sscw•cssss1sss1 ssswm 

PLANTERS · PACKERS & PROCESSORS 

CLAMS & CLAM PRODUCTS 

Waretown, New Jersey 

Phone: Area Code 6 0 9 - 6 9 8 - 7301 

ST.lTEKDIT TO THI DIPARTMINT OF EIVIROIMllTAL PROT~TIOI 
JARUARY 25\h. 1972. 

PUBLIC HIARING 01 PROPOSED WJ.TLAllD ORDJll 

MJ aaae i• Stanley Cottrell, we are a •~•r et ~he Shelltieh 

In•titute of North Aaerica. We appreciate the oppertuid\J to be b9&rd 

to-d&J • We hope we will be heard. There i• abaolutely no •Yidence in 

th• paat that we have been heai-d. 

While •• bayaen have been busy trying to •urTiY•• alickera 

tram Cal.1f'ornia to Hew Tork wi~b AerH ot tlleir own green baYe •Wiaed 

•ur ooaatal land.a. Th•J haY• •pawned hows•• in Ocean Co\llltJ .taeter 

the.a ahell.£1eh can produce l&rYae ot their 70Unc. 

Some people a&id we needed the .. rahlanda. No ene 11atened. 

Fiaheraaa aaid ~h• catch•• were dillini•hinc and gettlna poorer. S~ill 

DO one li•tened. 

The Wetlands are th• llOllb or •h•l~1•h and ... , t1~. I refer 

to •hellti•h ot all kinda. Tho•• priae apeolaen• trGll Barne1at laJ were 

allipped •••r7 where and their DUI• went with tlMa. It ••t preadl7 on 'h• 
••nus ot the beat hotel• and oluba. The tour hundred drooled 11 'b• tlrat 

eoune cue troa Baru1at Ba7, and t.etter J~. tb•J p&icl. We.ti•h•ra•n 

Md• a lirtng then. 

Direc~ haM'••t troa th• ba7 i• \he tlret and ob•iou pan ot 

th• wet. l.aad atory.110 WITLAIDl ••••• 10 SEArOOD. That .... pret\J •-1•· 
PlMll• allow· .. to aubldt. ... ts.pr .. ot •1 own •11&ll buln••• la 

WaretMtn. 
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BIARIIG P•&• 2. 

left gl•• were a bl& aaaet in Barnegat Ba7. There baa been ne 

oato~ ot o ... erolal •al•• aiac• the d•T•lopaent o~ ta• Bay tollowinc 

World War 11. Th••• elau bad sreat quality, nothing o•pared with 

th•. The1 were a prodl&Ot 'bat co\lld not. be M.tohed. 

_0xt5KI were tuowa bllt there ha• been ne oommeroial ha.neat 

alnoe about 1960. 
S11llop1 My reeorda ahft tbat in 1963, tiYe h\IDd.red to •••ea 

bUDdrecl bubela per d&J were barveated. In 1967, the t.ot&l barT••t 

ts tht riv •• 9S bullela. There baa b ... no aore t.racle ln acallop• 

•1••• 1967. 
.......... ._. I am now a bul•••• aan with a •incl• prochac\ ••• 

bard clau. MJ record• •how tb&• in 1966 we handled d5,000 buah•l• ot 

bard alau, clock•ld• prl••• ., -500,000.00. It. la t&ir to aa7 that. 

tlaia dookalde prio• .. 1 be ll1llt.1plled ~1 a ta~or ot ten •• th• prochaat 

p&8••• tlarou&h the economr. So, ttaia uUll repnaent• a tin ai.llion 

dellar &a••t at. aeveral leYela. 

In the 1ear, 1911, we bandled 2,200 huabela ot harcl elaaa. 

It'• been TerJ dlaeovaaina. Th• Stat.• et Nw Jer••1 ha• IM•er 

&i••n any lnclioation that. the ahell tiaheri•• are an7 benatlt. \0 '~• 

... ...,. ••• were t.b• tlr•~ t.o b• aa.n. •1 bvtlq ... all th• people 

MT• b"n hurt. 

low we a&J - wb.a' peepl• la their rtpt. llinda bite th• band 

'la.at teeda \b•T I alpt MJ -lip~ the 11&rall that teeda tll•I 

We tlaheraen a.re •illple tolk, we who plJ one et \he old •rad•• 
tm... '° m.-,n1t, 19111, lo• ap ••learned a l•••oa ti.at kllowl.....,l• 

people are Ju\ ••'•bi .. •• '••••• te• ha•• 1ot '° 1o-eperate witb. 

••ure. lo MD oaa eoaqaer ••we. 
Panatr1 are .. loaaer gnter enpa, •h•ir erop 1• land. TMre 

11 a eontlnnna lo•• of taraland aoreace, t.bere 11 a ooat.ial .. 1 ... 
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ot ••'11A17 and ••ta&rlH areu tdal•ll redao•• tJle aouro.. et toCMI 

,...a .. •1oa. 

•• reo-.encl t.ha\ poll•tloa be &Mt.eel with all poaalbl• •Pffd· 

We ree ... encl \lla\ t~e Co .. tJ 8MMr&&• Au\horitJ flala~ their 

Wilen th••• reeomendat.lou are tultillecl we beli•T• t.here will M 

all \be 1oaclitiona aeoea..-,. tor rebu1ld111& our loat iDd.uat.ry. Wlt.h ~lo 

eoDCllt.loaa-cleoea\, and adY~n,,ed .. ,bMa o.t: aquacntlt.ve, we bell••• 

e-.tood MJ help auver \la&\ quea\loa,•What. will .. be .. tin& t.be 7ear 

IOOOT• Perbapa,.he people eaa look terwaft u &OCMI lar••&•t. Ba7 abellt1•1a• 

OM• aaa1a, and I aay. Perhap••••••• 

!MU JO• 
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WILLIAM CO'ITRELL & SONS 
'KSllSSSKSS<'S*SSCl*SSW*«S•<KSSS•••SSS•SSS'S'i 1 SSS5 

PLANTERS - PACKERS & PROCESSORS 

CLAMS & CLAM PRODUCTS 

Waretown, New Jersey 

"' 
Phone: Area Code 6 0 9 - 6'9'8 - 7 3 0 1 

February 18,1972. 

Statement to the Blue Print Co11U1Jission on the Future 

of Ariculture in New Jersey 

f.',y name is St&nley Cottrell. I am the president of #illiam Cottrell 

and Sons,Inc., we are planters and processors ot ahellfish products. I 

am a deaignated representative of the Shellfiah Institute of North 

America; a member of the Executive Committee of the Ocean County board 

of Agriculture representin& Fiaheries; and a Director of the Citizens 

ConaerYation Council ot Ocean Co\llltf • 

The group• that I represent c01UDend the State ot New Jersey for their 

progressive action in setting up the Blueprint Coauniaaion on th• Future 

ot Agriculture in Mew Jersey. 

May we be~in b7 urgin& that the State inventory all or our Natural 

Reaourc•• ancl then plan to a&k• th• beat uae or each re•ource tor 

l•1itiaate con8uapt1on, lone term conaervation which will be beneficial 

to th• eoonoa7. Such an inYentory aldt include the natural re•ourcee et 

our eatuari•• and eatuarin• son••· 

The hiatory ot 1hellti•h produced in lew Jer••1'• water• 1• nothin& bu\ 

a •••• or .. e&inc atatiatlce. I aa ape&kinc or production ot bard cia.. 

ln particular. Thia eould ha•• been &Yoided it the Sbellti•b Iaduatrr 

bad been reoosni••d •• beina benetioial to tbe ecollOllJ. 

1or J•&rl W9 haYe known bow to Wle batcbe17 aethod• for prMUCilll \Jae 

rouna ot 1hellti•h; huw to prepare bottom, how to plan•, bew \o •uli••'•• 
how t,o h&neat and. how to plan\ aaia. It 1• th• trarl• M•t.•PY a1 •-. '"' -- ,.., 
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Jerae7 and our neighboring ahelltiab producing Jtat•• that ignorance and 

prejudice of the people, and tailure O! leadership in t.he gOTern&nent b.aa 

r .. ulted in an evt:?r deterior•tin& oondition of Diltural mt;;trin• food re• 

aourc••· 

It ia a gria joke that the Ru~•i~na haye botched their &&ric\Uture ao ~h•J 

ha•• to •Gour the eea around ua to feed their •ul~itud•• while •• h~•• ao 

enhanced our aariculture that we turn our back• on the reoourcea of the 

water. Jt 1• my wish that the I. lueprlnt v()f~ n~lasion include 11.qua.culture 

·'-f r1 culture ciod I feel aure that the 8Glme could be Sc:tid about ·''it.a.c.&... .... ~. L:.i.· ~· 

if it wills recognized aa a source of d.ny tons of food, of wt 1cl; it .... s. 

Those of us who ..ire in the sheJ lfiah industry are farmers, upereit. lit(.: u11c er 

the 1t1ost adver8e conditions, - llfhether we ~re con81rjttred fctri.·ers or rH·,t L.] 

the department of Agriculture. ,.,. wished the puwers-th"1t-t.tt woulc.; recoL,ni /,e 

our farming iiLnd it• problems th• same as the problem& of l4no f tJrtc.ers w.re 

reCOf~niz.ed • ,·t,Otft Of the proriuction for market tO-ci&.y is by niooril i~~ht ~rg, 

such ae policeman, firuian, tee&chere, atlAdenta and others that "'re aup;le

aentirl€ their regular inCOlli•• 1·0 operate a successful business Wlder tt.:.ese 

coruhtiona ia •b•olut•lJ iapoaeible. If JOU don't think eo t.ry to or(::r~t• 

a farm under th••• oond1~1ona. 
we requeat the Blueprint Commi••ion ~o conaider ~· potential of water 

tanning tor tood and ecoaoaJ.e •al~•; -~ •\udJ the probl ... of th• w~t•r 

f6.l'ller a .. \o .x\end to him the conaideration ottered. th• orthodox tarmer 

la eert,ata tax beaet1'• and aOlle aubeidie• frOll Federal and S"'t• aaencl ... 

Aa a •tor lru1ta .. e• .. , I hi&)l llgh\ \he occaaelon wben cllMLoa deacended oa 

\M erauer17 lndut.rJ ln No••tt•r ot 19S8 wl'th the annoWlC••n' "8&' ._. 

et ~b• erop had been eont.udaated wlt.h a oh•loal. Reati,ut,ion _. made \e 

.,._ t ...... re tor 'h• aone1 lo•• oa their erop. Do JOU r .... ber tha' p&Dit 

..... acted n t.lle pub11• 1n 1961 wben •• MU..t n\w.U ot H.,.,1•1•1 
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CH 
attribu\ed to clam• har•e•ted in Raritan Bay occuredT We autfered such a 

hua• loaa that th• Internal ReYenue Ser•ice became auapic1oua and r•

~ueated an explanation. Our explanatioa wae that the newa media had aaid 

that eating raw claa• waa like pl&Jilll R~aaian Roulette. The expl~l'Mltion 

wae accepted but we are atill p&Jina tor the debt we incurred. There waa 

no help auch aa a aubaidy to u• traa th• atate or Federal 1overnment. 

Ir the Blueprint Commiaaion wiahea further detMil• on th• economics or ideas 

on the welfare of the w•ter farmer we atand read7 to cooperate at an) time. 

Pledse call on ue. 

In planning the role of the taraer tor to-morrow we believe the l~ws ~no 

r~gulations should be flexible and re•aonable to allow man to use his 

initative to produce and to increase production as he ia able to. 

FAR1<ING HAS ALwA.YS f)E~ il.l .. OPPCB'l'Ur.;lTY FOR .ltWl~'llJLiH-~ 

~. recommend direct development of the art and science of Aqudcultur~ 

through a Department in Rutgera. The e•idence is that reae..trch cai1 r~f iue 

our technique• ot gro•in& ahelltiah and also techniques in controlling 

adverse plant lite and predator• that 1• causing considerable harm. ,.a 

need to know how to control both to be aucceastul in Aquaculture. 

Home Economic• SerYicea could be helpful in developing convenient food 

product•, by utiliaina chowder clam• which ~r• in abundance. Also proper 

promotion would be a bi& help. Rutger• eou.ld be a big help along this line. 

We reconaend, in other word•, that aa11e how, aoae one help ua t•k• 

adY&ntage or our r .. omn:es. ~111 the BlUllprint Commi••ion please conaider 

thia ree?"ll•Dd•tio~ ~n t~~ir &&•ndaT 

There are a tw •i&na that MJ aean reaewed lite tor the ahell.ti•h•ri••· 

1. The •tirrina ot conaerYa\loa ta th• heart• ot aen. 

2.-Wetlancla Reaulation. 

). Ban on b&.aildln& .. s ... 1 ••• 1. 

4. Ban on •lwl1•-chapi111 bJ •llor• comauaiti••. 

5. In1\a,1oa ot CO\lll\J-wid• ...... 1... 239 
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The tirat 1mperat1Ye is t.he ru6ul""tivn of t1.e · t:t-'""ncis. There is no 

beginning with out the integrity of the estuarine 1one. Abatement of eYery 

kind or pollution must follow taat. Then come• leadership, originating in 

aouncl practice and going forward with drive. The bluep~int Commission 

ahould ma.ke plana for utiliz•tion of all our renewable resources, and to 

work in every field that can be cultivated to supply food tor the p•ople, 

and at the same time, to fuel the economy. DeYelop to full potential-every 

known means of feeding peoy,le becf:4use 1 t will be necessary to cope , 1i th 

the exploding population. 

The Flueprint Comr.dssion refiresents a. ho 1Je for the future if Yi.)'.1 v.i.Ll 

make recommendations and implernent them. Thctnh. you. 
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Statu.nt ot 

ASSOCIATED RAII.ROADS OF NEW JERSEY 

In Opposition to 

Assembly Bill No. 722 

at Public Hearing 

April 19, 1972 

After the Legislature enacted the Air Pollution Contrt"l Act, the 

Cnmmissioner of Environmental Protection promulgated regulations prohibiting 

the use of all coal as a fuel, except that with extremely low sulfur content. 

In his Foreword to the original proposed Chapter which is now X-A of the 

Air Pollution Control Code, he stated: 

"Compliance is possible, at a price - a high price. The price 

includes increased cost of fuel, the expense of equipnent 

conversion, and all the economic dislocations caused by the 

required changes in fuel use patterns." 

The railroad industry paid the high price. When bituminous coal 

could no longer be burned in New Jersey (except for limited t~porary variances) 

we lost the business of transporting it, Wiich had been our largest source of 

inbound carload freight into the State. 

Our oppoeition to Assembly No. 722 is for the simple and direct 

economic reason that if industrial develnpnent is curtailed so is railroad 

transportation. 
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Section 4 of the bill states flatly that heavy industry uses not now 

in actual operation are absolutely prohibited in Coastal Areas I and II. Heavy 

industry uses are allowed in Area III by permit only. Heavy industry is the 

primary customer for railroad transportation and if its development is barred, 

the impact upon us is obvious. 

In addition, Section 4 provides that off-shore gas, liquid or solid 

"bulk product transfer facilities", not now in operation, are absolutely pro

hibited in all 3 Areas. The definition in paragraph f of Section 3 uses the 

phrase "bulk materials transfer facilities" but the intent is clear. These 

facilities which would normally require rail service, are absolutely forbidden. 

Under Section 5 b., manufacturing uses not in active use on the date 

this bill may be enacted, are authori_zed, but by permit only "and as subject 

to the performance standards established by the Board." 

The practical effect of A-722, if enacted, to the railroad industry 

is that in the areas covered by this legislation we will never have any oppor

tunity for growth. 

Attached to this statement as Exhibit "A" is a report from the 

Pennsylvania-Reading Seashore Lines showing for the last five years (1967-1971) 

a list of new industries which located on its line during that period, industries 

which expanded during that period, and a list of those now.contemplating con

struction at locations to be served by P.R.S.L. Attached as Exhibit "B" is 

a summary of new industries which have developed on the Penn Central in New 

Jersey during 1967-1971 and also or expansions during that same period. 

-2-
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These exhibits indicate that the railroads have beEll trying to help 

themselves by attracting new freight customers and have been aiding in the 

economic growth of New Jersey. 

To place an outright ban on such activity is too high a cost to 

exact. We endorse the views of organizations who have already testified, such 

as the New Jersey State Chamber of Commerce, that the need for a healthy 

economy---including a viable railroad transportation syatem~-must be considered 

as well as the desire to preserve the natural environment. 

The declaration in Section 2.a.(4) of the bill states that in this 

highly industrialized State "The value of such rare lands is not to be measured 

as potential sites for manufacturing or industrial development but as the means 

for improving the quality of life for all. of New Jersey's residents". Manufac-

turing and industrial developnent is a means for creating employment opportuni

ties and producing useful products. We believe this does improve the quality 

of life for New Jersey residents. 

Respectfully submitted. 

Augustus Nasmith 
Vice Chairman and General Counsel 
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Sheet No. 1. 

LIST OF INDUSTRIES SERVED BY P. -R.S.L. LOCATED DURING 1967-1971 

Aaron Coffee Co. 
Abel Warehouse Co. 
Allied Tube & Conduit Corp. 
American Sugar Co. 
Atlantic City Press 
Bantivoglio Paper Stock Co. 
Certified Steel Co. 
John T. Clark & Son 
Colonial Steel Pickling Co. 
Crown Zellerbach Corp. 
Delaware Steel Products Co. 
Detrex Chemical Co. 
Distributors Products, Inc. 
Distron Co. 
Douqlass Decorators Co. 
84 Lumber Co. 
Ekco Products, Inc. 
Farm Bureau Service 
General Electric Co. 
Goodrich Chemical Co. 
Goodrich Distribution Warehouse 
Handi-Top Corp. 
Harris & Son Steel Co. 
Holt Transportation & Warehouse Co. 
H.W.R. Products, Inc. 
Hussman Refrigerator Co. 
I-T-E Circuit Breaker Co. 
Jefco Steel Co. 
John Jefferies Co. 
Kaiser Aluminum & Chemical Sales 
Kasser Liquor Co. 
Kenwood Construction Co. 
Lead Supply Co. 
Lee Tire & Rul:ber Co. 
Luciano Bros. 
Mantua Chemical Terminal, Inc. 
Frank Mazza & Son 
Menley & James Laboratories, Inc. 
New Jersey Sash Co. 
Nostrip Chemical Works, Inc. 
Olin Mathieson Chemical Co. 
Owens-Illinois Co. 
Penn Jersey Warehouse Co. 
Pennwalt Corp. 
J. C. Penny Co. 
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LOCATION 

Clayton, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Sewell, N. J. 
Pleasantville, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Canrlen, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Glassboro, N. J. 
Canrlen, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Absecon, N. J. 
Pleasantville, N. J. 
Clayton, N. J. 
Clayton, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Pedricktown, N. J. 
Pedricktown, N. J. 
Thorofare, N. J. 
Gloucester, N. J. 
Camden, N. J, 
Camden, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Canrl.en, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Pedricktown, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Camen, N. J. 
Millville, N. J. 
Thorofare, N. J. 
Hammonton, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J • 
Cologne, N. J. 
Pedricktown, N. J. 
Paulsboro, N. J. 
Manumuskin, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Thorofare, N. J. 
Thorofare, N. J. 
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Sheet No. 2 

LIST OF INDW3TRIES SERVED BY P.-R.S.L. LOCA'I1ED DURING 1967-1971 

NAME 

PPG Industries, Inc. 
Pulini Produce Co. 
Railroad Construction Co. 
Ruberoid Co. 
Safeguard Industries, Inc. 
A. N. Stollwerck Co. 
Strick Corp. 
T. & T. Freezers, Inc. 
Terminal Warehouse Co. 
Uddo & Taormina Corp. 
Western Kraft East, Inc. 
Winans-Carter Co. 
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LOCATION 

Thorofare, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Penns Grove, N. J. 
Cam:ien, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Vineland, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Vineland, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Vineland, N. J. 
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LIST OF INDlS1RIES SERVED BY P.-R.S.L. WITH EXPANSIONS DURING 1967-1971 

NAME 

Anchor Hocking ,Glas8 Co. 
Campbell Soup Co. 
Certainteed Saint Gobain Insulation Co. 
Del Monte Corp. 
Gustin-Bacon Mfg. Co. 
H. J. Heinz Co. 
Holt Transportation & Warehouse Co. 
John Jefferies Co. 
Masonite Corp. 
Monsanto Chemical Co. 
No-Strip Chemical Co. 
CMens-Cornill'J Fiberglas Co. 
Owens-Corning Fiberglas Co. 
Shell Chemical Co. 
Terminal Warehouse 
Wheaton Glass Co. 
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LOCATION 

Salem, N. J. 
Camden , N. J • 
Williamstown Jct, N. J. 
Swedesboro, N. J. 
Williamstown Jct., N. J. 
Salem, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Bridgeport, N. J. 
Pedricktown, N. J. 
Barrington, N. J. 
Berlin, N. J. 
Woodbury, N. J. 
Bellmawr, N. J. 
Millville, N. J. 
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LIST CF INDlBTRIES PLANNING CONSTRUCTION TO BE SERVED BY P.-R.S.L. 

Carneys Point Distribution Warehouse 
Dewey & Almy Div., W. R. Gr3ce Co. 
Erdners Warehouse 
Garden State Beveraqe Co. 
Gloucester Seweraqe Disposal Plant 
N. L. Industries, Inc. 
Joseph Oat & Son, Inc. 
D. H. Overmyer Warehouse 
Pier I Imports, Inc. 
Realprop, Inc. 
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LOCATION 

Carneys Point, N. J. 
Thorofare, N. J. 
Woodstown, N. J. 
Vineland, N. J. 
Thorofare, N. J. 
Pedricktown, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
Thorofare, N. J. 
Glassboro, N. J. 
Camden, N. J. 
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1967 

1968 

1969 

1970 

1971 

5 Year Total 

YEAR 

1967 

1968 

1969 

1970 

1971 

5 Year Total 

EXHIBIT "B" 

Permanent Industries Built Along Penn Central Lines 
New Jersey 

NO. INDUSTRIES INVESTMENT 

20 $ 21,885.000. 

20 17,600,000. 

24 22,021,100. 

23 1.4,250,000. 

~2 IJ:.0.1~0.000. 

119 $ 115,896,100. 

Expansion of Industries 
Located on Penn Central in New Jersey 

NO. INDUSTRIES NEW INVESTMENTS. 

17 $ 9,005.000. 

13 8,570,000. 

2 3,575,000. 

9 28,060,000. 

3 920,000. 

44 $ 50,130,000. 
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TOTAL 
EMPLOYMENT 

1817 

1376 

905 

638 

1169 

5965 

NEW 
EMPLOYll.ENT 

323 

·182 

60 

548 

10 

1123 
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. ,, 

4/19/72 

~ S T A T E M E N T 

Sun01in Chemical Company, Claymont, Delaware, submits this statement 

to the New Jersey Assembly Air, Water Pollution, Public Health Colllllittee 

to be included in the text of the public hearing on New Jersey Assembly 

Bill 722, the "Coastal Areas Protection Act. 11 

SunOlin appreciates this opportunity to voice its views on proposed 

Assembly Bill 722, the Coastal Areas Protection Act. Sun01in Chemical 

Company was formed in 1959 to supply certain base chemical needs in the 

Delaware River valley. To this end we constructed a pipeline network to 

serve customers adjacent to our plant, including part of New Jersey from 

Deepwater, near the Delaware Memorial Bridge, to Paulsboro. The proximity 

of this area to the Philadelphia port region makes it particularly suitable 

for enlightened industrial development. Our pipeline is about 20 miles 

long and ·falls entirely within the area described in Bill 722 as Coastal 

Area 111. 

SunOlin reconvnends defeat of this proposed bill because it will have 

a detrimental effect on the economy of the region and is unnecessary for 

the preservation of environmental quality and is highly discriminatory in 
its selection of industries to be banned. 

SunOlin agrees with the basic premise noted in paragraph 2a(l) of 

the Act that New Jersey's coastal resources should be protected against 

"industrial uses incompatible with ••• environmental integrity••. We 

take issue, however, with the implications made in subsequent paragraphs 

of the Act that industry is inherently incompatible with ecological 

integrity and therefore should be banned. 

To legislate a law whose basic premise is that industry and environ

mental quality cannot coexist is to deny that economic health and quality 

of life can coexist. If this is true, then the people of the United States 
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and indeed the World are doomed to a dismal future. For without economic 

viability, environmental integrity has little meaning. On the other 

hand, if we believe what our technology tells us: that an industrial 

plant can be built which has sufficient safeguards to sustain a minimal 

(not zero) potential for pollution, then both the country's economy and 

Its ecology can exist together in a reasonable balance. 

Let me give an oversimplified example of economic and ecological 

viability taken together. The Colorado Rockies are beautiful mountains, 

majestic, awe-inspiring. Some of the little towns nestled in the valleys 

along the tourist traveled highways are run-down, however, and unsightly. 

One way to solve this problem would simply be to ban towns in the Rockies. 

But clearly, we know that communities can live in esthetic peace with 

their surroundings. One has only to visit the European Alps to see that 

towns dotting the Alpine landscape add, not detract, to the beauty of 

the scene. 

Obviously, picking an industrial plant site along New Jersey's coast 

is more complicated than the case of a mountain village. For that very 

reason, should not the choice of plant site and its approval from the 

state be a matter of the individual merits of the case in hand? Should 

not the people of the local conmunity decide what the relative merits of 

a plant locating in their area are? We suspect that some weight to the 

economic impact of a proposed plant will be given by local corrvnunities. 

(Recognition of economic impact is conspicuously absent from the proposed 

Assembly Bill.) 
unreasonable 

let me give an example of how serious an effect and how this 

broad ban on industry as a whole is. I refer to Delaware's Coastal Zone 
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Act, a law passed last year very similar to A.B. 722. El Paso Eastern 

planned to construct a tank farm in a farmer's field on the east shore 

of the Delaware River to store liquefied natural gas. The liquefied gas 

was to be brought in by ship, unloaded and stored in the tanks. The gas 

was to be imported from Algeria and would supplement the short supply of 

gas in the Delaware Valley area. For instance, northern Delaware residents 

can no longer obtain gas for new home construction. If you want to heat a 

house you use oil or electricity. There just isn't any more gas. Oil and 

electricity both tend to cause more pollution than gas, so the installation 

of this terminal would have had broad beneficial effects on air pollution. 

The tank farm and gas vaporizing facilities did not occupy any marsh or 

subaqueous lands. Because, however, a pier had to be built into the Delaware 

,River to handle .the ships brtnging the Uquefi.ed gas -from Algeri.a, the project 

fell under the Delaware Coastal Zone Act. Delaware owns the entire Delaware 

River at this latitude and any pier extending from the New Jersey shore is 

actually in Delaware. The pier was banned by the Coastal Zone Act without 

any consideration of the individ~al merits of the case. It was just banned 

on a purely legalistic basis. No one looked at the fact that the gas supply 

of the Delaware Valley is highly restricted. No one noted that the tank 

farm is virtually pollution-free. No one noticed that the farm would have 

supplied work and a tax base to the area. All the Delaware authorities 

knew and cared about was that there was a pier involved, and all piers are 

banned. 

How then, can New Jersey control plant sites to guard the broad 

ecological interests of the state population at large against the under

standably narrower interests of the small convnunity? The answer is for the 
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state to set standards on esthetics, nojse, waste emissions which all 

plants have to follow. These standards presumably exist now as state 

pollution regulations and local zoning ordinances. 

The standards and the administrative machinery for strengthening 

and enforcing them are already made law. In fact, New Jersey enjoys a 

reputation as being a leader in this field. Why now does New Jersey 

need a new law and new administrative bureaucracy.to serve purposes which 

are already being admirably handled in existing agencies? 

Referring again to Delaware's Coastal Zone Act, we suggest that 

New Jersey contact the principals working with that law in Delaware to 

measure its effect after a year's passage. SunOlin can relate its own 

experience with the law and can point out the duplicity of effort involved. 

We have recently proposed to build a sulfur recovery plant for the purposes 

of reducing our sulfur dioxide emissions. In order to do this we had to 

obtain permission from Delaware pollution authorities and the state planning 

office who administers the Coastal Zone Act. Much of the planning office's 

activity responding to our permit application was to check with the state 

pollution people to see if what we were proposing was in compliance with 

and primarily for pollution control regulations. The Delaware Coastal Zone 

Act is primarily orientated toward control of ecology. While the state 

planning office does apply their own independent judgement, they rely 

heavily on state environmental agencies. This is not a criticism of our 

planning office, just a corrrnentary on the duplication of effort caused by 

the law. 
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We believe that the proposed law is highly discriminatory in its 

choice of which industries it cites as having a potential for pollution. 

If an oil refinery can meet the state pollution regulations it should 

have the same right to exist and operate as a car manufacturer, for 

instance. Both are capable of pollution if adequate safeguards are not 

provided, and both can be made compatible with environmental integrity. 

We have some spec~fic recomnendations concerning the administration 

of the proposed permit system. 

1. The environmental impact is thoroughly covered in the proposed 

law. We feel that while environmental impact is important, economic and 

social impact of a proposed plant location should be considered as well. 

A wel1~balanced approach to land use planning would thus be assured. 

2. The appeal procedure for a permit applicant is so lengthy as to 

render it virtually useless to a potential grievant. As it is written, 

an applicant could have to wait five years before being assured a plant 

site. This delay amounts, in effect, to a ban. Five years is too Jong for 

a rational economic decision to be considered. By the time a plot of 

ground was finally cleared for plant construction, the nature of the 

plant would have to change to meet new technological, environmental, and 

economic considerations. 

We recorrmend that the proposed law require application to local 

zoning authorities before application to the Coastal Areas Protection 

Board rather than final approval. We also recorrrnend that condemnation 

proceedings be enacted within 60 days of Superior Court action on a permit 

application. By the time appeals have reached Superior Court, the 

Convnissioner of the Department of Environmental Protection should have 

all the facts he needs for prompt action. 
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In summary, SunOlin feels that New Jersey proposed Assembly Bill 722 

seriously and needlessly threatens the economic health of the Delaware 

Valley area. We recomnend its defeat. 
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Statement of the Sierra Club 

Northern New Jersey Group 

Southern New Jersey Group 

To the New Jersey Assembly Committee on 

Air, Water Pollution and Public Health 
concerning 

THE COASTAL AREAS PROTECTION ACT 
Assembly Bill No. 722 

April 19, 1972 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: 

My name is R. Stockton Gaines. I am Chairman of the Southern 

New Jersey Group of the Sierra Club, and I speak for all Sierra 
Club members in New Jersey. The Northern and Southern New Jersey 

Groups of the Sierra Club wholeheartedly endorse A.722, the 

Coastal Areas Protection Act. We agree that "the unspoiled 

coastal areas of the State •.• are among our most critical and 

vulnerable resources and thus require the direct protection of 

the State in order that these resources might be preserved against 

manufacturing and industrial uses incompatible with their 

ecological and environmental integrity." At a time when other 

East Coast states (among them Connecticut, Delaware, Maine and 

Massachussetts) have taken steps to manage and protect their 

coastal areas, New Jersey is corning under increasing pressure to 

develop these regions. We urge the Committee on Air, Water Pollution 

and Public Health to support this excellent and much needed bill. 

In March, 1969, the New York ,Times reported that at the 

34th Annual North America! Wildlife and Natural Resources 

Conference, James T. McBroorn of the u.s. Dept. of Interior said, 

"The coastal [area] is unique in many respects. One of these 

is the degree to which the value ~f privately owned lands and 

other resources depends on the close juxtaposition of nonmarketable 
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conunon resources held in trust for the use of all the citizens. 
The submerged land, the water, the wildlife and the fishery 

resources of the coastal [area] are in the hands of the private 
sector. These changes are initiated by an industry, a developer, 
a promoter. They initiate. They act. The public sector, 

normally a county government, reacts. The thesis advanced here 
is that the public sector should take the initiative for a 

change. Let it be clear that I am not suggesting the halting 
of coastal [area] industrial and residential development, only 

with replacing helter-skelter with order." 

In New Jersey! of course, it is the municipalit~ which presently 

holds authority over the coastal region. In Coastal Areas I 

and II, as defined in A.722, there are 115 municipalities, each 

of which controls its own piece of the coastal area. There is 
obviously considerable opportunity in this situation for 

undesirable development of the type A.722 is intended to control. 

Not only might some of these municipalities fail to protect the 

coastal resources within their own boundaries, but certain types 

of industry, particularly heavy industry, can have an effect 

that extends outside the particular municipality in with it is 

located. 

The State of New Jersey has now taken steps to protect its 

wetlands, and it might be argued that this together with other 
federal and state laws and regulations now in existance is sufficient 
protection for the coastal areas. This is not true. The coastal 
area to be covered by A.722 is one of the dominant influences 

on these wetlands. In addition, there are parts of the coastal 
area which do not contain wetlands, and which quite obviously 

need the protection afforded by the bill. The protection this 

bill provides for the coastal reqion is not presently afforded 

by any other existing legislation. 

I . • . l 1 Jj, 

I, 
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Much of the coastal area in New Jersey, particularly that bordering 

on Cape May, Cumberland and Salem counties, presently has little 

industry of any kind, and virtually no heavy industry. It might 
therefore be asked why this bill is needed. One of the biggest 

threats to the area is its potential use by industries which are 

becoming increasingly undesireable in other, more densely populated 

areas, such as chemical plants and oil refineries. This bill is 

not intended to curb the normal economic and industrial growth 

of these areas, but is aimed at making sure that industries which 

tend to be major polluters do not attempt to choose these 

ecologically valuable areas as they try to find suitable sites 
in a world increasingly aware of their potiential for damage. We 

should not let a fate that others have forestalled befall us~ We 

need to give the coastal areas of New Jersey the kind of protection 

which will insure their continued existance in an uspoiled form, 

for the benefit and pleasure of us all. 

We include the following suggestions which we believe will 

improve the bill: 
Page 1, lines 14 and 15: change "sources of fishing for food and 

sport" to essential productive habitat for food and sport fisheries. 

We believe it would be easier to define "coastal areas" by the 

same method Delaware uses. Therefore, on page 2, we would omit 

line 6 and instead insert between the territorial limits of the 

New Jersey in the Delaware River, Delaware Bay and Atlantic 

Ocean, and a line formed by certain New Jersey highways and roads 

approximate to the inmost 10 foot elevation except where it 
approaches the coastline too closely. 

Page 3, section 4, delete the last sentence (lines 3 and 4, and 
on page 4, lines 5 through 8). 
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6, line lo, insert the words open file between "matter of" 
and "record." 

Page 7, line 25, insert aft.er "each owner" and adjacent owner. 
Page 7, line 29, insert after "a newspaper," o·t ·statwide 
circulation and. 

Thank you for the opportunity to testify. 

R. Stockton Gaines 
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Statement by New Jersey Natural Gas Company 
at Ht>aring on Assembly Hill 722 

A pr i1 12.z.._l~_72_. _ 

In bt;half of New Jersey Natural Gas Company, I hereby register connnent on 

Assembly Bill 722 known as the "Coastal Areas Protection Act,'' for inclusion 

in the record on the public hearing for said Bill. New Jersey Natural Gas 

serves approximately 220, 000 customers throughout all of Honmouth, Ocean and 

Cape May counties, as well as half of Morris County. 

Natural gas is considered to be the most effective fuel for combating air 

pollution because of its clean burning characteristics. The recent growing de-

mand for gas is evidence in itself that our society links its use with solving 

a major portion of today's air pollution problems. 

However, the present shortage of natural gas has f....,rced our company to gradually 

restrict our marketing policies to the point where we now cannot accorrJTiod2te further 

load growth. Our inability to serve additional customers is having and will con-

tinue to have an adverse affect not only on the curbing of air pollution, but 

the economy of our service area and the State as well. 

In order to alleviate the supply situation in the near future, our industry looks 

to imports of LNG which requires adequate docking facilities; in the long run, 

we would fervently hope that exploratory drilling efforts off the Atlantic Coast 

will ultimately provide the Eastern Seaboard with substantial new availabilities 

of natural gas. Both of these efforts would be blocked by the present provisions 

of A-722. 

I submit that everyone has become more ecologically oriented in recent years, 

and the people that make up the gas industry' are no exception. However, we fail 

to see how over reaction will lend itself to effectively improving our en-

vironment. We strongly feel that A-722 has included provisions that will 
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Statement by New Jersey Natural Gas Company 
at Hearing on Assembly Bill 722 

A_r_ril 19, 1972 (continued) 

substantially deter, if not completely block, the efforts of our industry to 

provide a product that satisfies two of the things our people look mostly for 

today - clean energy and clean air. 

We feel that A-722 is a hasty, shortsighted Bill that needs modification as 

it relates to LNG and natural gas. 

Jack V. Richards 
Vice President 

260 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



n(~oas u aasociatlon ""' f\ ' '" WtNUE, ASllUHV PARK, NEW .1rnSEV 07712 

The Honorable John I. Dawes 
89A Gordons Corner Road 
Freehold, New Jersey 07728 

Dear Chairman Dawes: 

Ml fl/IHI I' Ir if/H'/\f'Jll ', 

New Jcr•,r:y N;il 1 ir ,ii r "''• r ,r irr1p<1ny 
J>ul)\11. ',ervi<.<' Licctric /', r_,a~ Company 

'onutt1 lf!r',<~V r;;i~ C:rJrnpanv 

On behalf of the New Jersey Gas Association, I wish to 
present some views on A-722. 

The Association is especially concerned over the apparent 
affect the proposed legislation would have on Liquefied Natural 
Gas (LNG). To acquaint you with LNG, I am enclosing a copy of 
the booklet entitled "WHY LNG IN NEW JERSEY". 

The use of natural gas is especially important in a 
pollution free energy-consuming environment. Unfortunately, 
the available supplies in the United States are limited and 
becoming more expensive to obtain. There is an undeniable 
urgency to provide for additional supplies of gas and LNG is 
currently one of the most promising. 

The importation of LNG from overseas is regarded generally 
as the most feasible step. Unless the LNG can be brought in 
by tanker as close as practicable to the distribution system 
of the utility, there will be a need to transport the material 
by land which creates other problems. 

Since LNG vaporizes on contact very quickly, even when 
spilled on water, it is unlike many other petro-chemical 
liquids which may present real pollution problems. To in
clude LNG in the prohibited activities in A-722 would de
tract from the laudatory aspects of this proposed legislation. 

If additional information or authoritative textual cit
ation is required, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

261 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



The New Jersey Gas Association is dedicated to a better 
environment and would appreciate an opportunity to help to 
create it. 

PJK:gse 

Very t.J;uly yours, 

~-- £ 
~-··· 

. 

Pe e ~ . assak, President 
New Jersey Gas Association 
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Statement in support of A722 by the League of Women Voters 
of Matawan. 

Matawan sits squarely in the path of southward urban sprawl. 
There is little high land left to be developed, but there 
are lowlying areas alonq M•t~wan Creek and in the Cliffwood 
area. They are meager compared to the extensive coastal 
wetlands to the south. 

The 'tJet lands Act of 197 1
) covers on 1 y areas that h3ve bi:oen 

mapped and delin~ated. We do not ex1ect the Deiartment of 
Environmental Protection to qo to ti1e e}:1ense ·:)f ma'1'Jino 
and delineating wfuat is left-of the Matawan marshlands.· 

But what we have are still valuable. They provide open space, 
so badly needed in this area of unrelieved development. And 
they provide flood control. Areas in Matawan are subject to 
flooding now and further development in the wetlands would 
aggravate the condition. 

Municipal government, hard-pressed financially, is not always 
able to resist commercial pressure. We note similar wetlands 
being filled in Madison Township along Route 35 and also in 
Keyport. 

We need your help~ The bill you are considering, A722, would 
complement the Wetlands Act and help <)ur local governl}lents. 
We support A722 and urge you to pass it. 

'\ 

(-~r°'"a., J~ 
Lynda Fuller, President 

(Mrs. Allan w. Fuller) 

( . ( cL L»1 t. c.~. (1 ~q-·w ) d_ 
Adeline Arnold, Chairman, Water Committee 

(Mrs. Henry Arnold) 
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2005 ROUTE 22, UNION, NEW JERSEY 07083 (201) 687-531 0 

April 17, 1972 

Hon. John I. Dawes, Chairman 
Air, Water Pollution and Public Health Comm. 
64 West Main Street 
Freehold, New Jersey 07728 

Dear Mr. Dawes: 

In lieu of an appearance at the scheduled public hearing, I respect
fully submit the following comrnents on Assembly Bill 722, the proposed 
"Coastal Areas Protection Act," on behalf of the New Jersey Builders 
Association. 

While the measure concerns itself with the imposition of state controlled 
zoning for all industrial usage on lands within the 10-foot elevation 
limits from mid-mouth of the Raritan Bay in Middlesex County completely 
around New Jersey's ocean frontage and back up the Delaware Bay to the 
headwaters of tidal flow at Trenton, it is the contention of our Associa
tion that such a bill will also have a significant impact upon the 
residential housing industry in New Jersey. 

The immediate consequence of any type of withdrawal of usable, expensive 
land from circulation is the inflation of the value of the existing land 
around the State. In this instance, heavy industry is prohibited or 
subject to prohibition on 776.77 square miles (497,133.60 acres) or 
15% of the total area of the 11 affected counties. 

Such prohibition would cover many highly urbanized areas, including a 
considerable portion of the City of Camden and would affect a major 
portion of low lying Cape May County. 

As land, which is already at a premium, becomes more scarce, the cost 
of the remaining undeveloped land will rise to a level that will make 
today's inflated market prices seem small by comparison. The price 
of new homes built upon this costly land will also show a proportionate 
increase. 

1972 OFFICERS 

ALFREDS. FEIBEL .PHILIP J. COCUZZA 
President Executive Vice President 

Leonard Sendelsky John M. Bukovinsky 
1st Vice President Executive Assistant 

Nazario Paragano Hutt & Berkow 
2nd Vice President General Counsel 

Jirair Hovnanian Beck & Block 
Treasurer Legislative Counsel 

Barry Rosengarten Alexander Feinberg 
Secretary Counsel Emeritus 

AFFILIATED ASSOCIATIONS 

• National Association of Home Builders • Atlantic Home Builders Association 
of N.J. • Home Builders Association of Cape May County • Central Jersey Builders 
Association • Builders Association of Cumberland County • Builders Association 
of Metropolitan N.J. • Builders Association of Northern N.J. • Home Builders 
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Hon. John I. Dawes -2- April 17, 1972 

The effect of such a measure upon the tax structures of municipalities 
within the affected counties would be monumental. Elimination of 
heavy industry from an area inevitably results in a sizeable decrease 
in the ratables to be accrued by the respective municipalities -- a 
decrease which could be crippling in many cases. 

In addition, one must consider the detrimental effect such a measure 
would have upon the general welfare of the State. If enacted, the 
bill will surely discourage out-of-state industry from relocating in 
New Jersey. Again, an opportunity for a municipality to acquire a 
valuable ratable -- one which may ease the local tax burden -- will be 
lost. 

our Association also finds it most ironic that a bill which seeks to 
protect the environment and lessen pollution will, if enacted, prove 
to be an indirect contributor to increased pollution levels in the State. 

For while the bill virtually precludes the development of heavy industry 
in the southern and coastal regions of the State, it is these very same 
areas which have been and will continue to be the location for a great 
part of the State's new residential construction. 

The point is rather clear: the bill would have the effect of further 
separating home and place of employment. This, in turn, necessitates 
an increased use of the State's highways for commuting purposes, there
by producing additional exhaust emissions in voluminous quantities. 

The problem of locating housing within a reasonable distance of jobs 
has manifested itself to extraordinary degree. In fact, the Governor, 
in his recent "New Horizons for Housing" message, recognized the need 
for a reversal of this trend when he said: 

" •••• housing locations and job locations are moving 
further apart and those who can commute must travel 
longer distances to get to their jobs. This situa
tion has caused a number of problems which ultimately 
a£fect all citizens •••• It is apparent that the future 
sound development of the State is dependent upon a 
more reasonable relationship between housing and jobs." 

Perhaps it is most accurate to say that our Association's feelings 
about A-722 are most similar to our stated position on the recently 
proposed Flood Hazard legislation. 

While the theory and intent of the legislation is admirable and admitted
ly sound, the peripheral consequences - often prodigious in nature -
have not been properly researched nor sufficiently ascertained. The 
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Hon. John I. Dawes -3- April 17, 1972 

result of such hastily drawn measures can only endanger the general 
well-being of the State and its citizens. 

Our environmental problems are considerable and demand action. But let 
the order of priority be (1) definition (2) research and (3) action. 
And let this order serve as a guideline in dealing with any environ
mental problem. 

ASF:nb 

Cordially, 

Alfred S. Feibel 
President 

cc: Members of Air, Water Pollution and Public 
Health Committee 
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DELAIR CIVIC ASSOCIATION 

Assemblyman Thomas Kean 
'rrenton 
N J 

Dear Assemblyman Kean: 

DELAIR, NEW JERSEY 

Mrs Joan Zane 
8217 Holman .Ave 
Delair 
Pennsauken, H J 
08110 
April 19, 1972 

The officers, executive board members and members of our association 
feel the Coastal Protection Act would definitel1 benefit the entire 
state. 

We sincerely hope th.is proposal becomes lav1. 

Please keep us informed should future hearings be held. 

Yours truly, 
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If we assume that the New Jersey C.hcmica] industry's contrihutiPn 
to the U.S.A. trade balance is proportionate to the value of its pro
duction (it is probably higher because of the favorable location and 
nature of its products) the contribution of the New Jersey Industry is 
11.5~( of the total or $250MM. In other words, the total U.S.A. merchan
dise trade deficit would be at least 12% worse than it is if it were 
not for the contribution of the· New Jersey Chemical Industry. 

Assembly Bill #A-722 is not directed specifically to the Chemical 
Industry but some of its provisions could have major adverse effects. 
For example, the New Jersey Chemical complex is relatively forward in
tegrated. Jn the main, its operations involve conversion of basic raw 
materials. To a very large extent the basic raw materials are moved 
in from other areas such as the Gulf Coast. For economic reasons, 
large quantities involving several billions of pounds per year have to 
be moved by water.* The provisions of A-722 which prohibit the addit
ion or expansion of facilities to handle vessel to shore transfer of 
such raw materials would, if really carried out, ultimately deprive 
those parts of the industry which require a degree of growth to maintain 
an economically competitive scale of operation. Time has not permitted 
a detailed analysis of this effect, but obviously, it would encourage 
diversion of investment away from New Jersey. 

The Chemical Industry Council sees no objection to the provisions 
of the Bill in Zone 1, except in the area between the Raritan River and 
Sandy Hook. This area is already partly industrialized and provideR a 
logical point for expansion of terminal facilities and other chemical 
operations which are now largely located in the northern half of the 
State. We would suggest that all or part of this area on Raritan Bay 
be excluded from Zone 1. 

Zone 2 is controversial and should have closer study. There is 
relatively little chemical industry there now but this area has an un
employment problem. The Chemical Industry could conceivably help that 
situation but this is not likely to happen if there is no access to 
water transportation. 

Zone 3 is already partially industrialized on the New Jersey 
side of the Delaware River and even more heavily industrL:llL~ed on the 
Delaware-Pennsylvania side. We see no ecological or recreational 
reason for inclusion of the remaining un-utilized parts of this area 
in A-722. Pollution, of course, is always objectionable, but there 

""combined waterborne shipments of Chemicals and Al lied 
products into and out of New JersP-y .in 1.969 were 
5,051,000 tons (Source: Dept. of the Anny, Corps of 
Engineers). 
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already exist a number of agencies, regulations, ordinances, etc. 
the function of which is to eliminate or prevent pollution abuses. 
It would seem that these should be adequate to deal with such pro
blems in Zone 3. 

In summary, the Chemical Industry Council understands the 
objectives of A-722, but reconm1ends that time be allowed for a more 
thorough analysis of the probable effects in Zone 2. The Council 
also recommends excluding from the Bill the south shore of Raritan 
Bay and all of Zone 3. Your consideration of these recommendations 
will be appreciated. 
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CHEMICAL INDUSTRY COUNCIL 

April 17, 1972 

OF NEW JERSEY 

PLEASE •DDRCSS AE•~Y TO. 

J. L. Brannon, Chc.;:--nan 
270 Park Ave. 3~ ::. 
New York, N.Y. 1001~ 

TO: NEW JERSEY STATE ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE ON AIR-WATER POLLUTION & Pl!BLIC HE . .\L:H 

ATT: Committee Members: 

Honorable John I Dawes, Chairman 
Honorable Herbert H. Kiehn 
Honorable .James J. Mancini 
Honorable Alexander J. Menza 
Honorable John A. Spizziri 
Honorable H. Donald Stewart 
Honorable William G. Wilkerson 

The Chemical Industry Council is not making a formal presen
tation at the April 19 Hearing on Assembly Bill ff722, "The Coastal 
Area Protection Act". Instead, we have elected to send to each of you 
the att·ached statement of our position. We hope you will read it at 
an opportune time. For the record, we plan to file it at the April 19 
Hearing and we are also sending copy to each of the sponsors of A-722. 

The Chemical Industry Council understands the objectives of 
A-722 and appreciates that it is a very controversial issue. It will 
require much effort, wisdom, and time on the part of the Coanittee. 
We feel sure, however, that the Conunittee will reach a wise and reason
able conclusion if given all the facts. If the C.I.C. can be of any 
assistance to you, please be assured that we will welcome the op
portunity. 

JLB:mf 
att-
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J. L. Brannon, Chairman 
?70 Park Ave. 32 fl. 
New York, N. Y. 10017 

April 17, 1972 

Honorable T. H. Kean 
1 Eli ··abethtown Pla~a 
Eli abeth, New .Jersey 07?02 

Dear Assemblyman Kean: 

The Chemical lndu1try Council is not making a formal preaea· 
tation to the April 19 Hearin& on AHembly Bill #7':''J.., "The Coastal 
Area Protection Act". However, we have prepared the attached "State
ment of Position" which we have sent to the members of the New Jersey 
State A•sembly Coaaitt .. on Water-Air Pollution and Public Health. 
For the record, we also plan to file it at the April 19 meeting. 

As a 8pon1or of A•72?., we hope you wi 11 be interested in the 
attached statement and give favorable consideration to the modifi
cations that it recommend•. If the C.I.C. can be of any aaaiRtance 
to you, please be as;":ured we will welcome the opportunity. 

JJ .. B :mf 
att-

Very truly yours, 

J. L. BIWUEN 
CHAIRMAN 

Letter also directed to: C. Louis Bassano 
J. J. Fay 
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111111 
llldelaware 
valley council 
1203 fox building· 1612 market street· philadelphia, pa. 19103· (215) locust 3-7835 

STATEMENT OF 
THE DELAHAP .. E VALLEY COUNCIL 

TC T:-IE A3S.BI.13LY C'°:JMM ITT EE ON 
AIR, HATER FC)LU.i'TI .N AND PUBLIC HEALTH 

RE: "'THE. CCF .3,.i'AL A:C:.EAS PP.OTECT L 1N ACT" 
(Assembly Bill No~ 722) 

At;'ril 19, 1972 

My name is John Te Clary, and I am an attorney 

appearing he~e today as Special Counsel for Environmental 

Affairs for the Delaware Valley Council~ The Delaware 

Valley Cou!lci 1 l.; a non-profit,, non·~pa:!'t is an organization 

incorporat~d in Pennsylvania and de~icated to the economic 

development of the Delaware Valley region, which includes 

15 counties in stgments of the states of relaware, New 

Jersey and Pennsylvania. 

The purpose of my appearance here today on behalf 

of the Council is not to analyze each Section of Bill A-722 

seriatim but rather to comment on the philosophy behind 

the entire Bill. The ·sill, in our opinion, recognizes 

a principle which we feel is unwarranted, and that is 

that industry per se is dangerous to the environment. 

In recent years there have been many highly pub-

licized mishaps in coastal areas and these have triggeK-ed 

a feeling among environmentalists that any industrial 
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plant is a potential Dantes' Inferno and Johnstown Flood. 

The facts do not bear out this assertion becau8e the vast 

majority of in1ustrie~ operating along coastal waters 

There &.H: ~y:1,:.·-- of :rea1. ectriU~ develotJ11Ents which 

sho 11lc_ bE' :lf mu.c::! ~:;·-: rtter c.;oncE:::-n to this Legislature and 

to any Lepis1.at~re; An example of this is an unplanned 

resicentin.1 comw .. rn: ty i whethe:r it ·0e :t:"eso:ct c~:rea or not• 

which moves into ~ coastal region and comp!etely up~ets 

the er.o1c~ica1 ba.lancee We 9 theref0~f.:~. f.~e1 '!:hc-.. t the State 

of New .jer:.;~y was wise in adoptiPp the v:;e~;lallds Act of 197J;o 

which hopefully would preclude such r.2sidec.t:f.al deve1.op·" 

ments. The question then arises, would thi~ r;ame legisla

tion preclude industrial aevelopment which would have an 

adverse effect on the environment? We think it wouldc 

A-722 on the other hand, after laying the predictate 

that industry is bad per se, proceeds to ban indua~r? from 

Coastal Areas I and II as defined in the Bill. The 

probabilities are that there will be no industrial develop

ment in Coastal Area I. The question then concerns Coastal 

Area II. There are some industries located in this area 

and it is possible for more to locate there except that 

this bill would completely prohibit it. 
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With all the controls that are placed on industry 

today, both at the Federal, State and Local levels, requir

ing control to the highest degree of available technology, 

for the protection of the environment, we can see no reason 

for the complete prohibition of industry in Coastal Area II. 

We feel strongly that this is particularly true in light 

of a study that is now being conducted by the Delaware 

River and Bay Marine Council, which was formed under 

Executive Order No. 15. Public hearings have been held 

by this Council and their report is due before the end 

of this year. 

Our major concern is that legislation of this type 

will have an adverse eeonomic impact not only on New Jersey, 

but the entire Delaware Valley area. Good planning 

would dictate considering New Jersey in conjunction with 

the entire region and, therefore, if the state of New Jersey 

bans further industrial development up to the relaware 

Memorial Bridge while the state of Delaware has a mora

torium on new industry, we feel that industry will not 

consider the Delaware V~lley as a place to settle. 

The population of the entire region continues to grow 

and as it grows there are increasing demands for new jobs. 

Without industry coming into the area, these jobs will 

not be available and, therefore, this legislation would 
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have a long term effect not only on the state of New 

Jersey, but on the entire region. 

We feel that it is entirely possible for industry 

to stand side by side in the environment with nature and 

that the two are not incompatible. Where they might be 

incompatible, then a balancing of the advantages and 

disadvantages of both must be accomplished. The ~reater 

weight should, of course, be given to the total environ

ment. We would hope that the regulations promulgated 

under the Wetland Act would reflect a procedure to 

accomplish this type of balancing. A flat prohibition 

against industry will not. 

We, therefore, recommend and urge this committee 

not to pass this bill in any form. In any event, we 

would recommend that this bill not be passed until 

The Delaware River and Bay Marine Council has had an 

opportunity to report to the Governor and some effort 

be made to ascertain the total impact that such legisla

tion would have on the entire Delaware Valley. 
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FEDERATION OF CONSERVATIONISTS. 
UNITED SOCIETIF.S, INC. (FOCUS) 

REPLY TO: 
0 PRESIDENT 

A. M. COOPER - TEL1 (201 I 349-1275 
380 LUAN~ AVENUE 

ToMe R1ve:R. N. J. oa7cs April 19, 1972 

REPLY TO: 
[] EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

R. B. LITCH - Tl!L• ( 609) 494-2072 
P. 0. Box 2S 
BARNIEGAT LIGHT. N. J. oaooe 

Statement of the Federation of Conservationists, United Socieies, 

Inc., (FOCUS) to be submitted; to the Assembly Committee on Air 

and Water Pollution and Public Health at the hearing relating· to 

Assembly Bill Number· 7220 

We send you our Greetings and wish to thank you for giving 

us this opportunity to present our viewso 

We strongly approve and support Assembly Bill Number' ~2 

and urge its enactme·nt into Law. We agree tha"t this bill lis "vital 

to our State if it is to avoid becoming one solid industrial park 

for the New York and Philadelphia areas." 

We have the following comments and recommendations in re-

gard to certain aspects of the billo 

We highly approve the nefini ti on: of Heavy Industryi- uses and 

urge the specific inclusion of nuclear power plants off shore of 

the Coastal areas. 

Under Section 7 we recommend the inclusion of an environment-

alist or an1 ecolog-ist: on the Advisory Board Staff o 

We believre there should be more extensive protection oft he 

public interest in advance of hearings, and proceedings of the Board 

should be widely publicized. A notice of the proposed activity and 

an announcement of the date, plac-e and time of the hearing Oh-; the 

application shall be caused to be published in a newspaper of~-: general 
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circulation in the countyr in which the land is lci>cated. Also,, 

notice in writing should be s~nt to all adjoinjng landowners,local 

~overninp: bodies and loc8l conservation commissions~, if any, of the 

municipalities in whj.-ch the proposed1 activi tYJ is located.> 

A policy for sw1 ft enforcement of ''cease Hnd desist" orders should 

be· effected. Also, if permit for construction: i:s issued!. applicant 

should be re~uired to file Peri'ormance B,0nd for the full amount of 

the contr~~t, to 8SS~tre that: project will be built in accordance 

with the comnrehensiv-e plan •• Permit sho1Jld be posted· prominently at 

the worksi.te. 

The following are several general recommendations which ·we 

would urge for adoptioni 

- Issue suidelines for the filing of nermit applications 

Est8.b1iRh ~~ formal procedure whereby citizens can report 

to the Hoard ecologically destructive a.ctivi ties being 

conducted in co2.stal critical areas and establish a pro-

cedure for rapid action in response to such f!Omplaint 

- Establish "Interim ~idelines",. detailirn; precR.utio~is to be 

taken and restrictions to be imposed uuon coastal area use tc. prP--

serve the ecolo~ical b~_lance and to protect thP- public hea.ltn 

and welfare. 

-Establish an emer$'.,ency procedure for short notice mapping 

of small parcels of land threatened! by imm:inAn"t adverse ecolo·gical 

alterationo 

We u·nderRtnnd: that the Delaware E_iay Atlas in preparatio:ri in 

the University of Delaware will provide the basis for future marginal 

and protective nolicy. The Atlas will help to realize the long t-erm 

goal of protectin~ the water and land resourc-es of th8 Delaware Bayt 

area•~ 
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T·HE FEDERATION OF CONSERVATIONISTS, UNITED SOCIETIES, INC 

In concJ.usj. nn w~ ooir..t to th~ computer project ion~ o.f 

growth of popul?.tion anti in::lustrhlli7,aticn which appeaJred ir the 

New York 'J'imPs· MRgqzine, ,Jarmary1 2~ 19720 The computer curv:ies 

lead to one conclusion - all ~rowth lead~ to collapse. This would 

annly to furti"'!P r intensive i .. !'l'iustriali ?.:i.t5. on on the De l~war€ . B?-y 

an~ on other ccq~t~l are~s cf New Jerse~. L~t us march with 

~elaware Goveror P0t0r-so~. ~~r. h?.lting- this ecoloe:ical disastero 

We 8.sk th.1.t th~ s :;t-::i.tement be made n3.rt of the record. 

Sin~erely, 

Federation of Conservationists 

United SocLie

1

JS"til. «£ ~F~~ . 
Robert Ba f~A{~\ J 

Executi"V?e Directoro 
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TESTIMONY ON A722 - MONMOUTH COUNTY LWV 

I am Mrs. Michael Huber, of Middletown Township, a director 

of the Monmouth County League of Women Voters. Our organization 

vigorously endorses the concept of protection of the coastal areas 

as set forth in this bill A722. 

No one at this hearing needs to be reminded of the ecological 

and economic importance to New Jersey of these areas in their un-

spoiled condition. We are all well aware that many of them have 

already been despoiled and that the rest are threatened as urban

ization and industrial development spread out from the metropolitan 

centers which surround us. And it 1sn' t news to any of us the.t, as 

the 1970 National Estuary Study of the u.s. Fish and Wildlife Ser

vice plainly puts it, "pollution and land occupation for port cit-

1es are the causes of greatest estuary loss and degradation'' .1 

In Monmouth County, we are only too well aware of this threat. 

Pollution in Raritan Bay has already destroyed the popular resorts 

of the 20's and 30's in the Bayshore area. And we know that the 

thriving resort industry along our Atlantic coast, which is eo de-

~ 

Jo 
r; 
41\ 

~~ pt 
., ' 

()> 

pendent on ocean beaches and on boating and fishing in the quiet, § ,• 
--------...> , 

marshlined estuaries behind them, is now in jeopardy.~e know, too, ~ 2' 
Cf' 

that local governments, in their never-ending need for ratables, can-( ! 
~ ~ not long resist the pressure to relinquish their precious coastal 6" 

lands to industry. It is obvious to us all that when one munici-

pality allows industry to move in, the others a.re affected. In 

addition, we have learned that many of the marshlands in Monmouth 

County, because of their size or because of previous modification, 

will not be protected by the Wetlands Act. 
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We therefore welcome the kind of help that A722 would provide. 

The Monmouth County League feels strongly that we must not 'JSrt•• 
forfeit the. natural bounty of our coast or allow our important 

Otf\c\ ~ t•\A.t~ 
resortAindustri6to expire because we have stubbornly clung to rigid 

interpretations of the Home Rule concept that are no longer viable. 

The munificence ot the .rersey coast does not coincide with municipal 

boundaries or jurisdictions; it belongs to all the people of the 

State, and we therefore look to the State to help us preserve it. 

1. U~ S. Dept. of the Interior Fish and Wildlife Service, !rational 
Estuary Study, Vol. 1, Washington, D.c., 1970, p.30. 
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Statement from State !oard ot N .J. DiviP~.;'."' •Jt." A.m~,'.~ 1 can Aaeic•eiation 
ot Univereity 10 .. n on 1-722 Hearin1 of April 19, 1972 

I am 111 .. n L. Donohoe ot Clinton, Ne• Jereey. A• a member ot the New 
Jeraey Divi•ion Board ot the Amerioan Aeeociation ot University lomen, I am 
here to present the poei tion o t that organisation .. 

The New Jersey D1Vi lion of the American Ae•ociation of Univerei ty lomen 
ie an or~anisation ot alaoe t 6, 700 wo•n· Por th• pe.•t eeveral years this 
orcanit.a.tion hae been dedi.oeted to the 1tudy ot way• to imprcwe and eatesuard 
our environment. le have been •peoially 1en1ith• to matter1 ot land uae and 
we consider this battle to *11 other environmental probl .... 

In view of the pre1aure1 upon open 1pace in New Jersey, we support the 
concepts of A-722 becauee 1 t proriclee the meohanhm and the time to evaluate 
propose~ project• and to examine environment.al impact evidence. It in•iate on 
an1wera to the ttu•t1 ons 11hat are the emi ronmental oonee~uencee if we al low 
industrial development?• 

The air and watere belon1 to everyone and to no one. The condition of 
thue r~eourcee 1e a reflection ot what went.a took place on land. lut the 
land belong• to people. leoau•e ot the intimate relationships between th9se 
natural resources, it le beeoain1 eYer clearer that land should only be ueed in 
a way that will not miti1ate a~nmt air and water. 

lhen we eeek to uae land for a epeoitic purpo1e, we must try to anticipate 
the po1eibiliti .. ot degradation ot all reeourc•• and eechew •uch aotivl ti••· 
We consider A-722 a •t•p toward fUrth•r proteotion ot our vital reeouroee. 

Tha?ic you tor allowing u1 to preHnt 'tnia poeition 1tatement. 
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LEAGUE OF WO~IEN VOTERS OF OCEAN COUNTY, N. J. 

STATEMENT or I.EGISLATIYE coM11Ttll fffrABIMG TEST~~~Y on A?22, 
PROPOSED BILL TO CONTROL l)EXEJ.OflP'% OF ItiDUSTRY IN THE 

COASTAL ZOii 

April 19, .1972 

I am Mrs. Wilfred .A.raitage, EnTironmental Quality 

Chairman of the League of Women Voters of Ocean County. Our 

league endorses the concept behind A?22. The League of Women 

Voters of the State of New Jeraey fo•cht for the passage of 

the Wetlands Act of 19?0. The le&g11•• in the coastal areas 

would be remiss in their duty to taa't Act if they fail to 

support this bill. The intent, •• hope, will not supersede 

the Wetlands Act but with streaatheninc recommendations com

plement and support the Act. 

In this bill Ocean County is designated to be in 

Coastal Area #1, a region o~ predominantly recreational and 

residential uses. This area i• of vital iaportance to all the 

people of our state as a haven of relaxation and respite from 

the turmoil of a densely populate4 •tate, one which is being 

pressured into changing fro• the Garden State to an industrial 

state. We who live in the coa•tal area are abundantly aware 

of the over industrialized are.. to tAe north and the over 

industrialized areas at the other eztreae of our state's 

coastal zone. We are in tne •14•1• of tne New Jersey coastal 

zone and the squeeze fro• indu•try i• oeaing froa both ands. 
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In Ocean County municipal governing bodies are over

whelmed by the problem of rising taxes. They have been looking 

for relief to all kinds of industry, both heavy and light, as 

tax ratables. We hope these officials will take a good hard 

look at northern and western New Jersey if they think heavy 

industry would be our tax salvation. Let them note that the 

clamming, fishing, boating and bathing beach industries have 

long since gone from the Newark and Raritan Bay areas and in their 

places there are monumental air and water pollution problems and 

industrial slums. 

The passage of the Wetlands Act has curtailed one 

great industry in the coastal area, namely, the home development 

industry. To allow heavy industry in our coastal area would 

compound the damage already done by that industry. We believe 

it is necessary that our state, by law, protect the coastal zone 

since there appears to be a lack of responsibility to the en

vironment at the local level. 

The State of Delaware has passed a bill similar to 

A722. Recreational industries which are compatible to the 

coastal zone, and are good tax ratables, have begun to locate 

there. They now have the assurance by law that the land and 

waters needed to support their recreational industries will be 

protected. 

We are pleased to note that the three-member board 

consists of representatives of the Environmental Protection 

Department, the Labor and Industry Department, and the Community 
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Affairs Department. It is long overdue that these agencies of 

government learn to communicate, and respect each others problems 

and try to bring about compatibility within our government to 

the ultimate benefit of the people instead of vested interests. 

We urge that the Department of Community Affairs take 

into full account in drawing up its Coastal Industrial Master 

Plan, those areas mapped as wetlands and also take into con

sideration the stated policy of the present administration in 

regard to riparian lands. Better still, we would like to see 

that policy enacted into law within this bill. 

We recommend that the make•up of the non-voting 

advisory statf also include representatives of the Fish, Game, 

and Shellfisheries Division, Water Resources Division and a 

biologist since the lands to be ruled upon are adjacent to the 

Wetlands and Riparian lands. Wildlife has no respect for 

contour lines. 

In conclusion, we believe this bill if strengthened 

and clarified will be another step in the right direction 

toward saving vital natural resources beneficial to the general 

welfare of all the people of our state and to future generations. 

Thank you. 

Mrs. Wilfred Armitage 
?33 Bay Avenue 
Brick Town, N. J. 08723 
Phone• 201•892•4623 

ELEANOR K. ARMITAGE 
(Mrs. Wilfred Armitage) 
Environmental Quality Chairman 
League of Women Voters of 
Ocean Count:r~. . 

~Ct.~~ 
LYDIA ARDEN 
(Mrs. Frederic Arden) 
President, League of Women Voters 
Ocean County 
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NORTH JERSEY CONS~RVATION FOUNDATION 
300 Hendham Road, Morristown, N. J. 07960 (539-7540) 

Statement for public hearing held by the New Jersey State Assembly 
Conunittee on Air, Water Pollution and Public Health regarding 
The Coastal Areas Protection Act - Assembly Bill No. A-722 on 
April 19, 1972 at Asseinbly Chambers, Trenton, N. J. 

Mr. Chairman: 

I represent the North Jersey Conservation Foundation, a non-profit 
membership foundation with offices in Morristown, N. J. The Found
ation operates in three major areas, acquiring open space for public 
purposes, environmental education, and assisting municipal conserva
tion commissions and other conservation groups in a service capacity. 

A-722 is badly needed in New Jersey - trying desperately to remain 
the garden state in the face of what Public Service Electric and Gas 
Company in its advertising calls "the most densely populated state 
in the nation ••• one of the highest concentrations of industry." The 
bill seems to be properly constituted as an economic protection 
measure - one to permit expansion of commerce and industry where it's 
appropriate, and properly plan such changes without destroying the 
multi-billion dollar recreation industry and the natural resources 
upon which that industry and its allied fields depend. For every 
major industry occupying land in this critical zone, there are sev
eral other uses that must die. This bill is an economic preservation 
measure maintaining variety of economy which helps provide stability. 

The critical area dealt with occupies about 17% of the southern 
area of New Jersey - an area immediately adjacent to riparian lands, 
land which the state holds in trust for its people. The soverign is 

obligated by riparian law to protect its interests. Any large scale 
development which may pollute or tend to destroy the natural char
acteristics of riparian lands constitutes a hazard. Elevation 10 
represents a reasonably protective boundary. 

In addition, we have used artificial boundaries to plan our state 
for all too long. Water and air do not recognize most of our 
arbitrary political lines, nor does the soil structure or geology or 
coastal wetlands. The contour line named in the bill is above most 
floods, and bears a direct relationship to water resources. 

For the first time in this proposed legislation, a regional plan
ning mandate is provided the Department of Community Affairs. Such 
powers are an absolute essential with todays market place pressures 
from giant corporations. Such companies simply overwhelm municip
aliti~s. No to~m in this state, under current tax laws, at least, 
can withstand the pressures of large industry for very long - no 
matter what the environmental impact might be. Home rule has 
already failed to adequately protect the environment or competing 
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North Jersey Conservation Foundation - Hearing Statement on A-722 

economic land uses where large industries are involved. The coastal 
region needs regional help - and the power of the state to back it 
up. 

A-722 - The Coastal Areas Protection Act does have an effect on 
the energy policy of New Jersey - and it should have. New Jersey 
needs, along with the country, a rational energy policy. Until 
then, those places that must be protected should be spared the 
"build now - find the resources later" policy currently in vogue. 
We no longer have enough of those water and open space resources 
left to squander them without intensive planning. 

Thank you very much for the opportunity to provide this 
statement. 
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'I1ES'.I'ILOiiY FOR HEARINC ON ASSEI'.'.BLY BILL# 722 

Assemblyman Dawes, members of committee, ladies and pentlemen. 

I am Pa trivia Allocca o.·irS .RI F. ) of Col ts Neck, N .J. I 

welcome this opportunity to present my views on A.722. 

I am in accord with the intent of A.722 because I believe 

that public protection of our coastal areas (resources) is lonf 

overdue. 

I am in favor of a Coastal Areas Protection Board to ef-

f ectuate the intent of this bill because I believe that a 

meeting of the minds of various coastal areas user and con -

sumer interest is, also, lonf overdue. 

I believe the 10' contour line to be a reasonable, non-

arbitrary boundary because land at or below this boundary is 

hydraulically and ecologically tied to the coastal resources. 

However, I believe the mean-high tide boundary should be 

extended to protect riparian lands and off-shore waters because 

present protection is a matter of policy not law. 

I find A.722 to be weak in some very important areas and 

unclear in others; 

In citing the need for public protection of the coastal 

areas, this bill does not point out the needs of marine life 

and wildlife as users and consumers of these areas. 'rhe fail-

ure to acknowledge the needs of these lower forms of life in 

determining the use of land and water resources is reflected 

in the make-up of the advisory staff; the Div. of Fish, Game 

and Shellfisheries, which is the agency of government most 

qualified to advise the Board as to the needs of fish and 
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wildlife, does not have Council representation on the staff. 

This weakness is further illustrated by the elimination of 

the north east coastal areas from public protection which in-

dicates that the migratory habits of fish and wildlife have 

been ignored. 

In addition, the elimination of the north east from 

public protection of its coastal resources would seem to say 

that the citizeas of that area must seek coastal area based 
1h' 

recreation elswhere. This is contrary to1current philosophy 

of government to meet recreational needs on home ground. 

A.722 is unclear wherein it makes no distinction between 

the estuarine wetlands and other wetlands of the coast. I 

fear this omission will, inadvertantly, place these viable 

wetlands in a comprirnising position.· ~y concern sharpens in 

light of Section 14, page 8 which seems to say that this bill 

when written into law, would supersede the Wetlands Act of 

1970, which was intended to protect the estuarine wetlands 

from any and all use incompatible with their natural function. 

I recommend, therefore, that A.722 be clarified as to 

wetlands and authority so that the estuarine wetlands need not 

be comprimised, and 

That A.722 be strengthenedz 

(1) to include the needs of marine & wildli~as one of 

the purposes to be served through protection of coastal areas, 

(2) that a member of the Council of the Div. of Fish, 

Game and Shellfisheries be included on the advisory staff, 

(3) that the Northeast Coastal areas be reenstated as 

areas to be protected and that they receive the same protec -
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tion provided other areas of our coast, and 

(4) that the seaward lif/..f, boundary be extended to the 

three mile limit. 

Thank you, 
\ ,., , 

-r,;~ , l {JI / ,:'( d. f."'·'' .c; {·.I ;,( '.• ,' . ' I ' , . -

Patricia Allocca 
(l\·~rs.R.F.) 

April 19, 1972 
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IIBAIUNG ON BILL. A-722 REnULA'rING THE USE O!t' COASTAL AREAS 
'-~--

April 19, 1972, THEN'IDN 

These comments, whi.ch are asked to be added to the record of this hearing, 

have been written by 1'1rank J. Oliver, a resident of Teaneck, N. tJ. and President 

of The League for Conservation Legislation, Inc., an oreanization of New Jersey 

citizens dedicated to the protec.tion of the environment. Our ~ague is sponsored 

by a dozen outdoor, hikin~ and nature clubs. Among our objectives .are the pro

tection of wetlands and the encouragement of the acquisition of additional state, 

county and municiple park lands, wild forest lands, open space and scenic values. 

We are for the abatement of air, water and noise pollutione 

Specifically, our League is in favor of efforts to control land use to pro

tect ecological factors. The future quality of our environment relies on such 

factors. He are especially pleased to see the recognition given to the val.ue of 

wetlands as related to the food chRin for fish, shellfish, birds and animals by 

·this bill, A-722, the Wetlands Act· and Assembly Bill 435; also sponsored by 

Speaker Thomas H. Kean, which would increase· penalties for trespass on State ri

parian lands. It is noted that other states on the Atlantic seaboard are also 

adopting legislation to protect precious wetlands, including Haine, Hassachusetts, 

Connecticut and, of course, Delaware, which has mandated recreation rather than 

heaViJ indust~J along its attractive beaches. 

It is also interesting to note that New Jersey over the years has acquired 

30,000 acres of coastal wetlands under the Fish and Game fund plus 20,000 acres 

bought by the federal Fish and Wildlife Service at Brigantine. An additional 

10,000 acres were acquired under the first Green Acres bond issue. So there is 

plenty of precedent in removing wetlands from possible industrial sites. 

Looking at the map of the geological coastal plain, one can see that the 

character of the coastal perimeter has largely determined use or non-use up until 

now. The barrier beaches along the Atlantic have long been an attraction for 

swnmer recreational cottages. They have become so built-up that new developments 

have been along the bay shores. 

Host of the argwnents used to promote the Wetlands Act apply in this area. 

\~en Governor Cahill signed The Wetlands Act of 1970 (P.L. 272) he described it 

as one of the most significant environmental bills ever adopted in our State. 

Earlier that year, in a statement addressed to the Natural Resource Council, the 

Governor noted that the spoilation of our riparian heritage had taken place in 

the name of development. Unfortunately, he concluded, the destruction of these 

lands by dredging, filling and draining may be irreversibl~. In April 1970, 
when the expanded Department of ~nVironmental Protection was created, the Gover-
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nor pointedly char13ed the Commissioner with the development of specific policies 

conccrninG riparian lands in order to insure that the Department's charter pur

pose of restoration, protection and enhancement of the en vironment would be 
1,./ 

assured. 

L-ist week, a toueh \-letlands Order, implementing the Act, was issued by the 

Department after public hearings in January. This order is aimed primarily at 

control of recreational housing development in coastal wetlands by requiring permits 

for excavation of boat channels and construction of sea walls and impoundments, 

typical of developments like Jvtvs.tic Islands on Great Bay. The Order looks toward 

minimum alteration or impairment of the natural vegetation of the Wetlands. 

The Wetlands Act governs a narrow peritWter of land lying between mean high 

water c..nd 1 foot above local extreme high tide, as delineated on official maps pre

pared by aerial photography. The area is also defined by the type of marsh 

grasses growine there. 

In Assembly Bill 722 the concept of "coastal areas 11 is broader than the nar

row wetland peri:nct.cr, the bill taking in land between mean high tide and an eleva

tion 10 feet above (mean) sea level. 

In Area I from the ilaritan River to Cape M:ly as defined in A-722, light manu

facturing plants could be built by permit. We see no objection here. Except for 

fish factories, light industry need ... not be water oriented. Placed inland from 

the recreation areas, such plants could provide employment opportunities for the 

growing number of year-round residents. Ocean County's population, for example, 

has almost doubled in the last 10 years. Heavy industry has shown little in

clination to establish plants south of the highly industrialized area north of 

the Raritan, probably because of the restraints on shipping placed by the bar

rier l;>eaches and the shallow bays. 

Heavy industry is water-oriented and uses fresh or brackish water rather 

than salt water. Hence, we find a tremendous concentration of oil refiners, 

chemical plants, paper mills and shipyards crowding the Delaware River from 

Wilmington to Tr~nton, with the greatest concentration in the Philadelphia-Cam

den area. With this prece~ent, we see no objection to permitting heavy indus

try to be expanded in Area ·rrr alo~g the Delaware !rom the Turnpike Bridge up 

to Trenton, provided performance standards are met, especially Federal and 

State standards on air and water quality. 

Area II of A-722 then becomes the focus of our attention since a high per

centage of land under 10 feet in elevation is still in its natural state. In 

fact, the character of the coastal region from the Delaware Bridge as it ap

proaches Cape May has attracted neither industry nor recreationists. It has 
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bcco1~10 a nursery .for fish and anim:-ll life. The marshlands are so wide in spots 

that access to open unter is only by the river and few secondary roads venture 

t~vit f~. •1lilc0c wetlands shonld be l(~ft in their pristine stn.te. The upland 

countr:f is rur0.1, dotted Hi..th small hamlets. Dwellers here should not be envious 

of Jcrscyitcs in Lhe hie:hl.v industrialized north. La.nd values, truces, rents and 

livin.~ costs arc much l.ower alon~ this coastal strip, which has been overlooked 

by tho developers and the industrialists. Heavy industry should be restrained 

from locJ.tin;-; here. Evon for light industry, the labor market is slim. Off

shore f;_1.cilitios conld not be considered without in-shore receiving plants which 

are for[_-yicl•1cn by A-722. 

Undoubtedly the authors cf A-722 are aware of Federal desires to establish 

a Delaware Bay deepwater port, with perhaps artificinl islands to berth marmnoth 

tankers. Before the end of M:J.y, hearings will be scheduled by the U.S. Army 

Corps of ~n,=incers on such a proposal. Enactment of A-722 would constrain con

struction of a refinerJ in Area II,- Delaware has already adopted a "No Tres~ 

passing'' law. 11 '.rhe U.S. Need for a Deepwater Port in Delaware Bay" is the 

title of a paper by Andrew E. Gibson, Assistant Secretary for Maritime Affairs, 

U.S. Department of Commerce, to 'be delivered at the annual meeting of the Water 

Resources Association of the Delaware River Basin on June 5. So the pressure 

is on. At the same meeting at Rehoboth Beach, John Holland, Chairman, Delaware 

H.iver and Bay Council, will talk about 11 New Jersey's Wetlands Act and Coastal 

Areas Protection Act". Colonel C. D. Strider, Corps of Engineers, will discuss 
11 Dred£;ing and Dwnping in Delaware Bay". The Colonel must be aware of N. J. 

Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 37, passed by both houses of the legislature, 
i 

memoralizing the Secretary of Defense to direct the Corps of Engineers to 

c~ase and desist land fill activities in New Jersey unless approved by the Com

missioner of Environmental Protection. The fill eoes into and destroys wetlands. 

One weakness in the Wetlands Order is that the new restraints on develop

ment presently apply only to 21 mapped are~s, comprising a total of 31.6 square 

miles, a small fraction of the State's total estuarine areas. I1a.pping these few 

areas proved to be a costly operation involving sophisticated techniques of 

aerial photo~raphy. Bill A-722 calls for a comprehensive plan which also is to 

include a map and an inventory of the precise limits of the whole coastal areas. 

Tne tolerances on elevation contours on State and U.S. Geodedic maps are too 

wide to be legally acceptable for the purpose of this bill. The actual elevations 

might Var'<J from 5 to 15 feet for a nominal 10-foot contour line. A new survey 

of the coastal areas would be costly and time conswning. Mapping work might be 

spread out by being initiated by a specific application for a construction permit. 
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Altorn-1.tivcly, the perimeter could be defined by those roads having numbered 

desiGn:1tions. 1rhe Gardon State Parkway is a man-made barrier. 

C.::i.llin{1, for a. unanimous vote of the three Connnissioners comprising the 

Coastal Arons Protection Board i;ives veto power to any one, especially to the 

Commissioner of ~~nvironmental Protection, since the Commissioner of Labor and 

Indust~J and of Cornr.mni ty Affairs would be inclined to place economic factors 

above ecolo~ical ones. The League for Conservation .legislation approves the 

choice of tl:e Commissioner of l~nvironmental Protection as the chaiman of the 

Protection Bon.rd. 'fhe attitude of the present cormnissioner has been amply de

monstrated in the lan~uage of the Wetlands Order. Our only reservation is 

the question of tenure of appointed department heads. 

The requirement of an.enVi.ronmental impact statement to accompany requests 

for permits is a potent restraining·· tool in Bill A-722 as it is in the Wetlands 
Order. 

1113 Cambridge Roa.d 
Teaneck, N. J. 07666 

Frank J. Oliver, President 
'l'he League for Conservation Legislation 
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY 
ASSEMBLY BILL N0.722 

COASTAL AREAS PROTECTION ACT 

STATEMENT OF AMERICAN DREDGING COMPANY 

I am Maylin H. Greaser, President of American Dredging 
Company, a Pennsylvania corporation, registered to do business 
in New Jersey. 

Our Company is a large landholder in New Jersey; it maintains 
an office and a yard at Camden; and it employs from three hundred 
to four hundred New Jersey employees, depending upon the available 
work. We are engaged in dredging and filling, and related work, 
including preparation of roadbeds and industrial sites, and sub
marine trenches for submarine cables. From time to time we have 
worked on projects to restore eroded beaches along the New Jersey 
coast. 

There is today adequate federal and state legislation to 
protect the environment. Most business organizations, including 
ours, are keenly aware of the problem and take all possible steps 
to avoid interference with drainage, pollution of water and air, 
and to preserve the appearance of the area. The prohibition in 
this bill of new heavy industry, and expansion of existing facil
ities, and the requirement that all industry in the coastal area 
apply for permits, is not the way to solve any problemso Expe
rience indicates that such applications result in endless hear
ings, red-tape, general frustration and delay. 

It would appear that the basic purpose of this bill is to 
eliminate industry and to harass manufacturing in order to 
maintain the coastal areas for "recreation, relaxation, leisure, 
and the opportunity to appreciate nature in the out-of-doors"; 
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this on the ground that industry might cause pollution. This 
country has been developed by industry, and the standard of 
living of present and future citizens is entirely dependent 
upon its encouragement and expansion. There are certain 
industries which must locate along navigable water in order 
to receive or ship products; port facilities obviously must 
be located on deep water; and many industries require water 
as part of their operations. Experience shows that such wa~er 
is usually returned to its source in better condition than when 
it was drawn from its source. 

The Delaware River is one of the relatively few port 
facilities along the Atlantic Coast. It has made possible the 
development of the entire area, and its contribution to the 
local economy is .incalculable. It provides now, and must 
increasingly provide in the future, terminals, piers, ship
building and repair facilities, facilities for shipping, 
receiving, refining, and distributing petroleum products, 
liquid natural gas, food products, machinery, and other com
modities essential to daily living. Among other things this 
requires that the channel and navigational facilities of the 
river be improved and maintained to accorrunodate the increas
ingly larger vessels which carry products in foreign and 
coastwise trade, and a place must be found to deposit the 
material removed by dredging operations. In the past this 
was deposited in marshes, swamps, and other riverfront areas, 
and most of the manufacturing facilities along the Delaware 
River are located on land which has been filled in this way. 

As an instance, it is a fact that supplies of oil and 
natural gas in the United States furnish only a part of the 
requirements of the country, and the known domestic reserves 
are inadequate to keep up with increasing demand. This means 
that now, and increasingly in the future, petroleum products 
and gas must be imported from foreign lands or that alternate 
sources of energy must be found. Expanding facilities for 
receiving, storing, and refining these products must be 
located on the waterfront. If this is prohibited, it will 

-2-

297 

You Are Viewing an Archived Copy from the New Jersey State Library



be necessary to unload such products in other areas and 
transport them to New Jersey by pipeline, or other means of 
transportation; which will inevitably increase the delivered 
cost to userso 

• It is an unhappy fact that, after spending two centuries 
to develop the Delaware River as a port, legislation of this 
kind threatens to block further development; obviously ships 
only come to the place where they can receive or deliver cargo. 
Cargo is generated by industry. Where transportation and 
manufacturing facilities die, the area dies likewise, because 
the people are reliant upon them for jobs and for the products 
which modern living requires. 

We think it has been demonstrated that the integrity of 
an area can be preserved by sensible planning and development, 
and that it is not necessary to destroy industry to accomplish 
it. 

Pollution by industry cannot compare to the pollution 
caused by depositing garbage and trash on vacant lands near 
cities and towns; yet it is common knowledge that such refuse 
can be disposed of by reclamation processes which eliminate 
pollution and bulk" This would seem to be a more important 
feature for regulation. 

In Logan Township American Dredging Company and other 
industries annually pay a very high proportion of the taxes 
upon which the Township relies for education and other 
purposes. The passage of this bill would immediately reduce 
the value of these properties to the extent that the Township 
would be called upon to reduce the assessmentso This will be 
true of every township along the Delaware River, since the 
only factor that justifies the present high valuation of 
waterfront properties is their prospective use for develop
ment as waterfront industrial property. 

-3-
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Legislation of this kind is a dangerous precedent; if 
it is possible to inhibit the use of waterfront land, it is 
certainly equally possible to inhibit the use of all other 
lands. For example, if a steel mill is capable of pollution 
it would create just as much and just a harmful pollution if 
located in the center of a state as if located on the water
front o The ultimate outcome of legislation of this kind 
could be to effectively take the use of all land out of the 
hands of owners and subject it to the whims of a socialist
minded state. We do not think the Legislature intends this, 
nor that the people of New Jersey would stand for ito 

The requirement of permits for construction, manufac
turing, and other forms of business is a vexing and self
defeating thing. Those intending to construct or enlarge 
facilities are subjected to endless bureaucratic delay; 
it is not possible to enter into construction contracts or 
eventn obtain bids, because during the endless delays the 
cost of labor and materials for the work will inevitably 
increase substantiallyo It is much better for the state 
to establish definite rules, which require the owner of 
the property to construct and operate its facilities to 
minimize or eliminate pollutiono Under the circumstances 
an owner is not likely to construct and operate a plant 
in a manner which would subject it to penalties or 
prosecution. 

We have chosen to emphasize the practical rather than 
legal objections to this legislationo However we shall refer 
briefly to certain legal problems, which our counsel have 
called to our attentiono 

The bill is grossly unconstitutional in that it would 
authorize a taking of private property without compensation. 
Apparently the proponents of the bill realize this because 
they have included in Section 10 the equally unconstitutional 
provision that if the Courts hold the bill to be unconstitu
tional, the Commissioner may acquire "the fee simple or any 
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lesser interest in the land" at any time within five years 
thereafter. This would put it within the power of the 
Commissioner to delay an otherwise legal project for five 
years. 

We are advised that the bill cannot be justified as 
an exercise of the police powers; since it is directed 
primarily at "recreation, relaxation, leisure," and like 
aesthetic purposes. 

We are advised that this is an improper usurpation 
by the state of the zoning power which has been delegated 
to local municipalities and townships. The provisions of 
Section 14 in no way cure this defect; it is quite clear 
the zoning rules of municipalities would be protected only 
"to the extent that the said powers are not inconsistent 
with this act o" 

Finally, we are advised by counsel that the bill 
would amount to special legislation which is prohibited 
by the Constitutiono It selects certain limited areas 
of the state for drastic regulation without subjecting 
other areas to similar regulation; and the cost of such 
regulation is thrown upon the landowners and upon the 
people of the areas which are regulated. 

We do not question the desirability of taking certain 
areas as public parks for the enjoyment of all the people. 
However this can be done by purchase under eminent domain 
and should be done at the expense of all the taxpayers of 
the state rather than at the expense of certain individual 
landowners. 

For the foregoing reasons we submit that this bill 
would be basically harmful; that it is unconstitutional, 
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and in any event undesirable as a future precedent in the 
expanding control of centralized governments over the 
rights of property holders and the local areas in which 
their properties are located. Passage of the bill would 
be a step in the wrong direction. 

-6-
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' 

April 17, 1972 

Dear Mr. Dawes, 

We would like to have our opinion of Assembly Bill 722 
included in the record of the Public Hearing on April 19. 
The existing controls and regulations have ~ prevented 
widespread pollution and ecological damage, much of which 
is irreversible. Therefore, we need A722 badly. 

Librarians East, Ma, and Seybold. 
Cherry Hill Free Public Libr~ry, 
Cherry Hill, N. J. 08034 
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R.M. HOLLINGSHEAD 
CORPORATION A DAYCO COMPANY 

CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY 08105 

A pr il 1 8 , 197 2 

Assemblyman John I. Dawes 
c / o David C. Mattek 
State House, Room 990 

CHAIRMAN Of THE BOARD 
AND 

PRESIDENT 

Trenton, New Jersey 08625 SUBJECT: Assembly Bill 722 

Dear Assemblyman Dawes: 

I am writing in opposition to Assembly Bill 722, and I respectively 
request that my negative reaction to the Bill be included in the 
record of the Public Hearing on said bill. 

Our firm is located within the confines of the City of Camden, and 
I am sure I need not tell you of the financial condition as well as 
the apparent physical condition of the city. The restrictions as 
proposed under the aforementioned Bill will only further discour
age growth of industry that could possibly make use of adjoining 
waterways. There is also additional ~and further up the river 
that could possibly be used by heavy industry where barge facili
ties are needed, and Bill A722 would eliminate valuable rateables 
from the State of New Jersey. 

At the present time all industry is under heavy controls and re
strictions in order to meet environmental factors, and while I 
believe industry honestly wants to conform to what's right for the 
people, the costs of operating under the conditions that exist 
today are making it almost prohibitive for industry to be 
progressive. 

I earnestly request that you oppose the adoption of Bill A.722, and 
not allow the Bill to become a law that will add to the complexities 
of controls in an area that needs industry to support a large 
population. 

Very,_sincerely yours, 
...... 

W. R. Morris 

WRM:J 
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RUSSELL P. MESI, INCORPORATED 

Builders and Engineers 

P. 0. Box 519, HADDONFIELD, NEw JERSEY 

Assemblyman John I Dawes 
c/o David c. Mattek 

609-54 7 -0309 

State House, Room 990 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Gentlemen: 

April 17, 1972 

We desire to have this statement included in the record 
of the Public Hearing on Assembly Bill 722. 

We are opposing Assembly Bill A722 in that the adoption 
of this bill will discourage growth of heavy industry, 
manufacturing and supporting services.in Southern New 
Jersey. 

A722 will require an excessive and elaborate system of 
licenses and permits which will prohibit new manuf actur
ing facilities as well as expansion of existing plants 
along the coastal areas of New Jersey. The proposed 
legislation will have a severe affect along the entire 
coastal area of Burlington, Camden and Gloucester 
counties. We alr~ady have a number of controls and 
regulations requiring heavy industry and manufacturing 
to meet necessary environmental requirements. It is 
our feeling, that A722 will only serve to superimpose 
an added layer of governmental control with an even 
more complex time consuming system. 

We therefore register our opposition to A722 and en
courage the legislation to prepare for the anticipated 
growth of the community instead of laying stumbling 
blocks which will restrict all industry from settling 
in the South Jersey community. 

A5y tru-:,y~ours, 

-~e.~:sident 
PM:bmm 
~: So. Jersey CC - Dennis Bradley 
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ROBERT W.DONAHUE 
President 
Products Group 

SUN OIL COMPANY 1608 WALNUT STREET. PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19103 (215) 985-1600 

Mr. John I. Dawes, Chairman 
New Jersey Air, Water Pollution 

and Public Health Committee 
New Jersey Assembly 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Mr. Dawes: 

April 18, 1972 

Sun Oil Company has carefully reviewed Assembly Bill No. 722 
and urges that it not be enacted into law. Our company is 
dedicated to the concept of the compatibility of environmental 
protection and economic. growth. Therefore, we firmly believe 
that the problems of the environment must be solved by programs 
which allow the development of faci~ities to support the continuing 
elevation of the standard of living the public enjoys. · 

Absolute prohibition of industrial growth is not in the best 
interests of the citizens of New Jersey~ We strongly urge a 
system which allows economic development under regulations requiring 
protection of the environment. Further, we believe New Jersey 
currently has such a program, represented by the air and water 
pollution abatement activities of the Department of Environmental 
Protection and the Wetlands Act. 

Sun Oil Company has participated in the preparation of the 
New Jersey Petroleum Council statement on A-722. We would like 
to emphasize that A-722 may prohibit the development of systems 
and facilities which would otherwise reduce environmental hazards. 
For example, if the petroleum industry were allowed to construct 
a deep water bulk storage and transfer facility off the coast of 
New Jersey, there would be a significant reduction in tanker 
traffic on the Delaware River as well as a reduction in the 
upstream oil loadings and unloadings. 

We f:llso strongly urge that the committee carefully consider " 
the testimony of the New Jersey Chamber of Commerce, particularly 
as it relates to the section dealing with the economic impact 
of A-722 on the southern half of New Jersey. 

Sincerely, 

~1fic,ztlu~.#;~ 
Robert W. Donahue 

RWD:rch 30'5 
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Chairman 
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Rutgers University 

Vice Chairman 
DR. EDWIN L. SEXTON 

Best Foods Division 
CPC International, Inc. 

Directors 
DR. E.T. BOOTH 

Stevens Institute of Technology 
DR. ALECK BORMAN 

E. R. Squibb & Sons 
DR. MEREDITH GOURDINE 

Gourdine Systems, Inc. 
JOSEPH A. HUNOVAL, JR. 

National Newark & Essex Bank 
EDWARD LENIHAN 

Public Service Electric & Gas Co. 
DR. B. J. LUREROFF 

Consulta'lt ro the Chemical Industry 
DR. F. L. PUNDSACK 

Johns-Manville Products Corp. 
DR. W. P. SAMUELS, JR. 

Union Carbide Corp. 
FRED SENKOWSKY, JR. 

Esso Research & Engineering Co. 
DR. A. C. SHABICA 

CIBA Pharmaceutical Co. 
DR. THOMAS R. STEADMAN 

Allied Chemical Corp. 
ELIOT STEINBERG 

Warner-Lambert Research Institute 
R.H. TAYLOR 

Bell Telephone Laboratories 
ALAN B. WALKER 

Research-Cottrell 

DR. G. M. WHITMAN 
E. I. duPont de Nemours & Co. 

Treasurer 
KURT SIEDERER 

Engelhard Minerals & Chemicals Corp. 

Ex-Officio 
HON. RALPH A. DUNGAN 

Chancellor 
N. J. Dept. of Higher Education 

HON. RONALD M. HEYMANN 
CommtJsioner 

N. J. Dept. of Labor & Industry 
H.J. WALLIS 

Bell Telephone Laboratories 

• 
Public Relations Counsel 

SAMUEL J. FAIELLO 
SJF Associates, Inc. 

Executive Secretary 
(MRS.) DONA 1. MASINI 

SJF Associates, Inc. 

NEW JERSEY COUNCIL 
FOR 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 

50 Park Place • Newark, N.J. 07101 • 624-3770 

April 19, 1972 

The Honorable John I. Dawes 
Chairman, Assembly Committee on 

Air, Water Pollution and 
Public Health 

In care of the State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 

Dear Assemblyman Dawes: 

SUBJECT: Public Hearings on Assembly 722 

In view of the scope and tremendous impact on A-722 if 
enacted into law, the Government Relations Committee of 
the New Jersey Council for Research and Development 
urges that y~ur committee hold extensive hearings on the 
proposed legislation. These hearings should address 
themselves to all aspects of the Bill, especially proposed 
geographical boundaries; the overall effect on the state's 
economy; the apparent excessive power of the Coastal Areas 
Protection Board, and the question of the inter-relationship 
of the proposed legislation and zoning. 

We are also concerned about how R&D falls under the scope 
of A-722. This is not clear. 

Recognizing that R&D is job-creating, that New Jersey is 
deeply affected by the discoveries emanating from its 
laboratories, and that the state is among the top four 
research states in the nation, we feel that legislation 
restrictive to the industry could be very damaging to the 
state. 

We urge long and careful deliberations on A-722. 

ES:dlm 
cc: Dr. Elmer C. Easton 
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HOLT HAULING & WAREHOUSING SYSTEM. INC. 

701 NORTH BROADWAY • GLOUCESTER CITY, N. J. 08030 • N. J. (609) 966-6600 

PH I LA. (215) 923-5000 • N. Y. (212) 925-3303 

Assemblyman John I. Dawes 
c/o David c. Mattek 
State House, Room 990 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Sir: 

April 19, 1972 

Our company purchased the former New York Shipyard facility in 
Camden County, New Jersey, five years ago. We are operating the 
facility as a water-borne industrial park for manufacturing 
companies in the international trade. This has been an almost 
impossible task in this desolate area. Therefore, we strongly 
oppose Assembly Bill A722. 

Will you please have our protest included in the record of the 
public hearing on Assembly Bill A722. We believe this bill would 
be a detriment to the community, and the state of New Jersey's 
competitive position in international trade. 

LAH:dmt 

Yours truly, 

HOLT HAULING & WAREHOUSING SYSTEM, INC. 

~ /}/.~ 
LEO A. HOLT, JR. 
President 

cc: So. Jersey Chamber of Commerce 

PIER FACILITIES • SHIP UNLOADING • WAREHOUSING 
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ASSEMBLY, No. 722 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

INTRODUCED FEBRUARY 14, 1972 

By Assemblymen KEAN, APY, KENNEDY, ROBERTSON, 

F,AY and BEDELL 

Referred to Committee on Air and Water Pollution 

and Public Health 

AN ACT regulating the use of coastal areas, providing for creation 

of the Coastal Areas Protection Board and prescribing its powers 

and duties. 

1 BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State 

2 of New Jersey: 

1 1. This act shall be known and may be cited as the ''Coastal 

2 Areas Protection Act.'' 

1 2. a. The Legislature finds and declares it to be the public policy 

2 of the State of New Jersey that: 

3 ( 1) the unspoiled coastal areas of the State as herein defined an<l 

4 described are among our most critical and vulnerable resources and 

5 thus require the direct protection of the State in order that these 

(i resources might be preserved against manufacturing and iu

i dustrial uses incompatible with their ecological and environmental 

8 integrity ; 

9 (2) such coastal areas have been singled out for the only treat-

10 ment likely to maintain them for the purposes which they serve 

11 uniquely well, among which are recreation, relaxation, leisure, and 

12 the opportunity to appreciate nature and the out-of-doors; 

13 (3) the estuaries and wetlands within such coastal areas serve 

14 the added purposes of buffers against storms and as sources of 

15 fishing for food and sport; and 

16 ( 4) in this densely populated, highly industrialized State, the 

17 value of such rare lands is not to be measured as potential sites 

18 for manufacturing or industrial development but as the means for 

19 improving the quality of life for all of New Jersey's residents, 

20 present and future. 

21 b. It is further declared that the means for the achievement of 

22 these legislative purposes, through the exercise of the polioe powers 
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23 of t.hii;; State, inclml<' the division of the State':-; coastal areas into 

24 two general categories; (1) those areas which are currently so 

25 heavily dPv<'lo1wd with industrial, <'ommercial and other use.R that 

26 the JH"O\'l8ions of thii-; a.ct do not apply together with thoRe anrns not 

3i proper]~· considered aR coa.Rtal, specifi<'ally iMluding that part of 

28 th<' New.Jersey coast extending north from the center of the mouth 

29 of the Raritan river, and extending north from the point of extreme 

30 high tide in the Delaware River Basin near Trento11, and (2) those 

31 coastal areas which retain a valuable and preservable character as 

32 recreational or natural areas befitting the purposes described in 

:~~ section 2 a. to which the provisions of this statute apply. 

1 :L For the purposes of this act, unles:-; the' context clearly requires 

2 a different meaning, the following words shall have the following 

3 meaning: 

4 a. 'The ''coastal areas'' are defined as all that coastal area of the 

.) State of New .Tersey, whether land, water or 1mbaqueous land lying 

6 between mean high tide and an elevation of 10 feet above sea level, 

7 from the center of the Raritan river at its mouth to the southernmost 

8 tip of Cape May, which is hereby designated Coastal Area I, a 

~ region of predominantly recreational and residential use; from 

10 thence to the crnter of the Delaware Bay Bridge, which is hereby 

11 designated Coastal Area II, a region with much land in natural or 

12 near-natural condition; and from thence to the head of extreme 

13 high tide of the Delaware river at Trenton, which is hereby 

14 designated as Coastal Area III; a region of mixe<l ·industrial, 

15 residential and natural uses. 

16 h. "Nonconforming use'' means a use whether of land or of a 

1 i stmcture, which does not comply with the applicable permit of use 

18 pro,·ision:-; in this act where such use was lawfully in existence and 

19 in active use prior to the enactment of this act. 

20 c. ''Environmental impact statement'' means a detailed descrip-

21 tion as prescribed in this act of the effect of the proposed use on 

22 the immediate and surrounding environment and natural resources 

23 such as water quality, fisheries, wildlife and the aesthetics of the 

24 region. 

25 d. "~fanufacturing" means the mcchani,rnl or chemical trans-

26 formation of organic or inorganic substances into new or differing 

27 products, churacteristieally but not necessarily limited to the use 

28 of pow<!r driven. machines and mnt<'rials handling equipment, and 

29 including establishmeub Pngagt•d in assembling component parts 

30 of manufactured products, provided tlw Hl'W product is not a struc

:{1 t.urc·, building, or other fixed improvem<!nt npou the site of its 

32 construction. 
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a 
33 e. "Heavy industry use" means a manufacturing use character-

34 istically employing some but not necessarily all of su~ equipment 

35 as, bnt not limited to, !'moke stacks, fwl storage tanks, distillation 

:~6 or reaction columns, chemical processing equipment, scrubbing 

37 towers, pickling equipment, sumping and waste treatment lagoons; 

38 which industry, although conceivably operable without polluting the 

39 environment, has the potential to pollute when equipment malfunc-

40 tions, deteriorates, or ~perates inefficiently, or when human error 

41 occurs. Examples of heavy industry are oil and petroleum refin-

42 eries, basic steel, aluminum and other metals manufacturing and 

43 fabricating plants, basic cellulosic pulp paper mills, an'1 chemical 

44 plants such as petrochemical complexes producing synthetics, 

45 artificial fertilizers and the like. Generic examples of uses not 

46 included in the definition of "heavy industry" are such uses as 

47 garment factories, automobile assembly plants and jewelry and 

48 l<'ather goods manufacturing establishments. 

49 f. "Bulk materials transfer facilities" means any port or dock 

50 faci?\ty, whether an artificial sland or attached to shore by any 

51 mean8, for the transfer of bulk materials of any quantity from 

52 vessel to on-shore facility or vice versa. Not included in this 

53 definition is a <locking facility or pier for a single industrial or 

54 manufaoturing facility for which a permit is granted or which is a 

55 nonconforming use. 

56 g. ''Person'' shall include but not be limited to, any individual, 

57 group of individuals, contractor, supplier, installer, user, owner, 

58 partnership, finn, company, corporation, association, joint stock 

59 company, trust, estate, political subdivision, aiministrative agency, 

60 public or quasi-public corporation or body, or any other legal 

61 entity, or its legal representative, agant, or assignee. 

62 h. ''Board'' means the Coastal Areas Protection Board. 

63 i. "Comprelwnsive plan" means a plam, comprehensive in scope 

64 and character, not prescriptive in nature, for the preservation of 

65 the coastal areas against future dispoilage and for the promotion 

G() of the most appropriate w.;es of laud in accorda.nce with the goali'i 

67 and purposes of this ad. It shall consist of a·map and an inventory 

68 of the precise limits of the coastal areas, the dominant land uses 

69 therein, ·with particular attention to the. nature and extent of all 

70 nonconfonning uses. 

1 4. Heavy industry uses of any kind not in actual operation on the 

2 date of enactment of this act are absolutely prohibited in Coastal 

8 Areas I and II. In addition, off-shore gas, liquid, or solid bulk 

4 product transfer facilities which are not in operation on the date 
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5 of enactment of this act am absolutely prohibited in Coastal AreaR 

6 I, II and III, and no permit may be issued therefore; provided, 

7 however, that this section Rhall not apply to public 1-1ewage treat-

8 mentor recycling plants in any coastal area. 

1 5. a. Heavy industry uses are not prohibited in Coastal Area 

2 III but are allowed by permit only and as subject to the perfor-

3 mance standards established by the board. 

4 b. Except for heavy industry uses, as defined in section 3 of this 

5 act, manufacturing uses not in existence and in active use on the 

6 date of enactment of this act are allowed in Coastal Areas I, II and 

7 III by permit only and as subject to the performance standards 

8 established by the board. All expansion or extension of noncon-

9 forming uses as defined herein, and all expansion or extension of 

10 uses for which a permit is issued pursuant to this act, are likewise 

11 allowed only by permit and as subject to the performance standards 

12 established by the board; provided, however, that no permit may 

13 be granted under this act unless the municipality having jurisdic-

14 tion has first approved the use in question by zoning procedures 

15 prcwided by law. 

16 c. In passing on permit requests, the chairman of the board and 

17 the board shall consider the following factors: 

18 ( 1) Environmental impact as well as but not limited to probable 

19 air and water pollution likely to be generated by the proposed use 

20 under normal operating conditions as well as during mechanical 

21 malfunction, deterioration, and human error; likely harm to wet-

22 lands, flora and fauna; impact of site preparation on drainage of 

23 the area in question; impact of site preparation and facility opera-

24 tions on land erosion; effect of site preparation and facility 

25 operations on the quality and quantity of surf ace ground and sub-

26 surface water resources, such as the use of water for processing, 

'27 cooling, effiuent removal, and other purposes, likelihood of genera-

28 tion of glare, heat, vibration, radiation, electromagnetic inter-

29 f erence; and obnoxious odors; in addition, the indirect but no less 

30 deleterious effects of new industrial concentrations, such as sudden 

31 population growth or concentration with attendant highways, living 

32 and recreation quarters, sewage, water supply and quality needs 

33 and power needs. 

34 All useE, or extension or expansion of nonconforming uses for 

35 which permits are granted shall be subject to perf ormanoo 

36 standards which shall not be less restrictive than local zoning 

37 requirements and which shall not be adopted by the board until 

38 open hearings have been conducted, according to procedures herein 

39 outlined. 

40 (2) Aesthetic effect, such as impact on scenic and natural beauty 

41 of the surrounding area. 
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42 (3) Number and type of supporting facilities required and the 

43 impact of such facilities on all factors listed in this subsection. 

44 ( 4) Eff oot on neighboring land uses including but not limited to, 

45 effect on public access to tdal waters, eff oot on recreational areas, 

46 and effect on adjacent residential and agricultural areas. 

4 7 ( 5) Compatibility of the proposed use with the comprehensive 

48 plan as defined herein as drafted by the State and regional 

49 planning agency of the Department of Community Affairs and as 

50 adopted by the board. 

1 6. a. This act shall be administered by the Coastal Areas Pro-

2 tection Board and the chairman thereof. All requests for permits 

3 for manufacturing land uses and for the expansion or extension of 

4 nonconforming uses as herein defined shall be directed to the chair-

5 man who shall be the Commissioner of the Department of Environ-

6 mental Protection or his designated representative. Such requests 

7 must be in writing and must include: (1) evidence of approval by 

8 the appropriate municipal zoning authorities, (2) a detailed 

9 description of the proposed location, construction and operation of 

10 the use, and (3) an environmental impact statement as herein 

11 defined. The chairman shall hold a public hearing and may request 

12 further information of the applicant. If the chairman determines 

13 that section 5 applies, he shall then reply to the request for a permit 

14 within 90 days of the receipt of the said request, denying same, or 

15 granting the request for permit but requiring modifications. In 

16 each case he shall then state the reasons for his decision. 

17 b. The chairman may issue regulations including, but not limited 

18 to, regulations governing dispositon of permit requests, perf or-

19 ma.nee standards for permitted uses and setting forth the pro-

20 cedures for hearings before himself and the board; provided, how-

21 ever, that all such regulations shall be subject to approval by the 

22 board. 

23 c. The State and regional planning agency of the Department of 

24 Community Affairs shall develop am.d propose a comprehensive 

25 plan and performance standards for the board concerning types of 

26 manufacturing uses deemed acceptable in . the coastal area and 

27 regulations for further elaboration of the definition "heavy in-

28 dustry'' in a manner consistent with the purposes and provisions 

29 of this act. Such elaboration shall reflect such factors as the grow-

30 ing body of knowledge on the deleterious effects of pollutants, here-

31 tofore 001I1sidered harmless per se or harmless in quantities or com-

33 mance standards and elaborations shall become binding regulations 

32 binations previously considered as harmless. Such plan, perfor-

34 after adoption by the board after public hearing. The Board may 
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:m nltf>r ~;tid rt>g1ilati011" at :rn~' ti11H· ;ift .. r a p11hii.· lw111·i11p:; r11"1·. id1>d, 

:~ti howP,.N, that nny sn('h n•gulntions shall h(• c·o11!;il'lh• 1 .t \\ith :.;N·tions 

37 4 and ii of this act. 

::l8 d. rr1w Ht at<· mid n•g-i01rnl plmrning· Hg'l'llC," :111d ;ill :tgt.,Wi<'s of the 

:1!1 State <lo\'t•rmnP11t slrnll nssist t hP hoard in th•rnlnp ;1g poli(•i(•s and 

40 procedures, :rn<l Hhnil provide 1.he hoard '' itl1 sueh iid'onnalio11 a8 it 

41 shall require. 

1 7. Then• iHi hercb~· created the State Uoa:·d.:ll An~as Proteetion 

:2 Board, iu lmt not of tlH• DL'}Hlrtnwni of J•;11viro11nl'.·11tal Protc~etion, 

:~ whid1 shall t•onsist of lhrt•t1 \'Oti11µ; lll<'TllhPrs who :..;h:Jl lie t}1p (!om.-

4 missiorn•r of Jiim·iro1111wntal Prn1<•l•tion or his cll•:cig11att•d n·rn·e-

5 sentatiH, tlw UommisHiow•r of Labor a11d in•lu:-:try or his 

(j <lesig-11ak<l repreHentatiY<• a11d tliP Co111111i~:..:iou1·r of Conmmni1y 

7 Affairs or his designated repn'-'PJJtnt i \'('. 'rlwn• sh:ill al:-:o he 

8 established a no11voti11g advisory staff whieh slwll consist of one 

9 n~presentatirn from each of the following: ihe Jndu-;trial DHelop-

10 me11t Council, the Natural Hesources Coml<'il, th<· \Vatc•r Policy 

11 

] :2 

rn 
14 

l 

4 

(j 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

1•.l 
·> 

H 

];) 

16 

]7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Council and the Delaware Basin aB<l .l\Iarine Commi-;sion. No vote 

on a permit request shall be taken unless all Yotiw~· rnemben; are 

present. A unanimous vote shall he reqni red to make a final 

decisiou on a permit re<1uest. 

8. :i. The Coastal Area Prot1•ction Hoard shull have the power 

to hear appeals from d<'cisio11s of th0 chairman under section 6. 

'tilw hon rd may affirm or rc\'(•rse tlw <lPcision of the clwirrn:m ·with 

l'l'SfH'd io ;qiplicahility of any provision of this aci to a proposed 

use: it ma~· modify any permit granted by the chn ~ rman, grant a 

permit d<'nil'cl by him, deny a permit, or confirm his grant of a 

permit: prn,·ith•d, however, that the board may grant no permit 

for lffC':-: proliihi1 ed i11 sPdion 4 lwn~in. 

h. Any pers011 a~;griL~v1•cl hy a final tlt·risio11 oi tli(· chairman 

nnder :-;1•dio11 fin. may appPal same under this section. Appellants 

must filC' 11ofr·<• of appeal wirh the State board v:ithin 14 days 

followinµ: nm101P1<·cmP11t h:· tlw f'hairman of his decision. The 

board H111st hold :1 hP:1ri11g nn(l rr-nd0r its decision in the form of a 

final ordn \'.·itl1i11 (;() d11;:.: followin~· n'c<'ipt of the appeal 

notific·n t io11. 

c. \rlH'TI<'\'PI' a <h•<'isio11 of tlw el1air1,,an eonc·erniu~· a permit re

quest i:-: nppealt~d, 1 IH' hoard shall l1oid a public livnring at which the 

appellant rnny he i·ppn'sented h:.· conn:-;pl. 'i'lu~ ho,1 ni shall make 

finding:' of fad and shall make ih <.L·eision in n<•t•onla11ce therewith. 

~.\.11 prot<'Pdi11gs in :-:w·l1 a h<'nring shall ht• uinck a mattH of record 

and a tran:-:C'ript or l't'.Cording of all proceedi11gs kept, and the 

public shall haw the rig·ht to atte11d and be heard as interested 

parties. 
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24 d. The hoard shall, before holding hearings, announce same by 

~;; giving no1icP thereof to ea~h ownnr having a recorded interest in 

~Ii :-;ueh eon st al prot>Prty in quet-1t ion by mttil at lenst 21 days prior 

~7 thet'Pto, a1 lrln•s:-;c'd to his nddress ns Rhown i11 the municipal tax 

~M offiee l'l't'o:ds arnl hy publieation 1lwrrnf at l<'a.st twice in each of 

~9 the wePks iwxt Jll"P<·ecling tlw date of irnch hearing in a newspaper 

:~o of gPneral cirenlation in th<' muni<~ipnlity or municipalities in which 

:11 such coastal wetlnncls are located. 

9. Any person aggrieved by n final order of the State board under 

2 spetio11 8 nw~· apyrnal the board's decision to Supm1or Court in 

:~ an1l for 1lw con11t;.· of tJw lorRtion of th<' land in question. Likewise, 

4 1hf' rlrnirrnnn m:1~' nppeal from nny modificRtion hy the board of his 

.J rnling. The appeal shall be commenced by filing notice thereof 

6 with the Snperior Court not more than 20 days following lumo1rn,....e-

7 ment of t11e board's decision. The court may affirm the hoard '8 

8 or<l0r in its entir<'ty. modify i';ame, or reverse said order. In either 

9 case, the a111wal shall be based on the record of proceedings brfore 

10 the board, the only issue being whether the board abused its dis-

11 cretion in applying standards set forth by this rct an<l regulations 

12 issued pursuant thereto to the facts of the particular case. The 

U SupNior Court may by r·ule prescribe the procedure by which it "·ill 

14 receiw, hrar, and make disposition of appeals under this act. 

15 X o appeal un<ler this act shall stay any cease and desist or<le r 

16 or injunction isrned pursuant to this act. 

1 10. If the S11pHior Court rulPs that a permit's denial, or restrie-

2 tions impo-;ed by a granted permit, or the operation of section 4 or 

~ se{'tion 5 of this ad, is an unconstitutional taking witho1it .inst 

4 compensation, the Commissioner of the Department of Environ-

5 mental Protection may, through negotiation or condemnation pro-

6 ceedings in necordance with the procedure set forth in the 

7 "Eminent Domain Act of 1971 ", P. L. 1971, c. 361, acquire the fee 

S simple or :my lesser interests in the land. The commissioner must 

9 use this authority within 5 years from the date of the eourt 's rul-

10 ing, for aflcr said 5 years have elapsed the permit must be granted 

11 as applied for if the la.nd has not been acquired under this 

12 authority. 

1 11. The Attorney General shall have the power to issue a cense 

2 and desist order to any person violating any provision of this ;wt, 

3 ordering ;.;uch person to cease nnd desist from such violation; pro-

4 vided, however, that any cease and desist or<ler issued pnrsmmt to 

5 this section shall expire a. after 30 days of the issuance, O'l' L. 

() upon withdrawal of said order by the Att.omey General, or c. w]irn 

7 the order i~ superseded by an injunction, whichever occnrR fir~t. 
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1 12. Any person who violates any of the prmrisions of this act, or 

2 any rule or regulation promulgated pursuant to this act shall be 

~ liable to a penalty of not more than $50,000.00 for each offense, to 

4 he collected in a summary proceeding under the ''Penalty Enforce-

5 ment Law" (N .• J. S. 2A :58-1 et seq.), and in any case before a 

6 court of competent jurisdiction wherein injunctive relief has been 

7 requested. If the violation is of a continuing nature each day dur-

8 ing which it continues shall coru;titute an additional, separate and 

9 distinct offense. The board is hereby authorized and empowered 

10 to compromise and settle any claim for a penalty under this section 

11 in such amount in the discretion of the hoard as may appear appro-

12 priM".e and equitable under the circumstances. The Superior Court 

13 shall have exclusive original jurisdiction over offenses under this 

14 act. In any action to recover such penalty, the certification of any 

15 mernb!'r of the hoard under the seal of the board, that a violation 

16 of this act has occurred, shall be received in evidonoe and shall be 

17 prima facie proof of the facts so certified. 

18 Any party aggrieved by such violation shall have standing to 

19 seek an injuncton against the continuance or maintenance of said 

20 violation, and it shall be within the conrt 's discretion to award up 

21 to one-half of any penalty judgment to the prosecuting party. 

1 13. The Superior Court shall have jurisdiction to enjoin viola-

- 2 tions of this act. 

1 14. All laws or ordinances inconsistent with any prov1s1on of 

2 this act are hereby superseded to the extent of the inconsistency; 

3 provided, however that present and future zoning powers of all 

4 municipalities to the extent that said powers are not inconsistent 

5 with this act, shall not hereby be impaired; and, provided that a 

6 permit granted under this act shall not a;uthorize a use in con-

7 travention of municipal zoning regulations. 

8 The provisions of this act shall be regarded as supplemental and 

9 additiooal to powers conferred by other laws, and shall not be 

10 regarded as in derogation of any powers now existing. 

1 15. If any provision of this act or of any rule, regulation, or 

2 order promulgated thereunder, or the application of any such pro-

3 vision,. regulation, or order to any person or circumstances shall 

4 be invalid, the remainder of this act or any regulations or orders 

5 promulgated pursuant thereto or the application of such provision, 

6 regulations, or order to persons or circumstances other than those 

7 to which it is held in.valid, shall not be affected thereby. 

1 16. This act shall be liberally construed to effectuate the 

2 purposes and intent thereof. 

1 17. This act shall take effect immediately. 
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